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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Mr. John Greenewald, Jr.
The Black Vault

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Washington, D.C. 20535

August 28, 2014

FOIPA Request No.: 1270941-000
Subject: PAVLICK, RICHARD PAUL

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from
disclosure, with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page
information sheet was inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to
withhold information are marked below and explained on the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions:

Section 552
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322 pages were reviewed and 284 pages are being released.

M Documents were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, another Government

agency) [OGA].

v This information has been referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you.

I We are consulting with OGA(s).

consultation is finished.

The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information when the

In accordance with standard FBI practice and pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and Privacy Act
exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. § 552/552a (b)(7)(E)/(j)(2)], this response neither confirms nor denies the existence
of your subject's name on any watch lists.



For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national security
records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is limited
to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our
requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist. Enclosed for your
information is a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.

v
’ iYou have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in writing to the Director, Office
of Information Policy (OIP), U.S. Department of Justice,1425 New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050, Washington, D.C.
20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP’s eFOIA portal at http://www justice.gov/oip/efoia-portal.htmi.
Your appeal must be received by OIP within sixty (60) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA
Request Number assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

r The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was the focus of
the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other individuals, or matters, which may
or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown when ident, references usually contain information
similar to the information processed in the main file(s). Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to
processing only the main investigative file(s). If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them
in writing, and they will be reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

v

See additional information which follows.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosures (2)

In response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted to the Records Management
Division at Winchester, VA, enclosed is a processed copy of FBI Headquarters file 157-HQ-324.

This material is being provided to you at no charge.

A search of the FBI Headquarters electronic surveillance indices has been conducted, and no responsive
record which indicates that Richard Paul Pavlick has ever been the target of electronic surveillance was located.

Records which may be responsive to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request were destroyed on
August 13, 2007. Since this material could not be reviewed, it is not known if it was responsive to your request. The
retention and disposal of records are governed by statute and regulation under the supervision of the National Archives
and Records Administration (NARA), Title 44, United States Code, Section 3301 and Title 36, Code of Federal
Regulations, Chapter 12, Sub-chapter B, Part 1228. The FBI Records Retention Plan and Disposition Schedules have
been approved by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia and are monitored by NARA.
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy
and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters
be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to
particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the
agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or
information { A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial
or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D) could
reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private
institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the
regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime or
apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy,
for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege
under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held
in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to
the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment
or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished information pursuant to a

promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service he
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ
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.UNIT‘I::ZD STATES DEPARTMENT‘ OF JUSTICE ..,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , PERVIL,

;:l:l'g'r-f""“"'!"” Boston, Massachusetts —_— e
* - -

June 4, 1975 "”-“-'.-'sdl.'}}?fc‘ w118 G
T g
a0° J_- '™ ko SUBJECTS; -

TROOPER, NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE POLICE - /I/IO
AND SPECIAL AGENT, UNITED STATES .
SECRET SERVICE,

MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

APRIL 18, 1975; .

RICHARD P. PAVLICK - VICTIM b6
CIVIL RIGHTS b7C

On May 19, 1975, United States Attorney
William J. Deachman, Concord, New Hampshire, received
a letter from Richard P. Pavlick, a copy of which is
attached to this memo.

Pavlick is well known to the United States
Attorney's Office and review of his file in that office
reflects the following background information:

December 7, 1960

duauressed & lecter to the

Postal Iaspector expressing
fears about Pavlick.

December 8, 1960 This letter was forwarded
to Secret Service in
Boston, Massachusetts.

December—18;_1960° , Pavlick was arrested in West. .
Palm Beach, Florida by local
police. The arrest was
on a traffic charze., A
search of his automobile
disclosed a quantity of
dynamite and dynamite caps.

JouTiCy,
&

A©

> Ky RICq,
2
(7

W3 N3
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UNkNOWN SUBJECTS;

TROOPER, NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE POLICE
AND SPECTAL AGENT, UNITED STATES

SECRET SERVICE,

MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

APRIL 18, 1975;

RICHARD P. PAVLICK - VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS

December 15, 1960

January 4, 1961

January 27, 1961

March 15, 1961

June 19, 1962

A complaint. was filed

with United States

Commissioner in MNew Hampshire
against Pavlick for violation

of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 871, for making threats
to take the life of President
Elect John F. Kennedy.

Pavlick was indicted in the
United States District Court,

" Southern District of Florida,

Miami Division. Two counts
of indictment charged
violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 871 and
one count of indictment was
for violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section
837(b) for the Interstate
Transportation of Explosives.

Pavlick was found insane, so
mentally incompetent- as- being -
unable to stand trial and—
was ordered committed until
his insanity was restored.

Pavlick was indicted by a

New Hampshire Federal Grand
Jury on one count in violation
of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 871.

United States District Judge
Emett C. Choate, Southern
District of Florida, found
Pavlick insane and he was

8]




UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; .
TROOPER, NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE POLICE

AND SPECIAL AGENT, UNITED STATES

SECRET SERVICE,

MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

APRIL 18, 1975;

RICHARD P. PAVLICK - VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS

committed to a mental
institution.

On or about July 24, 1964 Pavlick was found competent
to stand trial. The indictment
against him in Florida was
dismissed and Pavlick was
ordered removed to New
Hampshire.

July 30, 13864 The Concord, New Hampshire
United States District Judge
Sweeney gave leave of the court
for the government to dismiss
its indictment. On the same
date Pavlick was committed to
the New Hampshire State
-Hospital because he had been
found incompetent.,

December 13, 1966 Pavlick was ordered released
- on parole by Judge Robert
Griffith, New Hampshire
Superior Court,

March 31, 1967 Pavlick was released from
parole.

The United States Attorney's file also contains
numerous additiomal letters from Pavlick to the United
States Attorney, Concord, the last having been received
on October 25, 1974, The general theme is that he did
not threaten Pre51dent Elect John F, Kennedy in 1960
and that all action taken against him since that time
has been illegal. -Pavlick was born on February 13, 1887,




UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;

TROOPER, NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE POLICE
AND SPECIAL AGENT, UNITED STATES
SECRET SERVICE,

MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

APRIL 18, 1975;

RICHARD P. PAVLIK - VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS

and lists his current address as 28 Hanover Street,
Manchester, New Hampshire.

In view of Pavlick's background and the
non-specific nature of the complaint, no investigation
is being conducted in this matter by the FBI.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES GOWES-NMENT oo '

Memorandum
. /(///
o DIRECTOR, FBI are. 212761
%f{/ FROM ! SAC’ MIAMI (157 3 ) " BUpmPaN oo
Hv‘ ’ T . l}\:_ R ’ ; .
) / €
SUBJECT: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK AL, ISTOAVATIOR AN R
BOMBING MATTERS Hennd 18 UNGLASSEED
: m;m’ﬂ?ﬁ47 Bv<Pf<&”%&MP,

T T Rnse Yon
The Miami Office, while not conducting any actiw f/ﬁgi/‘
investigation in this matter, is following developments wit
regard to prosecutive action instituted as a result of ;
investigation conducted by the Secret Service. PAVLICK is _jgf/
charged with violation of Section 837B, Title 18, United ° T
~ States Code, and is specifically charged with tramsporting
" in interstate commerce explosives from the State of New n%
Hampshire to Palm Beach, Florida, with knowledge and intent gﬁi
that said explosives would be used to damage and destroy
3 religious and personal property in Palm Beach County, for
\i the purpose of interfering with religious, residential
\ % and civic objectives, and for the further purpose of
- intimidating JOHN F. KENNEDY.

The above matter has been specifically called
to the attention of]| | and it was {j

A Y

§' suggested that the matter be followed by this office, and

\  that a report be submitted, setting forth the final
disposition of the case. éﬁj

> £
Oon 12/21/60, Assistant United States Attorney “07
o |advised that PAVLICK was brought before
\ United States District Judge METIT C. CHOATE on 12/19/60,
. at which time the hearing was continued, pending inquiry
as to whether PAVLICK was mentally equipped to understand
the proceedings. As of 12/21/60, a date had not been set
for any further hearings on the matter.

on 1/17/61, Assistant United States Attorney [ ]
advised that a hearing is scheduledjfor 1/27/61, before ;

United States District Judge CHOATE. / 2.
F 22y

b6
biC

. A5 ———; .
/f‘» MCT . 56 | ¥ i

2 - Bureau ;
2 - Miami , REQ'GS,@HQ?@

ELF:plm §9/g7 -

62D 14196
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MM 157-311

. The Miami Office will continue to follow
this matter, and a report will be submitted upon final
disposition of the case.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
’//neponing Offico Office of Origin Date Investigative Period
MIAMI MIAMI 3/7/61 12/16/60 - 2/18/61
TITLE OF CASE BReport made by Typed By:
/ | (A) sep
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE
L BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsiss
- P¥% -
LEADS aU NS
HERELN I oo~ S/&ﬁ/l
MI AMT e 12440 5 ELZEL
— 274 018 N ,,\
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

R I

Will recontact the United States Attorney's Office,{

August, 1961, regarding any further developments in this
matter.

E———

ADMINISTRATIVE

In view of the fact the subject was committed %to a Pl
mental institution by United States District Judge EMETT C. CH ATE,
Miami, as not being able to comprehend the charges against himk:-=
and his period of confinement is indefinte to his apparent Ry 48

inactlve - status for a period of six months.

R, |
condition, it is suggested this case be placed in a pending ifﬁ\
1!
a P ) . . :
g’ XApproved ﬂﬁ// /—f Bmm Do not write in spaces below

|
1
7

£
Copies : 4 o i bo |
: f,‘» i_.“ V_;' .p;rE "y b 7 C
K 2 - Bureau (157-324) 7
A . ) - ’“‘JQ
J QX .1 - USA, Miami, ¥lorlida B
i Y U H i . ‘.
vy e S r e P30 s v
i.)f\e;f "2 - miami (157-311) 7- o WLR-FAT) L \{'\,f
k \’: - S PPN ) (’:/_'
ey \fa g
1€t ((u pPagit - COVER PA S
, Qepeiul s
’ L\’Cl/‘;’{j-?\,\/'v'v'\;f
‘ ¢@&b;cquididslé/
perty of FBI - This report is loemdi A y$u by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside

¥ U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1988 O0—344750
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U"ED STATES DEPARTMENT OiTlCE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6

Copy fo: 1-USA, Miami, Florida b7C

Report of: | |( A ) Office: Miami, Florida

Date:

Marcn [, 1901

Field Office File No:  Miami 157-311 Bureau File No.: ]_57_32L;

Title:

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

LA U (LA

[ .

Character: BOMBING MATTERS HES i d pibiase 7

W H2t]g ) gy SpST Bes fomp
376019

Synopsis:

Subject arrested in the area of West Palm Beach, Fla., on
12/15/60, on a traffic charge. Search of his automobile
disclosed a quantity of dynamife and dynamite caps. Subject
turned over to U. S. Secret Service inasmuch as his identity
was known to them for sending threatening letters to President
Elect JOHN F. KENNEDY. Subject charged under Title 18, USC,
Section 871. Subject appeared before USDJ EMETT C. CHOATE on
12/19/60, at which time the hearing was continued pending
inquiry as to whether the subject was mentally equipped to
understand the proceedings. On 1/27/61, subject appeared

in UBDG, and Judge CHOATE ruled subject be committed to the
medical center for Federal prisoners at Springfield, Missouri,
until such time he is deemed mentally competent. Period of
confinement is indefinite due to subject's apparent condition.

- P% -
DETAILS:

On December 16, 1960, information received by the
Miami FBI Office, to the effect RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK was
arrested on the afternoon of December 15, 1960, in the West
Palm Beach, Florida area on a traffic charge. At the time
of his arrest a search of his automobile disclosed a quantity
of dynamite and dynamite caps.

PAVLICK was turned over to the Secret Service inasmuch
as identity was known to them for sending threatening letters
to President Elect JOHN F. KENNEDY. The Secret Service filed
charges against PAVLICK under Title 18, United States Code,
Section 871.

-

This document. eontaine mneither recommerdaticns nor conclusions of the FBI It is the pioperiy of ihe FBI and is ioaned to your agency; it and

its econtents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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n Le:o s 1960;=Assistant United States \
rttorney Miam!, advised Specials gemt 1: g
Charges LE >that the United States Departmert cf

Justice, Wacshington, D. €., had instructed him to file an
additional charge against PAVLICK for Interstat= Transportation
of Explosives. sald the Secret Serv’:c: already had

all the informatiIon necessary, in his opinioc.:, to support

this charge, but felt he should advise the I:iaml FBI Office,
inacmrch as Title 18, United States Code, “ection 837B, was under
the primary Jurisdietion of the FBI.

bé

further stibed the second charge under b7¢

the bombing of Inferstate Trinsportati i of Explosives mitiecr
was to the effect that om or about November 9, 1960, and up

to and including December 15, 1960, RIUHARD PAUL PAVLICK ciid
transport in Interstate Crmmerce, explosives from the Stat: of
New ‘Hampshire, to Palm Beach, Florida, =« .ilx knowledge and
intent, that said explosives to damage an¢ destroy rcliglous and
personal property in Palm Beach County, Florida, for the T
purpose of interfering with the use for religicus. residential.
or civic objectives, and for the further purpns:z of
intimidating JOHN F, KENNELY in pursuat of such objectlves

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 837B.

Acccirding to| this dynamite had been
transported from New Hampshire, in Florida, and investigaticu b6

by Secret Servics had developed that the New gampshire ' b7C
Explosive Company, Corcorc, New Hampshlpre, hasi @ receipt . ‘ s
reflecting PAVEICK purciased dynamite:ffou that firm undey his

% prue name and Seven sticks of dynamite uenc found in PAVLICK's
three sticls found in h;s suiltdase. . .

IR

| lalso sagd n: was withthe Sec et gervice at )
the time nT interview amd c-:.vest of PAVLICK.éaggélm Deach, wﬁ
He said PAVLICK had in hic .0gsession two le pg.hg pried to :
de: troy, one being a last will and testame ﬂngwnicn he
adn” tted his participation in the effort t° deetroy Mr.
KENNEDY, because he vas against the objectives expressed py
the KENNEDY group, and against his rellglion.




b6 S
MM 257-311 ©, -oe 4
On December 21, 1960, Assitant United &%.tes 'ﬁ%_
Attorney advised PAVLICK wau brought before United e »
States District Judge EMETT C. CHOATY. on December 19, 1960, ¥

at which time the hearing was continued, pending inquiry
=5 t0 whether PAVLICK was mentally equipped to understand
the proceedings.

on January 17, 1961,[::;:::;:gadvised a hearing in this
matter was scheduled for January 27, 1901, before United States

District Judge CHOATE. b6
On February 6, 1961, Assistant United States Attorney b7c
advised Speclal Agent EARL L. FAUVER, PAVLICK :appeared
befor= Unlted States Distriet Judge CHOATE on January 27,
1961, at which time Judge CHOATE ruled that the subject be
committed to the Medical Center for Federal prisoners at

Springfleld, Missouri, until such time he is deemed mentally i?c
competent to amswer the chavges agalnst him,

advised it was Judge CHOATE's opinlon that
the subjJect could not at this time, cd'omprehend the charges
against him. [ szid this subject's period of T
confinement is indefinite due to his apparent condition. 3

':#\#'
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To: SAC, BOStﬁ%t 83

From: Director, FBI S - ,/ —

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS. A-1U%
RICHARD P, PAVLICK - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

bo

\ Enclosed herewith is one copj b7

e

y each of a Yette

and its
enwlope. Also encloBed is one copy each of a leter and
its enwdope which were enclosed wit letter and

; which he had received from the victim, e original of

N Pavlick's letter to[ Jis also enclosed since it would
s appear from the comment ou the envelope that[_______ Jwants
this letter returned.

iz

b6

During the normal course of business, you should b7C

arrange ifor the return of the enclosed original letter
to[::§:::]and advise him at that time of the receipt of his
fr letter by the Bureau, He should also be advised that this
i _ naiter has been referred to the Civil Rights Divisiomof the
- . Department for its consideration as to whether the facts

‘ -~ indicate g violation of Federal law and in the =vent li¢ has
Vi + further inquiriea in this matter, he should address hls .
L correspondence directly to the Civil Rights Division, U. 8.
o Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.

Bureau files disclcse that one Richard Paul Pavlick,
who is apparently identical with the victim of this mattcr,
was arrested in the area of West Palm Beach, Ilorida, on
12/15/60 on a traffic charge. A search of his autOBObzlg,
reportedly disclosed a quantity of dynamite and dynamite caps
He was turned over to the U. 8. Becret Service inasmuch as
his identity was known to tham for sending threateging;lettars

Tolson
Parsons
Mohr
Belmont

Callahan
Conrad
DeLoach
Evans

Malone

Enclosures (6) N
Rosen

JLS: aeok*Jga 1¢ \\\; §\\“YX\
et (4) e VSV
SIS ey B ICEAEE AN

Ingram
Goudy MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ]
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Airtel to Boston
Re: Unknown Subjects
Richard P. Pavlick « Victim

to the President. Om 1/27/61 Pavlick appeared in U. S.
District Court and the Judge ruled that Pavlick should be
committed to the Medical Center for Federal prisoners at
Springfield, Missouri, until such time as he is deemed
mentally competent to answer the charges against him.

NOTE:
b6

Pavlick's letter to[____ ]is very rambling and b7C
incoherent; however, he apparently complains about the fact
that he has not been tried, has suffered personal discomforts
in confinement, he has no rights and $53 was tken from him
by the police in Palm Beach, Fla., at the time of his arrest
and has not been returmed. [ Forwarded this letter to b6
the Bureau restating Pavlick's complaints and asking the Bureau ¢
to look into the matter. [ Jants the letter to him from
Pavlick returned, which Boston will nandle and orally acknowledge
the incoming. Bufile 157-324 indicates Pavlick is now in
a mental institution., The oaly possible identifiable reference
tof kn Bufiles is 91-5535~3934, wherein one | |

‘ |Eage.|

was interviewedl ]
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office ’ Office of Origin Date Investigative Period
MIAMI , MIAMI 3/29/61 1/17/61 - 3/21/61 y
TITLE OF CASE ! Report made by ] Typed Byt ‘
. EARL L, FAUVER | BLE: cum
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARAGTER OF CASE D
BOMBING MATTERS
b6
b7C
",'/ . o
(s oMGLASMEED
” 4Pl s Bl
- REFERENCE - R S VA1 S ’ \
Report of Sa| Ka), dated 3/7/61, |
at Miami,
- P% .
-~ LEADS ~
MIAMI:
1
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA
Will, as indicated by referenced report, recontact :
the U.S. Attorney's Office, in August of 1961, and report by
any further developments in this case. £ . q
~
[
1
Approve?‘z; %7, st Sp;aig;:g:m Do not write in spaces below _ ‘“‘ o '
Copies 1;&19: 7 ) 1 i:"/l’ v‘ ’ “CC- 23
2 - Bure: ~324 b6 e = ol
ureau (157-324) D s
- 1 - USA, Miami an T ELOEE B
2 - Miami (157-311) I
orRD

VIR A 5/5/e [ - —Y, T

P

Property o *1 _g-ppegx’t 1 l%,‘n you by the FBI, and meither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency teo which loaned,
b P
SRR IS ¥ U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1888 O—344750



’ 'i' ‘:l‘

«

MM 157-311

~ ADMINISTRATIVE -

This case is being continued in a pending inactilve
status as per referenced report.

The information concerning subject being indicted

by a Federal Grand Jury at Miami, January 4, 1961, was in-
advertently omitted from referenced report.

B*

A
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" ad UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e

Copy to: - M oL R
opy to l USA, iami Y 7))/4‘4\ ‘ )Js Sfp.s.:‘%,ci:;{b'ﬁlﬂ
37%0s1¢ '
Report of EARL L. FAUVER Office: MTAMI, FLORIDA
Date: March 29, 1961
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157_32}_}
Title: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
Chasacter: BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsis:

This

PAVLICK indicted by Federal Grand Jury, Miami, 1/4/61, charged
with 2 counts of making threats to take the life of President
Elect KENNEDY and 1 count regarding Interstate Transportation

of Explosives with Intent to Destroy and Damage Property.

PAVLICK indicted by Federal Grand Jury at Concord, New Hampshire
3/15/61, for threatening to kill President Elect KENNEDY in W,
Palm Beach, Fla. PAVLICK still incarcerated at the Medical Center
for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Mo.

- P% _

DETAILS: AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

Examination of United Stats Attorney's file on January
17, 1961, concerning this matter reveals that on January 4, 1961,
PAVLICK was indlcted by a Federal Grand Jury at Miami, Florida,
which indictment charges PAVLICK with 2 counts of making threats
to take the life of President Elect JOHN F. KENNEDY and 1 count
charging him with transporting in interstate commerce, explosives
with intent to use same to damage and destroy real property in
Palm Beach, Florida, and for the further purpose of intimidating
the President Elect JOHN F. KENNEDY, the first 2 counts being in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 871, and the
ghir? 3ount in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

37 (b).

document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On March 21, 1961, examination of the United States
Attorney's file revealed a newspaper clipping sttting forth that
on March 15, 1961, a Federal Grand Jury, at Concord, New Hampshire,
returned an indictment charging PAVLICK with threatening to

k1ll President. Elect JOHN F. KBNNEDY, at West Palm Beach, Florida.

On March 21, 1961, Assistant U, S, Attorney
[_ladvised that PAVLICK is still at the Medical Center for
Federal Prigoners at Sprimgfield, Missouri, and will be there for
an undetermined time due to his indicated mental condition.
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TO .  Mr. Ros pate: 4/27/61
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Tavel

Trotter . — —
W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Room

Ingram . ———

Gandy
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{é FROM : C. L

0!

i v ¢
BOMBING MATTERS M | HEREIN 1S UNGLASSINIE,
( & IR “ i S’ ZE i AN

0 .
( In the attached letter received 4/25/61, the subject
: states that the Bureau was not asked or did not properly 5?'7/

investigate the case in which he was charged in Miami, Florida, g
| 1/4/61, with threats against the life of President-elect Kennedy /.. .
1 and with the illegal interstate transportation of explosives. He
1 alleges that he is improperly incarcerated, The Bureau conducted Ey,f
: no investigation in this matter since it was within the primary /
; jurisdiction of the U, S. Secret Service, /fgdga

Subject was arrested by local authorities in the area

of West Palm Beach, Florida, on 12/15/60, on a traffic charge,

Search of his automobile by local authorities disclosed a quantity

of dynamite and dynamite caps. He was turned over to the United
: States Secret Service inasmuch as his identity was known to
* Secret Service for sending threatening letter to President-elect

John F. Kennedy,

The subject was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury, Miami,
1/4/61, charged with two counts of making threats to take the life
of President-elect Kennedy and one count of interstate transportation
of explosives with intent to destroy or damage property. He was also
indicted by a Federal Grand Jury at Concord, New Hampshire, 3/15/61,
for threatening to kill President-elect Kennedy. The subject is o
presently committed to the medical center for Federal prisoners at” *. s
Springfield Missouri, until such time he is deemed mentally competent,”

RECOMMENDAT ION:

l, Due to the mental conditiqngf thev§5pject his }etter
is not being acknowledged, <éﬁ / 5 ,/,1;?£;? %j i:;“ﬁ
’ %’: = «.;m»-» L i 04'--:-
\:&'*_,Gi ﬁz
4 [AY ¢ 1981

2. A true copy of subject's letter is being forwarded to

the Criminal Division of the Department and a copﬁﬁi‘ﬁbe*ﬁg4¥52ﬁprded
to the United States Secret Service in view of ity primary irnteTest

in this matter, o QSN)
Enclosure i
1 ~ Mr. DeLoach . % g‘; , :
RBL:ble:prM;W'f” y

56 MAY 101961,

<.
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TRUE COPY

From Richard P, Pavlick April 1 1961
Date

Bx_4000 Springfield Mo

To_J Edgar Hoover Washington DC
(Address)

ML INCOSMATION Frw g

Dear sir: mi,é’m > “'—%M‘Mf,“ B /u,‘,

274 6f .
Ihave always, and stilldo, had respect for the PYB.I, so
I was surprised at the ignorance of those who caused an
indictment; naming me, at Concord, N.H, Your department
should have demanded proofof charges & threats letters written
from out of State, when I was in Belmont every day that the
P.M has held office. When my trial is conducted there will be
4 a big surprise, that the Republicans will take advantage of,
7 all because your department wasnt asked or dida't properly
investigate.

If Ihad wanted to kill Kennedy why didnt Ido it at
Hyanisportwhere he was only 25 ft away; why did Igo to Florida,
to see Miami after 30 years. Why did Igive my postaladdress as
! G/D Palm Beach, because I was going to go West then finally
j into Mexico (Guadalajara) for the winter, perhaps for life?

Why didn't Ikill K. on Sunday 12/12/61 when Ihad the material,

Dynamite &caps 4 miles away from car, when Isaw K., athis,

fathers' home as he was getting into car to go to church, the
second time I I ever sawhim and accidently saw him as I was
sight seeing, because Ihadnt planned to. :

Ididsee how "lousy" the protection given K., is; it
canbe much improved by blocking road as he goesto church and

?‘ using more cars.
| suggestion
Secret Service Ke: ' e %/ és.uf
‘ @ o7 JI4-
e’ i

Inever threatened Kennedy by Iﬁé&er, action, material.
Icould have becausethe potential was there, I amnot a killer,
notinsane; the P Member should be removed from me & I should
bebrought totrial soon. sNCLCSUTE

An innocent man is now being tortured by a damaged
reputation & impresonment without trial.

Ca—eporiit RN N———

Yours tru 2o
Richard PUPav1ik MAY g '90i
P.414 , H——Md—3=2"¥~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
D e \
3
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMIL 9/14/61 9/13/61
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
[ | jlt
0 "CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK )
‘ BOMBING MATTERS
i
REFERENCE: Report of SA EARL L. FAUVER dated 3/29/61,
at Miami. L
- P - AL INECR MY .08 iw % } J
REREIN 18 wwwa <l
LEADS - 'j/aq/ " sP f&cz/w ( \‘
374 0; [ - £
by
MIAMI : ;o
S'A;
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA / :
{
Will recontact United States Attorney EDWARD F. L
BOARDMAN, and report any further developments in this o
matter. fg I
A% '
- COVER PAGE -
APPROVEDM/L spﬁf'é,_';AAR%EENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: //,
; Vol P
’f - fj ﬂ’ ,f»;/{";‘ - g 7 REC' 65
ol ——
' 27- Bureau (157-324) T‘\“‘* . ]
1- USA, biami \ "\1 re—
2 - Miami (157~ 33.15 QLIZR _ T\1961 R
18 l:‘j;w,fg[
DISSEMINATJON RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT NOTATIONS A }} ! '
AGENCYarooeo . B - &BI } ;S N
REQUEST RECD, _ B:D (\M ’ I ‘.',
<1 ~‘f§)’
DATE FWD. _.._.{__ .,
HOW FWD. _ Q)?f
BYemoomimmaee 4,/:’1 '-f’» : i -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘
b6
b7C
COpy to: l - USA, I"Iiami
’;Z‘;f' o | Office: riami, Florida
September 14, 1961
Field Office File No.: Bureau File No.:
157-311 157-324
Title: ’ )
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK ML INFORK o i
HEREIN 1S WUNGLASSIEIED  fuo
~aTg 421147 B3PS BE
276 01
Character:

BOMBING MATTERS

Synopsis:

USA's file reflects subject still incarcerated Medical Center
for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, io. USA, ifiami, Fla.,
advised he plans no action in this matter until he receives an
answer to his letter from the Medical Center about subject's
mental competency.

DETAILS:

A review of the United States Attorneys file
on September 13, 1961, concerning this matter disclosed a
letter dated September 12, 1961, addressed to the Warden,
Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri,
from the United States Attorney, fami, Florida, requesting a
written report concerning the mental competency of
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK.

On September 13, 1961, United States Attorney
EDWARD F. BOARDMAN advised that PAVLICK is still incarcerated
at the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Memorandum

SAC, Miami , (Yourﬁle 157-311) pate: 2/12/62

Director, FBI (Bufile and Seria 24 ) 5

— e (Room No.=pE72

supjecr: RICHARD BAUL PAVLICK AL IRFORMATION CONTAMEL
BOMBING MATTERS HEREIN 18 uuum ez
o)z P

:,'77(001?,

[(J 1. Bufiles reflect this case is delinquent. Give specific reason for delinquency.

LS A5 erfFee s Ay gy /S5 AeabeFeal Crioview gl
TNCE BEC/TF ] by ddn (DiS70ic7 opF “GisS0e-3. . LS AS
a,; CFlrret Femns Ao Relons 0ATic BBoprl cfinsi o~ 18 T 5 vsPE g,
R Por7 1w Die Za Foon, )_/),’/‘V
] tetter [ submitted
D 2. Date [ report O will be submitted

[ 3. If valid reason exists for not submitting report at this time, state reason specifically and when report
will be submitted

/
[x] 4. Status of investigation =~ RE MM rept. 12/29/61. IS 7 ’\7// Esc
: ',v FRCHED LHDENLS
[ sulet by , SERIALIZED . "I FILED .,
O 5. O Surep J FEB 14 1962
1 // » (Place reply hereon and return to Bureau. ceipt and acknowled é
;T I»‘ "J'/":; U.S. GOVERNMEN NG OFFICE 1959 : 0—529376 o 4A ¢



; FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reposiing Office .. Office of Oxigin Dae Investigutive Peciod
MIAMI MIAMI 10/z5/01 10/23/61
TITLE OF CASE b6 l-:-r-.u Typed Brz
h7C | sll
n r . CHARACYEROFCASE ¢ "/ M1V s2- 1.-1
RICHARD PAUL PAVZilK ‘?5”"' I LA D Sy
-4 :
..oﬁfmc- Y7 .‘;'75‘3; 7

Sryepalse '
B REFERENCE: Report of SA |cated 9/14/61 at ifiact.
-~ P - . T .o Lay J‘h&
- 1z - T 130 B0 fa Wi
3260 y
TAMT g = @
moLgr AT T P~ ',: : -
-'....L -II-!.A- g .\?‘uu-s___:: s:__ E ..5-_5:& H
o, w aiii
""" rill uwaintaln contect wita Unitad StataP Attogpey::y
LOEATS 7. .SJA.lmuf‘.N and report any Surther aevalop@u' 8 in =%
o - -
wllll CcE38. o v byr]
& & =
et |
P F \
B
l- :-. ..
2% PAGE
Apgroved ‘iggég% nuu-u-h-u-hu-
== N 5
/ N 7L- Sy ~ REC-
- 2%e Burasu '1.)1- 324) T b6
L~ 'Jh sdend . b7C ‘
2 b ::'-a wihens \-b-”-:,n-h’ : o I ' roy -1:“.‘
" '\';“‘QN / M .
‘.‘:T}.I

PO T

q_gE_fn“

Propesty of PAI - This report is locned o you by the FBI, and malther ® mor Ha dditenis axe o be dishibuied outside fhe ogency fo which locmed.
% U. 8. SOVERNMENT PEINTING OFFICE: 1008 O—844780

e—— .-



Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File No.

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L= U35, sidani

Jctober 25, iVo.
157-2%1

ALTINA #A0L 2AVLIGK

SOMBAMNG MATUNRS

Office:

Bureau File No.:

b6
bi7C

dlamy, Florida

157326
u s T ONTAL:

5 s
S T
370 &

USd, Miami, advised e plana no secion iu thls wwtter uotil
ae receives aua scuaies a4 curescy report Toom the nedieal
Center on the suoject's mental competency

. b6
¥ b7C

DETAILS ¢

A review of the United §tates Attommey's file on
Uetober 23, 1961, disclosed that | |
ifledical Center ifor Federul 2risomers, springiield, lilssouxi,
enclosed with Lis letter ddted septemoer lié, 19cl, to the
United states .ttorney, iiiaai, reports oi the results of
the examiudtions of the subicet us of day, iS¢l,

In pawi, tae weperie reilested that 2LVLICK ia
so aenially ill zZs to Ce unavie o wsilonally undersiund
the ciaarges sending azainsi wim or to rationally assist
in ais delfense. Further, that it was the staii's opinion
at the fed¢ical Center zhat taere was no reusonm to bellieve
that tae jatieni's twiuking whilch led to a Iiudlng in court of
cdangeroaaness -mder sectlon 4247 nas chaujed. It was tue
opiziow oy tue renropsychiatrie Stafl Cini fue patient's
presani euploria duG ayperdctivity are rsdction fomdiilons
azeiagi = strong chromic underlying desression.

This document contains neither recommendstions nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contenty are not to be distributed outside your ageney.
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On Qctober 23, 1961, united States Attorney

il A0 Fo BOARLIAN advised that inasmuch as he fdld not
receive 3 current report on PAVLICX'S mental zoupetency
from the i{edical Center, he intends to write unother
letter to tihie waxden, requeating a current report. He
 further stated e plans no action in tinis matter until
such tine as he receives and studies 2 current report
on the subject's mental competency.

-2*-




FD-263 (Rev. 511-59)

A o

-

C FEDERAL’BUREAU OF |NV$TIGATION . !

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI « MIAME 12/29/61 12/11 - 12/27/61
TITLE OF CASE \ ' REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
p ' A) mJjm
RICHARD HALL'PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE
b6
3
. BOMBING MATTERS prc
| M ‘;, , J /-
REFERENCE: Report of SA| [A), dated 10/25/61.
- P -
Al IHEORMATION GONI Ak g
LEADS : HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFICD -
oare 4J21)47 ey 385 B /.
MIAMI: 208 U
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA: b6 fiﬁé?{
’ b7c { i :
will mailntain coptact with Assistant United PR
States Attorney, | and report any further J
action in this matter, ' ' '
i;‘ﬁ‘%':—."‘ ]
- A¥ - MA'}‘»
-~ Cover Page - gj:é
APPROVED \m PF\?@#AQGG%N?» DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW i ')'{(\ :
COPIES MADE: B A 1\ ,,J b6 Mﬁ T* §
y . of / o b7C 4!0 J 43
2—-Bureau (1517— ) /“é,
“T<USA, Miami X
2-Miami (157-311)
S tone P //Z/ P 52
744
S 7

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT

AGENCY . e accim e e
3

REQUEST RECD. {-cn--n

DATE FWD, . femmcmcaccme oo e e

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

16—76324-1
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- \w'fnev. 3-3-59) : .

g rs UL"ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ngCE
5\ ~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
-
b6
. bi7C
Copy to: 1 - USA, Miami, Florida
Report of: | | (A) Office: Miami, Florida
Date: December 2Y, 1301
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157-324
Title: RICHARD HALL PAVLICK

At Y ”i*iﬁi T I T

Hemeif 'S NG \S, @
Choacter: BOMBING MATTERS wreT/ ﬁ A_.,/

Synopsis Review USAt's file disclosed a letter directed to Warden,
Medlcal Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Mo.,
requesting future progress reports reflecting the mental
competency of the subject. ©6n 12/12/61, F, RUSSELL MULLIN,
USA, Western District of Mo., telephonically advised Miami
USA Office that the subject had petitioned for a writ of
Habeas Corpus. AUSA, Miamil, advised that he intends to
contact MULLIN and furnish results of contact.

b6
- P - b7C
DETAILS: AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

A review of the United States Attorney's filles
on Decemb ’ letter dated October 27,
1961, to Medical Center for
Federal Prisoners, sSpringiield, Missouri, from United States
Attorney, Miami, requesting future progress reports reflecting
the mental competency of RICHARD H, PAVLICK. The file, to
date, contained no reply to this communication.

On December 27, 1961, | | Assistant
United States Attorney, Miami, advised that on December 12, b6
1961, F. RUSSELL MULLIN, United States Attorney, Western b7C

District of Missouri, Federal Building, Kansas City,
Missouri, te;ephonically contacted Asslistant United States
Attorney | } advising him that PAVLJICK had
petitioned for a writ of Habeas Corpus.,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ageney; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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bo

bic

[:::%5;:]stated that he plans to contact
F. RUSSELL MULLIN, and will advise the Miami FBI Office

results of the contact.

| further stated he plans

no action until he talks with MULLIN.

E
5

B A
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FD-263 (Rev. 5-1-59)
v

- ¥

- 'FEDERAMBUREAU OF INV!STIGA-TION"

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI | 2/20/62 2/13 - 14/62
TITLE OF CASE N '\}v REPORT MADE BY v TYPED BY -
, A?“l | | (&) s | cmw
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK\ o CHARACTER OF CASE be
TN b7C

45

y

BOMBING MATTERS

REFERENCE: Report of SA| ka) at Miami,
dated 12/29/61.
AL IREGRIMATION CONTrmtd
- P - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFER =
ONTEY[21/47 B SeX Bl live:
- LEADS - 57018
MIAMI:

AT MIAMI, FLCRIDA

Will maintain contact with United States Attorney's
0ffice, and report any further action in this case.

A*
COVER PAGE -

b6
b7C

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

APPROVED /ﬂj'{ 4 / k

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

é;y- Bureau (157-324)
1 - USA, Miami
2 - Miami (157-311)

NOTATIONS

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

16—76324~1
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. e
f v UX‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .‘TICE T
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
b6
b7C
Copy to: 1 - USA, Miami
Report of: | (A) Office: Miami, Florida
Date: February 20, 1962 .
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157-324
Title: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
ML INTCEVS
MEREIN o ukis f‘*’““‘“; bp
‘ on. )24
F Character: BOMBING MATTERS 276 0 1Y
:
| Synopsis:
PAVLICK afforded hearing on Writ of Habeas Cocrpus before FDJ
WILLIAM RECKER, Western District of Missouri. Judge RECXER
took this matter under advisement and indicated he would ’
furnish his opinion in writing. AUSA, Miami, advised no i
opinion has been received to date and no action will be taken :
until the above opinion is rendered.
- P -
DETAILS:
A review of the United States Attormy's file on
February 13, 1962, disclosed tha.on February 2, 1962, RICHARD PAUL
PAVLICK was afforded a hearing on his Writ of Habeas Corpus
before Federal District Judge WILLIAM BECKER of the Western
igc District of Missouri. At that time, Judge BECKER took this matter

under advisement and indicated that he would furnish his opinon
in writing,

¢n February 14, 1962, | | Assistant United
States Attorney, Miami, advised that to date no opinion has been
received from Judge BECKER and that no action will be tken in this
matter until the above opinion is rendered.

1 ala
- A

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageney.
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Transmit the following in AIRTEL

Via

rf FBI

Date: 3/29/62

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRMAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ L.

TO; DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324) —
FROM: SAC ; MIAMI -(157-311) (P) HEREIR 15 “ﬂw\&w chnp
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK lcoly
BOMBING MATTERS
00: Miami

Rerep of SA| |dated 2/20/62, at b6
Miami, b7C

On 3/29/62, AUSA| | Miami, advised

that RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK is being released from the

on 4/2/62, and will be afforded a competency hearing in the
near future in Miami, to determine whether he is mentally
competent to stand trial

[ |stated that no date has been set as
yet for the hearing; however, he indicated that PAVLICK
would be afforded a hearing at the earliest possible time.

Miami will follow and report any action taken
in this matter,
R 8

\ 3 Bureau (AM) S

Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri,

M’? A%R 4 ]ngcxal Agent in Charge

2 = Miami
PGM:mjm o R
(5) 7 4
A g el
=R SE . i
roved Sent M  Per
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FBI

Date: 4/17/62

ATRTEL
(Type in plain text or code)
Vi ATITRMAIL
1a

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

[

|

|

|
Transmit the following in %
|

|
Y
|

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TC: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324) L G MA ON
ML TURMAGON COMTASMEL,
i ) ) HEELIN IS UNG SSIEMD
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (157-311)(P) MIE Y] 1,/},”;“&5,)( 154?/‘«@

’7 O
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK 376018

BOMBING MATTERS
0C: Miami

Re Miami airtel to Bureau 3/29/62.

On 4/13/62, PAVLICK was afforded a nearing before
U. S, District Judze EMETT C, CHOATE, Miami, to ascertain

PAVLICK's mental competency to stand trial, Lo

biC
Judge CHUATE ordered U. 5. Attorney's Office to
employ a psychiatrist to examine PAVLICK.

AUBA | |advised that he will employ a
psychiatrist to examine PAVLICK and as soon as the results
of the exam are learned, he will advise the Miami Office of
the action tote taken in thilis matter.

/
4

Miami will follow and report any action taken. .

&

74

£

3.~ Bureau (AM)

2 - Miami &
PGHM: cmw KA
(5) <

_Approved: %9://} Sent M Per &»\;

Special Agent in Charge f’/

i
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‘ »:(',P ‘ . & ‘h -
‘ b6

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¢

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 5-16-62 5/4% - 14/62
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
| A) AL
RICHARD PAU]%"[PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE

BOMBING MATTERS

REFERENCE: Miami airtel to Bureau, dated 4-17-62,

P Wi \"w:‘m i
b " :
LEADS iy p;’ &{/w
o ?m e
- b6
T b7C

AT MIAMI, FIORIDA

Will maintain contact with Assistant U. S. Attorney,
| ] Miami, and report any action in this matter.

bo
- HF -
A p7C
COVER PAGE

APPROVE:? S T DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: / | o - ' REC- 50

2 - Bureau (157-324) S el \21 ’

1 - USA, Miami o~k

_~'“ 'Tf‘l‘.‘-é. ~ ’ é-f.
2 ~ Miami (157-311) % s,
Cy ) 3 'V$ ’
A
DlSSEMlNAT‘IoN RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT

AGENCY e
REQUEST RECD. |
DATE FWD. <o
HOW FWD.
BY.. s i I
[ A r [’ U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE — -
O‘WIA)HUCJJL 16~-76324-1 L



Ry, 3-3-59) ’ ’ ) ]
P
UNrﬂﬂ)STATEEiDEPARTNE»”'OFJ!Q!&JE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
b6
p7C
‘Copy to: 1l - USA, Miami, Florida
l;eport of: | | (A) Office: Miami, Florida
ate: May 16, 1962
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157324
Title:

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

AL INFORMATION CON' Aiits.

Character: BOMBING MATTERS HEREIN li W4 e Jemp.
‘ L 376 01¢

Synopsis:
b6
PAVLICK afforded hearing before U, S. District Judge EMEIT C. p7c
CHOATE, Miami, Fla., on 4-13-62., Judge CHOA] red a
1 examination for subject. On 4-19-62, |
| psychiatrist, was appointed to conduct the ntal
examination. Results of examination reported by|
on 5-3-62. It was recommened that PAVLICK be hospitalized
for a prolonged period of time in a hospital which is able
to afford him protective custody, psychotherapeutic care and
psychiatric medication.
P - b6
b7C

DETAILS: AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

on May 4. 1962, Assistant U. S. Attorney [ ]
[ Jpdvised that] a Miami psychiatrist,
was appointed by the court to conduct a mental examination
of PAVLICK and the results of this examination are not as
yet known to nim, '

A review of the U, S. Attorney's file in thls .matter
on May 4, 1962, disclosed a letter dated April 3, 1962, directed
to WILLIAM H. BECKER, District Judge, U. S. District Court,
Western District of Missouri, from R. O. SETTLE, M.D., Warde:n,
Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri.
This letter reflected that PAVLICK was released on April 2,
1962, from the Medical Center and placed in the custody of
the U. S. Marshal for the Western District of Missouri, to be
returned to the jurisdiction of the U. S, District Court for
the Southern District of Florida.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. P
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On April 13, 1962, the subject was afforded

a hearlng before U, S. District Judge EMETT 'C. CHOATE,

Miaml, to ascertaln his mental competency to stand

trial, Judge CHOATE ordered a mental examination for

PAVLICK under the provisions of Title 18 U. S. Code,

Section 2244, b6

b7C

on April 19, 1962, Judge CHOATE entered an

order appointing[ a Miami psychiatrist,

to conduct the mental examination of PAVLICK.

The U. S. Attorney's file also ccntained a report “5
dated May 3, 1962, directed to EMETT C. CHOKTE, U. S, U

. District Judge for the Southern District of Florida, from fﬁ

. This report disclosed that based on the
examinations, PAVLICK has a schizophrenic reaction,
a schizo-affective type, manifested by severe defects -
in associations of ideas and Judgment; by disturbance in affect
by the presence of delusions of grandeur and of a somatic
nature; by the presence of ambivalence; by some evidence
of paranoid thinking; by the long standing history of
emotlonal disturbance with periods of depression accompanied

. by sulcldal ruminations; by instances of capricious,

1mpulsive behavior. Because of.the chronicity of his
illness with insidlous intensification of symptoms, the.
prognosis is guarded. In the interest of his emotional’
well-being, 1t was recommended that PAYLICK be hospitalized
for a prolonged period of time in a heégpital which is able

;',ﬁito afford him protective custody, psychotheragqugc care
-~ and psychiatrlc medication. , ‘

The file further reflgatp Judge CHOATE will hold
a final heéaring on PAVLICK's safilty some time during the-
end of May 1962, However, no date as yet has been set
for such a hearing.

s e,
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' FBI ‘

|

|

[

|

!

|

!

|

Date:  6/13/62 |

AIRTEL . :
!
Il
!

Transmit the following in ' e
AIR.MAIL (Type in plain text de)
Via (Priority or Method of Mailing) i
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e J IO
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324)
b6
b7C
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (157-311) | B (

/
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK N
BOMBING MATTERS ALt REERm A
00: Miami

Rerep of S pt Miami, dated

5/16/62.

On June 12, 1962, AUSA| | Miami,
) Fla., advised that PAVLICK will be afforded a final mental
~ competency hearing in USDC, Miami, on June 19, 1962.

Miami will follow and report results of the
above hearing.

3 - Bureau (AM)

2 - Miami
PGM: j11
(5) .
xakﬁéy//<A’;/ =
i “ — . ,: . R
N g
LR YL
.
i n et "
=
W
Approved: [ //H}/ Sent M  Per
o o . Special Agent in Charge

R
Xy v,
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Memorandum

quﬁ\:&?, Miami  (Yourfile 157-311)  pam 6/22/62

méM : Director, FBI (Bufile and Serial 2&2 -y324\

\\_\(Room No. /_ — vl/

suject: RICHARD PAUL pA\/LIg( o

BOMBING MATTERS %% ;" x
Wy Wi
P f ‘//'3‘/)f L é/ ’“"r
>7éolV

[J 1. Bufiles reflect this case is delinquent. Give specific reason for delinquency.

(] letter [ submitted / b6
[d2Date [ report M:submitted 4/ % ZZ’ _ b7C

? 6
[J 3. If valid reason exists for not submitting report at thxs time, state reason specifically and when report*

will be submitted

k] 4. Status of investigation <t/ ey Ll t‘é.
b/ 2//6 2
(] Sulet by
s Od Surep

(Place reply hereon and return to Bureau. Note receipt and acknowledgromrm—rop—serrer—sm—rerre—rrer—

U.S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1959 : 0—529376F
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6/21/62

FBI

Date: 7

A I RTE L

(Type in plain text or code)

A I RM A I L
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

Transmit the following in

S N PO

b6
bicC

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324)

SAC, MIAMI (157-311) (P)

%% FROM:

SLL IMTORMATION COMTAMMEL

AEREIN IS
-}Au /9{

RICHARD PAUﬂj;AVLICK
BOMBING MATTERS

sy |

u..\’

(00: Miami) 37L018

Re Miami airtel to Bureau, 6/13/62.

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK was afforded hearing on his
mental competency before USDJ EMETT C. CHOATE, 6/19/62., It
was adjudged that the subject was insane and mentally
incompetent to understand the procedings against him and
unable to properly assist in his defense,

It was also ordered that PAVLICK be committed
to the proper authorities of the State of New Hampshire, his
residence,

Miami will submit report upon the removal of PAVLICK
to New Hampshire.

3 - Bureau (AM)
2 - Miami
PGM:bjc

(3)

-

- v
~~~~~~~

a}‘*"':

T
s

Approved: J ‘f t '

*%y?:ml Agent in Charge
ek g A

Sent
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. FEDERAL%UREAU OF INVEgT!GATION

REPORTING OFFICE

. '

AGENCY . Jocaaann

'REQUEST RECD. | cvcamccamocmmcaacloan

"DATE FWD. - foecaccccccaaenen

¢ .
b s TS
Al

OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 6/29/62 6/12-22/62
TITLE OF CASE . REPORY MADE QY TYPED 8Y
e I
mbs
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK FARACIER OF CAGE 6
b
b7C
BOMBING MATTERS
A
REFERENCES: Report of SA| | dated 5/16/62, N
at Miami. 2
Miami airtels to Bureau dated 6/13/62 and 6/21/62. 2')
HR g, "
- P - ffumﬂ tS o i
axg [21)% Mi’fg /g,m / /
MIAMI: 376 0)¢ :
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA
Will maintain contact with USA's Office and report
any further action in this matter.
- A% = \‘
- COVER PAGE - ‘
A A oA
APPROVED J Yl "/ )i } . v ) SPF: Z\:A‘;%EENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
copies mapg:  J 1 71 _ e 35
2 - Bureau (157-324) /9/ / ’ /Bﬂ E.Q o
1 - USA, Miami bg v
2 - Miami (157-311) e b7C L
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT NoTATION] 4 -/ L

LRI . . U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

16763241
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-,

unzo STATES DEPARTMENT OF m!ncs

Y
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
b6 .
b7C at m“ ;ﬂf\f‘}\f’ﬁﬂ‘.’f#ﬂ
o . . BN AR s
Copy to: 1 - USA, Miami, Florida HEREW ' 3)47_pus § &E
209
g:?*d’ | | Office:  Miami, Florida
* June 29, 1962
Field Office File No.: Bureau File No.:
157-311 157-324
Title:
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
Character: BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsis:

Subject afforded a final mental competency hearing on 6/19/62,
in USDC, Miami, Fla. It was ordered and adjudged that the
subject is presently insane and mentally incompetent to under-
stand proceedings against him.

- P - b6
b7C
DETAILS:

On June 12, 1962, Assistant U. S. Attorney|
advised that RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK will be afforded a
final mental competency hearing in United States District
Court, Miami, Florida, on June 19, 1962.

On June 22, 1962, a review of the United States
Attorney's file in this matter disclosed an order dated
June 19, 1962, signed by EMETT C. CHOATE, U. S. District
Judge. The order is as follows: b6
b7C
"This cause having come on for hearing pursuant
to provisions of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 4244, and the Court having heard the

testimony of | (previously appointed
by the Court to examine the defendant as to his
mental condition),| |, and the

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
i its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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o

r'defend#’ixt; and the Cart having h

_,d argument;of“

. counsel for the respective parties; and the Court

" finding that the defendant is presently insane and
- so mentally incompetent as to be unable to under-
. stand the proceedings against him or properly to

';.assist in his own defense; it is, thereupon:

' "ORDERED AND ADJUDGED:

1., That the defendant, RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK,

48 presently insane and is so mentally incompetent
as to be unable to understand the proceedings ;

ggainst‘hiﬁ?or properly to ag

yist in his own defenge.
2. That the defendant, RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK,

be, and he is, heféby committed to the custody of

the Attorney General, or his authorized representa-

tive, until the defendant shall be mentally competent

to stand trial, or until the pending charges

against him are disposed of according to law; and

the Attorney Gemeral, ox his authorized representa-
tive, is hereby further directed to make every ‘
reasonable effort to have said RICHARD PAUL
PAVLICK committed to :the proper authorities of .

the State of New Hampshire, the residence of the
defendant. B

v i

"3, That thE”Aétorneyveener4$§ or his

‘ﬂﬁgepresentative, shall, not later than

i'ix (6)'mgaths from the date of this Order and

not later’than every i’ (6) montbs”thereafﬁgﬁjﬁ
furnish to this Courtd written report concerning
the mental condition and improvement, if any, of
thét condition of the defendant, RICHARD PAUL

PAVLICK."
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I I jlt
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b7C
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this matter.
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- ADM m:,s STRATIVE -

In view of the fact the subject was committed
to a Federal Correctional Institution as not being capable
of understanding the- chnrg;: against him, and his period of
confinement is indefinite due to his apparent condition,
it fs cuggelted this matter be placed 1n 'y pending inactive
© . status until February, 1963. ‘

- COVER PAGE -




24

FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-50)

od »

wr

T &

'NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bo

b7C

Copy to:

1 - USA, Miami
Report of: Office: Miami, Florida
Date: August 15, 1964
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureav File No.: 157-324
Title:

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK A NEOMALIO o

MEREIN 1S UNCLASSIGEED
| o 3) 11 DS B S
DOy Tl

Character: - ¥

BOMBING MATTERS :
Synopsis:

PAVLICK transferred from Fla., to Pederal Correctional
Institution, Danbury, Conn., on 7/20/62.

- Pk -
DETAILS:
] b6
On August 10, 1962, Assistant United States biC
Attorney | | Miami, advised that PAVLICK was

transferred from Florida and is presently in an
institution in Connecticut.

On August 10, 1962, !
United States Marahgl's office, Miami, advised that
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK was delivered to the Federal
correctional Imstitution located at Danbury, Connecticut, j

on July 20, 1962.

- 1% -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERALOBUREAU OF INVEETIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

MIAMI MIAMI 3/19/6: 3/14/5-

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

] [ hi
Q; C
2ICHARD PAUL-PAVLICK b6
b7C
BOMBING MATTERS
bV)
~-REFERENCE-
Report of SA | datea 8/13/C2 at

Miami, PFlorida.
-P- A RS N i‘i\M’w“
ALY 1S UNGLASSY
“LEAD-  OWE(juA) . *’5"’ BefjEApP

MIAMI

A
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA: e

Will maintaln contact with the Uniteda 3tstes
Lttorney's Office, Miami, and report any further develop-
ments in this matter.

A_* b6
-COVER PAGE- b7C
APPRov:-:q"/ ﬂ SPECIAL ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: / .
( MA ‘j ¢ w ;:‘:‘_—C_ 51
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T 2-Bureau {157-324) ‘ S ﬁﬁ 118
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" The Unltcd Stateb Attorney 8 file, Mldml,
captioned "Demand for Trial", dated 2/1.; 53/03, sizned AICHARD
PAUL ?4VLICK.

DETAILS:

u@ep sTaTES DEPARTMENT OF (fTiCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6
b7C

Copy to: 1-UniteG States Attornesy, Miami; Floriacs.
© Report of: | Office: Miami, Floride
Date: Marcn 19, 1905 '
Field Office File No.x 157-311 Bureau Fife No.: 157-324
7
Title: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK ML NTGR
el 1 {18 .
_ BEREIN 15 s a5
WEL2U9 gy 3¢ e
3% 6)¢ g

Character: BOMBING MATTERS -
Synopsis:

Motiqn_set out.

-P-

Review of. the United States Attorney's file on

contained a moticn

March 14, 1963 -disclosed a motion captioned "Demand for Trial"
dated February 13, 196J, signed RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, Defendant.

The motion is as follows:

and states

péndiné against nim an ingdd
Distriet of Florida, chargln
18,

"Comes now the aefenaant Richard Puul Pavlick,
and demanos as follows Libo-wits .

531. Defendant statesythat there is pregently
?otmﬂqt in the Seuthern

r that he violated title
section 837 (v) and 87, U.S.C. '

ita contents are not to be distributed outside your ageney.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
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been tried or convicted on said charge by
being held in the United States Medical*ﬁe”tet i'or

1eaeral prisoners at Sprin*field, Missouri, pursuant to
an order of this: Court.

e

Defendant further states that ha@has never

¥ 18 presently

Defendant states that he 1s unable to allege

with particularlty the date that he was recommitted

back to the Federal Medical Center after his release on
March 26, 1962, by order .of the Honorable William H.
Becker, District Judge for the Western District of Missouri.
Having on December ‘11, 1962 requested of the Clerk of the °
United States Distriot Ccourt of the Southern District of,
Florida information concerning the order recommitting . the

Defendant to '‘the Medical Center but having been unable t6:
get any such information Lrom aald clerk. g

Defendant states in particularity as Tollows:

1. .That he has mental capacity to appre01ate
hlS presence in relatlon to tlme, place and
things, _

2. That his elementary mental: processes are
such that he-can comprehend being in a Court o
of*Justice and that ‘he is cnarged with a- c:imlnal
_offense, : :

3. Thatfthere would be & Judwe on the vench to
Judge higiéase or that heé w%Would be entitlea to
a jury; o . » £

;&w, ™T™at a Pgosecutor would De preseht wno would
+"try to convi i him of the crimlnal charge against
fll\n, : . ES .

5. That he would have a- lawyew, either-self
employed or court appointed who would umertakqt
to derend him against that charge; ey

6. That he would be expected to tell his lawyer
the circumstances, to the best of his mental _
ability (whether colored or not by mental wbera-

ton) the facts surrounding him at the timg end

2.

-_‘-a'au'f:w

* '
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place where the law violation 1s alleged to
«have neen committeu

7. That there would be a Jury present to
pass upon evidence adduced as to his guilt or
innocence'of such charge if requested; and

. T 8. That he has sufficient memory to relate”
© 7 those things in his:own personal manner which
. _.concern the charges against him. '

_ "5, . Th““ Defendant is 1mprlsoned without ever :
.having been tried or convicted of the alleged charge made
" against him and for that reason makes demanc upon this
Court for his return to the Southern District of Florida
“in Miaml, Dade County, Florida, for trial on the charges
presentlg pending against him in that Court.

"WHEREFORE, Defendant demands thab he be fortigith
and immediately brought before the United States District
Court, Southern Division of Floricda, Miami Division in
Miami, Florida, for immediate trlal on the charge of
violations of Title 18, Sections &37 (b) and 871 U.3.C.;
or, in the alternative, that this Court order that said
charges be dismlssed ‘and that the :ndlctment presently
pending against him be discharged

RICPARD PAUL PAVLICK.[,;

"STATL OF MI QQURI
iéOUVTY OF GREhNE

- 88..

"On kh:§ 13th day‘of February, 196J? vefore me,. a notary
public, within and for the county of Greene, State of ourdl,
peernall' appeared iRichard Paul Biviick, of lawful age,:énd
first being duly sworn and did state tnat une facts in the "

foreg01nu demand are true and correct

b6 wis/ [ — ]

b7C _ Notary Publlic — it




B On March 14, 1963; the United Stvates Attorney
EDTTH.HOUSb advised that upon receipt oi' t.:e above motion

in thé United States Attorney's Olrice, Miami, Florida, she

checked with Judge BEMETT C, CHOAT's COffice, United States
District Jud;e, Scutinern District of Florida, to ascertsin

~if the Judge's 0Office was aware of the above motien and

to determine if the United 3tates Attorney's Office should

“do anything regarding this matter.

Miss HOUSE adv1sed to date she has received no reply

‘as to her inquiry.

»
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MIAMI MIAMI 4/22/63 4/15/63
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY _‘ TYPED BY
12 I | ) pme
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK . [ CHARACTER OF CASE
b6
N BOMBING MATTERS b7C
Al
REFERENCE: Report SA | |(A), 3/19/63, Miami.
- P - AL INFORMA LGN Lure. -y,
HEREIN 1S uncuxssa;.e,,
2//9 9 B[O
- LE A D S - /—7
§
MIAMI: “fi“
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA -
Will maintain contact with U, S. Attorney's Office
and report any further action.
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(COVER PAGE) b6
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Field Office File No.:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

Ug' ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ngCE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, Miami

[4)

4722763
157-311

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

BOMBING MATTERS

b6
b7C

Office: | . .
Miami, Flarida

Bureau File No.:

157-324

AL NEC TR O LU ik,

HEREI™ 1S L ey R

OATE 7/ ﬁLm.éﬁ.iméw 0
301§

Review of USA's file, Miami, disclosed a classification
study of subject at Medical Center for Federal Prisoners,
Springfield, Mo., on 11/21/62.

recommendations;

The study contained the following
That the subject remains chronically mentally

ill, and is in need of long~term hospitalization in an
institution where he can be under close supervision.

DETAILS:

diagnosed as:

- P

Oon April 15, 1963, a review of the United States
Attorney's file in this matter disclosed a classification
study of RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, held at Medical Center for
Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, November 21, 1962,

The study reflected PAVLICK's condition was

Schizophrenic reaction, chronic undifferentialed

type as characterized by paranoid thinking, inappropriate
affect, expansive grandiose dilusions, feelings of ommipotence,
tangential thought disorder, circumstantially a tendency to
act out his fantasies.

The study also reflected PAVLICK remains chromically

mentally ill and recommends a long term of hospitalization in an
institution where he can be under close supervision.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ageney; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The United States Attorney's file also contained
a letter, dated April 4, 1963, to] |
| | PAVLICK, from Judge EMETT C. CHOATE, United
States District Judge, Southern District of Florida,
reflecting the Medical Center indicates PAVLICK is gtill
not competent to stand trial, and suggested the most
economical measure for testing PAVLICK's present right to

trial would be by a writ filed in the district where he is
now located.

The letter also reflected this was the feeling
of the Court in the Southern District of Florida, and gave

permission to PAVLICK's attormeys to so advise the Court
in that district.

EE
&

ke
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" FEDERAT_.BUREAU or inviTicaTion y
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 5/22/63 5/21/63
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
. ) jlt
. CHARACTER OF CASE
RImARD PAUL PAVLICK b6
b7C
BOMBING MATTERS
Al !RFORMAT!O* S N S
MEREIN IS LUNGLASSERD. ,
OARE 4/[21/47 g oPS @LW
REFERENCE:  Report of SA| Ja) datea 7YY UL
4/22/63, at Miami.
- P -
- LEADS -
MIAMI:"

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

Will follow and r
this matter.

eport any further action in

A%
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‘ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE N -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
bo
p7C
Copy to: 1 - United States Attorney, Miami
Report of: A) Office: Miami ’ Florida
Date: May 22, 1963
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157 =324
Tiﬂ H B 5 T % g g
) RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK AL PERRATON SO
Choracter: BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsis:

Review of USA's file, Miami, disclosed a letter to PAVLICK's
attorneys, Springfield, Mo., from Judge EMETT C. CHOATE,
Southern District of Fla.,, regarding the filing of a writ

of habeas corpus in the district in which PAVLICK is how
located, The letter reflected that Judge CHOATE assumed
PAVLICK's attorneys were proceeding with this in Mo., and
requested they advise him if they are awaiting any further
action by his court. USA's file contained no reply to

this letter to date,

- P -

DETAILS: AT MIAMI, FLORIDA ggp

on May 21, 1963, a review of the United States
Attorney's file in this matter, disclosed a letter addressed
to PAVLICK'S |

[ from EMETT C. CHOATE,

United States District Judge, Southern District of Florida,

The above letter made reference to Judge CHOATE's
letter of April 4, 1963, in which it was reflected that the
court (Southern District of Florida) felt that a writ of
habeas corpus should be filed in the District where PAVLICK
is now located.

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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LR The letter further reflected that Judge CHOATE
assumed that PAVLICK's attorneys had this matter 1n hand

- and are proceeding in Missouri.
Judge CHOATE's letter réquested he be advised

o by his court.

‘ . The United States Attorney's file contained no
‘_reply to Judge CHGATE 8 letter to date.

Dyiadd

- 2% ~

if PAVLICK or his attorneys are awaiting any further action

4
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMT MIAMI 1/5/63 1/3/63
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

/ " ] |(4) | hk

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARACIER OF CASE

b6
BOMBING MATTERS h7c
x’r/. | —
ME;N 1S i
~REFERENCE- ME)2114 7 550 S L
27¢ 0%
Report of SA A) dated 5/22/63
at Miami.
7
~P*- 5
- -LEAD- e { s
#

MIAMI
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA:

Will recontact the United States Attorney's
Office, Miamil, 1n December, 19¢5 regarding any further
developments in tnis matter.

~ADMINISTRATIVE-

In view of the fact that the subject is presently
in phe Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield,
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Ty

Missq@uri, and not being able to comprehend the charges
against him and his period of confinement is {ndefinite
due to his apparent condition, it is suggested that this

case be placed in a Pending Inactlve status for a peflod
of six mOAuﬂS _

B*
- ~COVER HAGE~-




i -
| SR
A7DT204<Rev, 3-3-50)

-

\QITED STATES DEPARTMENT OQUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6
b7C
Copy to: 1-United ““ates Attorney, Miami, Floricea.
Report of: | | Office:v Miami, Florida
Date: JUuly 5, 1905 '
Field Office File No.: 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157-324
Title: T . P
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK AL INFORMATION GONT A
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIEED
DATE ¥/ 21 )4 94 RL5~ PeEldnd
31 opp '
Character: BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsis:

Review of USA's file disclosed letter from Judge CHOATE

to Warden, Medical. Oenter, reflecting that inasmuch as
Medical Center report reflects PAVLICK is mentally incompe-
tent, it will not be possible to set a trial date in that
the Court would awailt Turther word from the Medical Center
a3 to PAVLICK's condition. AUSA, Miami, advised that no
further action 1is contemplated by their office in this
matter at the present time.

—p¥*-
DETAILS:

A review of the United States Attorney's file
in this matter on July 3, 1903 disclosed a letter dated
June 7, 1963 by R. O. SETTLE, M.D., Warden, Medical Center
for Federal FPrisoners, Sprinzfield, Missouril, to EMETT C.
CHOATE., Judge, United States Dlstrlct Court, Southern
District of Florida, enclosing a special progress report
on RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK dated May 21, 1903.

This report reflected that PAVLICK was examined
by the Psychiatric Stafll at the Medical Center and 1t was
ascertained at this time as in tne past PAVLICK's condition
remains to be somewnat grandiose in that he 1ls stating
this is "the rottenest case in the history of the Unlted
gtates", continuing, he alludes to the fact that someone
will be jailed i1n response to an expected habeas corpus

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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hearinb.ﬁfﬂe efuses to discuss further any of his ldeas
concerni  tne charges against others or who might be
”5'for keeping hlmgincarcerated. “ He Speaks in
n¥¥ing and somewhat disconnected fashion. He has:
very strong: oppObltion to the roll of psycnlatry in his
current legal status

It is the op&nion of the Medlcal Center that
he continues to be unable to rationally understand the
- Judicial proceedings because -of his paranoid delusions.
The report further reflects that there is some evidence
of physical decline over the past six months, PAVLICK
certainly would be able to tolerate court proceedings as
far as his physical status is concerned.

bo

The staff indicated that they continue to find bic
the prognosis for change to be poor and that because of
chronity, disposition be made to state hospltal

The report was signed | B
Psychiatric Service, Medical Center, Springfleld
Missouri.

: x‘«ﬁ?
s

The file. also contained a letter dated June 12
190) by Judge EMEPT C. CHOATE, Unlted 3tates District Court,
Southern District of Florida, to R, 0, SETTLE, Warden, Medical:
. Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri. The
“letter indicated that inasmuch as the report relflected PAVLICK
mentally incompetent, it will not be possible to set a trial
date and that the Court would await further word from the
Medlcal Center as to PAVLICK’S condition,

The file al&o contained an Amended Order dated June c
B9 1963 signed by Judge EMETT C. COHOATE, united gtates District
‘Court, Southern Distrlct of Flerida

The . Amended Order reads as; ﬁvllouu: , '32 b6 -

S b7C
: The Couzt sua’ ﬁponte, amends its order entered -
‘“,[,v_f;,‘haﬁeln June 19, 1902 (fil d June 21,(_@,19()2) to read ab iollONS‘ ‘f';&f«:’*’

This causSe came On fo: hearing pursuaﬁt to the
prov181ons of Title 18, United States Code, Section 42ll .

anci
the @ourt havingd

[to .examine the defengant

o
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as to his mea&al cona1t10n),| l dnd

the defendant, 'and the Court having neard the argument ol
couﬂsel for the respeqt¢ve parties, finds:

That the defendant is preseatly insane and so
mentally incompetent as to be able to understand the proceed-
ings against him and to properly assist in his own defense,
and that if defendant were released he would endanger the
safety of the officers; the property and other interests orl
the United States of America, and therefore the conditions
specified in Title 18, United States Code, Section 4247 and
further to exist. Upon consideration it is: .

Ordered and Adjudged

' That the defendant, RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, be

and he is hereby committed to the eustody of the Attorney
General or his. authorized representative until the defendant
shall be mentally competent to stand trial, or until the
pending charges against him-are disposed of accordlng to

law; and that the Attorney @eneral or his authorized representa-
tive .is hereby further directed to make every reasonable effort
to haVﬁ‘RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK committed to proper authorities of
the $tate of New Hampshire, the residence of the defendant.

That the Attorney General or his authorized representa-
tive shall not later than six months thereafter furnish to
this Court a written report concerning the mental condition: ;
and improvement, 1f any, of the condition of the defendant RICHARD
PAUL PAVLICK

Done and Ordered at Miami, Florlda June O, 1963 nunc
pro tunc as of June 19, 1962 Eg b6
b7C
On de 3, 1963 A331stant United States Attoraey
| | Miami, Flgkida, advised that ag further action
is cqnﬁempiaued by thegr office 1in this matter at the present
tlme. :
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Date: 11/13/63

Transmit the following in —

Via

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL ATRMATL

b6
bicC

[ Miami, advised on 11/12/63, that RICHARD PAUL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324) AL INFORMATIAR SANTI T
mtm lS el ~
FROM:  SAC, MIAMI (157-311) (P) OWEL207 305 Bekfu
‘ 376 0lY
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
BOMBING MATTERS

b6
bicC

Re report of SA| | dated 7/5/63
at Miami,

For information of the Bureau, AUSA

e

o

PAVLICK appeared in USDC for the Southern District of
Florida before USDJ EMETT C. CHOATE on 11/8/63..0on motions

pertaining to his sanity. As a result of the®Rearing, o
Judge CHOATE ordered a psychiatric examinatioff for l? X.

o =
| | stated that no date hag,beeffiset for
this examination. L &
= =
Miami will follow and report any ac&ion inSthis
matter, & =

3 - Bureau (AM)

2 - Miami o
PGM/jls .. . N
oy & //

. B i ‘e,,uf}
\ 1
~ U 3

T

|\
ApprSved: 7/%;;4/# ' Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge
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"FEDERALMBUREAU oF INvESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 12/20/63 11/12 - 12/16/63
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
I (A) sl
. CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD PAUIL PAVLICK ’ e
BOMBING MATTERS b7C

REFERENCES: Report of SA (A) dated
7/5/63 at MiamT.
Miami airtel to Bureau dated 11/13/63.

»u m*mmrm COMTABE g

- P - /\/ ‘Z:w&;»;u.éw/
1 B [Lagok
LEADS wz.,.z_ ?_pe 5%

216 0§ z( ?
MIAMI be

b7C /; S P

&

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

Attorney | |]and report any further developme
in this matter.

will maintain contact with Assistant United State%

91
A*
COVER PAGE
APPROVED Y S B ARSENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: i b6
/ P N - ; 3
2 - Bureau (157-324) e 35 e ‘
1 - UsSA, Miami R - 195
2 - miami (157-311)" o %3
———g /'
RN
DISSEMINATION rECIHD of ACHED REPORT “nd ——
AGENCY___-__.._j_’%.,-' e g '_é_:géﬁéﬂtl,,.--f-~--s--:-, ) ﬁy ST I P
REQUEST RECD. - i ) .
DATE FWD. oenn i/ &6 3 - -;../;/‘ 3, %" &\
oW FWD. - L7 Y, 3 S I STAT Qrem:
/' v 4 "" AR {0 i 4 * ?jF _____ "‘5 ‘\-”ECI"

U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—76324-1
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Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File No.:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UQ‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF!STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b6

bic

1 - United States Attorney, Miaml, Florida

(A) Office: Miami, Florida

12/20/53
157-311 Bureau File No.: 157 -324
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

be ML INFORMATION cowregr

b7C nﬂmm 5 UNCLA
u .
R) 19 bblﬂib Begy

BOMBING MATTERS 70T, PN

On 11/12/63 subject appeared in USDC, SDF, before

USDJ EMETT C. CHOATE regarding motions pertaining to his

sanity.
PAVLICK,

Judge CHOATE ordered a psychlatric examination for
|advised the court that subject mentally

incompetent to assist in his own defense. On 12/13/63 Judge
CHOATE ordered PAVLICK to St. Elizabeth Hospiltal, Washington,
D.C., for further observation and treatment.

DETAILS:

Attorney |

- P - b6
b7C

On November 12, 1963, Assistant United States

|advised that RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

appeared before United States District Judge EMETT C, CHOATE,

United States District Court, Southern District of Florida
on November 8, 1963 on motions pertaining to his sanity.

the court

=4

stated as a result of the hearing before Judge CHOATE
ordered a psychiatriec examination for the subject.

On December 16, 1963 Assistant United States Attorney

[ |advised that | |

I

[t was determined that PAVLICK was b6

This document contains neither r dations mnor conclusi of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your lgency ‘

biC

1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,



b7C
MM 157-311

mentally incompetent to assist in his own defense.

[:::::;::;Ftated that on December 13, 1963 Judge CHOATE ordered
PAVLICK to St. Elizabeth Hospital, Washington, D.C., for

further observation and treatment.

- 2% -
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on Date: 1/3/64

Vig AIRTEL

FBI
j

7

(Type in plain text or code)

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR, FBI (157-324 R

"‘*Mnm
R i b
SAC, WFO (157-340) (RUC) “*mgj;@; e
y - 1 - /-. 0 ‘p'?"“égg/,’*"'f
S { XYY
RLICHARD PAUL PAVLICX ‘
BOUBING (IATTERS
(00:11:1) b6

b7C

LeButelecall VWFC 1/2/64, requesting /FO to verify subject's
confinenent to St. Elimabeths Hospital, Vashington, D. C. (¥WDC); and
WTFO telcall to Bureau 1/3/64 furnishing followving iuformation:

On 1/3/64, |
S5t. Elizabetns Hospital, WDC, a Federally operated mental 1nstitution,
furnisaed the followiang information to SA WIJFRED I, ALDERS:

RICARD PAUT PAVLICK, S%. Elizabetas dospital Humber G3220,.
was comaitted to St. Elizabetus on 12/17/63, at wiaichh time his file
vas labeled "A White House case"., PAVLICK is currently confined to
ard two in the John Howard Pavilion, the maximum security building.

3sBureau

P-iliami (157~311)

1-WFO

VA jwb
(6)
A mmL C‘ n ' VU;" 2 REC 5{\ B
AIRTEL, REC-55  / y
g /. P g

‘.'
, Lk
- m‘ > PR PR o VRN N )

T1gpN 6l

! !} 2
e ot J— ; b

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDER& BUREAU OF IN&ESTIGATION

Ne

N

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD ,
ATALTL MIALNT 2/6/64 1/13 - 2/3/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
| [4) jled
RIGTALD 2AUL PAVLITY CHARACTER OF CASE
bo
b7C
BOLR LG BATTERS

REFLILLICES : Lenort of S4)

Py

‘l“

| (4}, lieni, dated 12/2°/G3,

viashington Field airtel to Buleau dated 1/3/64.

p

ALL IRFORMATION ~rwrs g
HEREIN IS | INGLASSIFsE i

£
BADS - 2 2
LEADS 2 Bsps BeEp
316019
AT AL, YT
111 eontact Uniked Ltates Antoruey's wfflce and
rejori euny fwsther aetlow La this watten.
A ala
baey
- COVER PAGL - b6
b7C L
o a—of-
APPRO\LI%/ /7;7% SR AL ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
cories MAbEe!/” g
" = / I -
2/~ Bureau (157-324)
1 - 'J“A Liami.
T 7
2 ~ ideni (157-311 REC- 11,
A -
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT}:'
’ - . M _r—
AGENCY ---f-% -
REQUEST RECD. .{ T T Moo m e e ™ e c e e e
DATE FWD. ... JE
HOW FWD. oo | T e - S0 Bl B —- -~~~} mcmmmee el
BY. _— -

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

16—76324-1
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PR . Lﬁrso STATES DEPARTMENT OFQSTICE

FEDERAL BYREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6

b7C
Copy}gx_' 1 - USA, Hiami
Report of KA) ' Office: fiami, “lorida |
Date: 77G/ 64 . .
Field Office File Nos ~ 157-311 Bureau File No.: 157324
Title: XICHARD PAUL e
| "RICHARI PAVLICK AL INFORMATIAG Ao
HEREIN 1S UKCLAG.:. .
m*{}m}%{ BY ég(ﬂfﬁh&p
o i EHltyy
Character: BOIMB ING MATTERS
g, o : Synopsis: F
| U.S. Attorney's file, liiami, Fla., coutained an »rdetr, dated ”
12/12/63, signed by U.b. District Judge EMETT C. CHOATE, SDF,
reflecting Gt. klizabeths Hospital, Washington, D.C. authorities,
submit a written report on the subject's mental condition
not later than 60 days Irom the date of his arrival at the
hospital. AUSA, Miami, Fla., advised as yet no report has
been furnished and no further action in this matter ic
- contemplated at the present time.
- P =~
DETAILS:

on January 13, 1964, review of the United States
Attornev's file, Southern District of Florida, Miami, dirclosed
an order, dated December 13, 1963, by United States District
Judre EMETT C. CHOATE, Southern District of Florida, reflecting
thet St. Ellzabeths lnenital, Washington, D.C., authorities

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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submit a written renort to the United States District Court,
Southern District of Florida, not later than 60 days from the

dage of PAVLICK's arrival at St. Ellzabeths H05p1tal reflecting
‘HVLEGK'S mental CJndltlon }

_ On Fe ry 3, 1964, Assistant United States Attorney
- Iadvised that as of this date, authorities
" at St. Elizabeths Hospital, Washincton, D.C., have not
furnished a written report concerning PAVLICK's mental condition
to the United States District Court, Miami, Florida, and
that n» further action is contemplated by the United Stztes
Attorney's Office, Miami, at the present time.

=

- 2% -

A
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DISSEMINAT(ON RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT
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-~ rEDERAMIBUREAU OF INVBBTIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE ' INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 3/24/64 3/18/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
5 | [A) rm
‘ CHARACTER OF CASE
"RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
b6
BOMBING MATTERS b7C
REFERENCE
“ Report of SA| |a), 2/6/64, Miami,
~F- ML iNFoR
MATION Cow s /:
LEADS HEREIN 1S UNCiASSirgp yE
WW i
oY 1“ /me {
MIAMI 37641 71;“
At Miami, Florida: '
Will review Unlted States Attorney's flle and
report any action taken in this matter.
be Yo
~A*_ b7C
y; COVER PAGE
APPRdV S O ahaENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
coPies MABE: [y .‘/
. e , .
e / ;F,_,, 7 j —— okl o {{{\
2 - Bureau (157-324) = -
1 - USA, Miami -
2 - Miami (157-311) - ke 3
< 2 yL‘ZJ

NOTATIONS

AGENCY.eve-... ﬂf_ﬂ‘lf_.ﬁﬁ R ACe . e

REQUEST RECD. .|« eceemmemmmmmmm e o mcac s m o mm e o cne thr

DATE FWD. ... ,3/93’_61—4‘..%‘ ......

HOW FWD. _.__.. pa) 6 SRRSOV S SO

VN b 'Y " e K4 i
i o d

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

16—76324~1
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UN‘”: STATES DEPARTMENT OF J&lCE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6 _
b7C
Copyto: 1 - United States Attorney, Miami, Florida
& - Lent ok
Report of: [(a) Office: Miami, Florida
Date: March 20, 1964 : £
Field Office File No.: 157-311 ” ) Bureau File No.: 157-3241‘
Tifle: . RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK
n mmn Fi
15 e S
Y Y & 7 sm;;( bCA}L .
Character: BOMBING MATTERS Mol s‘"L""’:’“ N
Synopsis:

~%o Clerk, U. S. Disgrict Court, SDF, reflecting PAVLICK v

Review of USA's file, Miami, Fla., in this matter dis¢gosed
a letter from St. Elizabeth's Hospital, Washington, D.;“,

mentally 1ncompetent to stand trial.

ER

-P-

,DETAILS:

A review of the United States Attorney's flle
in this matter on March 18, 1964, disclosed a letter dated
February 10, 1964, addressed to the Clerk, United States
District Court, Southern District of Florida, from C.
CANERON, M.D., Superintendent, Department of Health, Educa-
tion, and Welfare, St. Elizabeth's Hospital, Washlngton,D.C,.
This letter reflected that RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK was examined
by a psychiatrist, and 1t was ascertained from the examina-
tion that PAVLICK 1s mentally incompetent to stand trial,

The file also contained a cppy of a letter dated
March 11, 1964, addressed to RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK,: St.
Elizabeth's Hospital, Washington, D. C., from EMETT C.
CHOATE (Judge, United States District Court, Southern District
of Florida) which acknowledged receipt of a letter from
PAVLICK on February 24, 196 This letter also reflected
that the court received an evaluation from St. Elizabeth's,
and accordingly it would not be possible under legal stand-
ards to have a trial; however, the letter pointed out that
if PAVLICK felt he was entitled to relief, he should apply

This document contains neither r tions nor tusi of the ¥BIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL%U REAU OF INV&TIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMI MIAMI 5/8/64 5/7/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
I | (A) mgw
| RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE he
¢ BOMBING MATTERS b7C

ML INFORY 2200 i, adpiny.

- REFERENCE -

REREIN 1S UNCLASSIFiED -
<7 )30 g M.&ﬁ'{ﬁf@z”‘?
| 3%

Report of SA|

| A), 3/24/64, Miami,

~LEAD-

MIAMI

At Miami, Florida:

will re%ort any futher action in this matter,

COVER PAGE

A%

]
oot s

SPECIAL. AGENT
IN CHARGE

APPROVE;}/ ] / p

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

2 - Bureau_ (157-324)
u\ l-——c(‘glz,‘{y
Q‘i' ‘

2 - Miami (157-311)

1 - USA, Miami

:

————

S A 93 (-

ey

8 MAY 13 iS5¢ |~

A

S——————

Y

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT

NOTATIONS ;
1 ) ‘ 1

-

4 &
Qﬁv%ﬁi

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE
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UN&D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JgrlCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bo
b7C

Copy to: 1 - Unitg,ed_ States Attorney, Niami, Florida

wandgﬁl‘ | — | &) Offic:  Miami, Florida

Date: ) 5/8/64

- Field Office File No%ﬁ,j‘;._, 157-311 . * Bureau File No.: 157 -324

Title: RICHARD pAUL pAVLICK AL m"ﬁ&‘”i}"“ m;_“‘h“&
MEREM (8 UNGLASSIFED JEL/
DAERj (21 [a 7 e SPS Res

_ 37601¢ -t
Character: BOMBING MATTERS
Synopsis:

USA's file, Miami, disclosed a letter dated 4/23/64 to
USA, Miami, from Director, Bureau of Prisons, Washington,
D, C,, indicating no word has been heard by the Superin-
tendent of St. Elizabeth's Hospital, Washingtom, D, C.,
regarding plans to return PAVLICK for a hearing before

the court. The file contained no reply to this letter. he

- P =~ b7C

DETAILS

A review of the United States Attorney's File,

~ No, 11987-M pertaining to RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK disclosed

This document contains neither r

a letter dated April 23, 1964, to ,
United States Attorney, Miami, Florida, from JA « BENNETT,
Director, United States Department of Justice, Bureau of
Prisons, Washington, D. C,

In essence the letter reflected that the Super-
intendent of St. Elizabeth's Hospital, Washington, D. C,,
stated that RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK was committed to the
institution under Title 18, Section 4244, U, S. Code, on
December 17, 1963, by the United States District Court,
Southern District of Florida, for a period of 60 days and
to furnish the court a written report on PAVLICK's condition.

q

tions nor Jusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The letter further reflected that the Superin-’
tendeng submitted his report tb the court on February 17, .
1964, %ﬁkd has heard no word;g#garding plans to return PAVLICK

for further hearing before g%e court.lbrueffile contained no
reply to thls le ﬁr. ) :

‘reflected that on Mayﬂl 1964 Assistant
United States Attorney[_ 3 Hiami Florida,
contacted the General Crimes Section, Department of Justice,
Washington, D, C., regarding the above, at which time it was
determined that the Department would explore the mechanics
necessary to have PAVLICK returned to New Hampshlre.

| To date the file contained no 1nformation as to actlon
taken in thls ‘regard.
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! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEQTIGATION b6
b7C
REPORTING OF;I{C]‘EAMI OFFMICIEA(ﬁfRIGIN 87i2/64 |gvii-83/612'\./g PERIOD
TITLE OF CASE EPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
. | &) plm
R_ICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE
# BOMBING MATTERS N
. f. ;: /
NS
REFERENCE: Report SA| l@a), 5/8/64, Miami.
- P - AL INACRMATION GO ke
HEREM 18 UMGLASSIRED -
_LEAD- wMHPLAL . opS BeElme

MIAMI .

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

bo
biC

%

£
o

Will contact AUSA |

further action in this case.

WD S

land report anyp~

A%
(COVER PAGE) b6
b7C
i . !' ¥ ‘TL
APPROVED /UV P AL ARENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW- J"ﬁj&/
COPIES MADE: S a
Ly 0 |wEes
2 - Bureau (157-324) R o

1 - UsA, Miami

9 - Miami (157-311)

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT

AGENCY.._..__.. -Qf/_f_.é’.}-_,;_ .2

REQUEST RECD. -
L5/t

AL5
£A5) 4%

DATE FWD. ......

)
BY. - - - )
/ij @W é;u"/ﬁ—mavmuumr PRINTING OFFICE  16—76324-1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6
b7C
Copy to: L - ysA, Miami
g::éo' _ I |(A) Office: Miami, Florida
“ 6/12/64 © e
Field Office File No.: , rea Fi e‘%ilo.:
i 157-311 o el 157-32r
Title: 5 ' . :
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK R o
H T MATION
BOMBING MATTERS W24 e /w,
Character: 57&6\ o ‘
Synopsis:

AUSA, Miami, advised PAVLICK's return to the State of New
Hampshlre is still under exploration by the Department of
Justice, Washington, D.C. No action contemplated by USA's
Office until a determ;mation has been made by the Department.

- P -
DETAILS:

on June 10, 1964, Assistant United States Attorney
(AUsA)| |advised RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK's - -
return to the State of New Hampshire is still under
exploration by the General Crimes Section, Department of
Justice, Washington, D,C,

b6
biC

| |stated no action in this matter
is contemplated by the United Stats Attorney's Office,
Miami, until a determination has been made by the
Department.

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERA! BUREAU OF IN\!STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MIAMT MIAMI 7/29/64 7/27/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY I TYPED BY
() | A) jlt
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK CHARACTER OF CASE
fo3s]
‘ iC
BOMBING MATTERS .
z‘-—ﬂ
REFERENCE: Report of SA| |(A) dated 6/12/64,
at Miami.
- C - : s
CIMATION fran
HEREIN 15 g h O A,
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30i%
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- COVER PAGE -~
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U ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
b6
b7C
Copy to: | 1 - United StatesjAttorney, Miami '
Report o | la) Offce: Miami, Florida
Date: July 29, 1964 Lol
Field Office Fle Nos 15514  BueauFile No: 3 59 39,
Title:
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK y
I AL INCORMA LUK un ey,

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

ONES[7)0 ) pyps bec i 5

. 370}
Character: BOMBING MATTERS ¥

Synopsis:

USA's file, Miami, disclosed an "order for dismissal' dated
7/23/64, signed EMETT C. CHOATE, USDJ, dismissing the remaining
count (Count Three) of an Indictment against RICHARD PAUL
PAVLICK. AUSA, Miami, advised in view of the order, no

further action is being taken in this matter and he was

closing his file. '

-C -

DETAILS: AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

A review of the United States Attorney's file
entitled United States versus RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, File
Number 11,987 CR-EC, Miami, Florida, disclosed an "order
for dismissal' signed EMETT C. CHOATE, United States District
Judge. The order was dated July 23, 19643 and reads as
follows: E

"Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules
of Criminal Procedure and by leave of Court
endorsed hereon the United States Attorney for
the Southern District of Florida hereby dismisses
the remaining Count (Count Three) of Indictment
against Richard Paul Pavlick defendent, upon
telephonic authorization from the Department of
Justice for the reason that said defendant is to

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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""be ;empved to the State of New Hampdkire
w@%}“ xn indlctment against hlmhis outstandlng.

: .E',?

On July 27, 1964, Asslstant Unlted States Axtorneyn

Mianl, Florlda, advised in view of the

above order, no urther action is being taken in this matter
and he was: closing his file. :

~

% -
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SUBJECT: ~ RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK , A 760 ¥ ;. o
105 PLEASANT STREET _ FF

CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

A letter dated July 20th has been received from captioned
individual who states that an innocent man has been kept prisoner for
5 1/2 years for writing threatening letters. It is evident that Pavlick
is referring to himself inasmuch as he states in his postscript that if
he is not given a chance to take the postmaster of Belmont, New Hampshire,
into court to prove his innocence, then he will give up his right of being
a United States citizen.

Bufile 157-324 reflects Pavlick was arrested in the area
of West Palm Beach, Florida, on 12-15-60 on a traffic charge. A search
of his automobile disclosed a quantity of dynamite and dynamite caps.
He was turned over to the United States Secret Service since his identity
was known to them for having sent threatening letters to the president.
On January 4, 1961, Pavlick was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury in
Miami on two counts of making threats to take the life of President-
elect John F. Kennedy and one count charging him with transporting in
interstate commerce explosives with intent to use same to damage and
destroy real property and for the purpose of intimidating President-elect
Kennedy. Pavlick was subsequently afforded a comp@ency hearing and
adjudged insane and mentally incompetent to understand proceedings
against him and to properly assist in his defense. The latest information
in this file reflects Federal charges were dismissed against Pavlick on
the third count because of his mental condition, and he was to be removed
to the State of New Hampshire where an indictment against him was out-
standing. The threatening letter he refers to is no doubt one known to
Secret Service as no record of it was located in Bureau files.
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Morrell to Wick memo

RE: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

RECOMMENDA TIONS:

1. That correspondent's current communication not
be acknowledged.

2. That, if approved, this memorandum be returned
to the Correspondence and Tours Section for the preparation of a
card reflecting Pavlick's mental history. «

3. That a copy of correspondent's letter be referred

by form to Secret Service.
/ - ¢



TRUE COPY

July 20, 1966
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Dear sir: If you believe an innocent person should be free, then

prove it,

J. Edgar Hoover,
Wash., D. C.

Why has an innocent man been kept prisoner for
51/2 years when a comparison of his handwriting with that of
the threatening letter mailed to Belmont, N. H would prove his
innocense of having sent it? Why wasn't you told to investigate.
An investigation would clear his name. Letter was mailed about
Nov. 8, 1960

The sender of the letter was known to the addressee
and the addressee know to the sender; it may still be possible to
find the sender.

If I had sent the letter I would have had only 3 years
imprisonment.

It is hoped to receive an acknowledgement of this

letter.
Yours trulysy
P.S. (over) /s/ Richard P. avhck
: 105 Pleasant St. BNCLe oo

Concord, N.H.

; Ty
REC-1 / ! o ‘ //

, RICHALRD PAUL PAVLICEH ;
105 Fleasant Street |
Ooassr, N He J %5 /




If I am not given a chance to have the postmaster of Belmont,
N. H. taken into Court for liable & defamation of character,
also perjury so I can prove my innocense then I'll give up the

only thing that I value, my priceless right of being a U. S.
citizen.

P

ADDRESS PER ENVELOPE:
Richard Paul Pavlick

105 Pleasant Street
Concord, H. H.
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0-19 (Rev. 9-15-66)

_Freddom A§ked for M an
In Old Kermedy ‘Plot"

CONCORD, N. H. (AP)—A
court has been asked to look into
the legalit the detention of
Richard avlick, who has
B8 "hospitalized - since the
federal government dropped
charges that he threatened the
life of the late John F'. Kennedy.

Attorney Warren Waters, a
former state deputy attorney
general, filed papers maintain-
ing that Pavlick, 79, of Belmont,
contends he - “is not. suffering
from mental illness and ought
not be detained” in the New
Hampshire Hospital,

Merrimack County Superior
Court set Dec. 12 for a hearing.

Pavlick, described by a doctor
as “in excellent physical condi-
tion for a man his age,” is
indefinitely committed to the

hospital on order signed by two
Manchester doctors who took
action on a complaint signed by
the three governing selectmen of
Belmont.

When the charges in ¢onnec-
tion with the threat on the life of
Kennedy were dropped Aug. 4,
1964, a U. 8. attorney tfold the
court the governmept consid-
ered its case defective. The
federal attorney said that a
grand jury indictment charged
Pavlick with threatening the life
of the president, but that Kenne-
dy was neither president nor
president-elect at the time.

Pavlick has been in custody
since December, 1960, when FBI
agents accused him of having
dynamite, ~detonating devices
and incriminating letters in his

N R A RO

for a minor tr]affic violation in
Palm Beach, ¥la

%a' !e'r's"'saxd Friday that ’xe
was ‘‘drawn” to handle the case
of Pavlick and added that he has
been looking into the matter
since this summer.

Waters was selected by the
New Hampshire Bar Associa-
ﬁon’s committee on legal aid to

dle the case for Pavlick,
ibed by Watersmthewm
~‘being “‘without funds to

pr%e mdependent psychiatric
Moniotavndd

mssession when he was grgesteg'
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The Washington Post and
Times Herald
The Washington Daily News
The Washington Evening Star £~
New York Daily News
New York Post
The New York Times
New York World
Journal Tribune
The Baltimore Sun
The Worker
The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
- ; o People’s World
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PAUL PAVLICH
MISCELLANEQUS t
INFORMATION CONCERNING

There is attached a quamity of printed material i
which Chief of Police ALFRED L. McKIBBIN, Pasco, Washlngton,u—¢
has made available concerning the captioned individual.

In view of its nature, I presume that it has received
rather wide distribution and may have already come to the
Bureau's attention.
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RE: PAUL PAVLICK
MISCELLANEOQUS
INFORMATION CONCERNING

SEfile 62-~0

Quartity of printed matter re
« " gaptioned individual
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' If you would continue to enjoy the blessings of law and order and

freedom, then you should organize, and with other citizens restore the con-
trol of the United States of America to the citizens. Only in Union is
there power and stength. Only through organization will we be able %o keep
our way of life and worship as we please, The police must be supported in
their efforts for law and order.lt is up to you, Russia is waiting to tak?

ovea. let her _‘&N{&.’L'tihfow:;everﬁI HIf (i)g{g{est%d tthen write to Richard P. Pavliek
ater st anchester «H . e Lo
A4n?erican Csiti'zens. 4, us organize the “egion of




A PETITION

To the Honorable

(Representative or Senator)

I/We humbly appeal to you and petition that you se-
cure a trial or an investigation of the false charges,
illegal activity of the Secret Service and FBI, that kept
Richard Paul Pavlick a prisoner in asylums for 6 years
without a trial or exercise of his Constitutional rights
which were denied to him, and the charges subsequently dis-
missed. He was arrested in Palm Beach, Florida and denied
counsel at the time of his arrest on December 14, 1960.

The charges and indictment were known of by Attorney
General Robert Kennedy and Judge Choate and U. S. District
Attorney Maurice Bois of Concord, N. H. and had to be dis-
missed on August 4, 1964 as defective. Then Attorney
general William Maynard of New Hampshire had the Selectmen
of the Town of Belmont, New Hampshire commit Pavlick to
the New Hampshire Hospital. The Selectmen had not seen

Pavlick for 4 years, yet they did it.

Name Name

Street Street

City & State City & State
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AMERICAN JUSTICE
To A1l Citizens of the United States of America:

If you don't help me to get a trial from Congress, which is
the only place that a trial can be had because the Statute of
Limitations makes it impossible because action was not begun be-
fore one or two years had elapsed, you may some day find that the
American flag is replaced by some other country's. Is that what
you want? If you ignore me, someone may act in the future.

. On Dec. 14, 19560 I was arrested in Palm Beach, Florida and -
charged by- the Postmaster, Thomas Murphy of Belmont, N. H. that
I was planning to kill JOHN F. KENNEDY, not yet a President elect.

Had the Constitution of the United States been observed, I
would have been taken to Court at Concord, N., H., but Robert Ken-
nedy had the case transferred to Miami where Judge Choate, a Ken~
nedy man, held Court. At Concord I could have had witnesses and
counsel which was denied to me at Palm Beach by the police and
the Secret Service agent, John Marshall, and no trial.

The Postmaster had charged that he had received letters and
cards from me from Hyannisport, Mass. where I was supposed to be
following Kennedy around. Yet I had not been out of New Hamp-
shire from June 13 to Nov. 26, 1960. This letter was supposed to
be sent sometime after Nov. 8, yet they have been unable to pro-
duce a letter or card and they don't kmow where it may be because
as far as 1 am concerned, it was never written.

On March 15, 1961 an indictment was issued that charged that
I had been in Belmont, N. H. from Nov. 8 to Dec. 16, 1960 and
threatening the life of John F. Kennedy, President elect. The
indictment was illegal as there wasn't any law under which, if
the charge were correct, that I could be arrested legally, and

there wasn't any president elect until Congress met Jan. 5, 1961
when the electoral votes were counted.

On Dee. 3, 1960-1 left Belmont, N. H. after transferring my
house to the Spaulding Youth Center--it was said that because I
gave my home away that I was going to kill Kennedy. Because I
couldn't get my price and I had an income sufficient to take care
of all my wants in Mexico where I was going, I left.

On Dec. 3 to 7, I was in Ashland, Mass--on the 8th I was in
Washington. D. C. for 2 hours--~and on the 10th I was in Rivera,
At 8 p.m. that night I first learned that the Kenne-
dys had a home in Palm Beach. I wanted to see what Jimmy Hoffa
looked like because of the picture that the papers made him. I
~didn't expect to be in Florida until the 15th, but got there

sooner. How could I be in New Hampshire? I was in jail Dec. 16
in Pt. Lauderdale.




At no time did I leave the main highways because I didn't
know that a CHARGE had been made against me.

- I had dynamite in my car and also detonators because I had
given up blowing stumps out of my house lot on Rte. 106 and was
afraid to throw the detonators away because someone might find
them and hit them with a stone or hammer and hurt themselves. A%
Miami, the detonators were in a safety box in my motel and only
7 sticks of dynamite were in the car trunk. The car was taken

from me without a search warrant after a judge had refused them
a warrant.

It is my understanding that 3 Secret Service men were in the
same motel that I had my car and from which I drove to Miami on
the 11th, 12th, and 13th, and on the 1l4th, while on my way to the
Post Office at Palm Beach,l was arrested for traffic violation
and vagrancy: both lies. The arrest was in a trap where the
Police of Palm Beach had a 2-ton truck in the single lane. Be-
hind it was an unmarked police car. When I gave a signal that I
was going to cross the double line because all cars coming from
West Palm Beach were not obeying the law, the unmarked police car
speeded across the double line and stopped at the truck. Then a
Negro spoke to the cop and speeded away towards the Post Office
a quarter of a mile or more away. Then the Negro gave me a sig-
nal, which I didn't need because I was going to cross the line

legally, to come on, that it was safe. Near the Post Office I
was arrested.

I offered no resistance to my arrest, but Lester Free pulled
me out of the car. He pushed me against the car and frisked me,
but he didn't find anything and didn't ask for any identification
He took me down to the Police Station where the desk sergeant
asked my name and took everything that I had, including $53, that
was never returned to me. ., $3.50 was also taken from my car, but
they missed $320 that I had under a cardboard in the glove com-

partment. John Marshall tried to get me to open the trunk and
I almost did. I remembered about my $320 in the glove compart-
ment.

They said that I was over-anxious to open the trunk, which
is a lie, along with all the stories told by John Marshall.

A judge wouldn't give John Marshall a search warrant, but
they took my car and everything, kidnapped me and drove me arounc
West Palm Beach. They took two letters addressed to me, but not
opened, which they opened, and gave to the newspapers. They stil
have my car and much of my property, and the $53.

I was not on County Road, North, in front of the Kennedy .
home on Dec. 10, but I was 300 feet North of the house and behind

cars that had been stopped. No one came to the gate when Kennedy
went to church at about 10 a.m.



For 8 years I have appealed to the citizens and the
Congress of the United States to give me a chance to prove
my imnocence. I spent all my savings--$6,000--trying to get
my Constitutional right for a trial before my peers, but
Judge Choate wouldn't give me a trial and now, because of

the Statute of Limitations, I cannot use the courts. I have
sent out over 10,000 letters.

On August &4, 1964, all charges were dropped by the
United States and I was committed to the New Hampshire Hos-
pital before the charges were dismissed, Although my com-
mitment was illegal, I had to spend 28 months there until
Mr. William Loeb of the Manchester Union Leader had his re-
porter investigate my confinement and found that I had told
the truth, and then placed his paper and lawyer behind me.
On December 13, 1966, I was dismissed by Judge Robert Grif-
fith who said that he had heard enough and that the Hospital

shouldn't have paid any attention to the FBI and the Secret
Service,

You, the Citizens of the United States, have a chance
to give an innocent person a trial by demanding that Congress
investigate all charges. Failure to help me may be the big-

gest mistake that you could make, just as my arrest was for
something that I hadn't done.

In March 1964, True Magazine printed a libelous story
about me. So did Look, Life, Parade, The Boston Globe, Se~
cret Service Chief Braughman in his book Secret Service Chief,

Arthur Schlessinger in his book 1,000 Days in the White House,
and many more.

My future and yours depends on you, If you fail me,

then you don't deserve to have the liberties and freedom that
we enjoy. '

My future then will be in some foreign country.

Don't replace the Stars and Stripes with some other

flag, which will surely happen if you don't stand up for the
constitutional rights of all Americans.

Richard P, Pavlick
45 Water Street
Manchester, N.H. 03101




If you would keep the United States a Republic and a
Democracy, then remove the responsibilities of government

from the control of one man and place the responsibilities
on three elective officers.

To keep the U, S, Attorney General's office free from
powerful forces, and an enforcer of the laws of the United

States instead of a persecuting office, it should have three
Attorneys General,

To provide funds for unemployment, we should stop is-
ueing interest-paying bonds and instead issue Bonded Cur-
rency, issued only when taxes have been provided for to
retire each issue from circulation through sinking funds
of 5% each year for each issue. Interest saved would be
used for jobs for the unemployed.

Do you want control of your country? If so, then or-
ganize a United Citizens of America. It will give you
power to control the destiny of the United States; stop
the wasting of government funds for non-profit activities
that are not public; keep money in the country instead of
buying hatred; and return your government to the people,

for the people and by the people. Is this what you want?
Then organize!

If you fail to get me my Constitutional right to prove
my innocence of the vicious charge by Thomas Murphy and
Fred McDermott, Secret Service agent, which cost me 6 years
of my life (all charges had to be dismissed as defective
and false), then you deserve to lose your liberty, freedom
and your country. My efforts to secure my Constitutional
rights have cost me all my savings--$8,000~-and I have sent
out over 20,000 letters, Keep the American flag flying;
don't let it be substituted by another flag.

Sign the petitiom and. send it to your Congressman or
Senator in Washington,

Richard P. Pavlick
45 Water Street
Manchester, N. H, 03101
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Describes Pavlick as Political

IN 6-

(NOTE: Richard Paul Pavlick, described as a:,
“political prisoner” of this country, has spent the~
oast six years in prisons and asylums as the result.
of a charge which the federal government long ago
dropped and on which he was never permitted to
stand trial. Details of this hizarre and—some be-
lieve—tragic case will be published in‘a series of
seven articles, of which this is the first. For further
background read the accompanying Page One
Editorial.)

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

Richard Paul Pavlick is a “political prisoner” ‘a ﬁ
country—in a time of militant outery for civil righ[éi"_ T
the respect of human dignities—a man destined to :
classic illustration of a “martyr to an image.”

Government bureaucracy - charged Pavlick with the
heinous crime of plotting to assassinate a newly-elected
President of the United States, a charge which was never
prﬁved, a charge against which he can never defend him-
self.

Despite constitutional guarantees, Pavlick has never
had the trial which would force authorities to prove, beyond
31 reasonable doubt, the man’s guilt.

‘No Justice’

The lonely, discouraged 79-year-old prisoner, patiently
sitting in his ward at the New Hampshire Hospital, the
state’s mental institution in Concord, contemplates a quo-
tation, “There is no- such thing as justice—in or out of
court.”

e a

These words, so eloquently voiced by the late famed
trial lawyer, Clarence Darrow, whose legal falents saved
many persons from hopeless, undignified incarceration such
as that now being experienced by Pavlick, hold special sig-
nificance for the elderly man.

For Pavlick, struggling {o aintain his dignity,never-
theless dejectedly ponders his fate. A tragic victim of jus
tice—or the lack of it—he appears doomed to spend his re
maining years in desolate loneliness.

A farmor nnctal amnlave in hic native Raston. Paviick.

Artested T riorida :

B en:the morning of Dec. 14, the wanteg{;;

Wi ‘driving into the city limits of Palm Beach, ;
the West Pdlm Beach area, and was promptly arreste
Patrolman Lester Free on a motor vehicle violation, name
crossing, the double center line. An additional charge o
vagrancy. was later lodged’ against the suspect to legal
hold bt for investigation. . . :

- Repioved .from his vehicle, Pavlick was made
with his hands.on the car’s rogf while Officer Free

b

said Pavlick fin €xplaining why
the explosives were not put td
the use intended.

‘- When this reporter asked why
He-old man didn’t just leave ‘it

af-his 0ld home or toss it away
3in some remote area. Pavlick
to standexclaimed, :
searchedsome kids find it and get hurt

“What, and have

his person. He was then placed in the police cruiser andwith it?”

taken' to downtown police. headquarters. The suspect of}
fered o resistance to police at the time of his arrest sai
Secret Service:men. - o . o

“At'no time did the arresting officer ask me my fiame,
or ask for my identification. He knew who I was and just
wanted to arrest me. I didn’t cross any center line on the
highway,” said Pavlick.

K 'Oace at the police station, the accused man was again
searghed. His -car keys, card-case, jackknife, wallet and
mongywecatakendromhimn -

“Since 1 was -arrested for @ during his guestioning.
motor vehicle violation and was .Sometime during the dady of
a meniber of the AAA, 1 asked Pavlick’s arrest, it -canndt be
to call an attorney ‘from that determined  jusf when; Robert
organization but they wouldn'{ W Rust, the U: 8, atforney in
let m%( make any calls’” said Miami, contacted: theiNew
Pavlick. in recalling ‘the details Efgimpshi{ve;’,{}. S. attorpeyl and

of -hig-arrest. ... asked-him to autbiorize propecy-
“PHen" 1 was -.pui into-.a Hon of Paslick-orf'the char, éé‘
deteyhith- cell and aftér a-#hije “threatening ‘the’ Presidentdlect

have told the Secret Service.

Claims Cbanged Mind

McDermott did say however,
{ under questioning, Pavlick

told the agents he was in the
West Palm Beach church the
hrevious Sunday, ‘‘was only a

ew feet away from Kennedy.
lnd changed his mind .about

oxplodi®y thé “borab when he
saw Jittle Caroline Kennedy.”

“] couwldn’t see hurting little
Caroline and all those other
eople,” Pavlick is reported 1o

Three days later, Dec. 19}
Pavlick appeared before Judge'
Emmet- Choate for the first
time and was ordered examined
by a psychiatrist. The records
indicate the accused man was

fAe"Sectét Service men, head- Of the United States.”

S0 . - . eq-
ed by @ John Marshall, came in  William Magrara of Congord,
and questioned me until T ot then assistant to Maurice Bois,

all track of time,” said iPavlick. U s attorney, of Manch(ister,
‘Put Words In My Month’  gave verbel permission over the
The former postal clerk said right to scek legal aid prior to or
the agents tried to gain an telephone 1o proceed in the. ar
admission from him tbat he, rest and prosecution of the ‘Bel
Pavtick, planned to kill Konnedy mont man.
Lo velnding o Aunamit  homh © © & ahaet tima offar T idennd

xamined by a Miami doctor,
sut the findings are unavailable
o the press.

Two months later, Feb. 9,
961, Pavlick was sent to the
cderal Medical Center at
pringficld, Mo, ‘for mental
tvaluation and arrived there
five days later alter a trip by
motor car under guard of u.s

SCyTerySeq TO EaIIT TR
as a patdent since he had cou

s
<
3
¢

.charges pending- agajnst him

and he was returned to federal.
custody .

“altholigh his dtinerary be-

bireen July 20 and Sept. 23, 1962

is not known, it was ol this

latter date that Pavlick -was

admitted for the second timé-io

the Medical Center in Spring-

field, Mo.

Nearly ‘a year later, the
accused man interested a local

y to file a second writ of
m corpus for him and on
Alg. 26,-1963, Pavlick again
appeared-before Judge William
Becker -in the Federal Court-in
Kansgs. Gity, Mo. _

“This man is the same as
whén I saw him over  a year
ago_J seenn veason’ whv ke
isn’t fit to stand trial and ]
order him returned to Miami to
face . the charges,” Pavlick
recalled.

On Oct. 4, 1963.
arrived back in Miami
again was confined in a singl
cell in the Dade County Jail

Refused Trial

After a two months wait, h
again, on Dec. 17, 1963, aj
peared before Judge Choat
who refused to hald a trial an
ordered the man committed 1
St. Elizabeth Hospital in Was}

D

Pavlict
anc



peunont, nrsy came Lo e nation's atlention, when on Dec.
14..].‘)60, he was taken into custody by Palm Beach, Fla.,
police, turned over to the U. S. Secret Service and charged

wihh threatening the’life of President-elect John ¥. Ken-
nedy.

N In~ the next four years, the accused man was incarce
rated in 19 county jails, three federal prisons, two periods
{)f confinement in a federal medical center and six months
In a Washington, D. C., mental hospital.

Trial Ordered

During his two periods of confinement at the Spring-
field, Mo., Federal Medical Center, Pavlick twice had writs
of “habeas corpus” filed in his behalf in Federal Court in
Kansas City, Mo. Twice the presiding judge, William Becker,
ruled the accused man mentally competent and ordered him
returned to Miami to stand trial ofi the charges. '

Each time Pavlick appeared before J E
Choate in the l\ﬁ bp ydge Emmett

casion deferred, and Pavlick was ordered shipped to stil}
another institution. ' -
‘ The bizarre list of events was climaxed on Aug. 41964,
when, by an admitted “understanding” of United States
apd New Hampshire legal minds, Pavlick was -commitfed for
life to the New Hampshire Hospital. : S

Competent legal authorities have termed these mis~
carriages of justice, the long months of confiiemént, th#

excessive periods of mental evaluation, the total digregatfsi

of the “speedy trial” theory, scandalous ender the regime

of the “Great Believer” in the rights ef the down-trodden.

Robert F. Kenpedy.
: Under RFK

For it was under Kennedy, then United States attorney
general, that all of these events transpired. In fact, it was
only shortly before Kennedy resigned his position with the
government’s highest legal department that the final chap-
ter in this man’s encounter with federal legal authorities
was written.

If Pavlick was guilty of any crime, he feels it was only
that of voicing an intense concern for the country he loved
—and a misguided criticism of its chosen leader whom he,
distrusted because of his youth and inexperience.

Secret Service agent Frank V. McDermott disclosed at

- that time that a four-day search for the suspect had been
underway along the entire Eastern Seaboard. McDermott
said Pavlick was reported to have made himself a “humar
bomb” with the intent of destroying himself and the Presi
dent-elect.

Credit for the alert on the possible assassination at-
tempt was given to Thomas Murphy, Belmont postmaster,
who had notified his postal superiors that he, Myrphy, was
in possession of a letter and postcards which “implied”
Pavlick was intending harm to the newly elected Chief
Executive. )

Postal inspectors in turn passed the information on té
Secret Service, furnishing a complete description of the
suspect, his 1952 sedan and its marker plate number. This
information set in motion a 13-state alarm for the Belmont

" resident reportedly traveling the East Coast in his old
mmie] sédan.

ami Federal Court. Trial was on each oc-

elect.

I told them they

> this authorizatwon,

L Knew
cemgplaint to be faulty since the
stakutes did not cover any legal

Ware srounds for prosecution in this

ig’rumng words into my mouth, L case,’* said Maynard.
am not a man of violence. I amy Maynard explained he issued
afraid of wiolence,” countered the authorization since Bois was

Pavlick in denying the charge

lodged against him.

During the many hours ol
interrogation following his ar-
not have the
prafection or/ advice of legal

rest, Pavlick gk

out-of-town at the time. He was
unable to explain however, why
the. 'warrant was signed with
Bois’ name and why the war-
rant was signed the following
day with both he, Maynard, and

oounsef'as» g’uarqnteed ”ung'er the Bois 'kJ’IOng the charge to be

P7~8: ZCotistitution — fedaisyl
SBents would not “allow “ife

‘illegal — that is; not covered by
any federal statute.

accused jnfin to .exercise- hi¢ Both Maynard and Bois were

wdbg, dreaefdl grand jry was
convened at their request, to
consider the charge against
Pavlick, “threatening the life of
President-elect . John F. Ken-
nedv,” when ¢hey both knew
there was nd sfatute to cover
‘he charge. Yet an indictment
was returned on the charge and
for all purposes and intents.
was officially lodged against the
acctused. man.

" Since. according to federal
authorities, there are no trans-
eribed minutes available of
grand jury hearings, it s
irnossible to ascertain if the
membeérs of the jury were ever
informed the original order for
Pavlick’s arrest and prosecution
was illegal or' if their
consideration of this charge was
also illegal. ~ '

Under our constitutional law,
John F. Kennedy was not the.
President-elect. Not until Dec.
19, 1960, when the Electo
College met and cast the
ballots, did kennedy become the
official President-elect.

At that time, throughout the
entire country, there was ap-
prehension, some members of
this body might bolt their party
and cast their votes for a
candidate other than Kennedy
or Nixon, thereby forcing the
presidential election inte the
U.S. House of Representatives.

“I knew 1 wouldn’t be reap-
pointed to this office by the
Kennedy clan, but I couldnt

iRht toseek legal aid prior to or unable to explain why,

*have it said I was not interes.ed
in the.welfard-oé-the Presideat.

on
Maych 15, 1961, Criminal Docket
sfeot; ~Said “Maynard in
explaining his actions on Dec:
14, 1960, ’

- Heavy Baj} Set A

:On Dec, * 16th, the-accused

man " appeared before the U.S.
Commissioner i’ West Palm
Beach on-the charges of threat-
‘ening the President-elect of the
United States and of interstate
transportation of explosives.
‘Bail of $100,000 was set at that
time and the 3usvect. .was
«confined in the Dade County
jail.
: The explosives mentionea in
the federal indictment weret
sevgn sticks of dynamite found
iy the " trunk '?fotg%vlick’;bga{t
‘Wi ig detotatiegicaps. being’
in-a-~safety box” be md-t!}?e
front seat of the vehicle.

It was this evidence, coupled
with the information provided
by Postmaster Murphy, which
led Secfét Service agehts to
allege Pavlick planned to make
himself a ‘human banb” to
destroy the President-elect.
Agents admitted at no time was
there direct evidence that the
detonating caps were ever con-
nected to-the dynamite sticks or
that Pavlick had the explosives
on his body. ) -

To this day, Pavlick protests
that be purchased the dynamite

-only because he was planning to

blast stumps on property he
owned on Route 106 in Belmont.

“I didn’t know how to use it,
tried to get someone to do thé
work- for me, but couldn’t do it.

.50 I had to forget the work.”

Nearly a year later. Feb. 2,
1962, a writ of habeas cospus
was filed for the tonfined man
in U.S. Federal Codrt in Kansas
City, Mo. Judge William Beck-
or, presiding justice, ruled the
accused man competent and
ordered him-meturned to Miami
to stand {riab.on-the charges.

(NOTE: Tomorrow’s in-
stallment will desdribe how
the government after nearly
four years finally dr_opped its
original charge against Pav-
lick and how, without benefit
of counsel, he was immediate-
ly incarcerated in a hospital
for the insame under extraor-
dinary circumstances.)

NOTE: This is a second of
a seven-part series concerning
Richard Paul Pavlick. Yester
day reporter Arthur Egan
provided readers with the
background of Pavlick’s-
arrest -and detention by fed-
eral authroities on a com-
plaint the Belmont man had
threatened the life of Jobn F.
Kennedy. :

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

On April 5, 1962, Pavlick
arrived back in Miami and was
confined to the Miami Dade
County jail where he was held
in solitary confinement for
sevenal months.

Because the records of-%he
Miami Federal Courf Bro-
ceedings are unavailable {é e
press, it could not be detér-
mined what steps were taken by
the court, but it is known that.
on July 20, 1962, Pavlick was
brought to New Hampshire and
an attempt was made by state
and federal authorities to- con-
fine him at the New Hampshire
Hospital.

Back In U.S. Custody

Hospital authorities in Ton-

1o

INRLLL, L.\ e
“period of menial evaluation.

On July 24, 1964, just 19 day
after his release from 1
Washington  hospital, Pavlic
again appeared before Judg
Choate in the Miami Feder
Court. The U.8. atotrney said !
was compeétent to stand tr
but asked the charges
dropped ‘‘because the indi
ment was faulty from t
start.”

The judge ordered all charg
to be dismissed against Pavli
and further ordered him tra
ferred to Concord, N.H., vyhn
similar charges were pending
Federal Court. ]

On Aug. 4, 1084, with Louis
Janelle, U.S. attorney, and ,
assistant, Paul L. Normanc
present, along with Wille
Maynard, themraitorney. gene
for New Hampshire, Pavli
faced Judge Sweeney on |
charges of “threatening the ]
of Piesidentelect Johm
Kennedy.”

Charges Dismissed

At the request of the L
Attorney, the governmer
charges were ordered ¢
missed, although at the time
the courf arraignment,
accused man Wwas mnot ref
sented by counsel.

Following the dismissal of
charges, Pavlick was still nc
free man, for he was prom|
taken into custedy in
courtroom by the county she
and taken to the Newl;la*
shire Hospital for commitm
to the institution. i

Documents revealed that F
lick left Miami on July 25,
and arrived at Hillsborg
County Jail in Manchester
July 30. One day before-
arrival in Manchester, July
the town selectmen of Beir
signed papers request.
Pavlick’s: commitment to

Paviick Den.



1ta] HiEpital éven {Héughthe
1 had not been in their town
nearly four years.

hose signing the commit-
it papers were John F.
ynihan, Floyd W. Whits and
son . Mansfield, then
ving as selectmen of the
vn of Belmont. ’

Ordered Committed

ity after his arrival here
Mahchester, two local -physi
ns, Dt Lionel D. Lavdie and
_Jean N. Leclerc, examined
lic at the county jail and
sed the commitment érder.

1 one sectien of their sworn,
jed statement, both docters
1, “He has neuropsychiatric
yminations on 13 occasiong
ing back te 103" Yei, by
ir own acknowledgment to
; reporter, they never had
 such written reports in their
ssession.
n fact, Dr. Lavole, when
astioried as to the date he
amined the accused man
ggested to the reporter,
heck with the ol man; he
uld know.”
n a second portion of thelr
mmitment report, both ex-
vining  doctors  noted, be,
vlick, “talked very freely and
s extremely loquacious, ex-
nited some evidence of defec-
e judgment and flight of
eas. He was alert and co-
erative and well arientated ad
r time, place and person.”
All of this about a man 77
ars old at the time, who he
en conifined for ihe past few,
ars in various jalls and
risons, mostly in sdlitary con-
nement.

Startling Omission

A very startling omission was
iscovered in Paragraph 4,
ection A, of the signed cem-
sitment order which reads,
facts indicating mental illness,
ersonally ebserved by me.”
Jespite the seven lines provided
or Lheir comments, the examin-
ng physicians left this space
'OTALLY BLANK!
One competent legal authority

ced dhe rantlan Why wore

Arrest ‘Faulty,’ So Pavlick Sent to Hospital

Maynard Says Selectmen
At Belmont 'Did As Told’

NOTE: This is the third
article of a seven-part series.
In the first two installments
Reporter Arthur Egan pro-
vided readers with the back-
ground of Pavlick’s arrest and
detention by federal authori-
ties on a complaint the
Belmont man threatened the
life of John F. Kennedy, then
President-elect. Alse included
is the accused man’s itinerary
for nearly four years, his
struggles to gain a court trial,
the nature of his commitment
to New Hampshire Hospital in
Concord and the beginning of
an interview with a former
New Hampshire attorney gen-
‘eral, deeply involved in the
legal aspects of the case.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR. :
By former Atty. Gen. William
Maynard’s -own_ _admissibn; it

was learned’ thit it was he;]

Mavnard. who _insiructed New

and saw to it they were carried
cut.”

Asked if he ever conferred
with U.S. Atty. Gen. Robert
Kennedy on the Pavlick matter,
Maynard was unable to recall
any such conversation.

“I did talk to Washington
several times regarding this
subject but I don’t recall having
direct conservation with the
attorney general. I do believe
anything concerning his brother
was certainly known to Bobby
Kennedy since the- two men
were so close, After all he was
the attorney general of the
United States at the time these
events were taking place.” said

Hampshire Hospital officials to
keep Pavlick under maximum
security at all times.

“I had read several psychia-
tric reports furnished to me and
1 did not want to have this man
running around loese, It was my
impression he should be kept in
maximum security,” Maynard
replied when questioned as to
his action in this matter.

Reports Disagreed

Maynard did admit however,
“Not all the psychiatrists’ .re-
ports agreed with each other.
As I recall it now, and that was
some time ago, but as I recall
it, there was some difference of
opinion in these reports.”

“No, 1 wouldn’t oppese his
trapsfer -now to. a Veterans

will tell you this, 1 do not hadk
very mugh’faithiin thelr” judg-
ment erdbelr dbility‘ai-the VA

hospbital +n this state. Thelr

FAdministration Hospitat. But 1

record in the past hasn’t been
too goed,” commented Maynard
recalling some violent incidents
committed by released VA
patients.

Returning to the .period when
he was assistant U.S. -attorney,
Maynard said it was possible
the explosives might never have
been found if the authority for
Pavlick’s arrest and prosecution
had not been issued.

“Yest, I would say that could
raise a sticky legal question
now in view' of -recent U.S.
Supreme Court rulings. It might
be just possible the whole thing
would be thrown out of court
and Pavlick might have grounds
for a false.arrest suit since the
original issuance of the.com-
plaint was illegal from the
‘heginping,” commented May-
{nard.

. The former Justice Depart-
Ineht attorney acknowledged if
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Arrest ‘Faulty,’ So Pavlick Sent to Hospital

and saw to if thay wees eéried

wt‘”

" Asked if he ever conferred
with U.S. Atty. Gen. Robert
‘Kennedy on the Pavlick matter,
Maynard was unable to recall

any such conversation.

~“1 did talk fo Washington
several times regarding this
subject but 1 don’t recall having
direct conservation with the
attorney general. 1 do believe

“anything concerning his broth

was certainly known to Bohby

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

Louis M. Janelle current-
ly serving as the U.S. atter-
ney for the District of New
Hampshire, said his only
participation in the Pav-
lick case was in 1964 when
he appeared as federal
prosecutor in the Concord
federal court.

“The charges, the-investi-
pation, the presentation of
evidence to the grand jury,
were all before my time
this oflice,” declared Ja-

el

he iook the trouble to check
federal statutes, he would have
learned no such charge existed
as requested by the Miami U.S.
attorney’s office, and the Pav-
lick affair mmight never hav¢
taken place,
‘Did As Told’

“But you can’t have someone
running around loose veicing
threats against a man like
Kennedy,” said Maynard.

Maynard disclosed the three:
Belmont selectmen “did as they
were- told” when it came -to
signing the commitment papers
for Pavlick.

“As I recall it now, the
papers were signed by the
selectmen at my suggestion
when I was state attorney
general. It was I who instigated
the commitment proceedings
PAVLIEK . Paoa Three

the quantity and location of
the dynamite said td be in
Pavlick’s possession at thg
time of his arrest, McDer;
mott said, “It bas been ¢

“long time now and I canno?

remember the exact details,
I do know however he did
not have any dynamite en
his body at the time of his
arrest by a Palm Beach po-
lice officer.”

McaDermott went on to relate
it was his belief séven sticks of
the explosives were in the trunk
of the suspect’s vehicle and the
delonating caps were in a safety

box in Pawvlick’s motel room.
Asked how the

“*human

Querted 3Bo0f me posswuly -
of viewing the written threats
allegedly made by Pavlick, the.
Secret Service chief said he did.
not know where the evidence
was at this time. ‘

“I can’t give you anything on
that subject you. might
centact the U. S. attorney in’
Concord, he might have some-
thing in the files he could show
you,” concluded McDermott.

Fermer Belmont Police Chief
Donald Leith, when interviewed
said, “Pavlick was regarded as
the local fown character and,
was deemed harmless fo any-
ene. He was just a chronic
complainer about everything.”

“He was a prolific letter-
writer, always writing letters to
town officials and newspapers
complaining about situations he
theught needed correcting. The
selectmen’s office is filled with
them,” lamented Leith,

With all his lettér writing and
with all his comiplaining about
incorrect town Ssubjects, the
former police official said he
had never known Pavlick to
threaten anyone in the fown
with wiolence,

The former town official said

he was called to ravlick’s home
on several gccasions when the
old man complained abont local-
children teasing him or calling
him names,

“After 1 would talk to the
children and get the matier
straightened out, Pavlick would
turn right around and give the
kids candy or seda or whatever
they might like at the time. He
had a soft spot for children and
was always good for a donation
to any fund drive for a kids
organization,” recalled Leith.

“Despite all his complaining,
and sticking his nose into
everything, he never was in
trouble with the police depart-
ment while he was in Belmont,”
said the ex-chief in defense of
the old man.

Of the three selectmen who

hnamh? otare fircd namn ta lioht Signed the commitment papers



he two doctors afraid to fill
his paragraph in with their
ybservations? Was it because it
was just hearsay on their part
‘hat they judged him incompe-
enl or were they acting .on
srders from a higher
authority?”

In a taped interview with this
reporter on Sept. 28, 1966,
Maynard, now in private law
oractice, admitted, “When I
was assistant U.S. Attorney,
ind again when 1 was New
dampshire attorney general,
arrangements were more or
.ess made and understood that
if Pavlick was ever brought to
New Hampstire in respect to
the charges, and if the charges
were dismissed, he then would

committed to the state

Eispital."

Judge Not Told

Maynard also conceded the
oresiding judge of the Concord
Federal Court was never in-
formed that commitment
papers for Pavlick were already
signed and in the possession of
legal authorities present in the
courtroom, even while the ac-
cused man stood before the
bench to answer to the charges
pending against him.

The former attorney general
of the state said the so-called
threats against Kennedy were in
the form of written letters and
postcards and they only ‘‘im-
plied” he, Pavlick, was going to
kill the in-coming chief execu-
tive.

“As I recall it,

legal neaya LeErIiding Liiv
interview.

Maurice Bois, now in private
law practice in Manchester,
when contacted last month said,
“I'm sorry, I can’t be of much
help to you at this time. The
Pavlick case was nearly six
years ago and I have no records
to use for reference in reply to
your questions.”

The former U.S. Attorney for
this district conceded he signed
the authorization for Pavlick’s
arrest and prosecution even
though he was not directly
involved in the original issuance
of the warrant.

“Yes, I was out of town that
day and the matter was handled
by Bill Maynard, my assistant.
That is more er less standard
precedure in the office,” said
Bois.

Y Could Have Freed Him’ *

A startling disclosure was
gained from Bois, when, in
confirming the report of a high
Secret Serviee official, Bois
admitted at one time he consid-
ered representing Pavlick in his
fight for freedom.

“After I returned to private
practice, I seriously considered
taking Pavlick as a client. But
then how weuld it look for the
man who signed the original
complaint to turn around and
represent the man whom he
ordered arrested and presecu-
ted, so I dropped the idea,” said
Bois in confirming the guestion
pesed by the reporter.

“And I think I could have
freed him, too,” added Bois as

W" an afterthought.
general way, in ’ genscsl —_—

“errns” Maynard said in re-
_ collecting the threats. -

“NOTE =~ See tomorrow's
paper for the third part of
this seven-part series dealiag
i with the maw’s itinerary amd
his struggles for a court trisl.

NOTE: Tomorrow in the
New Hampshire Sunday
News, read part four of this
series to learn the Secret
Service activities in this case
and the views of Belmont
town officials regarding the
Pavlick case. -

od Trial

the attorney general of the
United States at the time these
events were taking place.” said
the former New Hampshire
legal head in terminating the
interview.

* Maurice Bois, now in private
law practice in Manchester,
when contacted last month said,
“I’m sorry, I can’t be of much
help to you at this time. The
Pavlick case was ‘nearly six
years ago and I have no records
to use.for reference in reply to
your questions.”

The former U.S. Attorney for
this. district conceded he signed
the authorization for Pavlick’s
arrest 'and prosecution even
though he was not directly
involved in the original issuance
of the warrant.r

“Yes, I was out of town that
day and the matter was handled
by Bill Maynard, my assistant.
That is more eor less standard
procedure in the office,” said
Bois. .

“I Could Have Freed Him’

A startling disclosure . was
gained from Bois, when, in
confirming the report of a high
Secret Service official, Bois
admitted at one time he consid-
ered representing Pavlick in his
fight for freedom.

“After I returned to private
practice, I seriously consideref]
taking Pavlick as a client. Buf
then how weuld it look for the
man who signed the original
complaint to turn around and
represent the man whom he
ordered arrested and prosecu-
ted, so I dropped the idea,” said
Bois in confirming the question
posed by the reporter.

. “And I think I could have
freg:\d“him, too,” added Bois as
~~ Netarthouoht

+Note: In the first three
articles’ of this seven-part
series on Richard Paul Pav:
Hek, reporter Arthur C.
Egan has taken readers
through the arrest of Pav-
lick, his “merry-goround”
type of confinement for
four years, his struggle tc
receive a court trial, anc
dismissal of the charges by
a federal court.

“It is my duty to protect
he rights of the accused as
well as prosecute the guilty.
in Pavlick’s case I new the
charge and the indictment
to be faulty and requested
the court to dismiss the in-
dictment on these grounds,”
Janelle said in explaining
his actions at Pavlick’s court
arraignment.

Janelle expressed the be-
lief Judge Sweeney, pre-
siding justice, was not in-
formed, either before or
during the court session,
that a commitment order
for the accused man was al-
ready signed and in the pos-
session of law enforcement
officials present in the court-
room.

A transcript of the-court
proceedings, secured from
the Concord Federal Court
clerk, disclosed no_mention
of the July 30.meéntal ex-
amination in.Manchester or

the subsequent signing of
the commitment order.

Attempts to locate ma-
terial pertaining to the case
against Pavlick, especially
the postcards and letters al-
legedly.* expressing the
threats to Kennedy, led to
the Boston Secret Service
office.

GRANTS INTERVIEW

Frank McDermott, bureau
chief, granted this reporter
an interview but only on the
condition, “you leave your
notebook in the outer of-
fice. 1 can’t talk if you are
going to take notes.”

The Boston bureau chief
said he was well acquainted
with the Pavlick affair since
it was he who signed the
original complaint against
the Belmont man following
his arrest in Miami.

When questioned about

PAVLICK.. Panmo 11

vnderstanding Pavlick allegedly ' '
is still a

Of the others, one has died and
the third
area.

{ald Secret Service agents the

story under questioning in Mi-

ami jpolice headquarters.
Pressed for details on the

government agency’s participa-

Luwn

selectman i Belmont

FEITTRIN ety e

moved to another

Moynihan, when interviewed,

tion in Pavlick's commitment to immediately remembered Pav-

the Concord mentdl institution
MoDermott replied,
Service had nothing to do witl

lick and said,

“Oh vyes, the

“The Secref great letter-writer of our town.
What has he done now that has

his confinement in New Hamp- You interested?”

shire. That was all handled by

The selectman said his files

agreement between state and were filled with letters from

federal-legal authorities.”

The Secret Service chief sait -

Savlick on ‘“about every situa-

ion in the town.” Moynihan

he was imable to identify the )fered to let the press read any

federal men invol
called “‘deal” bec this w
not in his department, therefor
he weuld not have the informa-
tion.

“We were glad to get Pavlick
off our hands,” MoDermott'
said, and added, “I didn’t think
he would be confined this long.
The usual procedure is to
commit 2 man for a specified
period of time for observation
and then hold a board of review
on his mental state.”

GOT LETTERS

Asked if he ever received
letters from Pavlick regarding
his arrest and imprisonment,
McDermott laughed -and said,
“Oh yes indeed. Forsa.man his
age he is quite amr-writer;
And he never givestup — he is
always. writing to. someéone,
trying to interest’thenr :in his
case.” T

= %in fact, T have a Tetter right

here which I received just this’
morning from California, from
the mayor of San Francisco.
Pavlick wrote him a month ago
concerning his case,” McDer-
mott said displaying a two-page
document.

. “There always have been
some doubts in my mind about
the legality- of the man's
transportation about the country
during his confinement,” said
the Boston bureau chief, but he
declined to elaborate further on
his statement.

'Did Not Have Any Dynamite on

in the so f the letters in his possession
and draw their own conclusions
about ther seex.

M

oynthan said, “To my
knowledge Pavlick never
threatened any person in this
town with violence even though
he was very critical of them at
times — both verbally and in
writing — of their actions and
views on town problems.

‘TAKE IN STRIDE’

“We looked on the old man as
someone we had to take in
stride. Every town has one I
suppose — a person who is
always trying to correct things
they feel are wrong — always
offering suggestions on how to
make matters better,” re-
marked the selectman when
asked the opinion of towns-
people in respect to Pavlick.

Farl M. Sweeney, mpresent
Belmont police chief said he had
nothing to do with the commit-
ment of Pavlick. “But T think
Concord is a good place for him
and they can keep him there for
all 1 care,” retorted Sweeney

. when queried about his views on

Pavlick’s commitment.

Sweeney conceded he mnever
had personal contact with Pav-
lick, only new of him or had
heard about him from other
town residents.

“Before 1 could take any
action of committing a person
to the New Hampshire Hospibal
1 would have to conduct my owr
investigation. No one ever askea
me about Pavlick or his mental
state,” Sweeney said in conclud:
ing his interview with &
reporter.



. NOTE: During the first four
installments of this seven-part
series, reporter Arthur C,
Egan has fraced Richard Paul
Pavlick’s arrest, detention by
federal authorities; his four-
year itinerary of travels to,
and cordfinement in, 19 county
joils, three federal prisens
atrd three mental institutions;
his long five-year struggle to
gain a court frial; statements
from a Secret Service chief, a
former New Hampshire at-
torney general, legally in-
volved in the man’s com-
mitment to a mental institu-
tion and comments from
Belmont town officials where’

the rotirad- nacta?

made -his home prior to khis
arrest on Dec. 14, 1960, in
Miami, Fla., on the charge of
plotiing the death of Presidentr
elect Jobn F. Kennedy.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR,

_ ‘This reporter found a: vety

frightened man in the person of
Postmaster Thomas M. Murphy

— a man scared to death

Pavlick would be set free and
some day, in some way, take
revenge on him or his family.
“What — are you going io {ry
to get him out? They aren’t
going to release him are they?”
were the - first comments of
Murphy” When informed the

interview pertained to the Pav-
lick arrest,

The Belmont postmaster was
very reluctant at first' to even
discuss tde Paviick matter
saying, “I dom’t -want fo get
myself- in trouble . with my
superiors. 1 don’t know how
much I am allowed to tell you.”

After a short conversation
with the six-year head of the
small town postoffice, it became
apparent he was convinced
Pavlick held him solely re-
sponsible for his arrest and
confinement,

“‘Have you talked to him yet?
1 hear tell he holds no love for

- "No Outright Threat a

-

“In the past 8 "monkths Itve =

iil"Fuess they Hist don't want

- “Yes, Mr. Maynard is right. Mailed over.650 letters written

iPavlick never did come right by Pavlick to various pebple all e O o do more for
out and say he was plgnning to Over the United States. Some:

kill Kennedy. He just indicted people have responded and then,

by his words the new President evidently realizing the full im-

shouldn’t or- wouldn’t live {o Pact of>
take office. From the things he decided not th assi

said to me, from the cards 1man,” cominered Dillinghary’

received and- their point of’
origin 1 assumed he was going fellow  and

“But 1 elieve in’ the olg b

I a!l‘i;‘{going ; :

to kill the man andy I still fee! c_onmiueito stand by |him gnid

that way,” said Murphy.

fight for him. Maybe some diy

<] was only on the job a few he Will receive--justice,” com
months end I didn't want tocluded Dillingham. @ -

make any mistakes and get into -

trouble with my superiors. 1.
just told them what I knew,
gave them the postcards and a
letter and they took over,” said

NOTE: Tomorrow, in he

next to the Jast of (bis seven-
part series, learn the.role of a
Washington, DiC,/ iewsman in

v 3 ; in. Paﬂic,k’s’:.«béﬁhlf‘mrﬁe
Murphy in concluding the ; SONGIIRE, com-
g fﬂc&\o’fm er

terview. X
" Checking with the headquar-
ters. of the Spaulding You
Centpr, situated in Northfield;
was learned Pavlick did indeed:
make the center the recipient of
the mortgage payments. .-

John B. Dillingham of Conteo-
cook, formerly a fund raiser for.
the center and now a marketing:
specialist, confirmed the tnans-
action saying he handled the
matter copgerning the Belmont
man’s property.

“Mr. Pavlick contacted me
sometime in.  September or
October ~of 1950 offering the
¢enter income from property he

owned in-Belmont. \He Said he
Jeaid like to.see the children of
thié -area benefit since he lived
very modestly: and wouldn’t
need the money from the
mortgage,” said Dillingham,

The Contoocook man revealed:
Pavlick mever received any
money as a down payment from
the purchasers nor did he
accept any money from the
center at any later date. - |

“The old gentleman said he
hoped the children of the area
would receive some benefit
from his gift and that was
reward enough for him,” Dil-

dingham said recalling the land |

transfer.
A strong fniendship between

!F{leﬂts of " the. office’
.~ Kennedy;”, Ui, . senato,
from’ New @i+ r

_ Gave to Youth Ceriter

The postmaster | told how

Pavlick sold his modest home i humber, and the. company

Belmant, legally specifying the
purchaser make the monthly
payments due on|the $2,500
mortgage directly to the
Spaulding Youth' Center in
Tiilton. b ,

“Guess that was around
October of 1960, I am told he
never made @ cent on the deal,
everything went to the youth
center. He had a weak spot for
kids,” said Murphy.

Relating incidents which
aveused his fear for the safety,
of John F. Kennedy, Murphy
said, “When Paviick left heré
he informed me I would be
bhearing from him or abeut bim
soon. This was |just after

. election i 1 premember oor-

rectly. A few days after be left

I received g postal form re--
questing me {o forward his mail

to General Delivery, at Ashland,
Mass., where I understand he
had a good friend, Then later, 1
received requests his mail be
sent to Genmeral Delivery in

i and then to

I'm sorry I couldn’t do more for

him?1 would like {0 see him get

a fair trial,” said Alexander.
For five conspetive days last

- month. this reforter made cen-

tiruous effoits’ g contact Sen
obert F. Kenriedy by telerhone
a% his Senate office in Washing-

fon but to no avail — he just
wasn’t ever there.

Person to person calls fo-the
New Yerk senator’s office only
‘resulted in one of five different
-female secretaries saying, “I'm
sorry, the semator is on the.
Senate floor at this time. He is
expected back very shortly —
would you care to leave your
name and number?” - .

The caller ¥id just that, for
4he first three days, fqur Sﬁ

each day, he left his name, Re&

represented.- But evidently'§1®,
senator never retv.ﬁed 1o “fiis
- office, because e 4ij ! not call
back, .although :his"office “was
advised to call collect.

contact the busy junior semator
from New York Stqte reached

into the higher echelon when a
male press secretary took the
calls. _ , !

Not identifying himself, i
secretary asked the namreg
the call and what hiermaion
was requested from .the junbor
senator. When told the question; -
concerned Richard Paul Pavlick
the secretary replied, “‘Oh yes,
well what are the questions and
1 will ask the senator.for his
replies.”

This the reporter did® =
staying’ mainly to what rele
Robert Kennedy,  when U.S.
attorney general, played in the
Pavlick affair; what discussion
the senator had with Holmes
Alexander; and why the Justice
Department, under Kennedy’s
command, -allowed sych injus-

b tices to he inflicted on.a_citizen. .

meaningi"od course, the violation
of his constitutional rights.

$1500 and expenses provided -

the trial did not involve more

than' three days’ {ime.

A Manchester physician, Dr.

‘Hans - W.: Standow, :examined

Pavlik in. the Concord Hospital
oh Jan, 8, 1966 at the request:of

the same Concord attorney and' .

reported his findings as follows:
“Throughout the examination he

is attentive and cooperative but "™

follaws pretty much of his owm
trend of thought. '

S In No Distress

“Mr, Pavlick is a 77-year-old.

man in no acute physical or \y
emational, distress. He -appears .__
possibly "somewhat ‘oo

‘Paul Paylick;; #¥men who

healthy and me
vounger thay his stated ‘age. He

seerns’ glert, and rooperative
‘but-talkative. -

“He expresses -some angef
and disgust -when speaking
abopt the experiences during
ihetdast, few years.”

¢ Conocord attorney, receiv-
this information, was
arifiied as Christopher C.
Gallagier, a member of the
Sulloway, Hollis, Godfrey and:

L Sodeﬁ»firm. C
The fourth day of attermpts o P QM

M, ; 1966 Gallagher
wirote 40 Pavlick and said he
talked With George Pappagianis,
New Hampshire attorney gener-
al, and with D Warrep ‘W,
‘Burps, both of .whon -opposed

hig release frdm the Nospital.. B

addition Gallagher,_said thé;’Ug :
ol would ~ als

gitorney - gopey
o his Pglease. . g
““Their’ obfetions steq from!
“the fact that gou nave moi yet'
-demonstrated - your willingness’
o accept the Tules and regula-
tions imposed upon you by the

isociety in which you find
yourself,”” one paragraph of the
letter told Pavlick.

The -corunent of Paviick to
this repogter on that paragraph
mas:YT-dn not & mental pase

wich as some of the poor people-

“wfined here. Thejp the offi-
sials, are assuming 1 am guilty
and therefore shouldn't profest
1y innocence to anyone.”
Deesn’t Belong at Concord
A staff psychiatrist at the

~ Joncord hospital, Dr. Christos

{outras, who is. Pawvlick's per-

been describedas “an Ay
;an political priSotier;”
Now an. inmate ' of
Hampshire Hospital, the-
mental instifution at Conc
Pavlick has been confined
the past six years in so
two dozen federal and s
prisons, jails'and asylums.
Yet the charge on which
was originally held by the
S. Secret Service ~— ‘“‘thr
ening. harm “to the- é
President-Elect-John F. K
edy” — was long ago quas|
by the fedéral Justice |
partment. - !
UNDER STUDY
The facts! of this bizz
case as brought to.light by
NI UEADER. and . S!
DAY NEWS are known i
under close scrutiny by
“number of official agencie
These include the .
Hampshire Bar Associa
the American. Civil Libe
Union and the Civil Ri
Division of the U. 8. Ju
Department. :
‘Action to insure that .
lick’s full -civil and cons
‘tional rights be -protecte
likely to be instituted ir
nently by one or: mon
‘these agencies.
“+/Representatives, of the
‘bar association mairntain
Jidve long had the casé i
study. . .
. Spokesmen. for the Al
'can Civil Liberties Unior
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Pavlick' was ' being imoved yoypas said that Pavilick
about the’ counfry from -abe’ wgnould remain where he can
place of confinement t0- 80 o taken care of,” but ddded
. . that he does:not feel ‘the man
other, but his office told tlic has to be “locked up.” Pavlick
reporter that he rememberec cirrently is permitted to spend
the .case-only vaguely. some time on the grounds and
CHECK STATUTES goes to the library. frequent-

D . o
Melvin ‘Wulf of the. Civ

Pavlick also testified during 2
Liberties Union initially. sai 3%-hour hearing late Monday;
g Ulm ds ; say'inghehas Objected to -tak-
'tﬂus S0 ke, an extrgmfl! ing medication and that “to my
interesting . case — somethin' jwiedge” he is not suffering

" we might look into for possiblfrom mental illness.
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action by our organization.” . He' gave his version of what
Later he said his organizatioihas happened to him since he
was checking .the federawas taken into custody in Palm
staiutes with a view to dqBeach, Fla., in December, 1960.
termining if Pavlick’s right FBI agents said he hgd dyna-
had -been violated. He said i mite, dettonatigtgte dex_nc}ef ; ;;1;1
was turning the case over-to a incriminating rs in his’pos-
assistant for close scrutiny. . session when he was arrested
- “The subject. matter of thifor a minor traffic violation.
case js very important,” Wul- Pavlick has been indefinitely
said. ' o committed to the hospital on an
o order signed by two Manches.
CALL FOR ACTION t’ex‘dsctogrzegho' acted &n a com-
Meanwhile a state veteran® PIint s by the three gav-
organization and three Belmon'egul:énzelfme’,' of Belmont,
residents say they are fakim =~ 1 T .
_independent action in the cas m?’e Sa}f 't}}’; sa“gzzgd‘ s:r&?c‘él;
" of Pavlick, who is an’ honorabl 21 went ‘to 8 series of veter.
dlschargedv veteran- of Worl ans’ hospitals for brief periods
War I o - - of rest. . -
The Balmont trio, who aske Pavlick added wat some doc
that their names be withheld fo tors refused to listen .to. him
the present, said they plan t when he tried to talk with them

" Superiog- Court Justice Robert
perior Court  Justice Robert
(Griffith of Nashua said today
‘he will parole’ Richard P. Pav-
lick” from the New Hampshire:
Hospital subject to conditions to
‘be worked ‘out by attorneys for
Pavlick and the state, :

.

treatment-or observation. -
On March 23, Dr.

5 h N

Mass., during his parole period.

W. Burns that Pavlick - was. nol
in the need for further medica

Burn
informed Justice Griffith tha trial, federal authorities refu
“on the basis of Dr. Rosen to allow £he ‘ghse to be heardappropriate, W
wald’s report Mr, -Pavlick do¢ & courtroom:’ - .
not represent any menace eithe. . Then, by admission of formention of the petitioner in s
-to himself or td the communit
ot thic ¢ Tharefore T woule eral William Maynard of Con-

Qidﬁ.gabysuperior Court |
Paviick Wins
Total Freedom

- CONCORD—The last restraints on the liberty of Rich-

ard Paul Pavlick have now been lifted. .

The man once accused of plotting the death of the late

President John F. Kennedy was granted his unconditiona’
fé;ef?i(t)ﬁn -yesterday by Superior Court Justice Robert -
Richard Paul- Pavlick, 8Ohappens at the heafing and how
formerly of Belmont and nowthe court decides in this matter.
residing in Fremingham, Mass.[You just have to wait and see
won a parole from the statdwhat develops in these things,”
mental hospital Dec. 13, 198commented Waters.
after~a two-day hearing beford Using Chapter 135—Section
Justice Griffith in the Merri{30, of the New Hampshire Re-
mack County Superior Court. lvised Statutes, Waters con-
In granting Pavlick his free{fends Pavlick is not suffering
dom, Justice Griffith’ imposedfrom -any mental iliness and
the condition that the elderlylought not to be detained at
man consult with a physician atthie state mental hospital.
least once a week for a period] Waters, in his ‘petition yes:
of three months. A report wouldtérday, referred to the commit-
then be presented to the courtjment order sending Pavlick to
jor evaluation. Both hospitallConcord as “tliat such certifi-
officials and Justice - Griffith|cate issued, and such com

Move To Determine
Detention's Legality

Initiated by Counsel

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

“This is. the most wonderful news I've heard in a long,

long, ‘time. At last I am going to be treated like a human be-
ing—I am going to appear in a courtroom, and before a
judge—finally I'm getting some of my Tights guaranteed
ynder the Constitution.” . St TaiseHid ol o
This was Richard Paul Pav t-aﬁ:‘mra‘mw voice . , .his’
lick talking yesterday afternoon’ oo b es sense . . . he
f takes care of. himse#f . . . he
shortly after he was informed - has the same atfitude’ da .
legal: -petition seeking t(f) de 2hd day out.”” e.day 1n
termine the legality of hi : iy .
confinement to the New Hamp 5h%etgn£nf O:fStﬁ:f (t;lgnc%x;(;,
shire Hospital was formall gaiq He sdes Paviick eve Spl_d ’
filed in. the::Merrimack Count; anq that man has “good gnn?l'
Supgrior. Coutt in Concord. ~ conduet . . . like an ordinary,
-“THe legal action institutei man» -
yesterday by Atty. Warren B
" Watars of Concord, acting on
viitk's . behalf, and repre-
'sénting the Legal Aid Commit:

expressed concern for Pavlick’s{finement ensued, and contin- goq of-the New Hampshire Bar
physical “condition if releasedues, under circumstances high- Adsotiation, .could bring ahout

froln the hospital.
Under Doctor’s Care

ordér Pavlick has been under

Rosenwald of

After three months’ treatment !
and observation of Pavlick Dr.
Rosenwald notified New Hamp-
shire Hospital Supt. Dr. Warren

—

in any court.”

: "heen committed by the Peti-
the care of Dr. Richard J.lfoner; commission of which the

Framingham, i sence the Petitioner denies, " ¢"paylick’s continued con-
lfor which he has never beel qro it ot fhe state’s mental
tried, and with respect to instituion where he has been

The petition also aﬁked the
couet, acting under the provi-- :
et tho eeatute, -‘investigate, Court Clerk, set Dec. 12 at 1:30
Despite the findings of awy Cpusing the petitioner to. be
Kansas City federal judge thyexamined by independent psy-

ly prejudical to the Petitioner payiink’s rélease in the very
in that, on information an(% 'fture. :
In complying with the court’s *Eghegﬁ;?; e o have  Toe et led by Waers,

equésted thepresiding judge of
Saperior. Court to hold a
hearing to determine the legal-

which no charge is pending “detained”’ since Aug. 4, 1964

" Sets Hearing Date
Henry P. Callahan, Superior

p.m. as the hearing date with
Justice Robert F. Griffith of
ashua presiding.

“means as the court shall deerr

. Py himdri ; p he'!- IN
Pavlick was ‘competent to sta{x chialrists and by such ot The delay gives Atty. Gen.

New Hampshire attorney gen

ici ‘ for the deten-
sufficient_cause, ior 5id case since he will represent the
owpital; and if it appears tha

¢ icient’ for :
héte be no sufficient cause 0I5~ C., ¥ er e would only give

hether there is Seorge Pappagianis an oppor-

unity to prepare the state’s

t New Hampshire Hospital at the.
1igh court hearing. The attorney

.
|
(
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“me at all — really hates me —

did he mention me in your

talk?”” Munphy’s voice betrayed
an intense note of concern when
he spoke of the former town
resident,

“I have been told he. would
like to start @ lawsuit against
me for turning his mail over to
postal inspeators,” said Murphy.

This remark by the post-
master opened the discussion on
the alleged threats to Kennedy
and for the first time it was
learned all written material
purporting d¢he threats were
addressed to Murphy per-
sonally. )

“All pieces of mail sent to me
by Pavlick, some {postcards and
a lettes;: were turned dver to
NDAYY TV N .
postal inspectofs in Manchester
when I became alarmed over
Pavlick’s inference: of possible
harmy t0’ the in-coming chief
qz.aec'uhve,” explained Murphy.

“‘He was very anti-Kennedy
and he let everyone around here
‘know it teo. Claimed Jack
Kennedy bought the presidency
with his father’s money and
jpower. I have the impression he
was anti-Catholic also, just from
some of the things he would
say,” recalled Murphy in
reference to a query on Pav-
tick’s known attitude in. the
town’

Murphy told how he watched
the postmarks on the pieces of
maijl sent by Pavlick. “When
they came from Hyannis Port,
Kennedy’s home I became
frightened. I thought he might
be plotting some harm to the
newly elected President,” the

' ""mwing how Pevick lew
jout the Presidend-elect, and
iwowing he, Pavlick, was going
o be in the same area as
Kennedy' I Yeceme ceal scared
and notified ~ the pastal in-
spectors,” went on Mirphy.

The Belmont postmaster said
one card sent by Paylick said,
“Kennedy might never live to
get in the White House” and to
me it meant he was planning
harm to the President-elect,” he
said.

oped from the business ¢ransac-
tion @nd the Contoocook man is
probably the only person who
openly expresses the view the
Belmont man was “railroaded”
‘into the mental institution.

“I was getting pretty dis-
couraged and had just about
given \p hope anyone would
‘take an interest in the old
man’s case. You have rekindled
my faith in humanity,” Dilling-
ham told this reporter.

“This is a deplorable situa-
tion. Here is an qld man whose

thihd is fully alert, knows whaé
he is doing, knows what he is
saymng, yet he must remain
confined in a mental institution.
‘For the past four years I have
been assisting him in fighting to
secure a trial where he can
prove his innocence. By keeping

im confined in Concord the
“authorities can suppress the
truth.in his case,” said Dilling-
ham‘with bitterness.

‘The former Youth Center
officer said he visited Pavlick
@t the Medical Center in
Springfield, Mo., during the
period of his second confine-
ment there. “I wanted to let the
old man know he was not a
forgotten man and I would dc
all T could to help him,” said
Dillingham.

“Maybe when people read
your story they will realize just
what can happen to a person
who has no friends or relatives
to battle for them. This could
'happen to anyone, any place,
any time, even though the laws
of our country are supposed to
protect us from just such an
injustice. To my way of think-
iing, the Justice Department was
going to keep Pavlick confined
by ‘hook or crook’ as the ol
/Aaying goes,” remarked Dilling."

ham disgustedly. :
The Contoocook man said he
had a trunk fig) of;correspon-
dence received in ‘answer to
letfers Pavlick wrote t inifluen-
'g:s]is t'gersoans' requesting legal
. AUestn
freedom?e Jdn his  fight for

revealed details concerning
the arrest, detention and
investigation of Richard Paul
Pavlick, 79-year-old Belmont
man ;accnsed of plotting to
assassinate John F, Kennedy
in December of 1980. The
previous articles disclosed no
such law existed under which
Pavlick was arrested yet he
was indicted by a grand jury;
an interview with a former
New Hagmpshire cttorney gen-
eral who made startling ad-
missions concerning-the legal-
ity of the case; comments
from the Secret Service agent.
who beaded the investigation;
-statements from: Belmont
town officials regarding the

accused man and finally the
friendship of one Contoocook
man who stills believes the
old man is innocent of the
crgne for which he was.
charged — and from which he
could never defend himself
because the federal govern-
ment legal authorities blocked
any court trial.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
One communication in John

B. Dillingham’s possession,

-dated Aug*16, 1963, came from
Holmes Alexander, well-known
Washington columnist, in which

he requested more information

pertaining to the Pavlick affair.
At that time he informed
*Dillingham he would personally
contact Bobby Kennedy and talk
the matter over with hi,

Ten days later ,Alexander
again wrote to the Contoocook
man and told him the Justice
Department said Pavlick had a
record of mental illness and
.never would bring him to trial.

This reporter contacted
Alexander at his Washington'
;office and learned it was U.S.
Atty. Gen. Robert Kennedy and
his assistant Nicholas Katzen-
bach who made the decision on
this matter. - ’

portr Arthur C. Egan has

* ., Finally,

the press secretary that Ken.
nedy was one of the .most
outspoken leaders in the fight

for  constitutional rights -and

privileges. -
on the fifth day,
disappointing news: was forth-
coming from Kennedy’s office
— ithe junior senator was unable
to recall any ~details of the
Pavlick case — according to the
press secretary. All the records
pertaining to the case were in
the Justice Department files
and would the meporter contact
them for the necessary informa--
tion?

Asked again about the sena-
tor’s conversation with Holmes

Alexander the secretary replied
in the negative — Kennedy was
unable to recall any " such
conversation with Alexander.
“The senator vaguely remenr-
bers the unpleasant affair con-
_cerning Mr, Pavlick bat can be
of no assistance to you at this
{ime,” was the concluding com-
ment of the press secretary.
Called Harmiess
On Nov. 25, 1954, Dr. Albert
E. Marland, a Washington psy-
chiatrist, in a letter to a
Concord &attorney, said it was
his belief Pavlick was compe-
tent to stand trial and a
Washingten federal judge
agreed with him during a show
cause hearing requested by the
accused man. 3 .
The physician said Pavlick
was not entirely free from psy-
chosis but regarded him as
harmless. In excerpts from his
letter Dr. Marland is quoted, ““I
believe if he came before the
Commission of Mextal Health
he would be discharged as not
a danger to himself or others.
“While there may be some
difference of opinion on this
point this is my personal belief
and to- this T would testify. My
impression is that most doctors
with the institutional viewpoint
might disagree with me.”
Marland said he would be
happy to appear and testify in
Pavlick’s behalf but his fee was

wonal physician, saig; lhe na
s a very. alért-m}g!q for his
ige.  According to:-previously

“sonducted psychologi¢al tests he

has an IQ of 132.° :
Pavlick is sufféring from an
inferiority and persecution com-
plex. I would also say he is a
schizophrenic and paranoid,”
said the doctor in commenting
on Pavlick’s condition and state
of mind. . .
“The staff -psychiatrist said
Pavilick didn't really belong at

‘Concord and could -receives far -

better treatment at a _Veterarns
A d'ministratipn ~ hospital. . “I
wouldn’t oppose such a move
for the man, in fact I think it
would be good for him,” said
Koutras. ) \ ] .
" Hospital - authorities confirmed

Pavlick’s report that after a
Union Léader reporter: i
terviewed him for the third
time*he was suddenly %:en
“ground privileges” one howr a
day, three times a week.

“I was mnever allowed “out
alone before you came o the .

hospital,” Pavlick told this
reporder displaying his ground
privilege card.to the reporter.

Pavlick’s Parole
Seen Imminent

Psychia.tristj Says Pavlick Doesn't Belopg at Concord -

ghe Justice Depa

partment’s
ights Division™ expresse
térest in th‘la}):ecent i
Yons by the b newsp
gnly after -considerable
ding by this reporter.

However both agencies
declare that if their st
- the. UNION LEADEl
DAY NEWS disclosure
cate any violatien of Pa
rights, they will-endea
effect remedial measur

The newspapers con
an exhaustive investiga
the case after Pavlick
handwritten letter fror
state hospital, appeal
Publisher - William Loe
help.

At the conclusion of a
part series detailing Pa
lengthy confinements -
what appeared to be s
procedural irregularitic
federal, state and Be
town authorities, this re
laid the facts before bo
American Civil Libertie
ion and the Civil |
Division of the U. S. D
ment of Justice.

After. being furnished
the published stories
Melvin Wulf, of New '
City, executive director o
ACLU and Atty. Maceo
bard of the federatr
Rights Division in Was
ton, D. C., said they w
give the-ease serious stud

Follow-up phone call;
Hubbard elicited .the resy
that the Division would
to do something if there
been any violations of c
tutional rights.” That .is
policy.” _

“Of coursé,” said Hib|
‘“you must ergtam
who is involveltlin&t%isnrgu
‘That has something to do
it.” .

Aside from the late '}
dent Kennedy}. the ‘only-1
of national prgmthence s
has appeared i the publ
articles is that of his b
_-U..S. Sen. Robert Kenné

New York. He was he:
* the Justice Department
ing much of the time



lyﬂ to say 1 would be mcllhed 'lb‘
_-parole him” under a.program
Vela- o which - “he could get treat?
by . ~
PErS “menit if he neéds it” -
rod-- rpe judge immediately called
' attorneys. for Pavlick. and rep-
- resentatives of - the-state #tid
ney . General's office. into 'l
YUN" chambers for a conferénce -
indi- work out details. .
o tcs> | He said that no charges ar
_pending in any court agaim
- Pavlick, who has been confifie
ucted ‘at the New Hampshire Hospits
on of Enince the federal governmen
| in Aug. 1964, dropped <charge
the that Pavlick threatened the Iii
d to of the late John F. Kennedy.
' Great Weight
“Righ!t or wmng’n the judg
even- Sajd, “it is clear that people a
lick's the. state hospital -have givet
great weight to people who have
o intérest in this case now’
s y“ ~ explaining ‘that he meant thé
Secret Sérvice and the.FBL
Dr. Warren Burns, - superi
tendent of the. hospital, “sai
Une that on the basis of his ‘“rela-
" tively brief examihation I would
feel that if some provision could
" be-made for supervising medi-
with cation that he (Pavlick) could
7Y be maintained outside of the
béth. hospital.” ,
fork " Dr. Christos Koutras, director
the of correctional psychiatry at
{ub- the - hospital, testified earlier
Civil that Pavlick is suffering a se--
ing- vere mental - illness and should
ould be kept in a protective environ.
(. ment. . o
to Koutras described Pavlick as
pnse havmg a. ‘‘schizophrenic reac-
‘try ‘tion, chronic . undifferentiatéd
ave tyw." . » . L
i» The doctor said Pavlick was
ouj -“excessively - suspicious” * and’
that ' Pavlick felt the” Kennedy
ard family was directing authorities-
iyg to keep him locked up.
iter -. 'Resents Medication
it K.oulras. explained the medi-
.cano:ﬁ;vhtchd ‘Pavlick is receiv-’
ing .and ,added: . “He -has -=e..
es.e sented - tA medidation &l
1€ along” .
ﬁ;g -He 'admitted that he has ney-
ner. & seen Pavlick when the’ mag
€; Was Dot under the influence o
Y O the medication but that if Pav-
of Yck did not take i “he would
dur-pe more aggressive and. more:
hen ymxious.”

recommmend that he be dis Cord, 4@ —deal —was —madeguct) GETCIIION, Treay==or
charged from parole status witk between the state .of Newlrelease thereform.” -

R —
1 terse “no comment” yester-

15 iay when asked their plans

no specific recommendation as Hampshire and the federal |will Appear in Court

to continued hiatric treat government whereby Pavlick Superior Court Clerk
ment.” e psyc would be committed to th aj'ﬁh ¢ D

After receipt of both Dr Concord mental institution foffgiials would be served with

soncerning the Pavlick hearing.

Waters, former chairman of

New Hampshire Hospital 3 pybiic Utilities Commission,

also assistant -attorney

Rosenwald’s - angi__Dr. Burns' the rest: of his life.. Thi®ileg: egél papers later, requir-;e‘neral from 195053 and deputy
report Judge Griffith yesterday proceding took the federal £oV: ingi them. to produce Pav’&-ttorney general from 1953 4o

issued his unconditional release ernment “‘off the hook” and stiffick in the Concord court
order for Pavlick. was a “means to an end” — thealong with all records pertain-
Seven-Article- Series liI{:-til'me confinement of .thg in the possession of
. articles tlderly man. - (are| now in .
ap‘;eaﬁ‘;;gsin ?&,eS‘fy,fi‘;n Leader The plight of the 79-year-oldthel hospital. dne or
last November brought Pav- Mman was called to the attention Sallahz}n, O ey by
lick’s case to the attention of Of William Loeb, publisher ofthe petition filed yes }ﬁ:r ayur.t
the state and nation. As a result the Union Leader by-a letter Waters, said, “We, the co

i i i i “asawill treat this application forconfinement Pav] stea
Assocition pressed for 2t Balll'; sli‘ggm]‘:a‘i’il‘lsgjsplgfgglglg ::;ﬁ:z.,reléase with thepsame dignityfastly has maintained his in-
1 and nocence but never was ac-
corded his rights under the
ained,U. S. Constitution, that of a
trial by jury in a court, of law.

vati ressed for action ; >
&imcn:;l:n Sflﬁss‘ihmjg?, Atty. ment to fhe mental- insititution. and expediency as a writ ol

Warren E. Waters of Concord Appeals for Assistance’ ha+§us corftusc.l’crk expl
rgetic steps in the aff ] Arthur The court cler !
:gglgisel;l:;agﬁ‘lc > Eggnsta‘llfﬁ.,reg(;rster;ssme%r g;“t at in the interests of jusi

Waters filed a petition for a investigate Pavlick’s appeal for tice we give a writ of habeus

hearing on Pavlick’s sanity with assistance and became con- cork[:us the red carpet treat:

i i i ; ak.”
the Merrimack County Superior vinced of the man’s innocence Ment here, so to spe

Court, Joining with Waters in and that he was ilegally being l:*‘or Pavlick, this was the
_ the court hearing was ,‘Unioh held at the state institution. .

Leader counsel Ralph Sullivan Then, at the Union Leader’s first positive legal step taken
Ufn?‘:ismn- hroseh th J expense, Loeb ordelifd]analllout in his behalf during his long:
idway throug e Second investigation whid astedg; 1 ure a
day’s hearing Justice Griffith pearly two months, The search ;lx-P/gar it:;uifsle r;(;n::f com-
called a halt to the procedings fer ‘the truth of Pavlick’s case ea}rmg :
and set Pavlick free, with the carried the reporter to Florida, Petency or on the charges
remark, “I've heard enovggh on Georgia, and Washington, as placed against him by the
this matter, the case is closed. well as contacts in Missouri and Se<§-et Service in December
o Pavlictk’«}s1 ;elge::e from dcont gther states where Pavlick had of 1960.
inement ha n opposed at been confined.. . y in 1960
the hearing by the N.H. at- Not a shred  of 'evidence . I;:ccculs:dl;%o the form-
torney general’s office, repre- existed, or had ever existed, ri;elmbnt’ retir,ed postal
sented in court by Asst. Atty. Egan finally reported, which o | =*Uoct ol S PO
Gen. William O'Neil, 4o Would stand up in a couriroam :V(()i’ in West Palm Beach
Pavlick, termed a “political to justify Pavlick’s convietion Fola'y nd charged by the Se-
prisaner” of then Atty. Gen. on the original charge. .. ol Service with “threaten-
Robert F. Kennedy, was con- As the result of his work on f the ‘life of the President-
fined to 19 county jails, four the case Egan has been nom- erigct John F. Kennedy.”
federal prisons and three men- inated for numerous journalistic . his arrest. Pavlick has
tal institutions during his six awards. The Pavlick story was _ Since gazéres', 19 count
years of confinement, named by Associated Press Peen cgn nef dlgral rlsonsy
The retired Boston postal editors as one of the five top Jails, t_rcele\ fe fin Fnent at
worker and veteran of World 1966 New Hampshire news two perlods °d.°°{‘ et and
War I, was arrested in' Palm stories. It also brought generous 2 federal medica c.entermen-
Beach, Fla., by the Secret editorial acclaim from other Confinement in a private
S;-ilrvlce’te andth c??rgﬂ P:vlth ate mewspapers. ) tals‘;lnstltlitlon.4 1964 Pavlick
“threatening the life esi- . Since Aug. 4, s .
dent-elect, John F. Kennedy.” has been an inmate at the
Protests Innocence Concord Hospital-

Although Pavlick conxindally! The charge placed against

protested his innocence and Palvlick was long since
requested a court trial before a dropped by the government,
judge and jury he was never’ mainly since a U. S. attorney"
accorded his constitutional right admitted the charge lodged

to such a hearing. against Pavlick was “iHegal”

frop_ the very start.
f
1

1960, said he and his client were

o : 1 Joth willing to carry the case to
ing|to the confined man which 5;)3 State Supreme Court if

tecessary.

“Tt  will denend on wnat
“‘Admitted Deal’

During the six years of his

Pavlick- stead-

Pavlick’s confinement. at_
Concord came about by an
“admitted deal” between state
and federal legal authorities
who agreed that i: .Plaw{hck
ever came up for trial In 2
court dgin:.law, and if the
charges Were dismissed, then
the state of New Hampshire
would take steps to see that
he, Pavlick, was confined to
a mental institution for the
regt. of his life. L

‘response to questions from
Asst. Atty. Gen. William O'Neil,
Pavlick denied that he  had
ever talked  about & “secret
plan” and contended he never.

said that Koutras was on the

Kennedy payroll.

One . witness called by Pav-
lick’s attorney described the
man as ‘being “extremely well
in touch” with his -surround-
ings. .

Asked i he thought Pavlick
had “lost touch with 'reality,”
John . Dillingham of Contoocock
responded: “No, I'd say,_(he is)
very normal.” S

Dillingham, who -said he has
been in contact with Pavlick
several times, . described 7 Pav-
lick as being “extremely well
‘aware of his circumstances.” ,
.Bernard Dumont of Chiches-
ter, wha said he is an attendant
at the hospital, said Pavlick
“acts the same as a -normal
person on_the. outside does.”

‘Parker ‘Smith of ' Allenstown,
another worker.at the hospital,

said he has “never heard that.




Justice.
For ALL

Recently a four—page handwntten *Ie*bter‘:

was sent to the pubhsher of this Hewspaper

. from the State- Hospxtal in Concoxd by a man’
- in"his 80th-year.. ‘

In this letter he stated W

“You impress many that” 7ou believe m law
and order, but do you? .- T have asked for the -
- rights, supposed to be guaranteed in the U. S.-
Constitution but did not get them . .- A diaboli-
cal plot to keep me confined was planned ”

Because this newspaper respects the rights
of EVERY citizen, no matter what the color of
his skin, or his religion, or whether he is impor-
tant or unimportant, we immediately asmgned
a reporter to investigate. Our reporter was pro-
vided with the assistance and guidance of'com-

petent legal counsel retained by this newspaper.
"The facts uncovered by Mr. Arthur Egan— .
which will be set forth in a series of articles, the -

first of which is on this front page: today—may
 startle you. They may also frlgm you when

you thmk “that this could happen to YOU Urito:

a loved one.

After reading this series one can’t help but-

wonder, based on the facts uncovered, how
‘many others have beern similarly treated.
In exposing the .story of Mr, Pavlick this

newspaper, of course, passes no judgment as to

whether he is or is not guilty of any.crime.

Certainly the safety of the President of the
United States must be protected at all times.
The assdssinations of Lincoln, Garfield, McKin-
ley and Kennedy are all too vw1& in our minds
for anyone to believe otherwise,

We realize that once we let down our
guard in any way, terrxb]e consequences can
follov-.

But certainlv Pavlick—or any other Amer-

ican, no matter WHAT he is accused of—is en-
titled to his day in court. He should not be
handled as this lonely old man, without any

friends or relatives, seems to have been treated.
It seems to this newspaper that there must

The Pavlick Case — Summarized

The story of Richard Paul Pavlick, as it was
revealed in- microscopic detail by Reporter
Arthur C. Egan Jr,, is not a tale of heroes and
. villains. The flxmg of blame is net as important

as the sectmng of justice for this. forgotten old

man.

So . heinous is the crime of which Pavlick
or}gmally was suspected — the planned assassina-
tion of the Pres1dent of the United Sfates — and
S0 vivid afe the memories of Lee Harvey
‘Oswald’s cowardly deed, that it is perhaps
understandable that many have been reluctant to
invelve themselves'in defense of Pavlick’s rlghts

Indeed, we are well aware that we will win ne .

populanty\contests for doing so. .

But in this aftermath of ’I‘hanksglvmg, we
wonld ask you to consider whether you really
meant it when you bowed your head in prayerful
thanks for the- blessmgs of freedom. If you meant
it, then you will join us in protesting the denial of
freedom without due process of law, to this
lonely old man..

We ask you first to consider the facts in the
cass, bearing in mind that nene ef them have
been challenged in the two full weeks since
Reporter Egan began his seven-part series:

1—Since he was arrested in 1960 and charged’

with threatening the life of then President-elect
Kennedy, Pavlick has been denied his ‘“day: in
court.” Instead, although several times ruled
mentally competent to stand trial, he has heen
shuttled back and farth between 22 pénal
institutions and 4 mental hospitals.

21t has never been ascertained that Pavlick
planned violence. His close associates in the town'
of Belmont characterize him ag . a,.man.

unaltera:bly opposed to violence of any kind. It -

has been alleged that Pivllck sent Jet aqd

postcards whlch “unp phy§ a{
Kennedy. :
3—During the many heurs of . mgerrogatlon'

following his arrest in Palm Beach, Pavlick ‘di¢

not have the protection or advice of legal coynsel”

as. guaranteed under the Constitution, Federal-
agents would not allow him to exercisg his. right
to seek legal counsel prior to'¢r dumg his ques-
tioning.
* - L] . .

4—William Maynard of Concord;-at that time
assistant to then US. Attorney Maurice Bois,
gave verbal permigsion over the’. lelephone,
authorizing prosecution of Pavlick on the charge
of “threatening the President-elect of the United

Chnbnn? A chaed e Vabaw RMMatidand wald  ©F

‘nﬂwmwew!ofrecenpﬁs

that he was competent fo stand trial, but asked
that charges be dropped “because l;he indictment
was faulty from the start.” Judge Choate ordered
all charges dismissed and transferred Pavlick to
Concord where similar charges were pending. On
Aug. 4, 1964, Louis M. Janelle, U.S, attorney, his,
assxstaut Paul L. Normandin, along with. then
Atty. Gen Maynard, appeared with Pavlick
before Judge Sweeney. At Janelle’s request, the
charges were ordered dismissed.
- L L]

T—Pavlick was then taken into custody by the
county sheriff and transported to the New
Hampshire Hospital, since Belmont selectmen had
in the meantime signed papers requesting his

- commitment. The commitment order was signed

by two Manchester physicians, Dr. Jean- N.

Leclerc and Dr, Lionel D. Lavoie, after they, ha#
examined Pavhck at the Hﬂlsborough County-Jail -
prior to his appearance before Judge Sweeney.

The commltmert order contains some startling
omissions and, faiSes serious questions abeut the.
entire commitment procedure Significantly per-
haps, Maynard, now ‘in private practice, told
Reporter’ Egan :hat when ‘he_was attorney
general, “arrapgements were more or less made-
and underst 'that if Pavlick, was ever brought
t New Hamhpshire in respect to the charges -and
if thie:charges were. dismissed, he would then be
corumited to the State Hospx}al ” Maynard: alsd
concedes that Judge Sweeney was never informed
ﬁat.-:?;:ommnment papers for Pavlick' were
already. s@&? dnd in the possession .of legal
authorities in' the courtroom- when Pavlick
appeared before Judge Sweeney on Aug. 4, 1964

«&.—-Descnbmg the . circumstances s ,
Prvlick’s arrest, Maynard told Reperter Egan, “I

would say that could.xaxse a'sticky Jegal, %uestlon
-Supremé Court
rulings. It might be just possiblecthe whole thing
would he threwn out of court and Pavlick might,
have grounds for a false arrest suit since the
original issugnce of the complaint was illegal
from’ the g."”
B—Maynard said the three Belmont selectmen
“did as they. were. told” in signing the
commitment papers for Pavlick. Maynard said he

talked to Wa mgton several times but can’t now
recall ever hgving a ‘direct conversation with then
Atty. Gen. 'Robert. Kehmedy,:; brother : t¥* the

deceased. Président.

10—Maurige Bois, who 1s ‘now in private

Ppractice, confirmed the report of . & hjgh -Secret
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observation. He told his story but no one would
believe him. He told it again at Matieawan —

" adding the bizarre twist that he had seen his
wife’s lover drink his own blood mixed with beer
as “proof” of his manliness.

An obvious paranoid schizophrenic, said the

psychiatrists. The fact that Rosario had been
steadily employed and had no record of mental
illness did not impress them.
) From Matteawan, Resario — assisted by other
inmates — began sending applications for writs of
habeas corpus to the State Supreme Court. They
were denied. He then wrote to several lawyers,
pleading for their help.

Only one replied — Mrs. Sara Halbert, an

energetic woman who, after accepting a small,

retainer, conducted her own investigation. The
pieces began to fall into place; Rosario’s bizarre
story seemed almost plausible. The common-law
wife admitted lying to the police. Two of their
children recalled seeing her lover drinking the
blood-and-beer cocktail of which Rosario had
spoken. In 1962 Rosario was released and the
assazilt charge was dismissed. Mrs. Halbert sued
the state for malpractice and wrong imprison-
ment, and jn October of this year Rosario was
awarded $16,350 by the Court of Claims for the 11-
months of illegal detention between the filing of
his third habeas corpus application and his
discharge from the hospital. The case is a
landmark decision in the area of legal protection
accorded to those who allegedly are mentally ill.

Is the ordeal of Richard Paul Pavlick another
“Rosario case?” There are striking similarities,
but the final determination of that question must
be made in a court of law, not in the columns of
a newspaper.

We believe we have fulfilled only part of our
responsibility to the cause of justice by setting
forth the facts of the case in the seven-part series
by Reporter Arthur C. Egan Jr.

Pavlick says: “All I'want'is my day in court.”

We intend to see that he gets it.

An Editorial

No Pickets
For Pavlick

leave for warmer climate. limany years. “l am not anti-
“have spent . many years in{Catholic as the Belmont post-
Fforida, have gone to Arizona,|master claimed, but I do not

{California and Louisiana. I am
no stranger to the Palm Beach
area having gone there many
imes,” said Pavlick.
The Belmont man said he was

born and raised a Catholic but
had oot followed his faith for

PAVLICK

(Continued from Page 20)

why 1 was against Kennedy,”
said Pavlick.

Asked if he felt Kennedy was
bad for the country, Pavlick
replied he thought so at the
time he was seeking the presi-
dency. “But I had to accept the
choice of the majority—that is
what our country is founded on
— the majority vote of the
people.”

When asked about a letter
found in his car at the time of
his arrest in Florida, which the
Secret Service said was un-
c omplimentary fo Kennedy.
Pavlick readily admitted it was
there and he had written it.

“T once read in a book, when
you are angry, sit down and
write your anger in a letter -
then put it away until the next
day and read it over again and
you will see how foolish you
were to write it in the first
place,” Pavlick explained with
sincerity.

Pavlick said he never before
was in trouble with law
enforcement officials. “‘Oh, I go
a couple of parking tickets but J
deserved them,” he said

feel that any religion should
have a person choose between
his country and his charch. That
fs just what ¢he Catholic Church
might ask of Kennedy. My
~guatry comes first and that is
PAVLICK Page 21

" Possessions Missing

The whereabouts of Pavlick’s
personal possessions taken
from him at the time of his
arrest, remains a mystery. The
Boston Secret Sefvice office
disclaims any knowledge of the
items but said they assumed
their agency was still holding
some of the articles.

Pavlick ssid about a year
after his arrest, he received a
bill from a Miami garage for
over $150 in storage fees and
was informed his car would be
sold to satisfy the bill. “I guess
the car has been sold by this
time. T didn’t pay the bill and I
haven’t seen the car since my
arrest. There were many other
personal items taken from me
and never returned,” said Pav-
lick.

241 couldn’t get the price I was

asking for my Belmont home so,
1 gave it to the youth center,
children might receive:
some benefit from the money;
gotten, for the place,” said:
Pa&é(ﬁ explainigg the .dogzal,

K

The

%on ‘of his home 1o the.
- %dn‘t'deed money

War I, my retirement from the

post

Security check, so

office and my Social

1 was well

off, 1 don’t need much to live'

on,” he said.

Wants Day in Court

“aAfter Jack Kennedy was
elected, and my dislike'of the
area's winters, 1 decided 1
would live in° Mexico for a few

years. With my income 1 could
= = And

thavn

e~

118 a boy.
ewmecially those of working
around the stable, associating
with older men, listening with
awe to their tall tales. gave him
the “Huckleberry Finn” type of
characterization with the otl_loe;
youngsters. To this day Pavli
egvisions himself ii just such a
role.

© s adventures  as

Class President
Graduating from Lawrence
High School, Pavlick was elect-
ed class president, an honor he
felt undeserved. ‘‘Perhaps no
other class had such a poor
leader. I was not qualified by
ability, emotional stability or
understanding to lead the 150
students in my olass,” said
Pavlick in summing up his
educational background.

In March of 1914 he received
a position as substitute clerk in
the Boston Post Office and held
that job until he joined the U.S.

Arthy Air Corps in December of
1917.

Pavlick served with the 334th
Aero Squadron and his overseas
base was in Liverpool, England.
The squadron was returned
state-side and he received an
honorable discharge in Decem-
ber of 1918 at Camp Mills, Long
Island. .

Like so tany of the Army
veterans of his, time, Pavlick
was @ ‘‘lost man” following the
end of World War 1, for there
were few jobs open to them. He
was unaware he could agply for
re-instatement to his old posi-

Wanders for Years
Wandering aimlessly for sev-
eral years, Pavlick worked as a
rubber worker at the Goodyear,
tire plant in Akron, Ohio; a
harvest farm hand ,in Kansas
for two dollars a day, room and
board; a disywasher in New
Orleans; y [in several
California -Testagrants; diner
worker in Prescott, Ariz., and
dining room employe in many
Veteran Administration hospis
tals in the Fa»r_ West.

]



whether Pavlick is sane or not sane. Once that
has been determined, then he should be tried;
as he himself demands, on the original charge.
He is either guilty of this or NOT guilty. If he IS
guilty he should be imprisoned. If he is NOT
guilty he should be set free.

Like any American citizen, Pavlick has cer-
tain basic rights. This is what distinguishes the
United States from Communist and other dicta-
torships. This is the cause for which the Ameri-
can Revolution was fought. i

We believe that after this series is com-
pleted our readers will come to the same conclu-
sion that this newspaper has—that is, that Pav-
lick’s rights have NOT been protected.

This newspaper intends to see that the
rights of this lonely, forgotten, old man are|prés

tected just as carefully as if he were a fich and

powerful person.

oo

Statement
By the Publisher

Today this newspaper conclud part
: 2. N es "
issé e;lg;:aalull)g 1}lheP stl;imge circumstancaess::gound-
: rd Pa avlick’s six-year i
19 prisons, jails and asylums. Y continement n

" Now that we have presented the f:
acts of -
gase we look for prompt -action in Pavlick’s lfeltlhaiz
Cy _such ch_ampxorgs of freedom as the American
tl:gllllhsl)eg:eest Uxfn%n, tthe Civil Rights Division of
- S. Dept. of Justi
cates of individual h'bert§.e and assarted other advo-

Publisher

Naturally they will all fall ove »

. r each

!,hel_l‘ rush tq assure fair treatment and i(r)nt;)l:;.tiﬁ
Justice for this forlern and friendless old man:

Unless, of course, they are too busy defending

Stokley Carmichael, the draft ca
. 2 rd
college beatniks of Berkeley, Calif. butpers and the

. =

Pubj
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4id pot cover any lagal grounds for prosecuiion in
this case.” Still not explained is why the warrant
was signed a day later when both Maynard and
Bois knew the charge to be illegal. Nevertheless.
en May 15, 1961, a federal grand jury was
convened at their request and an indictment was
returned on the charge. In ihe absence of
transcribed minutes of grand jury hearings, it is
impossible to defermine whether-members of the
jury were informed of the illegality of the original
erder for Pavlick’s arrest and prosetutfin. (J¥K
did not officially become the President-elect until
Dec. 19, 1960 — 5 days after Pavlick’s arrest).
5—Pavlick was arrested with seven sticks of
dynamite in his car trunk and the detonating caps
in a “‘safety box.” There is no evidence, Secret
Service agents admit, that the caps were ever
connected to the dynamite, which Pavlick claimns
he bought to remove tree stumps from his
property on Route 106 in Belmont. Pavlick said
he didn't knew how 1o use the dynamite but didn’t
want to throw it away for fear of harming
children who might find it. It is alleged that,

under questioning — Pavlick claims “they were.

putting words in my mouth” — the Belmont man
‘“‘changed his mind about exploding the bomb
when he saw little Caroline Kennedy” in church.
6—On Dec. 19, Pavlick appeared before Judge
Emmet Choate and was ordered examined by 3
psychiatrist. It is indicated that he was examined
by d Miamj doctor, but the findings aré
unavailable to the press. On Feb. 9, 1961, Pavlick
was sent to the Federal Medical Center at
Springfield, Mo., for mental evaluation. Nearly a

full year later, on Feb. 2, 1962, a writ of habeas

corpus was filed for Pavlick in U.S. Federal
Lourt in Kansas City, Mo. and Judge William
Becker ruled him competent and ordered him
returhed to Miami to stand trial. Upen his return
to Miami, however, he was kept in solitary
confinememt for several months. Again, some
court recérds are unavailable, but it is known
that en July 20, Pavlick was brought to New
Hampshire and an attempt was made by state
and federal authorities to confine him at Concord,
But hospital authorities refused to adrdt hiin dsa
patient because of the court charges pengding
agaiist him. Pavlick’s itinerary until Sept. 23,
1962 4s not known, but on that date he was
admitted for the second time at the Medical
Center at Springfield, Mo., and following a second
writ of hab€as cofpus, he was again found {o be
sane by Judge Becker. Back again to Miami and
the Dade County Jail. On Dec. 17, 1963, after two
months confinement, Judge Choate refused to
hold a trial and ordered Pavlick committed to St.
Elizabeth Hospital in Washington, D.C. He was
released on July 5, 1964, and appeared again
before Judge Choate. The U.S. atterney conceded

st monM tpat at one;t iime  ne consiaerea
Tepresenting ~Pavlick in his fight for treedom.
Bois added: “‘But then how would it look for the
man whe signed the original complaint to turn
around and represent the man whom he ordered
arrested and prosecuted, so I dropped the idea . .
. And I thing I could have freed hidy, too.”
11—Concegning his role in 1964, Louis M.
Janelle, now serying as U. §., attorney for the
District of New Hampshire, told Reporter Egan:
“It is®my_duty.to protect “the’ rights of the
accused as weil as prosecute .thé "guilty. In
Pavlick’s case I knew the charge and the
indictment to be faulty and requested the court to
dismiss the indictment on.these grounds.”

12—Frank McDermott, Boston ‘Secret Service
bureau chief, who signed the orifjinal complaint
against Pavlick following his 1960 arrest in
Miami, revealed to Reporter Egan that (contrary
to reports) Pavlick “did not have any dynamite
on his body at the time of his arrest . . . ”
McDermott said, “The Secret Service had nething
to do with his confinement in New Hampshire.
That was all handled by agreement between state
and federal legal authorities . ... 1.didn’t think he
would be confined this long. The usual procedure
is to commit a man for a specified period of time

for observation -and-then hoid-a board of review

on his mental state. . . There always have been
some doubts in my mind about the legality of the
man’s transportation about the country during his
confinement.’
., » - *

13—Former Belmont Police Chfef Donald Leith
described Pavlick as a “‘chronic compiainer,” but
said he-had never. known.the rhan to threaten
anyone in the town with violence. He recalled that
Pavlick was never in“trouble With police, that he
was extremely fond of children. .

14—Selectman John F. Moynihan, one of these
who signed the commitment .papers: “To my
knowledge Pavlick never threatened any person
in this town withewiolence even though he was
critical of them at times.” . ‘

15—Postmaster Themas M. . Marphy, who
thétight Pavi¢Rss Httery-thretsefied thé’security

of the President.and tyrned them over to.his
supér?ofs,saiastﬁ?%ne"?gﬁen% Pavlick said,
“Kennedy might never live to get In the White

House,” which he construed as a-thréat although,
he added; Pavligk “never did cerhe right out and
say he was planning to kill Kennedy.? -
16—Columnist Holmes Alexander, who lookeq
into the Pavlick case at the Justice Department
level: ‘I guess they (Atty. Gen. Robert Kenned
and }iis assistant, Nicholas Kafienbach) just don’lE
want the old man to reach a court. I'm sorry I
couldn’t$ho more for him. I would like to see him
get a fa trial.” Repeated attempts by Reporter
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ding the Pavlick story, as sb
orter Arthur Egan, can come 4g
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had granted to him the justice
ry American citizen, no mafter
nay be or o matter what etime
Yet you:have heard no outery
are supppsed to.be thé gfficiak
civil liberties.
iberties Union in New Hamp-
lent. The special section of the
astice concerned with civil liber
on has been silent. (There are,
sighs of concern among New
neys. .
rds, Mr. Pavlick is not a negro,
negro -votes to be gathered by
iciang, Democratic or Republi-
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ot a left-winger or a Communist,
the United States which stand
1e interests of those people do
Ip_him.
\pet- DOB care, because we be-
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o any of us.
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 SEE OBSCENE MOVIES, BUT

Page 13

-k
m Loed: I read your paper
hing you write. I agree with

have been reading about
, a veteran who served his
Vorld War 1, tried to do his
e lived in, after serving his
home and was discharged
from that day on he was a
e thousnads of us whn baye

lay about this man and the
s and his government have

ber of the American Legion
ver 30 years and I can’t
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proved anything against
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peace,
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(Continued from Page One)

YOU DON’T SEE ANY COLLEGE STUDENTS
PICKETING FOR THE MUCH HIGHER
CAUSE OF MR. PAVLICK’S CONSTITUTION-
AL RIGHTS .

When- people become indifferent to the
freedom of their fellow men, their fellow meu
soon become indifferent to their freedom.

Thereforé, in the absence of any public sup-
port by Gov. King or any of our Republican or
Democrati‘c,_,represén'tation in Congress for an
investigation. of ‘the Pavlick case this newspa-
per, at our own exﬁe’nsp,_ has asked our legal
counsel to proceed .with ‘proper action to assist
;:g_bhe who wants to sec®that Mr. Pavlick is at

Fiven justice.
S

(u .
“——~
Publisher

The fina] article today de-
scribes Pavlick’s life from his
early childhood until his ar-
rest in Miami, Fla., on Dec.
14, 1960, on a charge which
did pot exist on the federal
law books.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
Pavlick’s life history is. &

friends all gone against him, for something they
can not prove?

. So let’s all the veterans of this country all ge
together, and do a little writing ourselves, and
see if there‘isn't someone who can help this old
veteran live out what few years he has left in

FRED S. GILBERT SR.

besides, maybe 1 couigp wine
the story of my life — ybu know
1 have had some wonderful
gxperiences roaming arT\\md the
country,— 1 make Hud Jeberry
Winn look,like a piker wxth my

times; ,7a dismal-- chronicle of
incidents characterized by 2
complete lack of self-cqnfidence
in his own ability o n'wet @)?
every-day. groblems of e
Born i, South Boston on ‘Feb.
13, 1887, son of in ant
parents — his father was from:
Bohemia, his mother, from
Prussia — Pavlick: gas the
youngest of five children. Botk,

of his brothers have: died as hajlg 0 © @

one sister. The oklest child of §§g§;
the family, now a woman of 8,15 & 2
still Jives in South Boston. . h?; 3 N
For the first 15 years of s wg— S
o e mily resided on Gold (& & | &
Street in South Boston, later; Eg o
moving to West 6ib Street, |2~ & E]
childred I 1 E 53
where, ane by one, the . |Ea3
grew up and left the family 825 _§

A

to

security. : 2 2 g
Duri'tr{g his grammar school & 2 By
days, and part of high school, E g‘,gég
Pavlick worked as a Stal.)le boy =.®
for Michael Hickey, earning the
tremendous sum of 50 cents a = E_E
week. He was hired tocarry the & = §
hay, oats and grain for the: =_ 4=
animals and sweep out the five «g g\o
ot : = ;é
“Negfly every ddy befoe F:3. o
sdmdr Hickey would letme 8 &
ide 4 oftheborsestq&% ,«a;“’.l
bervel and Dbeck as o
peliy Shopgarmmis for- him -‘é"g%%
de me feel imporfant at &=
e #ithe,”” Pavlick recalled. §.:;:2 =
Rewniniscing about his -early B 5

childhood, Pavlick remembered
toughs gave him over his hair
— hig mother made him wear
&m, typical of the style

, A

was re-mstated in fus posiai Jou
and held this position until the
death of his mother in 1934, at
which time he again left for
California.

While is California he tried to
gain admission to a veterans
hospital but was refused admit-
tance. Without funds, without

food or a place to sleep Pavlick
pulled a ‘“dodge” common in’
those davs -— he told hospital
authorities he contemplated sui-
cide. This cuse gained him
admission to the hospital but
they soon found out he was
faking and discharged him.
Down and Out

This pattern was repeated
several times later when the
Belmont
“down and out” and in dire
need of assistance. But as he
said, “My life of luxury would
end when they discovered I was

faking it and they would kick{:

merout.” .

Sometime in 1936, Pavlick
could not recall the month, he
was once again re-instated in
the Boston postal system and
worked until his retirement in
1949.

It was during this last period
of employment that he pur-
chased about 150 acres of land
in Gilmanton which he farmed
for enjoyment of the work.

“I .need a small home in
which to live so I sold the land
in Gilmanton and purchased
vroperty in Belmont which had
a small threeroom house and
plenty of land.”” Pavlick said
this was just right for his needs.

It was this property he donated|

to the youth center when he lefl
Belmont.

“The winters in New Hamp:[Z
shirg were jmttooooldftrmeg

so five months a year I woul

man found himself}:
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’ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

3018:-104-01

UNMBEED STATES G

‘Memorandum

RNMENT

T0 RECTOR, FBI (/57- 32v) pate: 10/4/68
57 e {
.. FroM : [\SAC, TAMPA (62-0) e Lf { l‘*,z,;%
: & AL rommATION -
; 5 : ATION CONTAN!T -
SUBJECT: ?Cflﬁg pngéd“ME - REREIN IS UNCLASSIiEL
1 :  INFO TI RNING | 21 |47 Y
m"l;i&li BY_SPS” AesE imp
37 019 /e

For the information of &he Bureau, thare is being
transmitted herewith some literature and mimeographed sheets,
furnished to Tampa by Chief of Police EDWARD M. SMITH,
Dunedin, Fla.

: It should be noted that PAVLICK shows his address
= as 45 Water Street, Manchester, New Hampshire, 03101,

From review of this material, it would appear
that the Bureau probably already has same; howevér, this
is being furnished to Bureau in case it does not have it.

. 2_» Bureau (Enc. i3QCL';'%
'ﬁfi Boston (Info.)

2 -~ Tampa

e S wgCLOSURE
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15 00T 7' 1968
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1982 EDITION

WV . GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 10111,
; . UNITED STATES GO'KNMENT
Memorandum

TO *  Director, FBI DATE: 10/24/68

y

FROM : {jﬂg’ Savannah (52-0)

SUBJECT: RICHARD PAUd:%AVLICK
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

L INGORMATION CONTAIED

ATREM 1S UNOLASSIFIED

e ATy _éf?ﬁﬂfﬁ*f’
Attached was received by me from the Office of the 3L 00¢
City Manager, Savannah, Ga., bearing the return address
Manchester, N. H. Indices are negative re PAVLICK.

: Being forwarded Bureau and Boston for attention and
X any action deemed necessary, since possibility exists
that Bureau or Boston may be in possession of previous
correspondence.

Bureau (Encl «3ﬂm v’zm o

Boston (Encl. 1)
Savannah

oy

iy

KWW : FMT

../4/4/6‘ R
”~~
(4]
N’

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-01
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. A PETITION '

An innocent man makes this his last appeal to the President,

Congress and the citizens of the United States of America for his
constitutional right to be tried by a jury of his peers, or Con-
gress, to prove his innocence of the charges that were made
against him and to show the illegal actions, arrest by Palm Beach
police, of Frank McDermot and John Marshall, Secret Service Agents,
of the U. S. District Attorney of Miami, and of the mentally dis-
turbed postmaster, Thomas Murphy of Belmont, N. H. The police and
the Secret Service denied him his right to have counsel when ar-

rested, and to be tried in Concord, N. H. according to law.

In 8 years, $12,000 has been spent and 10,000 letters recent-
ly mailed; also 1,000 more earlier to fire chiefs, police chiefs,
Kiwanis and Lions Clubs, lawyers, law schools, colleges, mayors,
governors, superintendents of mails, 1,900 newspapers, congress-
men and the President, yet only William Loeb of the Manchester
Uhign Leader and a young lady, Virginia Leary of Barnstable, Mass.

cared.

Three times he was declared competent to stand trial, yet
Judge Choate and the U. S. District Attorney wouldn't let him have
a trial or a guardian so he could go to court. Now the Statute of
Limitations denies him the right to go to court, so he must appeal

to you and Congress for an investigation.

Your apathy and disregard of this miscarriage of justice
could be the beginning of the loss of your country and freedom.
DO YOU CARE? If you care, then demand of Congress that it inves-
tigate the illegal arrest, confinement, and denial to have a

lawyer.

IT COULD HAPPEN TO YOU, TOO!

Richard Paul Pavlick

ALL IHFGRMATION CUMiASNES ;&5 Wztefc' S’crﬁe; 0510

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED / o anchester, N.H.
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b7cC August 19, 1969
Airtel 1 -] |

& . 3H- 3K
10; SAC, Philadelphia /5 /-
e, a g S ,\I /
FROM: Director, FBI #r——mrrf Lo s }
. ER iﬁi{ww“v’ ,,\«;i\;,;t‘é?&hlﬁéﬁ:/w

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK C HEREIR B SN L sp8 0T
INFORMATION CONCERNING (L om0

Reurairtel dated 8-16-69,

FPacts of re communication should be submitted in
form of LHM by return communication. Insure copy of this
is disseminated to Secret Service.

D
PAC:ms
(4)

NOTE:

Relartel indicates subject was going to travel
to Washington and had made threats against President
Kennedy in the past. These facts have been furnished
to Secret Service office at Philadelphia, Pa., and it is
felt they should also be brought to the attention of
Secret Service Headguarters,

MAILED 6 ,
AUG 191569
COMM:FB!
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-§2-64) ‘
.

FBlI
Date: 8/16/69

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

—JL__...L_.._——._._—_.-—__.

AIRTEL
Via
(Priority)

e e e e e e e e o e o e o o e e o e e oo e o o o e e o e e o o 2 e e e o s e o o o o | -

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . ,
ALL INFCRMATION CONTAMED
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (62-0) HEREIN i3 . MCLASSIFIED
DATE___[}»[&”) BY s{)§ /554 /A/n{)

SUBJECT: RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK 276 0¥

/! INFORMATION CONCERNING e

as b7C

| b Philadelphia Police
Department, Airport Police Unit, furnished the following
information to the Philadelphia Office at 7:10 p.m., 8/15/69.

An individual described as a white male, age 65 to 68
approached | Airport Police at the £ 9
Phildelphia International Airport at about 2:50 p.m., 8/15/69 and
requested directions to downtown Philadelphia. The man then -
identified himself as RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK and exhibited a L
pamphlet headed, "The PAVLICK Case Summarized". He was
carrying a case containing what appeared to be numerous coplqs
of the pamphlet. E

B

He was also carrying a large covered package which he
said was a poster depicting the wrongs done to him and that he
intended to display the poster at a "future date.” He then tolq
the officer that he had been arrested in 1960 for threatening
to kill President-Elect JOHN F. KENNEDY. He said he had spent |b6
six years in prison but did not specifically state that it was [Db7C
because of the threats. He told the officer that his current

address is care of | - |
WM L/f - O
TS0 a2k

After receiving directions to downtown Philadelphia
PAVLICK stated that he was visiting Philadelphia, would not(;Lj;

N

stay long, and was going to Washington "later." g
Wﬁf“"/{’-w - ’ .
Bureau - T
g?hilade lphia (62-0) /7 JQ&SC
DBB : PNJ | =
(3 ) T L i sl /G g

0, —— i
Approved: _ Sent M  Per

ép{cia{ /I-g,ent in Charge
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b6

e Te PAVLIcK d1d not make any kind of threats to anyone

and sa1d nothlng that could be construed as a threat to anyone.

In view of PAVLICK's etatement that he had been arrested

for thfsﬁtenlng a former Presidﬁ?ﬁ;.lhg_éhgxs_lﬂigz?at1°n was
iged to Secret Service Agen at Phlladelphla
%0 p.m., by SA DARWIN B. BARE.

Phlladelphla indices contaln no reference to PAVLICK
|- ;

Thg above is being furnished the Bureau for
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ) |
. .- . | .
o o .
® .
FBI |
]
Date: 9/3/69 |
|
Transmit the following in !
| (Type in plaintext or code) :
AIRTEL k
{Priority) |
e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o e o o e e e i ot o e o §
TO: DIRECTOR, FBIL
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA b6
b7C

e

RICHARD PAUL ‘PAVLICK
INFORMATION CONCERNING

of an ILHM captioned as above.

Philadelphia Office, U.S. Sepret
8/15/69 by SA DARWIN B, BARE.

j- Lppar- Reom Lo
g- 5-67

[{//4/(//!72”

Enclosed herewith 1s the original and six copies
Information contained in this
IHM was furnished to Secret Service Agent |

Service, at 7:50 p.m,,

SRR s

A d

5 LM ASSIFEG

l;le’? ﬂy_ﬁe( Bcljmp
B0 E

\‘x\b R ] W
¢)Bureau (Enc. 7)
1-Philadelphia (175-27 )
JLA: kmr
(3 ) /"‘\
Ap5>9<s Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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to Miami and the Post Office until arrested at 10:30 a.m, Dec. 14, 1960 by Lester
Free of Palm Beach who didn't ask for any identification papers. Without protest
I went to the Palm Beach police station where my name was taken and everything,
including $53 was taken and never returned, except for my camera and typewriter,

I also lost $3.50 in change in the glove compartment, but they overlocked four $50
and $120 in Travelers Checks.

On Dec. 15, 1960 the U.S. Marshall took me before Judge Choate and after that I
was put in Palm Beach jail, From then, until I was committed to the New Hampshire
Hospital in August of 1964 at the request of Attorney General Maynard by the Se-
lectmen of Belmont who hadn't seen me for four years, I was confined in jails in
cities .across the country, traveling handcuffed as much as 300 miles a day, fre-
quently without blankets, soap or towels. The "tour" included Clearwater, Fla.,
Pensacola, Wew Orleans, ElDorado, Ark., Springfield, Mo., Memphis (where I was
almost overcome because the air conditioning was shut off), Montgomer, Ala.,
Orlando, Fla., Miami--again--, Jacksonville (where cockroaches looked at the food
and hurried away), Fayetteville, N,C., Brunswick, Ga., Salisbury, Del. (a humane
jailer), Wilmington, Del., Westchester, N. Y., Manchester, N.,H., Danbury, Comn.,
Lewisburg, Penn,, Leavenworth, Kansas, and again in Springfield, Mo., Miami, Jack-
sonville, and Fayetteville, plus a stay at St. Elizabeth's Hospital in Washington.

I was finally released from the New Hampshire Hospital (Dr. Ames Robey almost
destroyed my mind when he prescribed Thorozene because I would answer only one
question. He never talked to me, Counsel advised me not to talk) by Judge Robert -
Griffith who dropped the hearing, stating he had heard enough, that reports did

not agree, and that the Secret Service and FBI shouldn't have been concerned.

Only William Loeb, publisher of the Union Leader helped me to get a hearing and
freedom. The rest of the country was afraid of the Kennedys.

My story is not Reporter Arthur Egan's which is reprinted here: my story is
ready to be published whenever funds are available from anywhere. Only 15 per cent
will come to me to keep promises.

WHAT GOOD IS THE U. S. CONSTITUTION IF IT CANNOT BE USED TO GIVE ME MY RIGHT
TO PROVE MY INNOCEMCE BECAUSE ALL COURTS ARE CLOSED TO ME BECAUSE OF THE STATUTE
OF LIMITATIONS. ONLY CONGRESS CAN HELP ME NOW TO PROVE MY INNOCENCE. THE FUTURE
OF FREEDOM IN THE UNITED STATES MAY DEPEND ON CONGRESS AND DETERMINED CITIZENS TO
GIVE ME MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO A TRIAL.

WRITE YOUR COMGRESSMAN. THERE IS STRENGTH IN NUMBERS. REMEMBER, WHAT HAS
HAPPENED TO ME COULD HAPPEN TO YQU.

RICHARD P. QAVLICK
c¢/o J. B, Dillingham
P. O. Box 84

Concord, N, H. 03301

-’j -
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UNITED.I‘ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS’,E .

~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to , Philadelphia s Pennsylvania

File No.

September 3, 1969

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

b6
b7C

Philadelphlia Police
Department, AIrport Pollce Unit, furnished the following
information the Philadelphia Office of the FBI at 7:10 p.m.,
8/15/69.

An individual described as a white male, age 65 to 68,
approached| } Alrport Police at the Philadelphia
International Alrport at about 2:50 p.m., 8/15/69 and requested
directions to downtown Philadelphia. The man then identified
himself as Rlchard Paul Pavlick and exhibited a pamphlet headed
"The Pavlick Case Summarized". He was carrying a case con-
taining what appeared to be numerous copies of the pamphlet.

He was also carrying a large covered package which he
sald was a poster deplcting the wrongs done to him and that he
intended to display the poster at a "future date". He then told
the officer that he had been arrested in 1960 for threatening
to kill Preslident-Elect John F. Kennedy. He said he had spent 15
six years in prison, but did not specifically state that it was ¢

because of the threats e to e o
address is care o
After recelving directions to downtown Philadelphia,

Pavlick stated that he was visiting Philadelphia, would not
stay long, and was going to Washington "later",

Pavlick did not make any kind of threats to anyone
and sald nothing that could be construed as a threat to anyone,

On August 17, .1969.] I

chard rPaul Pavilick held
a one-man demonstration. | said the reagon for the
demonstration wasnot exactly known by him but he would furnish
a copy of the literature passed out by Pavlick.

bé
b7C

The following is the literature furnished by [ |
n . - o~ 7/ <« /’\‘
JST7 e R T
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The following is the sole responsibility of Richard P. .sw.-oooo. 1

THE UNION LEADER IN 1968 PRINTED 5,884 LETTERS FROM READERS, AVERAGING ABOUT 113 A
WEEK AND 308 FULL PAGES. YOU EXPRESS YOUR THOUGHTS, MAKE COMMENTS, AND THE UNION

LEADER PRINTS 3 PAGES OF THEM EVERY DAY, IN TWO EDITIONS, WITHOUT PREJUDICE OR
COMMENT,

--11 LIS A PARER EOR AND OQOF THE PREQPLE

— - - - - - -—— - ma - —

This is my sixth, and last, appeal for justice to the President and Congress of
the United States of America and all Citizens, for my Constitutional right to a
trial by my peers (Cougress) to prove my innocence of the diabolical charges made
by Postmaster Thomas Murphy of Belmont, N.H.,, Frank McDermot, Secret Service
Agent, former U,S. Dist, Att'y, Maurice Boise, and William Maynard, former N, H.
Attorney Gemeral., All my savings have been spent ($12,000) and 14,000 letters
have been sent asking for a trial or investigation of the illegal charges, which
eventually had to be dismissed, and for which I was illegally confined in jails
and hospitals for nearly 6 years,

Because the Statute of Limitations denies me any appeal to the Courts, only Con-
gress and the citizens of the United States can undo my defamation of cheracter,
the libels and perjury. I am innocent of the charges against me.

When arrested at Palm Beach, Florida by the police on Dec. 14, 1960 on charges of
traffic violation and vagrancy, both of which were illegal, the police would not
let me hire a lawyer; later the Secret Service who arrested me without a warrant
also refused me my right to hire a lawyer and did not warn me about my right to
remain silent. Without a warrant, I was kidnapped, car searched (also my cabin)
and everything was taken away from me. Only a camera and typewriter were returned,
The charges were dropped on Aug. 4, 1964 because they were illegal. There was no
President Elect on Nov, 8 and Dec. l4, 1960, not until Dec. 19 when the Electors
met and voted.

Although declared competent to stand trial 3 times, Judge Emmel C. Choute of Miami
refused me a trial, and declared me insane on Jan. 27, 1961, but didn't appoint a
guardian for me, '

I was not out of the State of New Hampshire from Juune 13 to Nov., 26, 1960, yct the
jndictment issued:on March 15, 1961 read that I had sent a letter and card to the
Postmaster in Belmont, N.H. on Nov. 8, 1960 from Hyannis Port, Mass. The letter
and card somehow have mever materialized! During this period I got my mail each
day at the Post Office, and the daily paper at the drugstore in Belmont.

The indictment read that I was in Belmont from Nov. 8 to Dec. 16, 19€0, inclusive,
yet T left Belmont on Dec. 3, was in Ashland, Mass. to the 7th, in Washington on
the 8th and in West Palm Beach, Florida on the 10th. 1 traveled back and forth
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Describes Pavlick as 'Political Prisoner

IN 6-YEAR ORDEAL

The Pavlick Case — Summarized

The story of Richard Paul Pavlick, as it was
revealed 1n  microscopic detail by Reporter
Artbur C. Egan Jr., is not a taie of heroes and
villains. The fixing of blame is not as important
a8 the securing of justice for this forgotten old
man,

So heinous iy the crime of which Pavlick
originally was suspected — the planned assassina-
tion of the President of the United States — and
so vivid are the memories of lee Harvey
Oswald’s cowardly deed, that it is perhaps
understandable that many have been reluctant to
invelve themselves in defense of Pavlick's rights.
Indeed, we are well aware that we will win ne
popularity contests for doing so.

But in this aftermath of Thanksgiving, we
would ask you to consider whether you really
meant it when you bowed your head in prayerful
thanks for the hlessings of freedom. If you meant
it, then you will join us in protesting the denial of
freedom, without due process of law, to this
Jonely old man.

We ask you first to consider the facts in the
case, bearing in mind that none ef them have
been challenged in the two full weeks since
Reporter Egan began his seven-part series:

1—Since he was arrested in 1960 and charged
with threatening the life of then President-elect
Kennedy, Paviick has been denied hs “day in
court.” Instead. although several times ruled
mentally competent to stand trial, he has beer
shuttled back and farth between 22 pena)
institutions and 4 mental hospitals.

21t has never been ascertained that Pavlick
planned vioience. His close associates in the town
of Belmont characterize bhim as a roan
unalterably opposed to violence of any kind. It
has been alleged that Pavlick sent letterg and
posicards which “‘implied” physical- harm. to
Kennedy

3-During the many hours of interrogation
following his arrest in Palm Beach, Pavlick did

nat have the protection or advice of legal counsel’

as guaranteed under the Constilution, Federal
agents would not allow him to exercise his right
to seek legal counsel prior to or during his ques-
tioning.
« s s

4—Wilham Maynard of Concord, at that time
assistant to then U.S. Attorney Maarice Bois.
gave verbal permission over the teleph
authorizing prosecution of Pavlick on the charge
of “'threatenirg the President-elect of the United
States.”' A short time later, Maynard said, “'l
knew the con.plaint to be fauity since the statutes
did not crver any lagal grouads for praseculion in
this case.” Still not explained is why the warrant
was signed a day later when both Maynard and
Bois knew the charge to be illegal. Nevertheless,
v May 9, 1963, a federal grand jury was
convened at their request and an indictment was
returned on the charge. In the absence of
transcribed minutes of grand jury hearings, it is
impossible to determine whether members of the
jury were informed of the illegality of the original
erder for Pavlick’s arrest and prosetutitn. (JFK
did not officially become the President-elect until
Dec. 19, 1960 — 5 days after Pavlick’s arrest).

5—Pavlick was arrested with seven sticks of
dynamite in tus car trunk and the detonating caps
in a “safety box." There is no evidence, Secret
Service agents admit, that the caps were ever
connected to the dynamite, which Pavlick clzim:
he bought to remove tree stumps from his
property on Route 106 in Belmont. Pavlick said
be didn’t know how 10 use the dynamite but didn’t
want to throw it away for fear of harming
children who mighl find it. It is alleged that,
under questioning — Pavlick claims “they were
putting words in my rmouth” — the Belmont man
“changed his mind about exploding the bomb
when he saw littte Caroline Kennedv” in rhurrh /

drvf g ﬁggase& ,B?“dﬂ
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§—0n Dec, 19, Pavlick appeared before Judge
Emmret Choate and was ordered examined by a
psychiatrist. It is indicated that he was examined
by a Miami doctor, but the findings are
unavailable to the press. On Feb. 9, 1961, Pavlick
was sent to the Federsl Medical Center at
Springfield, Mo., for mental evaluation. Nearly a
*ull year later, on Feb. 2, 1962, a writ of habeas
corpus was filed for Paviick in U.S. Federal
Court in Kansas City, Mo. and Judge William
Becker ruled him competent and ordered him
returned to Miam{ to stand trial. Upen his return
to Miami, however, he was kept fn solitary
confinememt for several months. Agan, some
court recérds are unavailable, but it is inmown
that on July 20, Paviick was brought to New
Hampshire and an attempt was made by -state
and federal authorities to confine him at Concord.
Bat hospitat authorities refused to adrit bith és a
patient because of the court charges penging
against him. Pavlick's itinerary until Sepf. 23,
1962 45 not known, but on that date he was
admitted for the second time at the Medical
Centér at Springfield, Mo., and following a second
writ of habéas corpus, he was again found {o be

sane by Judge Becker. Back again to Miami and

the Dade County Jail. On Dec. 17, 1963, after two
months confinement, Judge Choate refused to
hold 8 trial and ordered Pavbck commitied to 8t.

beth Hospital in W D.C. He was
releued on July.5, 1964, and appeared again
before Judge Choate, The U.S, atterney conceded
that he was competent to stand trial, but asked
that charges be dropped “because the indictrment
was faulty from the start.” Judge Choate ordered
all charges dismissed and transferred Paviick to
Concord where similar charges were pending. On
Aug. 4, 1964, Louis M. Janelle, U.S. attorney, hix
uslsmnt Paul L. Normandm. along with then
Atty. Gen. Maynard, appeared with Paviick
before Judge Sweeney. At Janelle's request, the
charges were ordered dismissed.

T—Pavlick was then taken into custody by the
county sheriff and transported to the New
Hampshxre Hospital, since Belmont selectmen had
in the meantime sxgned papers requesting his

itment. The tment order was signed
by two Manchester physicians, Dr. Jean N.
Leclerc and Dr. Lionel D. Lavoie. after they had
examined Pavlick at the Hillshorough County Jail
prior to his appearance before Judge Sweeney.
The commitment order containg some startimg
omissions and raises serious questions abaut the
enlire commitment procedure. Significantly per-
haps, Maynard, now in private practice, told
Reporter Egan that when he was attorney
general, “‘arrangements were niore or less made
and understood that if Pavlick was ever brought
to New Hampshire in respect to the charges, and
if the charges were. dismissed. he would then be
commited to the State Hospital.” Maynard also
cancedes that Judge Sweeney was never informed
that  commitpent papers for Paviick were
already sngnu} and in the possession of legal
authorities in' the courtroom when Pavlick
appeared before Judge Sweeney on Aug. 4, 1964.
$—Dexcribing the circumstances surrounding
Pavlick's arrest. Maynard told Reporter Egan, '
wnnld say that could.raige a sticky legal question
now in view of retent U.S. Supreme Court
rulings. It might be just possible the whole thing
would be thrawn out of court and Paviick might
have grounds for a false arrest suit since the
original issuance of the complant was illegal
from the beghning.”

9—Maynard said the three Belmont selectmen
“did as they were told” in signing the
commitment papers for Paviick. Maynard said he
talked to Washington several times but can't now
recall ever having a direct conversation with then
Atly. Gen. Robert Kennedy, brother o' fhe

10-Mauriqe Bois, who 15 now in private
practice, confirmed the report of & high Secret
Service offifial to reporfer Egan amd admitted
last month that at one"time be considered
TepresRAting ~uviick in his figin for freedom
Bois added- “But then how would it look for the
man who signed the original complaint to turn
around and represent the man whom he ordered
arrested ang prosecuted. so [ dropped the idea
. And | lhin} I could have freed him. too =~

11—Concetning his role in 1964, Louis M.
Janelte, now serving as U. S. attorney for the
sttrict of New Hampshire, told Reporter Egan:
“It is my duty to protect the: rights of the
accused “as well as prosecute the guilty. In
Pavlick's case I knew the charge and the
indictment ta be faulty and requested the court to
dismiss the indictment on these grounds.”

12—Frank Mchermott, Boston Secret Service
bureau chief, who signed the orginal complaint
against Pavlick [olfowing his 1960 arrest in
Miami, ravealed to Reporter Egan that (contrary
to reports) Pavlick “did not have any dynamne
on his body at the time of his arrest . . .
MeDermott said, *'The Secret Service had nalhmg
to do with his fi in New Hampshire.
That was all handled by agreement between state
and federal legal authorities . . . I didn't think he
would be confined this Jong. ’I’he usual procedure
it 1o cvmmii a man for & specified period of time
for abservation and then hold & board of review
on his mental state. . . There always have been
some doubts in my mind about the legality of the
man's transporiation about the country during his
confinement.”

13—Former Belmont Police Chjef Donald Leith
described Pavlick as a “‘chronic compiainer,” but
said he  had never known the man to thresten
anyone in the town with violence. He recalled that
Pavlick was never in’trouble with police, that he
way extremely fond of children.

14—Selectman John F. Moynihan, one of theee
who signed the commitment pepers: "“To my
knowledge Pavlick never threatened any person
in this town witheloleace even though he was
critical of them at tires.”

15—Postmaster Themas M. Murphy, ~who
thtught Pavidk's mm- mreMed the” security
of the Pruﬂ?& ow 10 hig
superlors, sal t‘one Paviick said,
‘“Kennedy might never live w t In the White
House,” vhlch he construed as a‘thréat although,
he added; Pavlick “never did ceme right out and
say he w-s planning to kill Kenpedy.”

16—Columnist Holmes Alexander, who looked
into the Pavlick case at the Justice Department
level; 1 guess they (Alty, Gen Robm Kenned:
and s Nicholas Katzenbach) just dm{
want the old man to reach a court. I'm sorry I
couldn’tgho more for him. I would like to see him
get a fa  trial’ Repeated att by R

Egan to talk o Sen Robert Kennedy were
unsuccesstul, an awde saying only that i
senator vaguely remembers the unpleasant affarr
concerming Mr. Pavhek but can be of nc
assistance to you at this time.” It was alw

clatmed that KK could not recall  am
conversation with Holmies Alexander

. - .

Agamn,  we  repent our challenge Atter
consideration of these facts, will vou ju.n these

newspapers n pratesuing the demial of freedom

without due process of law, to Richard Paul
Paviick — considering the facts presented above
but retaining all the while an open mind on the

question of mnogenm‘ or guilt? >
ETLIE E
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AN INNOCENT MAN ILLEGALLY ARRESTED SPENT

Six Years in Hell

by
RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, MANCHESTER, N. H.

A short autobiography of his life and the true story of an illegal arrest, in-
dictments and false charges: lies by Postmaster of Belmont, N. H.; the refusal
of the police of Palm Beach, Florida and the U. S. Secret Service to let him
have counsel when arrested; the seizure of all his property after they
were refused a search warrant; and the retention of his property although
released December 13, 1966.
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To whom 1t may concern;

As 1t has been Impossible for me to hire a writer or a
lawyer because of prejudice , I have had to use the pages that I
had written with the hope that 1t may tell you the truth about
my imprisonment on false charges although innocent.

some of the evidence and difficulties endured are not a
part of this book for they have been reserved for evliuation by
a Jury of my Peers or the Congress of the United States of America.
Congress 1f 1t belleves that the Constitution protects the rights
of all citizens.and will see that they get their rights as guaran-
teed by the document,

Am hoping that after you have read these pages that you will
demand of Congress that it investigate the false charges.~ illegal
conduct and actlons of the Palm Beach, Florida police - U S Secret
ServiceAgent John Marshall of Miami. Florida. Former N H Attorney
General Willlam Maynard - former U S District Attorney for Comcord
N H who had me indicted on March 15, 1961 on 1llegal charges.

I have spent almost all my reserve money , $17000 and sent
out 21000 letters to all walks of 1life since Dec, 13, 1966 and
only 10 people were interested. .

This 1s my last appeal to the citizens of the United States
for help to clear my name,

<::2%2224£:Z47ﬁfﬂ:j:;zfi,cc;fi<::2éiﬂfﬁ>1633;242
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EPILOGUE:

This book is dedicated to my friends, whose
loyalty and belief that I was innocent made
it possible for me to regain my voice in the
society from which I was separated for six
years.

Joseph F. Howard, of Ashland, Massachusetts,
did all that it was possible for him to get
someone to help me. No one could be more
loyal and sincere: Frank Howard opened his
home to me so that I had a place to go out
to, the only place that I could find shelter
and understanding. John B. Dillingham, of
Contoocook, New Hampshire, who gave up time
to visit me and be my only contact with the
outside world. I owe much to the extraordin-
ary reporting, investigating and digging out
the truth to Arthur J. Egan, Jr., a reporter
for the Manchester Union Leader.

To Mr. William Loeb, of the Manchester Union
Leader, I owe my life for he believed in me
and had his reporter dig out the truth; with-
out his help and backing of his lawyers and
the paper, I might still be in a hospital.
There are no words that can really express

my thoughts of gratitude to them. '

Richard P, Pavlick



COMPLETE STORY ABOUT RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK

This story must begin on the day of my birth on February
13, 1887 in South Boston, Massachusetts. On this day Boston
experienced one of the worst blizzards in New England; the
doctor found it almost impossible to get to 106 Gold Street.
(I have to rely on my memory of what my mother told me about
my birth.) I was born at 11:45 p.m., on February 13.

After about three months I was taken to the St. Peters
and Paul Church where I was baptized, in the Catholic Church.
My Godmother and Father were Italians who lived in our house,
Mr. and Mrs. Somario Sorazio. The reason that they were my
Gadparents was that my mother said that the doctors couldn't
cure her breast fever, but the Sorazios did, and to show her
gratitude they were permitted to be my Godparents. My mother
had all the boys, three, Christened in the same church, yet
none of us ever joined the Catholic Church or any other church
or religion, My father had been a Catholic, but as he told
me, his two cousins in Wesoka, Slavonia had children with the
local priest, so he quit the church and never to my knowledge
ever went to a church again.

At the age of six months, the doctor had given me up to
die if he couldn't take water from the back of my ear, which
one I don't know; it was too late in life to have me get the

real facts because the doctor had died just two weeks before




my mother told me about it., I have suffered all my life from
motion sickness and could not ride a street car without becom-
ing sick; perhaps the needle the doctor used in his attempt

to remove the water was the cause.

My mother said that she never had any trouble with me,
that 1 was her best child of the two boys and girls that she
had. Although I slept with my brother who had diphtheria, I
never caught it; in fact, I have never had any children's
disease.

My early life to the age of six was spent at 106 Gold
Street among other children living there. My closest friend
was a girl named Annie Brady, with whom I played daily. It
was on a nice warm day when we were playing in the yard that
in some mysterious way Annie dropped the back of her drawers
and I tore up-a newspaper, spit on it and then pasted it on
her backside; the receipt that I got was from my mother who
must have seen us, for she used her slipper in the same place
on me. I remember calling her a son-of-a-bitch, perhaps I

got more paddling for that. Day after day went by and as the

weather permitted all the kids had a good time with each of us.

The house that we lived in was two-story and basement;

I

can see myself in the arms of Mrs. O'Leary who didn't have any

children, as she rocked me to sleep. I wish she could rock me
to sleep now, I need sleep.

All of us kids had played hopscotch, hide and go seek,
baseball and tried to smoke the corn silk cigarets that we

made. I don't know how we got matches, they were the wooden

sulphur kind.



One day someone started a fire in the street and I threw
a burning stick onto the roof of the Felton Rum Brewery across
the street from our house; the wooden shingles started to
burn, but fortunately for me and the Brewery an adult came
along, got a ladder and put the fire out. What a fire that
would have been, for it took up about three-fourths of the
block (the Brewery did) from C to D Streets. The Norcross
School was also on D Street.

It is too bad that my sisters did not have the curly hair
that 1 was born with. My grandfather was a nobleman, a Von
Elfenbein, from Prussia, who hated the Prussian way of life
and didn't want to be a soldier so he gave up his right to the
name and took the name of Dargartz. My mother was the only
child. My mother was born in Tuchel, W. Prussia, and my
father came from Wesoka, Slovania. He came to the U.S. about
1869, he was born on June 14, 1849, My mother was born on
December 20, 1857. They were married in Boston, Mass. about
1880, their early life was spent on Rochester Street, then an
Irish neighborhood and later a Jewish settlement, and then
moved to Fifth Street, South Boston and later bought a house
on Gold Street, where my sister, Ulga, and younger brother
were born.

My mother worked in Berlin, for a Jewish family, as seam-
stress and in later years she was to meet the sons and
daughters of the Jewish family who had come to the U.S. and
became rich. My ﬁother always talked about how little meat
they had at home. The usual meal was potatoes and once a

month they had some meat, Nothing was said if they had milk.



She was a normal girl and had many escapades, which a normal
girl would experience. While my mother could read and write,
I cannot remember when she ever read any German books but she
could read the newspapers and talk English. My father, how-
ever, always mixed with his countrymen and enjoyed his liquor
to excess, only when we went to a dance by the Slovaks.
Those were happy days for me and my brother. Many a time
when returning from a dance on Washington Street near Waltham
Street, in Boston, my father would be 'loaded" but he could
walk except when he went downhill on Dover Street near
Dochester Avenue where he would fall into the snow, and we
would have to rescue him. I cannot remember any quarrels
that my mother and father ever had.

I cannot boast that my parents were educated people.
They were like all the rest of the people, good citizens
although my fathér never could read English or talk well
enough to be properly understood in English. That was to be
expected as long as he mixed only with his countrymen who
liked him, although he was'given to too much boasting. Father
came from a District where most of thé men were wire workers.
He claims to have made the first wire coat hanger and made his
way through Russia and Germany as a lad of 18. When my car
was taken illegally, I lost the only picture that I had of him
with the coat hangers.

As a child I had to wear long curls and skirts until
after I was six years old. My life Wasn't a happy one amongst
the Irish boys, and in later years those who knew me always

referred to the time when I wore a skirt. Of course I also




wore long stockings and also underwear.

I was never strong and so even though I knew that I could
lick some of the boys I always ran away from them for two
reasons, one was that I didn't want to be arrested (I had to
wait until I was 74 to be arrested). The other was that I
knew that I couldn't lick the other fellow, with a few blows
that I was licked, so to avoid the licking I ran away from
trouble. I would like to tell about another reason why I
knew that I couldn't win in an extended fight, but it might
be used against me sometime. The average person wouldn't
understand and a doctor wouldn't know.

About 1894 we moved from Gold Street to 39 6th Street,
South Boston, where we stayed until about 1901 when we moved
to 167 Dorchester Street, S. Boéton. My home before 1900 was
a jumping off spot for the countrymen of my father, who ac-
cepted his hospitality and when they got settled soon forgot
all about him. One fellow told my father that he was going
to commit suicide, and my father bought him a horse and wagon
and stocked him with things to sell, and when he sold all the
goods he left Boston, and all my father had was a note that
wasn't any good. My folks didn't have any money but what they
had they helped those they thought needed help. My father
sold his Government Bonds, mortgaged his home, and stopped the
eviction. The time came in 1917 when my aunt now had three
houses, all clear, thanks to my father. Our home was now
mortgaged, and when my father died, the mortgagor wanted their
money, so Mother went to her sister and asked for help and was

turned down; my aunt said that she didn't have the money, that



was the gratitude she received from her. No matter what we
did my half cousins wore jealous and they didn't think that
we should even have a piano.

My grandmother spent most of her life in America with
this family when the children were youung, and when they were

older they didn't want her so they sent her to my mother.

She was now too old to help much around the =mall house wc ‘
had. Fortunateliy, after many years my grandmother died at
the age of 88.

As a kid I enjoyed the company of all the other boys.
There was never any discrimination amongst us boys because
one was a Jew or Protestant or Catholic. We were just
people and enjoyed each other for what we were. I always
remember when Georgé Frawley told us that when he was in the
church for Sodality on a Sunday afternoon, he farted and the
nun hit him, he thought that it was a joke. There was Bert
Meskell, with whom I used to go to Minnie Pond to fish. De-
fore we went, Bert would always go to Canty's Store. An old
maid ran it. He would go inside and before Miss Canty came
out he would go behind the counter and gather some of the
money on the shelf and then buy some soda crackers and pickles
with her money. He was never caught. Then we would go up to
the Pond, take off our shoes and dig for clams, and have a
Clam Bake.

When I was about 10 years old I got a job cleaning up the
stable for Mike Hickey; really it was for Charles Sullivan.
I got 50 cents a week, but I had the pleasure of taking the

horse about one mile zway to the shop where the horse was



hitched up to the wagon that hauled empty barrels away to be
sold. On Saturdays I would drive Mike Hickey home in a
Concord Buggy; he would always tell me, 'Now, Sonny Boy, be
sure and take the horse back to the stable.” Well sometimes

I did take it back at once and sometimes when I could find
some boy we would go for a ride out what is now Columbia Road,
but we never went farther than the Railroad Bridge.

I always wondered why someone didn't make the horse
collars so they didn't have to be twisted around the horse's
neck. I was too young to understand how to do anything about
making a better collar; perhaps the fire horses had broken
collars then because they had to fit into the harness fast
when there was a fire.

Every morning, weather permitting, I rode the horse to
the shop and then went to school; I really sympathize with the
teachers who had to put up with the stink from unclean bodies
and the horses.

In primary and also grammer school I was always called
upon to sing and to declaim in front of the whole school. I
always had to sing about ''my pigeon house that I open wide and
let all the pigeons free." It was a hardship for me to stand
up before the classes and do what they expected of me because
I was self-conscious.

My mother always told me to work hard and to obey the law
and to think about what the other people thought of me. I
never had to be urged to do anything. I wanted to learn to
play the piano, but Mother didn't think that I could learn on

the piano because it had a few keys broken. 1 was never urged



to use my brains but my little orawu.

My father didn't like the idea that I wanted to work al-
though he only worked for $12 a week; he was proud without
reason. I tried to sell papers and pick up coal but there was
only discouragement from home.

I was a leader in any mischief that was to be done. Yet
we thought that it was only fun. We broke windows in empty
houses. Each trying to break more than anyone else. All in
fun. We went down to the tide and took a dory out into the
channel and rocked the boat. Of course you cannot overturn
a dory, but that wasn't understood by our mothers who would
try to get us to come to shore before we drowned.

At 39 6th Street, when the tide was high, the waters
would come into the cellar, but that wasn't all that came in.
The water rats would come in also. In féct, I think that they
made their home in the cellar under the ell. Snap traps were
put there and rats were trapped buf all the other rats left
was the bone under the spring. My grandmother had a finger
eaten, only a piece, by some rat that came up to the attic
Where she slept. 1 often wonder how we got our baths, if we
got any, for we didn't have any bathroom; in fact, not many
had them. Our toilet was in the cellar and used by two fam-
ilies. Lamp lights were all the light that we ever had.

Only business houses had electricity and not many of them had
that. They depended upon gas and oil lights. 1In 1900 gas
lamps 1lit the streets, The lamplighter 1it them at night and

put them out in the morning. For lights all homes had lamps.



The age had not been reached when gas was taken from the crude
0il, so many lamps exploded because of the gas in the kerosine.

It was while we lived at 39 6th Street that my mother was
sent to the hospital and the girl whom my.folks had helped when
she came from Europe left us (my two sisters and two brothers)
and went her way without a thank you. My oldest sister was
only 16 at the time, Well Mother recovered but I was next to
get in trouble. It was about the 4th of July and at that time
we had all kinds of firewofks; I had what was called a Volcano.
We used Chinese punk to light all our firecrackers. The punk
was a brownish stick about eight inches long and stayed 1it all
the time. The Volcano that I had had lost ifs fuse; it had
fallen into the cone. I put the punk in and had said, "I found
it." About that time the Volcano erupted and I got most of the
fire in my face but not in my eyes. My mother put olive o0il on
it, and for weeks I had a white bandage-like mask on my face.
The doctors said that they could not do anything better for me
so I recovered and there isn't any scar left.

In 1901 we moved to 167 Dorchester Street and from there
I went to the South Boston High School as the first class to
enter there. A new building, it was built in the old reservoir
on Dorchester Heights. There were three and four year classes,
and I took the commercial course for three years. I never
studied much, only to get a passing mark. I was a Lieutenant
in the Boston School Cadets. In 1904 the class elected me to
be their President. That was a mistake but they insisted on
my remaining in office which I believed should have been given

to some other person better equipped mentally than I was and
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who had experience in parliamentary laws.

% k % % %

I am now going back to when I lived at 39 W. 6th Street,
South Boston.

When I was about 11 or 12 years old, four of us kids went
down to the 01d Colony railroad tracks that went below oth
Street between A and B Streets. As we walked along the road
we met a fellow about 35 years old. Now I don't know why we
stopped to talk to him, but while we were talking to him he
pulled out his penis and masturbated. I remember that some-
thing white came from the head. He tried to get us to go with
him but we scattered and only one couldn't get away, but we
told some man about it, and I don't know just what if anything
happened. The kid and the man went to the railroad yard nearby
on Dorchester Avenue. Two of us boys escaped by climbing the
granite wall to 6th Street. This fellow could have been a
homosexual.

We kids used to play leap frog and baseball on the stfeet
until the cops chased us away. We .didn't have any playgrounds.
We used to have fun with Mary and Annie Corrigan; we didn't
have any Jews around; we rode on old man Corrigan's jigger, a
flat wagon, drawn by two horses. I remernber George Lynch's
mother. She had what we now call appendicitis; they called it
inflammation of the bladder. I can now remember how she
screamed in pain. George, after his mother's death, went west
to Long Beach and married his first cousin; they lived at

Signal Hill, California. I remember a woman who was having a
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baby (I was only 12 at the time). She cussed and screamed
and then was silent; her sons turned out to be bullies.

I always liked animals and my mother permitted me to
have some, even a white rat and stray dog, but my life should
be in the open spaces on a farm or ranch, and it wasn't until
1908 that my mother located her cousin in Kansas and I spent
1908 and 1909 there, in Glasco, Kansas, Cloud County.

I had only two fights when I lived on 6th Street and they
were about my girl, Dolly Anderson; two blows and I was the
winner. It was while I lived at 39 6th Street that somehow I
went to the Morgan Memorial Church on Shawmut Avenue, Boston,
Massachusetts. Some of my time was spent around Corning
Street where the Church was located. I sang in the choir and
for singing they gave me piano lessons, but because my mother
thought that I couldn't learn on the piano with two or three
keys broken, I never did learn to play a piano. We speak of
delinquents; well at that time the kids were no different than
they are now. There were a few who always wanted to get what
wasn't theirs. I remember how one of them took a glass cutter
and cut a corner out of a window, direCtly across from the
Church. It was a store window. Then they held their coats
against the glass and pushed the broken window out and helped
themselves to what they could reach. It was possibly from
here that the Boston Young Man's Union of Boylston Street sent
me to the country for ten days. We went to Ayer to a Mrs.
Lord's place.

We arrived when apples were ripe and we chose sides and
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had a battle with apples. Mrs., Lord would give us only one
meal on Sunday. It was while here that my back troubles méy
have been started, for I was standing on a l1imb of the treec
and had tried to reach the limb above me when I fell and
landed in an upright manner, and with a loss of breath. When
I landed my legs were stiff, not bent; that is what perhaps
caused my spondylothelesis of the fifth vertebra; I caﬁ see
the other kids standing around not knowing what to do. This
trouble isn't unusual, but it is hell to live with it. I
cannot go to a picnic because I cannot sit or bend down. I
had another girl from Winchester Street, a kid about my own
age. She lived in a neighborhood where she was raped by old
mén. One day we went to an outing down to Long Island, just
for the day. I used to like this kid. I do remember a kid
who even in winter never wore shoes or shirt and never caught
" cold; he was a neighbor.
This section of South Boston was called '"Cork"™ Point.
It was here that the ignorant, wealthy Yankees used to come
over to South Boston, which was to have been the Back Bay of
Boston, but when the Irish boys held‘them'up in their car-
riages, they went to live in.khat is now iﬁe Baék Bay. |

Perhaps my class may be the only class that didn't have
class pin, ring or any record to pass on to posterity, all
because I failed them and they didn't have any more knowledge
than that which I had,‘and the headmaster and his assistants
didn't do any supervision. _

While living atv167 Dorchester Street, I had a double

runner sled which we used when the snow was deep enough to
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slide down W. 6th Street towards F Street. One day, one of

the "Forth Thieves" (a gang from E Street and where I sometimes
went but left when they went elsewhere to steal and rob) jumped
on my back as I started downhill, with others on the sled. I
tried to stop him so I finally called him a son-of-a-bitch.
Then he wanted a fight, so we went down to F Street to an open
lot with a crowd following us, but all I had was one punch in
his face when I fell down and then someone stopped the fight.
Well for weeks I had to avoid going home from the Lawrence
School through the shortest way because this fellow was always
there and wanted to fight. I could have fought him but I
didn't want to be arrested, so while I felt that I could win,
we never came to blows again and I didn't get arrested; to

have been arrested might have prevented my taking a Civil
Service job.

In 1901 I had a 32 caliber revolver which I used to shoot
off blank cartridges. Sometimes we would put nails in the
barrel but we never knew where it went, if it went anywhere.

I mean by we, my brother and I.

I never went anywhere with my brother except when we had
a canoe. My brother was intereéted in my cousin, but he
wouldn't let me go with my brother, and I have a scar on my
leg where he hit me with a stone.

My brother told me once that you didn't have to have a
girl, and it wasn't until many years later when I started
traveling about that the thought came to me that my cousin was
a homosexual. My brother appeared to be all right and as I

look back I cannot find any action of his that would lead
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anyone to suspect that he might have been a homosexual; to me
he never was,

After my graduation from high school I got a job at
Brown Durrells, wholesale dry goods, on Kingston Street, near
Essex Street. My wages were $4 a week. After one year I
asked for an increase, only to be told that I was not fitted
for the business, so I left and got a job with E.L. Patch Co.,
wholesale drugs. They were on North Street (99). I had
charge of patented medicines, tinctures, fluid extracts, etc.,
and also morphine trituate tablets, which came in small bottles.
We also had vanilla beans and oil of roses, both of which sold
for $6.50. The o0il of roses sold for $6.50 an ounce. Essen-
tial oils were on the shelves and also some 5% nitroglycerin.
When a doctor came in from the road, he would go to the cough
medicine and take a two-ounce bottle and drink it. That was
what good he thought the cough medicine was. Because the
shipper, a Mr. Smail, and I couldn't get along I quit. He was
always accusing me of not filling an order, only to find that |
I had. One day I forgot to lock the elevator door and we had
a fight so I quit. I was also charged with not ordering Cas-
cara Sagrada by the gallon from the factory in Stoneham, yet
as soon as I took the Cascara off the shelf, I would order it
and would not get another gallon for weeks. I did all that I
could. My next job was with Ennis § Stoppani, Bankers and
Broker, at 50 Congreés Street. 1 was trusted with much money,
but one day I paid a bill and it.seemed that there were two

firms by the same name in the same place. I got a receipt

and then had to show the cashier where I had paid the bill.
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One day I failed to put the "spot'" cotton price on the sheet
which I gave to the Boston Transcript, but I did call back as
soon as I realized that I had forgotten about it. It was then
that I realized that these things should be checked; my em-
ployers lost the free advertising because of the mistake. I
was fired but hired again, and after a time I went to another
job in an architectual iron works shop on Albany Street,
Boston. Because when I did have time to rest, the foreman

put me to sorting out machine screws (there were a number of
barrels of them), I quit and went to a lithographing place.
This concern, John Worley Co., printed music. I liked the job
and might have stayed at it, but some of the men thought it
funny to throw a "sucky duke" on my work and I had to do it

&

all over again. I got tired of that and quit. A "sucky duke"
was chewed tobacco cud.

My next job was with E.P. Crowell Co., at the Castle
Square Stables, as a bookkeeper. Here he paid me $12 a week.
I stayed there until my mother found her cousin's address
and wrote her asking if I could go there, so I went and stayed
in Glasco for two years (1908 and 1909).

For a whole year I used to go with Lulu P, Rice but there

~was no love on my part, although I did use her time for one
year and then left for Kansas never to see her or hear from
her again. She was a wonderful dancer but jealous. We had
many wonderful days that year, canoeing, going to the theaters
in Boston, free, for I had passes to any theater in Boston and
sat anyplace in the orchestra. We also went riding, thus

giving some of the horses exercise. I did have my own horse,

L
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Dodger, he was a dodger, you had to be alert all the time you
were driving for he w~ould duck at anything moving in the
streets. I also had another fast horse who overstepped him-
self. If I had him today I would make him a race horse. The
only bad feature abo:t him was that you couldn't pull too hard
a line on him or he would stand still or balk, as they called
it, then all one had to do was to lead him one step and he
would travel iike 'lightning." We had many wonderful days
together, and once we got stuck in a canal on the Charles
River shortcut at West Roxbury and I had to get out of the
canoe and push the canoe back to where we started. At no

time did I ever think of sex with her. I used to like to take
her hair down because it was very long; it reached to the
floor; she was about 5 ft. 2 inches. Later in 1912 she mar-
‘ried and had one boy, and when she thought that he was going
back into the Army she jumped out of a window, 30 feet above
the street, and almost landed on pickets on a fence on Cortez
Street, in Boston. That was the last of her.

I think that it was about April 12, 1908 that Lulu andvI
went to see the Chelsea fire which almost destroyed the whole
of Chelsea. It started in a Jewish rag shop and was out of
control until it almost destroyed the complete Chelsea area.

At that time it was easy to get someone to start a fire
in your business or house. Some used powder, which was painted
on the walls, some used candles which they put on excelsior,
lighted it, and then left, and when the candle burned to the
excelsior, the place would burn; My cousin had four fires and

he was never accused of starting the fires. He was a German
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whose loyalty I found after WW 1 was with Germany although a
citizen of this country. His first fire was in a grocery
store on Armory Street, in Roxbury, Massachusetts. He got
insurance then he learned to be a bookbinder. His first fire
here was on Summer Street where the Boston fire of 1872
started. His fire started between his place in a closet and
the business next door; he got a big insurance. His next fire
was on Devonshire Street near Franklin Street. His next fire
was on Chauncy Street, near Milk Street, and then his final
fire was on Arch Street. This left him with all the machinery
that he needed that could be saved and with about $59,000. He
had that when he died. He was clever and could have made a
name for himself in the auto world for he was mechanically
inclined.

He had one of the first bicycle shops in Boston on Marine
Road, South Boston. He was a member of a club with the Berlo
boys. They had tandem bicycles and a five-man bicycle; they
used to race at the M Street playground, in South Boston.

Late in April, 1908, I left for Glasco, Kansas, where I
was to work on the ranches about the town, harvesting, plowing,
driving cattle, and threshing wheat. This work was really too
difficult for me, yet I did it with severe pains in my back.

I never knew until after the war that it was my backbone that
was injured early in life and which prevented me from bending
and heavy lifting and standing around without pains. I was

always slipping when loading wheat on wagons and pitching the

bundle into the threshing machines. It was tough working
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harvesting wheat in bundles and shocking them, many bundles
would be broken. The first time that I shocked wheat I was
walking in back of the binder when a rattlesnake was almost
stepped upon. Fortunately I had long boots on, but it did
not get a chance to attack me so I killed it with a black-
snake whip. I was never afraid to pick up snakes, even rattle-
snakes. I used to put the bull snakes around my neck; some
were about five feet long; they were not dangerous. In the
harvest field when the boys found a snake they would call me
and I would pick it up. Once I took a rabbit out of the coils
of a bull snake. I wonder what the snake called me.

One day while threshing we found some Totten eggs and
one fellow wanted me to throw them to him. All went well
until he missed and got spattered with the rotten mess. He
was going to kill me, and if he could have gotten down, I
would have had a fight on my hands. Some of the hands tried
to make me drink liquor, and it is lucky for them that I am
not violent or they would have had a pitchfork through their
belly after I got up from the ground.

Harvesting and threshing were hard on the women folk for
they had to get up early and make breakfast, then make dinner
and supper for many harvest hands. Some certainly could eat,
and at that time I, too, could eat after a hard day's work.
But tired as I may have been I still couldn't get much sleep.
We had fun as well as hard work. When harvesting, one lived
with the people for whom he was working, but when threshing,
you slept wherever you could find a place, on the ground or

in a shed. One night some hogs got loose and scattered all



. @

19

our clothing around but did not bother anyone. This man was
noted as a poor feeder. One man gave my blankets to another
man to sleep on and he went on top of some wheat. That ruined
the blankets for the beards could never be removed from the
blankets.

One fellow was very '"goosey" and when you touched him and
said '"get her'" he would put his arms around anyone nearby.

One day he put his arms around the girl carrying some food and
it went to the floor. He was a good worker but that was all.
He had some Indian blood in him for his mother was a pioneer
and an Indian. His sister had designs on me but I didn't
think that way. Because of my relationship with some of the
pioneers, I was accepted by the bank as trustworthy, so with-
out any money I bought a horse and buggy and had to break in
the horse both to saddle and buggy. Once when in the saddle
the horse decided to go up in the air and then fell backwards,
but I was off and on again before it got to its feet. It made
a good horse after it ran away once with me. It traveled about
25 miles that day after it ran away with me. I used a snaffle
bit after that, not a straight bit.

One day I shocked from 30 acres, 30 bushels of wheat but
the heat almost got me for I didn't have brains enough to rest.
Everything went black, that was all. We were paid $2 a day up
to 1917. After that it was $§7 a day, from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m,
Even though the price of wheat was low, 75 cents a bushel, if
they could have had a vacuum cleaner to gather up the waste
wheat 1in the stacks of threshed wheat, money could be made.

No machine could get all the wheat; the cattle were turned in
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to eat the wheat straw in the winter.

Corn cultivation was hard work and while it made about
25 bu, in 1908, now it makes about 200 in some cases, and the
price is not 75 cents a bushel but about $1.75.

The romance of farming, if there was any besides hard
work, is gone for the tractor has made work easier and more
expensive, and more can be done in a day. Horses are seldom
seen on the ranches of the West., There are some, but very
few.

The heat and the wind of Kansas for two years was not
what I liked. I was in two tornados about nine miles out of
Glasco. The first one moved a storage bin with about 5000
bu. of wheat, but missed the house by 10 feet. It was about
4 a.m., I got up and then went back to bed; the tornado tore
up three cottonwood trees near the house and somehow narrowly
missed the house. It would have been found in pieces; that
was .in 1909.

After working in the wheat fields, I went to Denver, but
I didn't find any work for I didn't know what to do--a jack
of all trades and master of none.

Market Street was then the '"red light' district, legally
operating. There were all kinds of people there. The Chinese
and the Negro prostitutes were charging 25 cents, the French
about 50 cents, and another house required that you show $10
before they would let you in, so I was toid. A colored girl
was telling the patfolling officer that someone had cheated

her of her 25 cents.
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It was a tough winter there and one day, while I was near
the convention hall, the wind was so strong that it blew me
into the wall of the building; it was impossible to buck the
wind.

After a few weeks in Denver and when my money was used up
I went back to Glasco, Kansas and later went back to Boston.

In 1910 I took a job with the Edison Electric Company as
a driver for the installation wagon. My work was to help the
other man who took out meters and installed new ones and also
to provide new bulbs and take back the used ones. These were
carbon bulbs, but later they had Mazda bulbs which gave more
light. Many days all we did was rest in the shade on a Back
Bay street as we didn't have work to do. When the electric
trucks took over, I tried to get a job to run one of them but
I lost out. Tom Collins, my boss, told me that if he had had
charge they never would have let me go. Maynard, the electri-
cian who installed the meters, was drunk on Christmas Eve and
I did all his work that day, yet he made charges against me
that he refused to voice before me and his boss. Someone too
lazy to put the used bulbs where they should be left them near
an elevator. I put mine where they should be left, but I was
accused of leaving them where the other fellow had put them.
That didn't mean anything however.

Later I took a job with the Fels Naptha Co., of Philadel-
phia, putting up metal signs on buildings and stores and put-
ting in window displays. My trip took me to Lowell and later
to Barnstable and Centerville, but as Hyannis Port was too far

away to drive a wagon I didn't get there.



22

On December 4, 1960 I drove down to Hyannis Port in my
Buick, arriving there about noontime and leaving there about
2:30 p.m. My reason for the trip was that I wanted to see how
much the roads and scenery had changed, and also to see the
Kennedy home there. I never did see it, for after eating a
lunch at the airport, I drove towards the waterfront, and as
I was almost near the waterfront road two cars came around the
bend and the officers patrolling the street ordered me and all
other cars to the side of the road where we remained while
Kennedy and the Secret Service men passed within ten feet of
me. I was headed towards the ocean; they were coming towards
me, going to the airport. I turned around and followed them
to the airfield and walked up to the fence where Kennedy was
shaking hands with many people. Had he come another 25 feet,

I may have shaken hands with him. As there was no reason why

I should stay around, I got into my car and went back to Ash-

land. In my car at the time, because I had forgotten all abouf

it, were ten sticks of dynamite, some fuse and electric deton-

ators (I think about 10). The fuses were in a safety box in b6
back of the front seat and the dynamite was in the trunk. This pIe
is one time when luck was with me for I did not know that a

false charge of threatening Kennedy was made by the Postmaster,

Thomas Murphy, of Belmont, New Hampshire. Fortunately, all

went well and I got back to I was not interested

in Kennedy after the election.
After three days I started away again for Mexico via Miami,
The last time that I was in Cape Cod was about 1910 or 1911

when I worked for Fels Naptha Soap Co.
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I don't know just what year it was but it was before the

election for President]| |1 went down to Province-

town to see | |, but he wasn't there and so we

stopped at someplace where]| |

After that it wasn't until December 4, 1960 that I went down
to the Cape.

In 1913 I took the examination for Postal Clerk at Boston,
and in March 1914, the day that Parcel Post went into the
Postal service, I was appointed a substitute clerk at 20 cents
an hour and lucky to get over two hours a day. Day after day
we went to the Post Office and sat on the 'bench" to wait for
work but there was not much work, and we did come back in the

afternoon, and then at night about 5 p.m. we got about two

hours work. Those who were in right politically got the eight-
hour jobs of men, sick, etc. Much of my work was in the Reg-
1stry Department because I was a fast writer and an accurate
one. While Wm. Hurley was Postmaster, I suggested to him using
the numbering system then used in London, applying to the dif-
ferent stations. Hurley got all the credit for it. I suggested
the money order system now in use but not as it is used today,
for I thought only about the half dollars and quarters that
were lost in the mails. I suggested that money orders, without
a payee, be sold up to §1, payable anywhere in the Postal Sys-
tem. Wm. Hurley stopped me from getting a transfer to Sherborn
to a rural route. I wanted to get out into the fresh air. I
then transferred to Winchester, Mass., and later went into the

U.S. Army on December 15, 1917.
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Because there wasn't room at Fort Slocum, N.Y., we were
housed in every church, synagogue, school, firehouse, etc.
except the Catholic churches there. Before we left New Roch-
elle for the Fort, I, without any help and going without
sleep and proper food or dress, collected about $§500 for a
bronze memorial tablet, now in the library near the entrance,
on which was engraved the appreciation for what the people of
New Rochelle, N.Y. had done for the enlisted men waiting to
go into the service. The Y.M.C.A. man from the Fort said
that this was a time when he would be a big man. He had the
band from the Fort lead us in a parade and I gave the money
to the city for the tablet. He forgot all about me but I
didn't want to make a mess of the affair so I went along with
the boys. There was a Kelly from Rochester, N.Y. who was sup-
posed to have been the treasurer but he didn't show up, so all
work of collecting money fell upon me. The only place that my
right to collect the money was questioned was at the synagogue,
and they were right because I could have been on the make or
have kept money for myself. A1l I got out of it was the loss
of my hat, which Mrs. Casangian replaced with a new one.

At the New York Athletic Club, because I was not getting
sleep and seldom eating, I almost fainted. All we got were
eggs and coffee and bread. I went to pieces and Mr., Myers, of
Liggett and Myers, gave me his room to rest in and some brandy
to get back on my feet again, although I don't drink.

In a few days we were in the Fort and while there my

father died of heart disease. I got a furlough for five days

and went to Boston. Not having the money for the fare, one
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soldier gave me the money and told me to give it to another
fellow if he wasn't there; that is what I did when I came
back. I was flat broke. At Christmas we had turkey but most
of the turkey was in the bottom of the GI cans. We ate on wet
tables that had been washed by the KP's. It was cold in the
mess halls.

By the looks or appearance of the snow on the ground, the
doctors must have added a laxative to the coffee. Many of the
men waited just too late and had to take off their '"johns"
which had been messed and left them on the ground. It was
easy in the dark to find your way to the toilets at the water-
front. We slept,on the floor on small mattresses, only a bar-
rel stove heated the long barracks, and when the doors were
open those near the door felt the severe below zero cold of
outdoors.

After we were doped, vaccinated--and got parathyroid
injections--heart examined (no one fainted in our groﬁp), we
were returned to barracks where we remained a few days until
we were sent south to Texas (Waco), then Charlotte, N.C., and
finally to Camp Mills from where we were sent overseas. It
was funny in Waco to see a big lieutenant running away from
his wife. He had been a sergeant and only held the office
during wartime. He ran through the squadron barracks, then
down to the headquarters, and she was only about 5 feet 2
inches. He cheated all the merchants in Waco with whom he

dealed of the food that was provided for the Officers' Mess.,

Temporarily I had a job as Sergeant at Charlotte, N.C.

I was informed of the death of my only brother and so I had
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another furlough to Boston but not in time for his funeral.

At Camp Mills we were sent to our ship, the Mandingo, for
overseas duty. This ship was the Appam and had a reward to
anyone who sank the ship, because the Germans had taken it as
a prize of war after the Germans had brought it into Newport,
News, Va., before we went to war on April 7, 1917.

In England, when we got there at Liverpool, the kids lined
up on the street asking for pennies. We had heavy Munson last
shoes with cleats, and the streets were paved with bobble stones
and with every two steps we took we lost one.

We had a few scares and a few deaths. The bodies were
dumped at sea. I am not a sailor and motion sickness came to
me soon after eating chocolate. The galley stunk until the
Army cooks took over. I was sick and had to fall out of line
for sanitary reasons; When we got to camp at Flowerdown, I had
a bath, cold, the only one to take. The English cook on board
ship made money by stealing our fruit and selling it back to us
in pies. Somewhere in the South as we went south to Texas we
cleaned out the bake shops, for all we got on the train were
canned cold beans and coffee. At one '"patriotic plaée" they
raised the price of the pies. 1In High Point, N.C. Grace Ben-
cinie gave us bacon sandwiches and cigarettes.

At Camp Mills, our Lieutenant, George Elliot, wouldn't let
anyone go to New York City and he gave us plenty of "policing?"
If there was any other officer more hated (60 days) than George
Elliot, we never heard of him. He seemed to go out of his way

to make life miserable for the men.
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At our camp in Cirencester, England we were assigned to
work with the English. They kept their bed boards clean, but
their bodies just stunk: They used our Y.M.C.A. while we went
to town. Our attempts to wash our clothes, while not a fail-
ure, were difficult. Many who never washed anything until
they got into the Army didn't know how to wash, so some burned
their clothing trying to use hot water over a wood fire. When
we were first served a meal in Liverpool, we had a pail for
coffee and another for lamb stew, our only food, and black
bread, no potatoes. Those who were on KP got all they wanted,
and the last man was swearing a blue streak for he got very
little, if any. When we served American style we all got our
share, and believe me, no one left any black break on the table
for they made bread pudding of it. We soon had a rash from
the food.

At Cirencester the Major wasn't going to let us fly our
flag, so the American officer in charge lined us up to leave
the camp. After that the English also saluted our flag when
it was raised and lowered. The English officers thought they
were better than the men over whom they ruled.

Because I had a bad back to begin with, it became worse
as I had to carry the weight of the tail of an aeroplane on my
shoulders when putting it under cover. And together with the
little sleep I ever got I went down to Winchester to the Army
hospital. I had a chance to see London but passed it up. At
the camp hospital I was sent to a tent under observation; the
doctor wouldn't stop his game of cards to examine me. A man

from Billings, Montana was in another tent. He was the only
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occupant and a diphtheria carrier, so being alone I transferred
to the tent but I never got any trouble. As they didn't take
my clothes away and the other man had money, he used my cloth-
ing and went to the English canteen and bought food; we were
never caught. The diagnosis that the doctor made was neuras-
thenia, yet he never saw or talked to me. Upon my return to
Cirencester I was put in the office but had no duties until
they told me to censor mail, but gave me no instructions as to
what was not allowed to be sent in the mails. I was still in
the office until we embarked for America. We had taken over
$1000 worth of cigarets, candy, and soap but all I ever got was
what I paid for, although I brought $250 worth of supplies with
me when I was transferred to the Squadron.

We arrived back in New York, the second boat to return,
but if it hadn't been for the storm we wouldvhave been first.
We lost a few days riding‘the wéves. At New York we had our
first white bread in the form of buns; thellongshofemen threw
‘money to us. Before we left England‘we were given Duke's mix-

' ture'tobéccblbeCause we had never received any such rations,
but most of it was thrown ovérboard{' Uniike oui,trip 6ver when
men begged for tobaécé and would pay 25 cents for Duke's mix-
ture, in Liverpool. The Limeys wént for our tobacco.

Before we left England we were deloused, our clothing ex-
cept leather goods was put through extreme heat. If shoes
were put in the bag they came out very small shoes, one-third
the size when they went iﬁto the heat. One Russian Jew who
| slept next to me in the tent had plenty of lice on'him; as they

took them off of him they put them in a bottle; they weré‘large.
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I never got any lice at any time.

Only once when we stood retreat on Salisbury Plains, the
officer in charge was some General of the Medical Service.

He alone saluted the flag although it is customary for all
officers to salute when in formation.

After our return to Camp Mills we were discharged on
December 21, 1918, and then we returned to our homes,

I didn't know that I could be reinstated in the Post
Office so I started wandering around from job to job. In 1920
I went to Akron, Ohio to work in the Goodyear Rubber Company
plant. Everybody who wanted work could get it, but they over-
loaded their plants and went into receivership. The Dillion
Read Co. took over. They were a good company to work for,
they had a House of Representatives to whom all complaints
could be made and then passed on to the Senate, and if they
approved, it went to the Manager, and if he disapproved, which
he seldom did, the House and Senate could override the Manager's
veto.

After leaving Akron, Ohio I went to the harvest field in
Kansas, around Glasco, then to western Kansas where I could
have married an heiress with over $300,000, but I didn't love
her and so wasn't interested. Then I went on to California
and drifted from one job to another always hoping to find the
round hole for a round peg but I was never to find it. Finally
I drifted back to Boston and was reinstated in the Post Office
as a substitute clerk, but I overworked and almost had a ner-
vous breakdown. I worked 12 hours a day for almost six months

hoping to get a good starting salary when I would be appointed
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regular clerk. When I felt that I might get sick, I left and
went to California and tried to get into the Soldiers' Home
at Sawtelle. The first time they refused to admit me, but
when I told them that I tried to commit suicide, they admitted
me and I remained there for one year without any medical or
psychiatric treatment. I never tried to commit suicide for I
was never depressive manic psychotic.

After my return to Boston I was again reinstated in the
Post Office as a substitute clerk and remained that way until
later. I again left the Post Office service. I was in W. Los
Angeles when the last earthquake occurred in Long Beach, Cali-
fornia. I took over the distribution of sandwiches and coffec,
even to getting the ladles from the Sears Roebuck and Mont-
gomery Ward stores there. I saw the inefficiency of the Sal-
vation Army to take over in an emergency. There was an awful
waste of food, particularly the beans and frankfurters. The
American Legion didn't play favorites; all people were treated
alike, and those that asked for bags of food got what thev
needed. But unfortunately many took more than they needed.
When the Red Cross took over, they were more strict and fair.

I started hitchhiking to Boston after leaving Los Angeles.
On the way two veterans who had been at the llome picked me up
and later picked up a crook who had one little girl with him
and had left his wife, pregnant, and with two children at
Pasadena, and they were to be sent to Oklahoma. He was a

crook and the other two veterans were also. At Lawton, Okla-

homa the three of them stole into an open office and took away
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a shotgun, a watch, revolver and pen. When I learned of this
I left them in Tulsa. It was then that I learned that, while
I was walking the street with the three-year old child, they
were stealing. The gun was thrown away when the driver was
scared that he was being followed by police. He also had two
sleeping bags that they got at Long Beach. In St. Louis I
was to get some money so I continued my trip to Boston,.

Again, I got back into the Post Office and decided not
to take a regular job for I wanted to be able to stay away
from work when my back bothered me. So as soon as I could I
got a place in Winchendon-Royalston, Mass. and spent my week-
ends there alone with my dog, as it was difficult to get any-
one but kids to go up into the country.

During the hurricane in 1938 I was at the farm and saw
big trees fall but none on the house. I saw Priegt Brook
become a river and then a lake. I sold the place to a veteran
who had had sleeping sickness and bought é place in Gilmanton,
New Hampshire--150 acres and a rundown house for $1750, and
later sold $1800 worth of lumber off the place. It ﬁad over
é hundred maple trees and abodt-}s acres of blueberries, éome
high bush, small bush and ground berries. This place later
sold for $6500 and mortgaged for §$5000 and yet there wasn't
$1000 worth of lumber on the place and the house was not
worth over two thousand dollars.

I moved to Laconia to a store where I made my home for a
few months or until I found a house to live in. After living

in Belmont for a while, I bought a house and about one acre
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of land on Dearborn Street. The place was repaired and new
siding put on (Homesote) a waterproof siding.

I always liked children and so the kids in the neighbor-
hood made my home theirs also, but the girls were not allowed
in the house unless there were two or more. We never had any
trouble with the children because they knew that I was good
for a ride, theaters, candy, ice cream, etc., but the youngest
had to earn their share by bringing in some wood or dusting
the car. They also liked to use the vacuum cleaner. So they
used that too. I was also their doctor for bruises and cuts.
The only time that two of them got out of line was when they
pulled up some sunflowers; then I told them to keep away and
they did. Later I relented and permitted them to the same
liberties that they had had before. Because there wasn't any
meter on the water, I used the water to hose down the kids in
the summertime,

I wrote many letters to the Selectmen about things that
affected me. I wanted the assessment changed because they
raised it about 800%. The water bill I wanted on another bill
and not on the tax bill. I wanted a single tax bill for cach
of my two pieces of property but they would never give it to
me. I wrote to about 200 people in Belmont asking them to
insist on getting water meters. The people appeared to be
carrying the water bill for the stocking mill. I asked that
the money paid on the water installment be shown on the water
bill, but it wasn't until I insisted on it. I also wanted to
know how much was left on the bill but I never learned.

Because from experiences of the past I seldom used my own
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name when writing to some paper, because I didn't want any
serious troubles if anyone was to break into my home and I
would have to shoot to protect myself.

I asked that the inspectors make the postmasters display
the flag on the Post Office in Belmont and Laconia. The reg-
ulations require that the flag be displayed on good weather
days, but Laconia, the Weirs, and Belmont didn't do that.

I never asked the Police to come to my place for anything
for I never had any trouble except when I was going to Belmont
a drunken man ran his car into my car. As I was about to go
down the hill, he came up the hill at about 40 mph and hit the
left side of my car, damaging the door. Officer Leith, then
Chief, didn't do anything about it. The highway policeman
took the man to Laconia and then released him. No charges
were made against me or him although he should have been ar-
rested for reckless driving.

I sued the owner of the car for the damages and the Sher-
iff didn't serve the summons or attachment until I told him
that the owner was at home. That was days after the accident.
I was called a character because I went down to his office one
day as he always ignored all the traffic double lines on Pres-
cott Hill. He was not on an emergency call and he did that
everytime that he went to Laconia. I knew who he was, but he
wasn't at his office. I didn't know Rodney Crocker, the Sher-
iff, except to say hello to him. We never had any talks.

Ex-Chief of Police Leith told the reporter that I was a
recluse. Whenever any real activity took place and I didn't

have any other commitments, I would go to town to take part in
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them. The only time that I was alone was when in the evenings
I would write my diary and watch the TV programs. The neigh-
borhood children, eight of them, had access to my place every
day as long as they behaved themselves, and they did.

When I bought my place on Dearborn Street, I never intended
to stay there so I was always trying to sell the place for
$2500 without anything. When I couldn't sell at my price, I ggc
decided to give the[::::::]a.chance to own their own home but
they must pay the Spaulding Youth Center $25 a month on a
mortgage. It was known that I intended to leave Belmont to go
to Mexico long before I decided to go. The Election didn't
influence my decision to leave New Hampshire, for if I didn't
go to Mexico, I was going to Phoenix, Arizona for the winters.
It was because I didn't get my price that I decided that I
wouldn't wait any longer as I wanted to write the history of
my life, in Mexico, where I would be. Guadalajara was where
I wanted to try and live. It had nothing to do with the
election, no matter how it went,

Every year I always left Belmont and went to the South or
West; Hot Springs, Arkansas; Houston, Texas; or Phoenix,
Arizona. In April I always returﬁed to Belmont, about April
15. Early in April I came back to Belmont in 1960 and left
it only once to go to Ashland, Massachusetts. I returned to
Belmont on June 13, 1960 and never left New Hampshire until
November 26, and then returned to Belmont again to leave it
forever on December 3, 1960. I was in Ashland, Massachusetts
on December 3 to the 7th, in Washington, D.C. about the 8th,

and left a change of address card there for Palm Beach, Florida,.
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On December 10, 1960 I was in Riviera, Florida, and on Decem-
ber I was in The Fort Lauderdale Jail, a prisoner, because
the Postmaster of Belmont and the Secret Service Agent accused
me of having written a letter threatening John F. Kennedy
elect, he was not a president elect. Although I didn't avoid
any main highways I was able to get to Palm Beach, Florida on
December 10, while the wonderful "lawbreaking Secret Service"
was looking for me. I even passed through Palm Beach on
December 10 at about 4:30 p.m. I was unaware that anyone was
looking for me. On December 10 I learned that the Kennedys
had a home on Palm Beach; I went over on Sunday, December 11.
I was going to take a picture of the home and then go back to
my motel. I thought that the road north of the Kennedy's home
was a dead end so I turned around and drove back. I don't
know if I took a picture of the place Sunday or Monday. When
I got near the Kennedy's home a car ahead of me kept me from
going ahead or leaVing by the road on the right. That was
about 300 feet or so north of the house. While I was parked
there and only there, I saw a tall man come out of the Ken-
nedy's home. I didn't know just what time it was, but I
learned that it was John Kennedy going to church. There
wasn't any other person around near the door except the local
police guard at the doorway to the land, or estate. Only two
cars were there and only the man, Kennedy, got into the car.
There was no Caroline or Jacqueline there, he must have said
his goodby in the house. At no time was my car anywhere near
or across from the Kennedy's home. If any car was pérmitted

to park anywhere near the home the police officer would have
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investigated the reason for the parking; if he didn't, he was
inefficient as the FBI or the Secret Service. I had no inten-
tion to hurt Kennedy or anyone else, and if I had had such in-
tentions, I never knew that Kennedy had a home there or would
be there on December 10, 1960.

In New Hampshire the Postmaster of Belmont and the Secret
Service Agent stated that I had been chasing Kennedy around in
Massachusetts, yet I was never out of the state from June 13
to November 26, 1960. While there is supposed to be a letter,
I have never seen it,

On December 11, 12, and 13, I went over to Palm Beach
without knowing that the Secret Service was wanting me. It
wasn't until December 14 when I was about to continue my trip
to Mexico that I was illegally arrested for crossing a double
line and for vagrancy, although I didn't cross the double line
until I had a right to do so and the arresting officer was
about 1/4 mile in front of me. I had driven into the single
lane and waited until the pleasure car ahead of me went ahead.
This car was an unmarked police car. then I gave a signal
that I was going to pass over the double line, the police car,
without a signal, speeded up to the two-ton box truck at the
end of the lane; then the man who was in the car spoke to the
colored man and then speeded ahead towards the Post Office
where I was headed for. After the police car left, the colored
man gave me a signal to come on, that all was O K, and then I
crossed the lane after a car from W. Palm Beach passed. Then

I went over the line but the police car was then about 1/4 mile
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ahead of me and going towards the Post Office. When the Police

Blockade stopped me, I asked]| |what the trouble was,

and he told me that he was arresting me for crossing the double
line and vagrancy. The officer never asked to see my right to
drive or the ownership of the car, a Buick B 1 606, blue sedan.
Not alone did he stop me, but he also pulled me from the car.
Although I didn't offer any resistance, he also had me put my
hands on top of my car, then he frisked me but found nothing
dangerous on me. He didn't know if I owned the car or had a
right to drive the car. I was taken down to the Police Station
and then the Sergeant asked me my name, had me leave all my
things on the table, then he asked me my name and address. I
did not get a receipt for my personal property. I had §53 in
my wallet which I never again saw. It was stolen from me. |
There also was a pocket book with $3.50 in it; that, too, was
taken. Had I not been fast I would have lost $320 in cash and
travelers cheques. I saved them because I got to the glove
compartment before the slow Secret Service men. It was under
some cardboard which would have been passed over by the search-
ers.

Although there wasn"t any warrant for my arrest, the
Secret Service took my car and all my personal property after
the Judge had refused to give them, the Secret Service, a
search warrant. I was kidnapped and my car and personal prop- b6
erty were taken. A travelers cheque for $20 was taken out of ore

the mail before any warrant had been issued for my arrest. It

was made out to| [put never received by him, in Delphos.
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I demanded the right to have an attorney but neither the
Police of Palm RBeach or the Secret Service would let me get
one. I was interrcgated and never told that what I said .oaid
be used against me. 1 was forced into my car and driven around
to my motel, the key taken aw;y from me, and all my property
taken away.

On my way back in the car to the statiocn house the Secret

Service took two letters addressed to me, care of| |

and the contents given to the press although the letter was
illegally taken from me. Had I used the method that 1 always
use after writing a '"mad" letter it would have been destroyed
the next morning. I don't know how it got into my bag. All
that I know is that it should never have been in the custody
of the Police. At sometime I must have told the Police that

I had dynamite in my car in the trunk, but there were no det-
onators in the car. There were ten sticks of dynamite in all,
three were in my motel. The detonators were in my motel and
in a safety box. 1 have never used any explosives, and didn't
intend to use it against Kennedy or anyone else; that wou:d be
impossible for me to do.

At sometime I was taken down to the U.S. Commissioner, who

asked if T had been arrested in a trap and, al-

though he knew, he said no. I was held in §$100,000 bail for the

threat (alleged) and $50,000 for taking dynamite across state
lines. I was returned to Palm Beach where all the newspapermen
were '"crowing'" and having a carnival. I think that the next

day they took me before Judge Emmett C. Choate who appointed an

bo
b7C
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attorney and then sent me down to see | | a

psychiatrist. While I was there in his office for two hours,
yet he didn't talk to me half an hour. And when he recorded
something that I was supposed to have said I corrected him
and then he spoke into the recorder and said that I had not
said that which he had recorded. He asked me questions but
didn't record any reply of mine. He asked me what jobs I had
had and when I told him that I would have to consult my record,
he said, "Never mind." When I was leaving he said into the
recorder, 'This man is above the normal person in intelligence."
He also said that "we all were more or less crazy."

When I appeared in court the next day or later in the day,
I was bawled out by the Judge and then sent to the U.S. Medical
Center in Springfield, Missouri. But there was no time limit Eg
so I was really sent there to die if the staff of the hospital -
wouldn't let me go to court. Late in November 1961 I filed a
writ for Habeas Corpus and, in November, Attorney[:::::]of
the U.S. District Court, in his '"show cause'" why the Habeas
Corpus shouldn't be issued, stated that I had dynamite wrapped
around me when arrested, which was a lie. I paid $25 for an
attorney to come up and talk to me in the open reception room
where there wasn't any privacy. Later I paid him §$250 to file

for writ and then $250 more to investigate the case and then

b6

$9 more. b7C

Three months after I was confined inthe U.S., Medical

Center, the staff held a meeting in which were| |

ind another. They
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asked me how I got there and while they wanted to know the
charge (they knew that) I told them that I got there in a
Cadillac and with two U.S. Marshalls. I was asked what I
had against Catholics and I answered honestly that I didn't
have anything against them but that no one was going to tell
me what to believe. I was asked if I believed in God and I

told them that I believed only in Nature and the first cause,

that there was no God. | hsked me why I wandered and

didn't wait for a reply. That was about all that was said or

done at this staff meeting. When I asked| [what

the decision was, he said that I was crazy and that I would
never get a trial while Kennedy was in office. (I never did
get a trial as the charges were dropped by the Court.) A
year later I appeared before Judge Wm. Becker of the Kansas
City District U.S. Court. He asked me where I was, how to

spell "waived"; a grand jury indictment was waived because I

didn't want to give| |free,

on the alleged charges that he had made in Belmont, N.H. Ille
asked me who he was and I told him that he was a Judge of law,
Later I wrote to him and told him that while he was a Judge of
law there were many more judges of different things. The U.S.
District Attorney wouldn't do anything because he said that

the case belonged in Miami. Really the case should have been
heard in Concord, N.H. where the alleged crime is to have been
committed. My lawyer wouldn't ask for the arrest of [ ]
for perjury so the charge that he made was broadcast throughout

the world; it was a lie.

b6
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Judge Becker declared me competent to stand trial and I
was sent back to Miami where I remained for at least a month,

and when I appeared before Judge Choate he refused to let me

b6
have a trial and ordered that I have another psychiatric exam- b7C
ination by a[:::::::] who declared me insane. | |from
the Medical Center also called me insane. | lasked me

how much seven from 100 was, then to count backwards from 100
to one, that was all he asked.) 1 was then sent back to the
U.S. Medical Center in Springfield, Mo. In about another year,
when I had the money, I had another writ filed and Judge Becker
again declared me competent and was mad because he said that I
was competent and that he had declared me competent last year
and could not understand why I wasn't given a trial. Again I
went back to Miami, the hell hole. There I asked to be placed
in a single cell because of some juveniles who wanted to beat
me up. I remained here about two months and then was sent back

to court; again Judge Choate would not give me a trial, and

then after | |declared that I had a fantastic memory

be
he called me insane. It was on November 23, 1964, when Kennedy b7C

was assinated,| |came down to get my reaction and I

told him that I thought that he was kidding me. I couldn't
believe that he would be killed in the U.S., although I thought
that he might get into trouble in some foreign country through
which he might go.

This time Judge Choate sent me to the St. Elizabeth Hos-
pital for 60 days, but after that time expired I got another

Habeas Corpus and was again declared competent to stand trial,

but Judge Choate wouldn't give me a trial. He dropped all
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charges and declared me competent and sent me to New Hampshire
to be tried on the charges against me there. On August 4, 1964
all the charges were dropped and I was seized by Sheriff Parker
and taken to the New Hampshire Hospital. Before the charges
had been dropped by the Attorney General Wm. Maynard, he had
the Selectmen of Belmont commit me to the New Hampshire Hospital
as insane. They had not seen me for four years. On August 4,
1964 I was taken to the Hospital and confined in P.I.A. Ward.
All my clothing was taken away and I slept without any
clothing and not under a blanket but under a canvas. In the
corner was a pail for sanitation. In the morning I was put in
a cell and given my clothing. I still had a pail under cover
and taken out from outside. I had a bed mattress and two
blankets and towel. The toilet room and the wash room were

always kept locked but opened when one asked the attendant to

£

do so.

This ward was an observation ward. After four months I
was sent to Ward Ps N2 where I remained all the time that I
was in the New Hampshire Hospital.

In P.I.A. were plenty of magazines, papers and also TV.
During my four months in this ward I never saw any dangerous
cases. There were two very smart men; I cannot pass judgment

on them but I liked them and would help them all that I can.

bo

One would always run away when they placed him on parole. b7C

I didn't know that the Attorney General had placed me in

this hospital for life although I was innocent of the alleged

charges against me. On August 4 or 5| ) the




s

b6
b7C

43

| asked me who my guardian was and then

didn't wait fgr a reply. 1 didn't know I had been declared
insane January 27, 1961. I was not to see him for over a
month when he came back on September 12 after a vacation.
After three days I was ‘taken with handcuffs to the M § S ig
C

Department. Here I objected to being placed on a table and a

spinal puncture would be taken., I made a half attempt against

it but they put me on the table and | |

punctured me from a position in front of me and three times he
missed the spine and hit the vertebrae, and for three days I

was sore in the back. The usual method is to have the patient
bend over and then the needle is put through the pad after
cleaning the spot where the needle would go in. The doctor did
not put anything on the spot that he used to penetrate my spine.
As I had not had any examination by any doctor, I cannot under-

stand why he made the puncture. Later on I saw this same doctor

~about a callous below the metatarsal arch; I asked him for an

arch and he told me to massage the spot (try and massage the
bottom of your foot). Later I had a cheap arch placed in my

b6
shoes and that cured the callous in my right foot. It hasn't b7C

bothered me since.

On September 12, 1964| | came back to work in

the Hospital and this was the only time that he ever tried to
talk to me; he would walk away. After getting a double dose of
thorizene I almost lost my mind. I couldn't read, write, talk
intelligently, nor could I enjoy TV. I never could sleep during
the daytime and very little at night. Yet I was very much up-

set after the medication was given to me in liquid form. After
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I went asleep at a table in the Day Room P.I,A,, the thorizene
was cut down, and when I went to P 2N I was always conscious
of all that was taking place. I was living in reality but
didn't like my environment.

During my two years, eight months in the N.H. Hospital
I wrote to over 1000 lawyers and VIP's to ask their help to
get a trial and vindication, but it‘WasnPt until after I
questioned the Manchester Union Leader whether they meant what
they printed that I got helﬁ. Then Mr, Wm.ALoeb had a reporter
call on me and took five tape recordings. Then after that Mr.
Loeb wrote me that he was 100 percent behind me and would get

b6
me out of the N.H. Hospital. . ' | v | b7C

The material that| | reported after two

months ofvinvestigation finally‘got me into éourt, and ‘on
Décember 13, 1966 I was discharged by Judge Griffith, but put
on a three-month parole because he questiéned that I ﬁight
need hospitalizationvbécause of my physicai condition.

All the reports that. the reporter made to Mr. Loéb”were
prlnted for over one week front page.

On March.27, 1967 I wasfreleased from my’parole.
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DIARY
(OR TRAVEL RECORD)
1960
On December 1k, 1960 I awoke and rode to Palm Beach to get my mail at the
Post Office's General Delivery window, However I never reached this destina-
tion because the police arrested me in a trap (or rather one half mile, from
the trap set to catch me), The arrest was illegal as the volice car:pulled
away before I had started my engine, After the cop stooned at the truck, that
was there to block the single lane and to force me to cross the double line
which I did after the cops drove away and talked to the negro driver of the
truck. Usually when stopped by a police he asks you to show your drivers li-
cense and car registration but he didn't ask for any identification, he told
me that he was arresting me for going over the double line and vagrancy. It
wasn't until in the police station that he learned my name. He was looking for
my car, a blue Buick with New Hampshire license plates number B-1 606 N.H.
In my pocket was $53 and hidden in the glove compartment under a piece of

cardboard I had four $50 bills and $120 in Travelers Checques. The $53 dollars

was stolen from me at the Palm Beach police station, perhaps by | |

the desk officer, on Dec, 15th, when I signed some papers and never received

anything, (The property‘bag I received at Fort Lauderdale, didn't contain the
S L
$53). The cop, | | tock me down to the police station &n his car. I

went willingly and said nothing until| |asked me to empty my pockets.,

I had two notebocks, two ballpoint vens, a watch, ovocket knife, keys, & wallet
with identification papers and a wallet with money. I never got the wallet or
money back, I demanded that they let me get a lawyer but they wouldn¥t let me

get one, Under normal conditions I would never have talked so I must have been

under some kind of shock,.

b6
bi7C
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When reading about criminals saying that they had blacked out, like most
people I believed that it was only a lie but now I know that they may have, after
what had happened to me. The police then put me in a detention room where I
was to remain for a long time but after a while I was taken to a room where
there was two men and a large recorder, I did say something but don't know
what I said, It was while being there, that the Secret Service tried to get a
search warrant but a Judge refused to give them any.

Of course I cannot remember all that took place five years ago, The Palm

b6

Beach police did'not press their charge against me, they turned me over to the b7C

Secret Service without their having any arrest warraht, The SS Agent,[ |
[:::::::]told me that they were arresting me for having written a threatening
letter against John F. Kennedy, to someone in Belmont N, H., on or about Nov, 6th,
1960,

| At sometime long after my arrest I must have told them about the dynamite

in my car so they tried to get me to open the trunk of my car, they gave me the
keys, 1 pﬁt the keys in the lock but did not open it, instead I made a dive for
my glowe compartment where I had the $320 under a cardboard and $3.50 in a pocket
book, that was stolen from me., Previously my car was taken away from me when

I was arrested, it was backed up in to the station house, there the SS opened the
trunk and toock the seven sticks of dynamite. [ |said that I was a good
fellow and told me that the dynamite would melt, leak into the trunk and explode.
There were no detonators in the car, they were in the new Motel (with three sticks b6

b7C
of dynamite) which I had rented that day.

After seizing my car,[:::::::] took away my key to the Motel, opened the
door and took over my personal property which included five record books and a
typewriter, two books are still missing. On the way back the police took two

letters addressed to me and gave them to the reporters who had gathered at the pb-




lice station. I talked but don't know what I said because I must of been in
shock, I was not acting normally.

The reporters were soon dispursed and I was led to a very dark cell with
bars in front and three solid walls. In order to get water there you push two

buttons, one flushes the combination toilet, the other is for water for the

lavatory and drinking, but it is impossible to drink water because it requires

two hands to push the button in., In order to drink one hand pushes the button,
the other hand is held below the faucet and forces the water up so one can»drink,
the spring tenéion is too strong to use one hand., After yelling for a éup sb

I could get water the trustee got me one. I cannot drink coffee.

One Dec. 15th, 1960 the S3 drove me down to the U, S. District Court before

the Commissioner who ordered me held in lieu of 4150,000 bail, | I

b6
said that I wasn't arrested in a trap. The Asst, Dist. Atty. Rusk said that he h7C

had a charge against me for carrying dynamite across the State lines. On Dec.

15th, before going into Court] | took me inte a consultation room,

U, S. Asst, Dist, Atty. 3usk was also there, I didn't have any attorney, [:::::::]
asked me or rather suggested that I was going to kill Kennedy at the Catholic
Church, three times he was told he wasn't going to put those words into my mouth,
because he couldn't gef me to say that, he then suggested that I was going to

ram my car into Kennedy's car. Kennedy didn't have a car, it was the SS that had
the car, after that we went into court. Judge Emmet C, Choate, gavé me a court

b6
appointed lawyer, he said that he was a good man and had becw: his clerk, The b7C

judge then sent me dowm to see| |a psychiatrist in Miami. The

doctor kept going into another office and back again and in the two hours in his
office he only asked me about six questions., He asked me wh=vre I had worked, when
I replied that my record book would have to be consulted he dropped the question,

He was asked why any psychiatrist could be considered sane when they had not been
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examined by a psychiatrist, he said that we were all more or less insane, The
U, S. Marshalls said that I was only a misunderstood old man who was harmless.
We returned to Court and judge Choate wouldn't listen to my attorney, he ordered
me sent to the U, S, Mgdical Center in Springfield Mo.,, but placed no time limit
for evaluation of my mental condition, This permitted the Staff there to keep
me confined for life if they wanted to, the Cyinical Doctor would have done sd
altho he never examined me,

From Springfield I was sent to a Foirt Lauderdale jail where I remained un-
til Feb, 9th, 1961. There was no kangaroo court here, we were allowed $3 of
our money a wéek to buyr cigarettes, candy, milk and writing paper from the com-
missary truck that came thru the hallway twice a week, I bought some Bugler
tobacco for some of the men who didn't have any money., There were four bunks in
each cell with one piecé toilet and lavatory, controlled by push buttons, a
screened protected light was in the rear of the cell, Bunks were welded to a
metal partition, When one moved on the bunk the man on the other side of the
partition was disturbed, the man on the other side of my partition did push uns
every afternoon about% at one time, he disturbed me when he moved on the bunk.,
One fellow must have had a pull because he could have suitcases and clothing in
his cell, Our clothing meaning coats were hung on barred partitions between
cells and the bullpen, A toilet and sink and shower bath were in the bullpen,
Plenty of soap ﬁowder was provided but clothing such as under-wear had to be
washéd in mpp pails used for cleaning the floor of the cells and bulloen., Towels
were torn up to make clothes lines. Hot shower baths were taken twice a week.

we had é child molester, a retired armmy major, rapist, murders, bank thieves,
narcotic addicts and pushers; car thieves bank robhers and one fellow who stoleg
a rental car and for five months traveled the West and South with his wife and

two children, getting help from Catholic priests., He went to one priest a second
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time, so he was jailed,

I played poker and lost only #3. The jailer wouldn't let me call my law-
yer altho I had money to pay for the call. Ope man tried to commit suicide in
another set of cells but was found in time. There was one Deputy Sheriff from
Wo Va, who treated everyone like human beings it was he who made the clerk in
the Sheriff's ofiice get one of my $50 bills changed so I had money to spend,
When a new Sheriff took over he was discharged, The nurse was a wise guy, she

knew everything before you spoke to her, yet she wasn't smart enough to pre-
vent the stealing of some drugs from her office, The colored men were kept in
another section of the jail on the same floor. Food was pushed under the bull-
nen partition. Large glassed in rooms was provided for lawyers consultations
but visitors were limited to four by fomr inch heavily screened holes thru which
one couldn't see their visitor. My fingerprints and oictures were taken here.

I didn't see any cockroaches at this jail,

On Feb. 9th, we left for Soringfield, Mo, in a cadillac with two U, S.
Marshalls stopping along the road for snack and some nights for chicken dinners,
when we couldn't get to jail for suppewn. We usually ate breakfast at jails, and
lunch along the road, All U, S, Marshalls drove about lto to 200 miles before

stopping except for gasoline, Some drivers obeyed the traffic speed, a few reck-
less drivers put one hand at the top of the steering wheel, very dangerous driv-
ing at 70 mph. In Memphis my cell was very close so I took off all my clothing
still I sweated, it was what is called solitary confinement. I had the jailer
call the Marshalls so they turned the air on, this jailer was a tough, ignorant
nerson,

The night before Mardi Gras we arrived in New Orleans at 4:00 PM, but while
we didn't see the real show we did see one small parade, at the jail, The jail

was one of the worst that I had been in, it was like gbing into a dungeon, the



cells had four wooden bunks in pairs, open on one end and small windows in the
rear, the lavatory was above a stinking dirty toilet. We changed into coveralls,
this was the only place that I didn't wear my own clothing, the cells were over-
crowded. In my cell were two young Chinese, one had a wife and three kids in
China, there eight men who had brought 4O packs of Opium and 25,800 dollars, into
the U, S, The Chinese gave me and the other old man the lower bunks so I gave
them my money, We had raisin pudding and coffee for supper in an aluminum dish
or pan hxlix1? inches. To get a towel or cup for coffee would cost $1.00,

About 7:30 AM we were on our way to Missouri, stooping everynight at some
Jail., We had chicken one noontime, my picture was taken on a moving oicture
camera, the Marshall had, but I needed a shave, On Feb, lhth, 1961 we arrived
at Springfield, the car stopped at the tower and the Marshalls surrendered their
guns, then I was taken to the entrance room, and given a receipt for personal
oroperty, my clothing were sent away as I would be supplied with three changes
of clothing. The psychiatrist examined my lungs but not my prostate gland.

After a shower bath a white suit of coveralls was given me to wear. I was then
sent to ward 10 for gquarantine, until a ward bed was available,

All cells are locked, One pane of glass is removable to get air in each cell.
There is a loud speaker that can be turned off or on but the programs can be heard
when the speaker is turned off., Men go to the mess hall three times a day and
can buy at the commissary., Toothbrushes, combs and powder are provided free, After
a few days they sent me to 3-2 W and I slept in a dormitory, where the mattresses
are about 1 foot too short, many need to be replaced, There is a window behind
each bed. The room is swept and washed or moped each day. It takes all day long
to dry out the floor., From 9:00 AM to 2:30 P¥ the dormitory is closed but the men
sleep on the floor or on benches in the day room., Most of the talk is about sex.

The window sereems are six inches too short and wasps make nests between the
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- screens and windows. I killed sixteen in one afternoon in two windows. Heat is

provided but some radiators are noisy. Windows are kept opened, some men sleep
in all their clothing even shoes. One man'é feet stunk from atheletic feet and
the day room stunk when he was there. One megro masturbated any place, he was

a rapist, about 4O yrs., old., The laundry was changed once a week. The TV oper-
ated from 11:AM to 10:00 PM. One man used to drink from waste cans in the day
room. Men were usually quiet. Ope man tried tost my bed afire because I wouldn't
give him a banana,,another didn't want his brass polished, There were foru homo-
Bexuals on the ward, one was a professor at some college in Florida., One day

over three lockers were broken into and all commissary stolen, mostly cigarettes,

| |refused me a room but a lieutenant finally gave me one.

| |is unfit to be a doctor altho he is officer of the day, it took over

two hours to get him to attend an emergency, He and I quarreled but he never

sent me to the hole, Some were sent for electric shocks when he couldn't han-

dle them. Mexican wetbacks were treated but neither they orf hnder-

stood each others [ Jgave me potassium iodide for laryngitis, it caused se-

vere asthmatic coughing. Before he even talked to me he called me insane, [:::]

[ |never talked to me in three months yet his decision was that He

went along with the Staff. All the dortors were Interns, only[::::::::::]thought

that I was competent,

New linoleum was laid in the forty foot hallway to replace battleship linol-
eum; beneath the new linoleum were many airpockets. The office tile linoleum was
perfect but it was torn up. Forty eight window panes of glass were broken out
in partitioned hallway doors making a very cold drafty hallway,

An ex-prizefighter beat a patient who was held down by other guards and un-
able to defend himself. Some men sat around watching TV with no shirts on in 30

degrees weather, wind blowing from south to north. An Avache Indian kicked me

b6
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on my left leg as I passed him because I was going to ask the guard to close a
window, the heat was off and snow was coming into the day room thru poorly fit-
ted metal windows. Oply dormitbry door are kept locked, some rooms are locked
when men are at work. Two wetbacks (crossing Rio Grande River to U, S. A.), a
murderer-U, S. Army, and two income tax evaders were amongst the inmates. Guards
gave medicine, locked ragors and watched out for trouble, Sjckcall once a week,
One night I felled to the floor as I tried to close the window against the rain,
In the nine bed dorm, some of the men would keep windows open in freezing weather,
they turned heat off., One man had stolen suitcases and bags from the RR station
where he was in charge, they discharged him for care outside by psychiatists. He
had a $35,00 home, and he was insane} There seldom was any trouble in 3,249,
Most of the men were young.

It took me over ten months to gt an xray on my left shoulder although I ap-

pealed to Warden Spttles over ten times, When I asked [to send me to

have my arches corrected, he would say "how do you know that they hurt", if you b6
b7C

wanted aii for body troubles he would say "keep in touch with me," There was

only two cases of cruelty, one was in the "hole" In my opinion the Internes were

inefficient and only draft dodgers, Warden Settles saw me only once for about

a minute and referred me tol | For one week the Nr. had me on Cardia<

examination, issued no medicine excent for sleep once in a while, Yearly chest
examinations were given. The prison had to provide me with a coat, pants and
shirt whenever I left the prison. There wasn't any place other than the general
visiting room where one could talk with one's lawyer, no notes (nothing) were

permitted when visiting the lawyer.

b6

I changed to white clothing when I visited with my lawyer., Letters to law- b7C

yers were not permitted to be sealed, Some letters received were never deliver-
ot @l & &
ed to me, some were held for days before mailing. Fefused to let me




hire a second lawyer. One couldn't get any letter unless the sender was on the
list of permitted senders., Food at the Medical Center was better than many get
outside. We had toast, fried or boiled eggs, wet and 4ry czreal, french toast,
coffee and milk for breakfast, For dinner and supper w> soietimes had T bone
steak, hamburger, soups, lima and navy beans, spareribs, meat loaf, ham, cabbage,
string and yellow beans, boiled and mashed potatoes, puxadings of all kinds, salads,
fruit juices, fruit oies, sakes and tea., While we had knives and forks along with
spoons there never was any trouble in over thirty months th-t I was there, There
were only three guards whom I could and would call basiards. [:::::::::Pas very
strict, he made one eal what they took at counters, You could get all you want-
ed but must eat it. There were no seconds. Bread anc cutter were also there
without 1limit, also sugar.

Twice judge Wm. H. Becker declared me competent ail was angry because
Judge Choate wouldn't give me a trial. In all my trips to and from Miami, to the
Medical Center I had to sleep injails over night, some trips took four days, and
some took five days. To have a lawyer call at the Medical Center, one has to pay
$50 for an interview only. The government should provide a permanent lawyer at
the Medical Center to interview prisoners when asked, without money to hire a
lawyer. One can get a life sentence because the Staff won't send him to court,

Why were new Hosoital:beds put in wards and no mattresses, the present mat-
tresses being at least a foot short, The beds are alsoc too high, because of the
wheels. Uhy were sixteen aluminum loudspeakers put in the 250 chair dining room,
Jjust before warden Setiles was transferred to K. C.? There is laxity in the hos-
pital wards, instruments,ani drugs are where sick workers csn steal them., Some
orderlies would not empty a bed pan unless they got a pack of cigarettes, Good

clothing in the laundry was stolen and given away for cigarettes, this condition

perhaps can never be changed, | |tried to get me to work in the brush
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shop although because of esophagus trouble I cannot walk far and cannot do manual
work, At least Warden Steeles realized that and never assigned me to any work.
In the Craft shop I made 200 wallets, two bags and 35 eye glass cases.

The driving speed limit were ignored by the U, S, Marshalls (one from Min-
neapolis, sometimes drove 90 mph in a 50 or 60 mph zone), most of them drove above
the posted speed limits, iﬁv’”‘

When Sheriff Kelly/was in power he had cruel deputies under him, none of the

A
cruel monsters, called deputies of police,would dare do the same thing outside the
jail that they did insids, they would be beaten up, only ignorant people woulda
act as they did., This Mjami jail, altho new, was the worst of all the jails I'd
been to., On my first of four trips to Miami Jail, th;%booked me then used a metal
detector all over the body for hidden metal, then they fingerprinted me and took
front and side view pictures, I was then placed into a "detentioned" aid condition-
ed room with combination toilet and lavatory and drinking fountain, It was large
enough for twenty people but had only one barred door, about 36" x 7', it was very
close, The wooden seat was about 10" wide, very uncomfortable and the men crowded
to the door. Later we undressed and used the shower bath booth, our clothing was
searched, our bodies mouth and buttocks examined, then one thin towel and blanket
was given each man, there was no physical examination given., FEach man was assign-
ed to a cell block to which we later were taken., Negroes were kept separate from
whites, I was litky to get a lower bunk in my first open cell block, I think there
were twelve men there, there were young bastards, car thieves, narcotic peddlars,
rapists and two homosexuals., Between the cells and the outside was a four fost
corridor used by the guards to check a® the inmates., The windows were always open
Auring rain, sunshine, wind, hot or cold, they were louvre style,

The building is supposed to be air conditionedbut it is useless with openwin-

dows., Except after 10:00 PM it was comfortable, then a blower was turned on and




and the temperature was lowered, I sleph on a mattres (dirty) on the floor with

a blanket on top of me and a mattress above that, besides sleeping with all my
clothes on. The wind blew hard and the blankets were thin and shoddy., For awhile
laundry was done by the jail and returned within two hours, sometimes we got a
khaki sheet and towel each week. Orders were taken two times é week for commissary
letters were written in pencil on light glossy block paper, no ball pens wer per-
mitted. Mail was delivered at 12 noon., There were no magazines only an occasion-
al daily paper bought by me, The men rolled their own cigarettes, For breakfast
there was cereal, toast or bread and coffee, Dinner consist of bowls of soup, cof-
fee, bread perhaps bologna. Suoper very similar to didder, The radio came on early
about 5:30 AM and it was terrible to have to listen to the "jungle" music, it con-
tinued until 1:00 AM sometimes. The noise from opening'tbe metal doors was con-
stant all day long and.sometimes late at night. Most men sleot during the day-
time and after 10:00 PM they started talking, until late, préventing others from
sleeping, that was true of the young auto thieves. There wasntt any trouble in
this cell or ward,

In another ward (cell of 8) there was a fellow who took his girl across the
State line, he wanted to marry her but her parents would let him so he was jailed,
None of the others had serious crimes. There were many good books but guards had
taken the hard board covers off,

Most of the men were under fifty. In two of the cell wards three young punks
were going to beat me up, altho I yelled for help no help csmz and they didn't hit
me apparently because I was an old man, I never had anythire to do with them,
Much of the scup giver us was thrown down the toilet, ihe scup was composed of z11
leftovers in the kitchen and had everything in it but meat. We had coffee with
each meal as well as bread, We ate at large tables in the btullpen, we read, wrote

letters>played cards and rolled cigaretes on the tables, Jashing was done in the



cause I had $53 stolen at Palm Beach, sametime in March, I was sent north to
Washington, D, C. in one jail along the way the bunk assigned to me had a da-
maged foam rubber mattress and beneath the foam mattress on the top bunk was much
water which came from paneless windows during rains, At Brunswick, Ba, the Jail
was filthy, the plumbing in need of fepair, all the pipes shook veryloudly when
water control buttons was pushed., In all of the jails one had to sleep in all

of his clothing. In one jail at Wilson, S, C., the Sheriff or jailor was an
understanding and humane person,

In Jacksonville they had a fine doctor and a wonderful understanding nurse,
¥rom Jacksonville tkeé Marshalls should have gone on north on Saturday but they
out it off until Fonday. In my cell were~é%% juveniles, one had a radio and
seemed ok but the dther was crazy, he didn't like givine up the lower bunk to
mey, the other kid had a TV, which he kept geing houss after 10:00 M, Ho wouldn't
turn it down low., 3omeone in my cell filled my shoes with water but the water
leaked out, This is one time that I had a deep sleen for about four hours. In
the bullven there was nlenty of light and books tc read, The guard didn't check
up for hours, the older men were sympathetic, one was a murder.

We stooped at New Castle, Del., where the jailer got me a razor, soap and
brush so I could shave after a hot shower bath, You could easily tell trat he
was a good man, the actions and the behavior of the men told you that, this place
was a house of corrections, I stayed here overnight, We arrived at W, Chester,
N. Y,, where my fingerprints were taken but no shower bath was allowed, this was
the classiest jail of all, The cell had three sided open bars, and a good bed but
very drafty as the windows were only five feet away in the outside wall, Food was
pushed under the cell door., Before we arrived in N, Y., one of the Marshalls
left because his mother had died so I was left with the other marshall, We drove

way downtown in N, Y, City to the U, S, Jail where dinner was served. Eventually



we arrived in Concord, N, H, and because there still were charges against me, the
N, H, Hospital wouldn't take me, so they put me into the Hillsboro County, jail
in Manchester, a very old building with broken windows and bad plumbing, that
needed repairs. The water control push buttons didn't work, drinking water was
served in rusty gallcn buckets, the westside toilets needed cleaning and repairs,
windows were controlled from one source on each side of the cells in the center,
at the end were shower baths, guards, could not check on cells unless they came
intc the cell lines, The guards were good men,

One 18 year old youth, yelled to the guard, saying "you told me that I could
screw the first old man that came in" the jailor quieted him but shou®d have put
him in solitary confinement. The dining hall was in the basement, each man helo-
ed himself to the meager meals. Because one had to walk down about 15 steps there
was always danger that someone could push those ahead of one., Five fingerprihts
of mine were taken here. The next day the U, S, Marshalls took me to Danbury,
Conn,, whereupon entering one took a shower bath and should have received a re-
ceipt for versonal property, the kid who booked me stole my newspaper and a clip-
ping from the Laconia paper and opened a refused letter which I was keeping for
evidence against my first lawyer. I changed my clottes and then was put into a
single cell withk bed but no water or toilet, only a hole in the corner for Body
waste, this was flushed periodically by a valve outdoors; There were good men

here also, they let me wash up in the washroom md to walk about for a half hour,
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[::::::::] seemed to be a nice fellow, he said that I did not beleng there,

They also let me have books to read.

he gave me for a week some kind of drug, a week later hair appeared on my arm where
none had ever grown, and it has continued to grow, verhaps it came from the drug,
nerhaps not, nevertheless it is there. After two weeks the Doctor transferred

me to Leavenworth, Xansas but first I went to Lewisburg, Pa, where I remained over




night in a narrow cell, a window tall and narrow opened to daylight, hot water
was orovided in the lavatory. Mess~hall resembled a cathedral because of its
ornate seiling, it was about 50 feet from the floor, it was dark and gloomy.
Coveralls were substituted for your clothing along with shoes, no baths, At Dan-
bury Conn., the only open window was about a foot squared, hinged at the bottom
and could be opened only six inches, heavy screening outside, The Flectic dopor
cpener down statrs was very noisy.

After two weeks in Danbury, I was sent to some nearby town that had an air-
field and a little league ball park, from here a chartered nlane took us to an~
cther orison where some of the men were left., Being a poor rider I was very
sick, At K., C, Mo,, thke bus from lesvenworth was waiting. Upon arriving at the
jail the guards took everyting away except glasses, even combs., One Bastard
took my comb and threw it away. We next took off our clcthes, had a shower bath,
received coveralls and shoes then had the first prostate gland examination, thken
we were passed into the jail, I was put into solitary confinement without a lava-
tory or toilet for one night, the MD, gave me some king of drug for the three
weeks that I was there, my behavior, thinking and actions were normal and not un-
usual., Once a day we were allowed in the dayvroom where the radio and books were.
We had tub baths. Food was pushed under the cell door, close to the hole in the
corner, but I was put into another cell where there was a small locker, toilet and
a lavatery. Sometimes I had a fork, spoon and knife, it all demended upon the guard,
The meat served was almost always burned, the butter was rancid and everything came
in the same bowl, and the cell doors were always locked solid,

After a few days in « dormitory the jail nsychiatirist saw me and ordered me
back to the Medical center in Springfield, Mo. Upon arrival the usual processing
took place - bath, chest examination, clothing change and isolation for a few days,

then back to a ward again, After another year and again being declared competent



by judge Becker, I was sent back to Miami. So far it had cost me $525, $750 and

$1500, Again Judge Choate wouldn't give me a trial but sent me to St. Elizabeths
Bospital, in Washington, D. C. this time for sixty days but after three months I

hired a lawyer and was again declared competent, This time I paid for a psychia-
trist ($100) and for his appea rance another %100,

At St. Elizabeths Hospital I tried many times to get a receipt for my per-
sonal things but never got one, Some articles disappeared. If any clothing went
to the laundry it wasn't marked so one never again received it again, Clothing
was furnished by the hospital. Patients deliberately tore uo good shirts, under-
clothing and trousers. Only in one Ward (#10) was there any supervision, there
was a time limit and a certain day for laundry. All of us washed our shirts and
ironed them without starch. In all the dormitories most of the windows were kept
open regarcdless of the temperature or from what direction the wind was blowing.
Heat didn't come from radiators it came down from an electrical heating unit in
the ceiling, heat distributors were taken out so most of the heat fell directly
below. A crank opened the louvre windows but the air blew in thru the hole where
the cranks were inserted, it was like piping cold air intc the dayroom. As in
every hospital we had TV, but there always was trouble about the programs, to be
turned on., It was extremely difficult for me to sleep in the dormitory so Woodrow
Williams, an attendant, put my bed in a room with storage cabinets so that I had
a more comfortable environment, and could open or close the windows, I used tane
to cover the crank holes.

Some of the long time patients had their tall lockers crowded with shirts
and underwear and shoes., Private rooms was always available for lawyers, Some
of the men used the room for musical practice or painting pictures, Movies were
provided once a week, The kitchen was located between two dining rooms. Food

there was good but much was wasted because it was taken but never used., Four men
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sat at each table, about 100 on each side., 75% of the men were colored and most
of the attendants of Nurse Assistants were also, there were no unusual behavior
there. The Chaplains came thru many times a week and every religion had Church
call. After tests for heart trouble and diabetes I got some blue tablets for

my heart, the trouble however is in the esophagus. One nurse at M & S (the Medi-
cal Hospital) gave me four tablets at one time when they should have been given
once after each meal and at 8:00 PM, it caused a painful abdominal upset but no
doctor came when the nurse called for one so I had tc suffer that until the next
day. I never knew what I had there until I left the hospital Babout June 19, 196k,
We had sheets-blankets and pillows but no bedspreads or pajamas,

After my appearance in Court the Judge sent me back to Miami where they put
me in a large open cell with an insane man but fortunately I got back to a single
cell, I did not appear in court but was sent on mv way to Concord, N, H., and
locked up about a week before being taken to the U, S, Dist. court where all the
charges against me were dismissed on Aug. L, 1964,
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New Hamspliire dospital in Cdéégrd, N, HJ On Aug. L, 1964 I was placed in the hos-
pital in ward P-1-A, there I had to take off all my clothes and was locked up.
There was no water there and there was a pail for body waste which one emptied in
the morning before breakfast, I slept or tried to sleep under a heavy blanket.

The next day my clothing was given back to me and they put me in another cell with
a bed and a sanitary pail, the psil was removeble only from the outside. The
attendants removed the bedding and laid it at the foot of the bed. The windows
were locked by a very heavy stainless steel screen imoossible to break The doors
were about 2% inches thick, and solid with a 3 inch diameter glass about 6 feet
from the floor thru which the attendants were suvposed to flash their lights to

observe the man there,
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Before I finally arrived in the hospital in Concord, N, Ho’ I had been in
about 23 jails overnight, over 30 months in the Medical Center, in Springfield,
Mo., and received no medicine except an occasional sedative to help me sleep, over
6 months in Dade Co., jail in Miami Fla., 2 weeks in Danbury Conn., three weeks
in Leavenworth, Kansas, 2 months in Broward, County jail, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.,

3 months in St. #lizabeths Hospital, Washington, D. C,, and 1 week in the Hills-

boro County jail, in Manchester N, H.

On August SthJ | the visiting psychiatrist called and asked me

be
who my guardian was but he never waited for a reply. Until Sept. 12, 196); when B7C

the osychiatrist returned from a vacation I read books and magazines; read and

wrote letters as I normally had always done. I had no difficulty reading or writing.
On Seot. 12,[___ |called me into his office, then I told him that a

lawyer had told me not to anSwer any of his questions, he then told me that he

would call me insane if I didn't, sc I answered the only question that he asked.

He also gave me a number, I think trat it was 719 but am not sure, every time in

court I remembered it., He prescribed thorigine in liquid form, after a few days

my whole being changed, I couldn't read, thinking was difficult sc was my speech,

writing became impossible where before I could write easily. One afternoon as I

sat at a table I fell asleep and had hallucinations, I saw white mice in a trap

beneath a radiator, I tried to stamp on them but the mice kent coming on, then

some white mick started to climb up the radiator, After that I thought that I

was either pulling the table towards me or pushing it from me, but itwas the at-

tendant and a nurse trying togt me awake, after one half hour they got me awoke

and in bed. The doctor cut the drugs down and there were no more hallucinations.
Our rooms were locked until after dinner, then we were locked up for one hour's

rest, then again ater supver for another hours rest. The room was locked &t night

when we slept, After supper we made up our own beds, but not before then., We

,"‘“\,
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had oatmeal, toast, butter, milk, coffee, sugar, jam, peanut butter besides re-
gular food. We had only one Negro who had killed a fellow who had threatened
him in Keene, N, H., he was a likeable chap, he was discharged by the court as
not guilty. This ward, it is my impression, waé for observation cases. On Dec.
1L, 196l I was transferred to Ward P=2, Once I asked[:::::::::]for a sedative

but he wouldn't give me any, he said that he had seen me asleep, I told him that

_ he was mistaken because I have never heen dle to deep in the day time except when

I was working from 5:00 PM to about 6 or 7:00 AM, then after breakfast sleeping
until Bbout 12 noon, then no more sleep until the next moring. Once I had a m
nembutol capsul, it gave he hours of sleep and when I awoke it was a whole new
beautiful world. My usual sleep is to about 3:00 AM then wide awake & full of
pep until about 9:30 PM |

I made a sleep checker of an electric clock and‘switbh plugged into an out-
let at home the switch (iﬁ my hand) would close,oniy when I was relamed and sleep-

ing.

In a two weeks test I took 2 seconal tablets each night and got only L hours

sleep to 7:00 AM, I have tried seconol, phenebarbitol, aluminol, chloral-hydrate,

amytol,sleepease, sominez, natol etc,, but they never gave me much sleep, some

took hours to put me to sleep. I have asked| [for a sédative, once

he gave it to me but always told me to see| |won't give

me any so I don't try to see hiﬁ.

[ ]did prescribe Artine, an antispasmodic, Stelezine, a tranquilizer,
Nadil - an antidepressant. As I am not depressed and haven't been and also am not
disturhed or upset why were they prescribed for me, after asking one question in
a five minute interview. Does the doctor go by some other evaluation besides his
owne

In 1918, at Ciréggester, England the doctor sent me to Winchester to the hos-

bo
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npital not because of any mental trouble but because of an injury to the Spine,
the 5th vertebrae was injured, I didn't know that until 19hh when Xray was taken.
My duty was to get the tail of the égggglane on my shoulder and help oush it into
the hangar, it was too wheavy for my weak back, dlso because then like now I could
get only a little sleep. The doctor didn't examine me, he ordered me placed on
observation and continued to play ooker. At no time did any doctor or orderly
visit my tent; located quite a distance from camp, only ayoung nurse(from Iowa)
in love with my tent partner called, he was a diptheria carrier but nothing hap-
pened to me., As the other man had money he wore my clothes to the English cantecn
and vought food, Absolutely notiing was done for me so I was sent back to Witney,
England., The orderly who took me back to my squadron wanted to go to london but
I passed un the chance to see London, When I got back to camp they put me in the
orderly room but pever assigned any work for me to do. I had hopned to spend a
seven day furlough in Zngland and Ireland but our squadron was sent back to the
States on the second boat from “urope, On Nec, 21, 19183, I was discharged at
Camp Mills, N, Y, I don't know what diagnosis was made about my trouble but it
wasn't mental, it was physical.

In my trios from one jail to another handcuffs were used,,because of my eso-
phagus and heart trouble I could not travel on foot 100 yds, zrain, I wanted a trial
which judge Choate wouldn't give me altho he declared me comnetent,

One is much safer here in the hospital than outside, there isn't any worry
about where one will sleen, eat or have their laundry done or get clean clothes.
Only in Veteran facilities does one pget real doctoring because the Vet, Organi-
zations investigate any complaints made by the veterans. At the YV, t, facility
one can get released but the N, H, Hospital tries to keep one there., Some go home
over the week end and for Christmas, New Years etc. One man goes home for three

weeks to one month then comes back for a few days and then off again for another

(7



U.5.,A, v8 R, P, PAVLICK

On December 3, 1960 I left Belmont, N. H., for Mexico. On Route 106
I owned a house lot from which most of the maple trees had been cut off, It
was my original intention to keep the lot, level it off after the tree stumps
had been removed, and whenever I returned to New Hampshire, use it for camp=-
ing as there was a well there. I bought ten sticks of dynamite and some de=
tonators and was going to hire someone who had used explosives, but I changed

my mind and gave the land to the Spaulding Youth Center in Tilton, N, H, bé
b7C

I had tried to sell my house and land but as I couldn't get my price,

| |to give tham a chance to owm

their own hame., They gave a mortgage to the Spaulding Youth Center for $2500,
payable at $25 a month. They failed to pay any monthly installments, so the

Center took it back and sold it for 1B00,00. I did not receive any down payment.

Sometime in November 1960 I dscided to get rid of everything I owned and
go to Mexico where it was hoped to write thes story of my life from the age of
twoe As I was afraid someone would get hurt by the dynamite I pgt it inmy
car a%ter first packing it so it couldn't move around in the trunk; the deton~
ators were put in a safety box behind the front seat, After that, no thought

s

was given to it, altho it was to be thrown away in some place, it was std&3}l in

the car when arrested in Palm Beach, Florida, on December 1llj, 1960 at 10:30 AM,

A Vo, dilomalon, ot oA 2R posf .

Ignorance of the law is no excuse, 1 was ignorant of the fact that withe
out a license one could not take explosives across State lines., Had it been
known that there would be a violation of the law I would have thrown the stuff
into the river in New Hampshire., However, it was still in my car when falsely

arrested in Palm Beach on December 1hL, 1960,
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Before leaving Belmont I left my change of address as General Delivery,
Washington, D, Co Then I drove to Ashland, Mass,, for a visit with[:::::]
[:::::::::]a friend, It was unkmown to me that Thomas Murphy, the Postmaster,
appointed on October 1, 1960, had made a charge that he had intercepted a let-
ter from me to sameone in Belmont and had threatened the life of John F, Kennedy.
Kennedy was not a President-elect because the citizens do not elect a President.
The electors whom the people elect who are pledged to some Presidential Candi=
date,elect the President on the 2nd day in January after Congress meets and the
President of the Senate counts the votes and declares to both Houses of Congress

who has the most votes and then declares him elected,

The Postmaster said I was following Kennedy around in Massachusetts, yet
I was never out of N, H. from June 13 to November 26, 1960, and never left New b6 )
Hampshire until December 3, 1960, Everyday from about 8:00 A. M, I called at bic
the Postoffice for my mail in Box L28 and sometimes the sub=clerk would give me

my mail, then byuy my Boston Herald daily at Prescott's Drug Store. [ |

} here that letter came from

and to whom it was addressed is unimown to me, I didn't send it, but the sender
knew the party to whom it was sent and the addressee knew the sender, It should

have been easy to locate the sender,

I arrived in Ashland, Mass,, late on Saturday, December 3, 1960, On Sun- b6
day I asked[___ |if he would ride with me to Hyanisport, Mass., as I wanted to pIe
see the changes on Cape Cod since 1910 when I advertised Fels-Naptha Soap: be-
cause the distance was too far from Hyanis and Barnstable I never saw Hyanisvort,

Before the automobile changed all life, it was said that the natives would ine

clude more land in their deeds in a transfer to save taxes, Now they measure it

by the inch,




It was my intention to see where the Kennedys lived so I included their
home to be seen, Upon arrival at Hyanisport alcne, I parked at the airport,
had lunch at the snack bar, talked with an N,B.C. Reporter, then drove across
town towards the ocean and the Kennedy home, however, two cars came around the
drive at the ocean so the Policemen ordered all cars to the side of the road.
vhen Kennedy had passed, he was within ten feet of my car and dynamite and de-
tonators were in the car., After the cars passed I turned the car around and
drove back to the airfield where Kennedy had gone tc his plane, Had theee been

any intention offi my part tc kill them as he passed ﬁé;ﬁbuld have been the place,
T was not prepared to explode dynamite nor any intention to use it, To have
exploded the dynamite would mean my destruction, but T have never wanted to come

mit suicide or murder,

While standing at the fence Kennedy walked along and shook hands with every-

cne., He would have shaken hands with me if he had come 25 feet nearer, After

 Kennedy went back to his plane I left for Ashland, Fortunately no police werc

looking for my car, so I arrived safe at Ashland. After visiting for three
davs I left for Washington, D, C. where I exvected te visit my cousin John
Kowalker at the soldiers home, Two hours later my trip was continued, At no
tire was the car on any but the main highways, the turnpike in Massachusetts,
New York, New Jersey, and Maryland, I don't know where I stoppred overnight be-
fore arriving in Washington. About 2:30 P.M, perhans, I drove past the Penta-
gon Building towards Atlanta, Georgia., Forrester VWashington, the only colcrcd
man in my class at the South Roston High School...he had been class Secretary,
was supposed to be teaching in Atlanta, Ga., but I couldn't find him so I con-
tinued on to Miami, Florida., On the way I picked up a man about 30 years old

w ho was going hunting; he put his gun, boots, ete,, in the car, He had been



I am sure that if anyone stopoed across from the gate the officer would have
investigated and asked questions., The County road in front of the Xennedy
house is about L0 ft, wide. The main gate to the esiate should have been
closed, if good protection is to be had.

On Monday, Dec. 12, 1960 I drove to the Palm Beach post office for mail
at General Delivery, however there wasn't any. I then drove north past the
Kennedy home, continuing on to the 3rd curve where I turned left and drove
down to W. Palm Beach and then to Coral Gables, then on to Miami Beach along
the beach road as I rode I passad the large parking lot to Miami, I only stop-
ed long enough to find out that the Teamsters were not going to have a meeting
on Dec. 15th as I had thought that they would have,

I had traveled too fast as it was Dec, 10th instead of the 15th, that I
had arrived in Palm RBeach., In 1931 I stopoed at W, Palm Beach and azain I visit-
ed my Soldier-cousin there in 1942, In 1950 I spent threse months in St, Peters-
burg, founded in 1887, One of the largest drugstores is located here, they sell
everything and hire old people as their salesmen and clerks,

In Wn, most mornings until after nine, the benches are wet,
these beriches are at right angle to the street and the back of the seat is ahout
? to 3 inches lower than the front, the benches face each other. Any women sit-
ing there displays her undergarments, unconsciously, being unaware that she is
doing so, All the streets have parking meters, In the cafeterias colored men
stand around to carry any trays to the tables. Most of the »neople (tourist) for
the winter are elderly, There were not many Jews in business there, Auto traf-
fic was very heavy, At the foot of the main street, Central St,, is a road
leading to a large building at the end, here dances, card games, the purchasing

of souvenirs and meetings take place, Large sea-going hirds rest here and are



peLet’

fed fishes, I believe they are w. At the beginning of the mile road are

places where card‘games and bouliné are enjoyed. There are many other places

where other games are enjoyed. The professional ballteams have spring training

grounds, but the old men also have two baseball fields, one for those under £6

and the other for those men over 50 years old, Nearby is the fountain of Youth,

it is sulphur water, and stinksjyet many haul gallons of the water away. There

is a very large Banyan tree nearby. The city is beagutiful with beautiful flow-

ering plants, Across the bay is Tampa, ‘
I stopped to do some shopping, it may have been Coral Ggbles., When I exa=-

mined my tool box I found an electric ddtonator there so I drove 12 miles west

to & Perini development and discharged it by dig-ing a 2 feet hole with a piece

of pipe that I had in the car, I faced away from the hole and set it off, a peb=

ble hit me when it exploded, I then returned to Riviera and to my motel to plan

on leaving for Mexico on Thursday, fl
I wrote two letters addressed to me:rin care of Chet Boyer of Delphos, Kansas,

because I was mad at John F. Kennedy because his money had bought him the Presi-

dency of the USA, Usually as it had been my habit I would have read them the

b6
next dsy and then destroy them, instead,when packing,}he letters were put into b7C

a bag which later on the Secret Service Agent,| | took illegally, withe

out a search warrant and made public to the world, even today I don't know what
had been written and never destroyed. On Tuesday, an other trip was made to the
post office and on Wednesday was to have been the last day to get mail. I was
going to mail some tools and other things not needed, from W. Palm Beach but I
decided to wait until I came back to my new motel, to where I had just moved, in
W. Palm Beach, I had a hunch not to go there but the trip towards the post of-
fice was made.

Unbeknown to me the police of Palm Beach had a traffic trap set for me. After



passing from W, Palm Beach, there is a single lane on the right side with double
lines in the center, it is the only place on that road to the P.0O, I pulied into
the single land and waited behind a sedan (which was an unmarked police car) and
waited, Ahead of the sedan was a 2 ton box truck but no driver could be seen,
All cars coming from W, Palm Beach went by us, then I signalled that my car was
going to cross the double lin(‘because the other csrs were not moving, The sedan,
without a signal'pulled out speedily and stopned at the head of the truck, then
a colored man came out and talked to the driver of the sedan, then the sedan
speeded towards the post office, Because there was a car coming from behinglI
had to wait,after the truck driver gave me the signal to come on, that it was
all right, I passed over the double line and grove by the truck, this was a long
while after the police-sedan had pulled ouﬁj%g; double line and passed the truck,
I was traveling at about 25-30 mph, towards the nost office, looking for a place
to park., All the parking spaces were taken so I continued on to the post office,
Bt the county rdad south, near the post office, there was a volice road block,
with the sedan across the road., shen I stopoed I asked the cop what the trouble
was, he said "why did you cross the double line? I am arresting you for vassing
over the double line and vagrancy.

He pulled me out of the car although I offered no objections to the arrest.
I was ordered to nlace my hands on top of the car, then ne frisked me but found
nothing, There was no dynamite wrapned around my waist as charged in the "Show
Cause" of Nov., 2, 1961, by U, S, Nistrict Attorney of Kansas “ity. The officer
then took me to the volice station in his own car, no hand cuffs were used, The
desk sergeant took my name and former address but not the number of my license
which he didn't ask to see nor my car ownership certificate, I was not given a

trafiric violation ticket, The police took two ball point vens, two note books,



watch keys, indentification wallet, $53,00 in cash, wallet and small pocket
knife, I never saw the money again, I was then put into a detention cell for
a long time, Later I was told that the Secret Service tried to get a search
warrant but the Judge refused them. Whatever I said was recorded but I was
not told that anything said by me would be used against me,

I don't know what I said, Hours after my arrest I told the police about
the dynamite in the car, the detonator was in my motel room, ‘ithout a warrant
the Secret Service officers se?,ed my car and searched it for the dynamite which
I had told them that I had in the trunk of the car. They gave me the keys and
I put them in the lock but did not open the lock. I made a quick dash to the
gJ‘se compartment where I had $3,50 in change and $320 under a cardboard in the
glove compartment (four §50 bills and $120 in American Express travelers chec-
ques), I got the $320,00 but not the $3,50. The SSO's then took me to my motel
(after taking my room keys) but didn't take anything away from the room while I
was with them, On my way back in my car the officers took the two letters ad-
dressed to me and opened them and broadcast the contents to the world,

I was then placed in a cell after being in a room where my picture and fimger-
prints were taken., In froﬁﬁgf my cell were many Revorters who were permitted
to remain there, it was like a circus. I was not myself, perhaps I was in a
shock because they never would have gotten any word from fésem me if I was as I
normally have been, Some reporters said that I was over anxious to talk, After
the reporters were sent away I was taken to a cell where there were no lights
and no water, because the spring-tension on the button was so strong it required

two hands, one hand just could not send the water upwards. b6

b7C

Sometime during the afternoon they tock me before U, S, Commissioner, Davis
who asked[::::::::]if I had been arrested in a trap, he said no, I had not been,

The Commissioner then held me under $100,000 bail and an additional $50,000 bail



for carrying dynamite across the State ling. I was then taken back to Palm Beach

and put in a cell, The next morning, before my appearance in Judge Emmet C, Choate's

courtroom, | | and the U, S. District Attorney tock me into a room

b6
where Marshall tried to get me to say that I was gcing to blow up Kennedy at the b7C

Church in Palm Beach. Three times he was told that he cound not put those words
in my mouth, then he told me that I was going to ram into his (Kennedy's) car.

After a while Pent to court, there, Judge Choate gave me an attorney, then sent

me to| |a Psychiatrist. The doctor asked me where I had worked

when I told him that I would have to consult my records he said nevermind., Three
times he was told that I had not said what he was recording., Just as I was leaving
he dictated that I was above the normal person in mentality.

Judge Choate ordered me to the Medical Center, in Sﬁringfield Mo., But didn't
give me anytime limit when I should come back to court. Inasmuch as the judge
had turned his perogatives to the staff in The Medical Center, they could keen me
there until I died, but the lawyer I hired filed a writ of habeas corpus and I ap-
peared before Judge #m, H., Becker, I did not have a psychiatrist, however judge
Recker declared me comnetent in spite of the fact that [ |had said that he

had seen me for two houss (he only saw me % hour) and declared me insane, b6

Later two U, 3, Marshalls took me back to Miami. After months there in a

single cell (by choice)| | and myself, appearing before judge

Choate, had me read the indictment and the judge was told that I understocd it. The
judge was also told that in [::::::]experience he had not met any prisoner who was
so well informed in law. In spite of tris judge Choate, unlike Judge Recker didn't
ask me any questions and he wouldn't give me a trial sc he sent me hack to The Med-
ical Center in Messouri., Judge Beécker was angry, he gaii that I was competent and
nad been a year ago, nhe covlin't understand why Choate didn't give me a trial, So

he sent me back again to miami, that meant sleeping in four more jails overmight,
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| | in Miami pleaded with judge Choate, but he sent me to St.

Eliiabeth Hospital, in Washington, D. C,, for 60 days. After being there three
months I hired another lawyer and a judge declared me competent but wasn't
going to have his decision overruled, so he sent me back to Miami, Fla, Then
judge Choate sent me to Concord, N, Hampshire, on August L, 196L, all of the : .
charges against me were dropped,
Immediately the Sheriff put the handcuffs on me and took me to the New
Hampshire hospital by order of the Attorney General, William Maynard, because

the Selectmen of Belmont, N, H,, had said that I was insane as of Jamuary 1,
1966, I am still there.

A ¢y WK
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MANCHESTER

®There-is nothing so powerful os truth”
= Oaufl WERSTER
01966, by Unlon Leader Corporation

Describes Pavlick as 'Political Prisoner

UNION LEADER

IN 6-YEAR ORDEAL

An innocent citizen’s last appeal and petition for justice thru the Congress of the United States
because the Statutes of limitation bar him from any Court action.

This injustice could be the weak link that destroys the chain.
You must act now before it be too late.

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, MANCHESTER, N. H. was a political prisoner
for 6 years and still would be in prison or institutions if William Loeb of the Manchester Union

Leader had not found out that Pavlick was telling the truth and secured him a hearing at which

Judge Robert Griffith stopped the hearing and released him from the N. H. Hospital, December
13, 1966.

This pamphlet contains the reports made to William Loeb, Pres. amd publisher
of the Union Leader as made by Arthur Eagan, Jr. from November 11 to December 13, 1966.

It is a story of injustice never before done in the U. S. It tells of the illegal
arrest, false charges, detention and seizure of personal property without a search warrant and

false arrest. Property is still retained by Secret Service although all charges have been dismissed
since Aug 4, 1964.

Only WILLIAM LOEB cared that a citizen was denied his Constitutional
rights, to prove his innocence and helped.

The citizens must demand that Pavlick, thru Congress, get an investigation




ot the worst case of injustice perhaps persecution in the history of the U. S." The refusal to permit
counsel at the time of arrest by the Secret Service and the police in Palm Beach, Florida, and the
refusal of Judge Choate of Miami to give Pavlick a trial a{fter being declared competent, 3 times.

This concerns you for it could have been you.

This is not my story, yet to be published, it is written but funds must be
obtained.

America awaken from your apathy, selfishness and disregard for your
fellow man before it be too late.

John B. Dillingham and Virginia also were interested in my case. Miss Virginia
was a young lady from Centerville (now) then only 14 years old, in the Spaulding Youth Center,
Tilton, New Hampshire.

What is your answer, will you demand your Constitutional rights thru
Pavlick?

Pavlick enlisted in 1917 to lay down his life if necessary for his country, now

he demands his Constitutional rights to be tried by a jury of his pears or by Congress. What are you
going to do?

Is Pavlick to be a “Man without a country” because his country refuses to
give him justice and the right to prove his innocence.

3 To Qur Letter-Writers

This newspaper is proud of the fact
that it allots more space to Reader Opin-
fon than any other paper in the country.

To carry on this policy it is necessary
that you cooper<te with us to the follow-
ing extent:

1. Letters shoul@ he legible, written
on one side of the paper, and we reserve
the right to return any letter over 300
words in length. It {s not essential, a)-
though extremely helpful, if your letter ‘s
written on a typewriter.

2. Names and addresses of the letter-
writers must be included with the letter.
Names will be withkeld if requested,
providing the letter does not criticize an-
other person by name.

3. Because of the heavy volume of cor-
respondence we cannot publish a com-
nunication from the same writer more
)fien than once or twice each week.
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Justice for Pavlick

Addressed to Wiliiam Loeh: T wish it were
possible to express my deepfelt thanks to you for
vaur interest in the case of Mr. Pavlick. T never
heard of a more pititul case. and to think, right
here in New Hampshire, it has taken six iong
years to reveal this sad case to the public.

In reading of the case at the time 1 felt sure he
was guilty and deserved to be punished. but after
reading the facts of the case as revealed by Mr.
Arthur C. Egan Jr. I am fully convinced that it is
more of a “political”” case. If his name had been
Hurley, O'Brien or O'Shea, it never would have
happened. And the disgusting part of it is our
officials, from the low to the high, made errors,
but even when they were aware of these mistakes
thev made no effort to correct them.

The victim was a friendless man, a bit
eccentric, and those kind are to be found all
around us. [ feel that we all have our queer
streaks, | know I do.

It is a plain case of “‘railroading” a defenseless
and friendless man to be deprived of his rights,
and you, Mr. Loeb, are tobe commended for your
action on behalf of this old man, and 1 hope the
story as revealed by Mr. Egan will start action
to give this man justice.

1f only Clarence Darrow were alive I am sure
he would see that justice was done. We put up a
“kick.” and justly. about the way the Russians
used our war prisoners, or those that in error get
across the Russian border, but are we not
showing the same resentful feeling in Mr.
Pavlick’s case.

It is a disgrace to our state and to our state

_government. Evervone. rich or poor, regardless of

color or creed. is entitled to justice.
Derry ARTHUR C. BINGHAM
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PAVLICK AWAITS HEARING

Atty. Gen [for wlich he has never beenihearing on his mental com-

Move To Determine
Detention’s Legality
Imtiated by Counsel

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR

The delay gives
George an oopor-|tried, and with respect to
tanity to prepare the state’s|which no charge is pending
case since he will represent thelin any court.”

New Hampshire Hespital st thei The petition aiso asked the
high court bearing. The attorney!court. acting under the orovi-’
general’s office would only givelsion of the statute, ““investigate.
a terse “no comement” pester- by causing the petitioner to be.

‘day when asked their plans oxamined by indecendent psy-jer Belmont

concerning the Paviick hearing chiatrists and by such other

Waters, former irman of means as the court shall deem’
the Public Utilities Commission, -appropriate. whether there 1is
and aiso assistant attorney sufficient cause for the deten-
general from 1956-53 and deputy tion of the petitioner in said
aftorney geners! from 1983 to hogmtal: and if it appears that
1960, said be and his client were jthere be no sufficient cause for

jpetency or on the charges
placed against him by the
Secret Service in December
of 1960.
Aeccused n 1980
On Dec. 14, 1860, the form-
retired postal
worker was taken into cus-
tody in West Palm Beach,
Fla. and charged by the Se-
cret Service with “threaten-
ing the life of the President-
elect John F. Kennedy.”
Since his arrest, Pavlick has
been confined in 19 cdunty

“This is the most wonderful news I've heard in a long, both willing to carry the case [
long. time. At last I am going to be treated like a human be-the State Supreme Court if
Co . . necessary.
ing—I am going to appear in a courtroom, and before o will d { on wt

. Judge—finally I'm getting some of my rights guaranteed y,o0ens gt the hearing and how

under the Constitution.” \ the court decides in this matter.
This was Richard Paul Pav- m&nf"““ I the very|voy just have to wait and see
lick talking yesterday afternoon, €. what develops in these things,”
shortly after he was informed a . The k'::t filed by W"ﬂ':‘» commented Wacen,s N
lega) petition seeking o de- equested Lhe presiding fudge Using Chapter 135—Section
termine the legality of his'tbe Superior Court to hold 2130, of the New Hampshire Re-
confinement to the New Hnmp—i"e""’( to determine the legal-{vised Statutes, Watets con-
shire Hospital was formally!ity of Pavlick’s continued con-ftends Pavlick is not suffering

filed i errimack 3
Slwerﬁrtgsuxm mrd(?«m!y institution where be has been
{ The legal action instituted| detained” since Aug. 4, 1964.
man was elated that Warren E. Waters, |vesterday by Afty. Warren E Sets Heariag Date
acting on the request of ""’m AM Iwaters of Concord, acting on| Henry P. Callaban, Superior
Cﬂ:';; ':“ﬁ' f:;'m u":m Bor | pyviick’s bebalf, and repre-{Court Clerk, set Dec. 12 at 1:30
Aaseciation, was rep YgABY | o ting the Legai Aid Commit-{p.m. as the hearing date with
{n his six-year fght to win Rz frecdem. |, o the New Hampshire Bar|Jusiice Robert F. Griffith of
Exan) |\ cpociation. couid bring sbewt|Nashus presiding

‘WONDERFUL N EW S’ commented
Richard Paul Pavlick yesterday as he
read the afternoon edition of the Union

Leader earrytng the story of a petition
filed in his hehall at the Merrimack
County Court House. The 79-vear-old

ment at the state’s mentalifrom any mental iliness and

such detention, may order his
release thereform.”
Witl Appear in Court

The Superior Court Cletk
said New Ham%s‘hire P:g:pl_l:l;
officials would be served wi
legal papers later, requir- Since Aug. 4, 1984, Pavlick
int them to produce Pav- has been an inmate ut the
lick in the Concord court Concord Hospital.
along with all records pertain-  The charge placed aguinst
ing to the confined man which Pavlick was long since
tare now In the possession of dropped by the government.
"the hospital. . .malnly since a U. S. attorney
Callahan, commenting oRigdmitted the charge lodged

jails, three federal prisons.
two periods of confinement at
& federal medical center and
confinemeant in a private men-
tal institution.

ought not to be detained at ition filed yesterday b
the state mental hospital. {l‘\;l‘itg:;u?;?d “We. the court,
Waters, in his petition yes-|, )} treat this application for
terday, referred to the commit-i rojeage with the same dignity
ment order sending Pavlick {0304 expediency as a writ of
Concord as “that such certifi-nyaneys corpus.
cate issued, and such con
finement ensued, and contin-
fues, under circumstances high-

The court clerk explained,;
“that in the interests of jus-

; tice we give a writ of habeus
R on, \nformation -ang|corpus the red carpel el
belief, the same rose out of m;f‘;rh;‘:'u:: t‘thsi‘::n‘s the
an offense slleged to have YHCK.
been committed by the Peti.|A7st positive legal step taken
tioner; commission of which{in his behalf during his jong
offense the Petitioner denies.|six-year struggle to securs a

Publisher Helps Pavlick

fined since Aug. 4, 1064.

ACLU Not To Take

1-onfinement
Irastly has maintained his fn-

against Pavlick was “illegal”
from the very start.
‘Admitted Deal’ )
During the six vears of his
Pavlick  stead-

nocence but never was ag-
carded his rights under the
U. S. Constitution, that of a
trial by jury in a court of law.

Pavlick's confinement at
Concord came about by an
“admitted deal” between state
and federal legal authorities
who agreed that if Pavlick
ever came up for trial in a
court of law, and i the
charges were dismissed, then
the state of New Hampshire

v In an exclusive interview with
Loeb Has

Henry P. Callahan, Superior
Court clerk, has designated Dec.
12 at 1:30 pm. as the hearing
date on Waters’ petition. Justice
Robert F. Griffith of Nashua
will preside.

Paviick, a former Belmont .,

Law Firm 5

Pavlick Friday afternoon this
reporier sought the confined
man’'s reactiong to the first
positive legal step in six years.
in his behaif,

“‘Please.” he said, ‘“Please
tell your publisher Mr, Loeb I
nnot find the words in my
art to express my apprecia-

| ACLU Not To Take Role in Pavlick Case

By ARTHUR C. EGAN IR

would take steps to see that
he, Pavlick, was confined .to
a mental institution for the
est of his life.

Role in Pavlick Case

A Manchester sttomey,

state representative for the| Alliance for Abandoned Ameri

pastal employe, was 73 yearsifion for what he has done for
: ) S done | By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
M ove S Ef o Whmm' Q»p"% 11:.}, ‘g ,;,e me. Without his help in bringing] A Manchester attorney, state representative for th
was 3 in ra 8AN, the truth to the public I would} ey, p ¢ for the

American Civil Liberties: Union of New York City, mid yes-
terday he did not believe the civi] rights organization would
enter the case of Richard Paul Pavlick at this time.

Fighting Men, said yes
terday. “This organization ig
for American figiating men
wherever they are, and that

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

A second legal petition in
behalf of Richard Paul Pavlick
will be filed this week in Merri-,
mack County Superior Court.

Malioy, Sullivan and Sullivan
of Boston and Manchester,
;Union Leader Corporation at-
ltorneys. said today they will file
‘a “motion for leave to file a
brief as friend of the court” in|

SIraTrt ~f o nEoaviaize et

Fla. and charged by the Secret he 3 jost man.”

Service with plotting the bomb
ing death of President-elect
John F. Kennedy.

Subsequently, after Pavlick
was confined in 19 county jails,
three federal prisons, one pri-
vate mental institution and two
stays in ' a federal medical
center, government legal au-
thorities requested all charges
against Pavlick be dismiased.

lAmerican Civil Liberties Union of New York City, sald yes-{

ONLY ONE HELPED

Grinning the reporter's hand.
Paviick went on, “Over the
vears 1 have written to over 200]

Winthrop Wadleigh,
ALCU tative,

lerday he did not believe the civil rights organization would years resided i Belmont, was sald

enter the case of Richard Paul Pavlick at this time. alleged by the Secret Service to

Winthrop Wadieigh, 10 calishire Hospital. -have been plotting the assassi-
ALCU representative, said,| Henry P. Paris of Manches-ination of Presidenieiect Jobn
“Now that Mr. Pavlick isiter, regional director of theF. Keanedy when he was taken|

representad by lagal cowmel,

local
represen

“Now ¢hat Mr. Paviick fs

ACLU should

newspapermen. including all thejrepresented by legal counsel, 1' Alliance for Abandoned Ameri-(into custody in Palm Beach,
well-known columnists, and onlyfdo not believe the ACLU should: can Fighting Men, said yes-|Fla., on Dec. 4, 1980.

Mr. Loeb cared enough about anjparticipate in the matter.” terday, “This organization is Charges Dropped

old man to have a reporter] The local attorney said the' for American fighting men|

il
the only one in the world to help§civil rights group had recently inciudes a man from any wg;(,.mem d,‘.m"qms;‘ the ~ charges}report back to them.

At th requested he, Wadieigh, investi-
investigate my story — he wasfNew York City office of the wherever they are, and thatip, e request of govern-jgate the Pavlick case and

includes 2 man from any war|
., confined in any place what.
-soever.”

Il In a lefter to Charles Cun
ningham, director of the State
Veterans Council, Paris said,
“We reguest that use the
power of your for the

immediste relesse from unlaw
ful confinement of Richard Pau]
Pavlick and honor your staty
position 30 as o obtain hi




—
ftad H TN vy a3, A0UI, QR Al e 1ms wavy.”s - Jreéquesiea ne, wadleigh, fnvesti- conlliéd in any place what- POV Il Aol T TS| SoR TSN CRTE 0T m‘
submittedto the Supesior Court oo Gourt, the accused man Asked what he wonld do if helgate the Pavlick case and soever” and then by an admitied]ago, contacted the ACLU's New heeds and regain his deserved

Friday by Warren E. Waters of

“agreement” between federal
Concord, Paviick's attorney.

dignity.

In an interview yesterday
Paris said, "It is the job of
the director of the State Vet.
erans Council to protect the
rights %’ edvery v'eéenn 1:h the

Nelvin Wulf, legal department| state. Evidently Cunningham
director o,':,‘l&fw' m‘& has not been doing in the
past where Pavlick is con-
cerned. 1 think it is about
time the state director began to
mmedi 1use his office for the purpose!

iately complied with and for which it was intended when|
estabiished "

was declared “mentally com- was released from the Concordfreport back to them. In a Jetter to Charles Cun-
jor Petent” and the charges were hospital Paviick answered, “I'ml The Union Leader, 10 days ningham, director of the State
James M. Malloy, senior gion-c i 0n Aug. 4, 1064, ten heading for warmer climate. Ijago, contacted the ACLU’s New Veterans Council, Paris said.
partner, said bis firm would g,uc)ater “the same patiern am getting old and can't getYork office Tegarding the Pav- “We request that you use the .
assist and act in conjunclion|y s repeated in Concord Feder- around like I used to — o, Iflick case, inquiring if they power of your office for the;
with Waters in preparing and|a oot byt yet Paviick whs have the energy and the spiritfmight possibly be planning immediate release from unlaw-;
presenting Pavlick's defense allyayen into  custody in  the but the old irame just isp't}some legal action since Pav- ful confinement of Richard Paul!
the Dec. 12 hearing in m}m,oom and committed to the What it used to be.” lick's constitutional rights had, Pavlick and honor your state’
Concord court. . New Hampshire Hospital, With a laugh Paviick added,Jbeen flagrantly violated. ‘position 0 as to obtain his
| ’I‘hxs_ action by t_he Un]on “You can bet it won't bef MelvinWulf, legal department: guardianship and care of his
'I@ader s lm,v firm is in k?epmg FOUGHT FOR RIGHTS floerda 1 will be going to.” {director of the ACLU, requested needs apd ‘regain “his deserved
with the offer made publically For the past six years, alone Pavlick thanked this reporter} P of all seven articles on dignity.

in an editor' by publisher ick published In an interview
William Loeb to furnish legal 2Pd nearly destitute for ‘for the articles he wrote] 2ViicK by the Union

d the accused man was
held In 19 counmy jails and three,

In a private mental hospital.
. Six Year Battle
yesterday For the past six years Pavlic

assistance to Mr. Pavlick or to 8nd with °m’l',°"h°. de believ-
any attorney representing the 6 in him, Pavlick carried on
confined man,” said Malloy. an intense struggle for his

PETITION FILED by jury to prove the charges

Last Friday, Waters, acting 262inst him were fajse.

for Pavlick at the request of the _To Richard Paul Pavlick, a
Legal Aid Committee of the right guaranteed to every citi-
New Hampshire Bar Associg-|2en under the United States
tion, filed a petition wath the|Constitution became a night-

following a five week investiga-

leader Corp. This request was|Paris said, “It is the job of has been denying the charg

tion and said, “You know

constitutional rights — a trial lellow, there was a couple offsubordinate.

times I got perturbed with youl
when you quoted some of the
people you interviewed. They

didn't tell you all the facts or|
they changed them a little —
but you were fair — no one

immediately complied with and; the director of the State Vet- placed sgainst him and has
Wulf promised a report from a) erans Council to protect the been waging a constant fight f
rights of every veteran in the a trial by jury on the charges
Meanwhile, Wulf took a leave| State. Evidenily Cunningham and also waging s
of absence and Mrs. Eleanor H.' has not been doing in the struggie to gain his Heedo:
Norton, an assistant, took the|Past where Pavlick is con- from the Concord hospital.
Paviick case under advisement, cerned. 1 think it is about| Lagt Friday, Warren E.
awaiting Wadleigh's action. ,-ime the state director began to| Waters of Concord, representin
When asked by this reporter 1 3¢ his office for the purpose| Pavick and the' Legal
the ACLU might have an for which it was intended wheni Committee of the New H

Meanwhile, Wulf took ¢ leave
of absence and Mrs. Eleancr H.
Norton, an assistant, took the
an:iﬂc:‘ c‘a'g under advisement,
awa adleigh’s action.
When-asked by this reporter if
the ACLU might
‘‘observer” at Pavikck's hearing|
AidfDec. 12 in ¢he Merrimack
County

have an

Paviick, a veteran of World
'War I, has been confined at the
Now Hampshire Hospital, the!
state’s mental institution, gince
Aug. 4, 1984, where he was
icommitied following an appear-
ance that same day in Federal
Court {n Concord.

Wad-

Superior Court using Chapter|mare - became the driving poiii be afrald of the truth —

t “Investigation of and at times, 1 » e i j
mmi;g”a; c:nv:fc,}‘m withicam“ an obsession with the k;,np;"".’g w"hdothu;):m)o':&
his chient’s confinement. ‘aging ma"d' Flor ‘heth»“cusetd gg:r:x excl:pt 'Ior three days afit would eerve . any useful
_ Waters'.legal action in secur- g“e*;:n;v“;‘i‘r:s;"‘ );g?izst mga‘:hz"”k when he is allowed to|purpose.” Aug. 4. 1964, where he was  Attorneys for the Union Lead.
ing a hearing for his client considered were false accusa. Wander the hospital grounds] Yesterday the New Hamp.|Committed following an appear- er Corporation are expected to
coluld bﬂ;xgpablt}u‘: ft:_rx en;l: lior;\ sl _e_ wanted to exercise his alone, Pavlick said, “I wonder |shire Courcil was called upon m'ance that same day in Federal file a writ this week at thel
release of Pavlick from i

Superior Court,
leigh replied, “No, I don’t thirk
it woul" eerve any useful

“‘observer” at Pavlick's hearing established. shire Bar Assoctation, filed a
Dec. 12 in the Merrimack Paviick, a veteran of World| writ in the Merrimack County
County Superior Court, Wad- War 1. has been confined at the m«-’r Court, asking P
leigh replied, “No, I don’t think New Hampshire Hospital, the g justice to boid & hearing
state’s mental institution, since’ on Pavlick’s confinement.

itution i right as a free man — trial in a
i::,': :’;’:I .::9‘::;'0;;: g:: ]caurtroom under due process of
aw,

if people know what being kept

exercise the power of its office

in a place like this is really like

to effect the quick release of

Court in Concord, , Merrimack County Superior]
The former retired Boston Court in support of Waters’

— believe me — it is heli.  ,Pavlick from the New Hamp. postal employe, who for several: Petition in behalf of Pavlick.

File New Petition in Behalf of Pavlick

Pavlick

Confinue Legal
Actions To En
Long Defention

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
A second Jegal petition
behalf of Richard Paul Pavlick

The action by Waters and the: Sullivan said transcripts of!o: the mges lodgedm; :guinsl
, 's at./such court prooeedings are now|the acc man. armer
omon Lesder Cb"m""m atIheing obtained and will be|New Hampehire Aormey Gen
',91::3':' of the To-year-old man|ubmitted to the court at theleral, who was the U. S.
! yeara Attorney here at the time of

! iDec. 12 hearing.
gl Moty e, The T patitical Priscser” | Paviek's e, admied the
ipasitive steps taken in Pavlick's| Pavlick, described as a m Wty.::‘n
 behalf eince he was committed) political prt'.xsgmr;'nhin this' Charge

:to the New Hampshire Hoapital country, was taken cum:dy'm“

on Aug. 4, 1984, lin Palm Beach, Fll‘.‘,‘:: x;;c o:: Ve}.’:vhck has b;-u ndu. asx

11860, and was chal 2, struggle to obtain

the Superior Gt 1 Coneerg,SECTl Service wilh pokting the by Jury eincs b vigorously
set Dec. 12 at 1:30 p. m. as the violent death of the President. denied the charges placed
;hearing date on both motions. elect, John F. Keonedy. against him by the Secret

former Belmot man, s Service.

Justice Robert F. Griffith ofl The
‘Nashua will preside. -retired Boston worker,

An investigation conducted by

was filed today in Merrimack

County Superior Cowrt by at-
torneys for the Union Leader
Corporation.

Richard A. Sullivan of North
Corrway, member of the law
firm of Mallo;, Sullivan snd
Sullivan of Boston and Manches-

legal move in Paviick's behalf,
Sullivan said, “If our motion to

Commenting on the lategt] WaS alleged by Secret Service this newspaper, covering five

ent John Marshal to have week’s of research,
planned to make himsslf a many of Paviick's constitutional

ile s leave as friend of the 1uman bomb™ 4and destroy rights were violated, by both
court is ailowed, we have; eIl and Kennedy. it 4 :
attached a brief stipulating “] Subsequently Pavlick, 73-year’ officiais, state and federal.
Union Leader Corporation willjold gt the time of his arres,
assume the cost of an outside, | has confined in 19 county.

ter, filed & motion "'for leave to’ iai i
s | jails, three federal prisons, two'
appear as 3 friend of the ;"d 1 by Mr. Paviick” ”‘i periods of confinement in a

L-'t Friday, Atty. Warren E.
Waters of Concord, acting In

{Pavlick’s behalf and represent-

ing the Legal Aid Commitiee of
the New Hsmpshire Bar As-
sociation, filed a petition with
the Superior Court in Concord,
under Chspter 135-30 of the New
Hampshire Statutes, ‘‘Investiga-

tion of Detention.”

The North Comway mv‘tedernl medical center and

said, “In our brief we have commitment to one private
moted thet Jodge Willam| TERY RS belire Deiog
Becker of the Kansas City, Mo., ::'w' a et

Federal Court, twice has ruled| mental instkution.
Pavlick “‘mentally ” Rights Denjed

os has Miami Foderal Judge| The charges against the eider.
Emment A. Choate and Concord!lv man were never proved since.
Federal Judge Georgellederal government legal au-
Sweeney.” thorities asked for s dismissal

jthe - Secret Service and court|

i
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Fie of oo Hrnroaliive
DEPARTKENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARSE
DIVISION OF L ZNTAL HEALTH
NEW HAKPSMIRE MOBPTTAL

CONCORD
December 22, 1964

&
abh
y o
Arthur H. Nighswander <
Nignswander, Lord & Bownes
Atrorneys at Law
Laconia, New Hampshire

Re: Richard Paviick
Dear Mr. Nighswander:

Enclosed is the Petition for Conservator

Sacond Class Fovtage Paid o1 Mancnener, k. 0. MANCHESTER (N. H.) UNION LEADER — Thursday, December 1, 1966

which

Mr. Pavlick has signed and which has been witnessed

by two of our Registered Nurses.

At the present time Mr. Pavlick is considered

to be mentally competent to understand the petition

and to select a conservator to handle his affairs

for him while he is detained in the New Hampshire

Telephons 6255432 o P0o PRICE: TEN CENTS

LIGK "COMPETE

'Opinion Sfated
In Letter Dated
Dec. 22, 1964

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

A virtual legal bombshell
was uncovered late vesterday
with the discovery of a docu-
:ment filed in the Belknap
‘County Court House which
declared Richard Paul Pavlick
“mentally competent” to com-
iprehend the terminology of a
ilegal petition.
| The document, a letrer dated
Dec. 22,°1964. was filed by Dr.
G. Donald Niswander, then
acting-superintendent of the
New Hampshire Hosnital where
Pavlick had been confined si
August of that year.

N'swander’s letter, addressed
to the law firm of Nighswander,

Hospital, Lord and Bownes of Laconia,
; was in support of Paviiek's
S‘(".‘:“"lY yours, petition to the Belknap Probate
. M Court for the appointment of a
</ A4« "/((‘-f/f(;u’\'e‘c(édp% “‘conservator” to handle his rning Pavlick which might
GON/£ G. Donald Niswander, M.D. legal affairs while he was ing

Acting Superintendent.

COMPETENCY LETTER concerning yesterday is reproduced above in its
Richard Paul Pavlick found on file in the entirety. Document was filed with court

Belknap County Probate Court Office clerk Jan. 4, 1965.

“detained” at he Comcord have Dbeéen filed in Belknap
instituth County.

"The  letr writen by Nie. The  petiion submitted by

“wander was discovered by this Pavlick, through the Laconia

Ireporter during a routine check 18w firm, requested a John B.
at the office of Richard G. Dillingham of Concord, now of
i Regictar N k be inted  as

Tilton, Belknap County Register C pe

of Probate, for any legal action PAVLICK Page 16
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senled to Menry P. Callahan
clerk of the Superior Court.
as arresied in December of
with “threatening the

on for release was
filed today in Merrimack
rior Court by Atty, Warren
left) of Concord. Waters,
hard Paul Pavlick,
e New Hampshire Hospital,

1960 and charged
lite of the President-elec
nedy.”  (Staff Photo by Chris G

\Couri— Hearing
;0n Compefency
i!Set For Dec. 12

By ARTHUR C. EGAN

! CONCORD — Legal action
lwas instituted today in Merri-
{mack County Superior Court
which, in the very near future
may bring about the releasel
of Richard Paul Pavlick from
the New Hampshire Hospital

the state's mental institution jegal papers later today re-

in Concord.

day, referred to the commit-
ment order sending Pavlick to
Concord as “that such certifi-
cate issued, and such con
finement ensued, and contin-
ues, under circumstances high-
ly prejudical to the Petitioner
in that, on information and
belief, the same rose out of
an offense alleged to have
been commitied by the Pett-

oftense the Petitioner denles,
tor which he has never been
tried, and with respect to
which no charge s pending|
in any court.”
Will Appear in Court

The Superior Court Clerk
1said New Hampshire Hospital
“officials would be served with

uiring them to produce Pav-

\ Warren E. Waters of Col-jick in the Concord court
'cord. acting in Pavltck’s be along with all records pertain-
nalf. and representing the ing to the confined man which

Legal Aid Committee of the are now in the possessio

New Hampshire Bar Associa-jhe hospital

tion. formally filed the legal wajers asked to comment’
petition with Henry P. Calla- oy the possible release of:

han, clerk of the Superior paylick in the very near fu-

Court in Concord.
The legal brief filed by

ters early today reques

ture. would only say, "This!confinement
Wa-would depend entirely on the'fastly has maintained his in-
ted court’s determination of Pav-pocence but never was ac

the presiding justice of thelick’s mental competency.”

Superior Court to review an
determine the mental compe-he petition

tency of Pavlick, an inmate at waters, said, “We, the court,

the hospital since Aug.
1464.

1 Hearing Scheduled
j Callahan

.docket for hearing on Dec.
at 1.30

immediately
.placed the petition on the

p.m. before Justice
Robert F. Griffith of Nashua.

4, will treat this application for
release with the same dignity

and expediency as a Writ ol';

Habeus Corpus.”
The court clerk explained.
12

Using Chapter 135—Sactioniment here. sa to speak.”

30, of the New Hampshire

ought not to be detained
|the state mental hospital.

| Waters, in his petition

Re-
vised Statutes, Waters con-!
tends Pavlick is not suffering in
fromi any mental illness and six-yea

For Pavlick. this was the
first positive legal step taken

r struggle to secure 8
at hearing on

petency or on
to-|placed against

the charges
him by the

tioner; commission of which

Secret Service in December!
of 1960, i
Accused in 1960 ;

On Dec. 14. 1980, the form-
er Belmont retired postal]
worker was taken wnto cus-
tody in West Palm Beach,
Fla. and charged by the Se-
cret Service with ‘‘threaten-
ing the life of the President.
elect John F. Kennedy.” ;

Since Bis arest, Paviick has,
been contined in 18 county
jails. three federal prisons,
two periods of confinement at
a federal medical center and
confinement in a private men-
tal institution.

Since Aug. 4. 1984, Pavlick.
has been an inmate at thei
Cancord Hospntal ]

The charge placed against
Pavlick was long since

n ofi
1against Pavlick was

~that in the interests of jus-.

tice we give a writ of Habeus| snarges were dismissed, then{
Corpus the red carpet treat:

hig behalf during his long.rest of his life.

his mental com-

dropped by the government,
mainly since a U. S. attorney
admitted the charge lodged;
“1llegal”!
from the very start.
‘Admitted Deal’
During the six years of his.
Pavlick stead-|

lcorded his rights under thel
d  Callahan, commenting on'

U. S. Constitution, that of a

filed today by'trial by jury in a court of law.|

Pavlick's confinement at
Concard came about by an:
“admitted deal” between state’
and federal legal authorities!

who agreed that if Pavlick|

ever came up for trial in a:
court of law, and if the!

the state of New Hampshire:
would take steps to see that
he, Pavlick, was confined to
a mental institution for the

ERED |




Did Not Have Any Dynamite on His Body’

Secret Service Tells of Pavlick’s Arrest

QUIET AND PICTURESQUE, this
little hamiet of Belmont, nestied in the
New Hampshire hills, was shocked to jts
foundation when it was learned one of

their “very

own" was charged with

threatening the life of President-elect
Jokn F. Kennedy.

(Phete by Egan)

Note: In the lirst ihree
articles of this seven-part
series on Richard Paul Pav-
liek, reporter Arthur C.
Egan has taken readers
through the arvest of Pav-
liek, his “merry-go-round”
type of confinement for
four years, his stroggle to
receive s court trial, and
dismissal of the charges by
a federal court.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN IR.

Louis M. Janelle current.
Iy serving as the U.S. attor-
ney for the District of New
Hampshire, said his only
participation in the Pav-
fick case was in 1964 when
he appeared as federal
prosecutor in the Concord
federal court.

“The charges, the investi-
gation, the presentation of
evidence to the grand jury,
were all before my time in
this office,” declared Ja-
nelle,

“It is my duty to protect
the rights of the accused as
well as prosecute the guilty.
In Pavlick's case I new the
charge and the indictment
to be faulty and requested
the court to dismiss the in-
dictment on these grounds,”
Janelle said in explaining
his actions at Paviick’s court
arTaignment.

Janelle expressed the be-
hef Judge Sweeney, pre-
siding justice, was not in-
formed, either before or
during the court session,
that a commitment order
for the accused man was al-
ready signed and in the pos-
session of law enforcement
officials present in the court-
room.

A transcript of the court
proceedings, secured from
the Concord Federal Court
clerk, disclosed no mention
of the July 30 mental ex-
amination in Manchester or

the subsequent signing of
the commitment order.

Attempts to locate ma-
terial pertaining to the case
against Paviick, especially
the postcards and letters al-
legedly expressing the
threats to Kennedy, led to
the Boston Secret Service
office.

GRANTS INTERVIEW

Frank McDermott, bureau
chief, granted this reporter
an interview but only on the
condition, “you leave your
notebook in the outer of-
fice. I can't talk if you are
going to take notes.”

The Boston bureau chief
ssid he was well acquainted
with the Pavlick affair since
it was he who signed the
original complaint against
the Belmont man following
his arrest in Miami.

When questioned about

PAVLICK Page 11

MAILING ASSISTANCE APPEALS is 32 common
ritual for Richard Paul Pavlick seem here just after
dropping another two-page letter fn the New Hamp-
shire Hospital mailbox in Coacord. The 79-year-eld
man has sent ever 1,000 letters te influeatinl perses
ages ali over the United States appealing for atd.
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PAVLICK

(Continued from Page One)

the quantity and location of
the dynamite said to be in
Pavlick’'s possession st the
time of his arrest, McDer-
mott said, "It has been a
long time now and 1 cannot
remember the exact detais.
1 do know however he did
not have any dynamite on
his body at the time of his
arrest by a Palm Beach po-
lice officer.”

McDermott went on to relate
it was his belief seven sticks of
the explosives were in the trunk
of the suspect's vehicle and the

detonating caps were in a safety '

box in Pawlick’s motel room.
Asked how the ‘human
bomb"” story first came to light,
McDermott said it was his
understanding Pavlick allegedly

told Secret Service agents thel

story under questioning in Mi-
ami police headquarters.
Pressed for details on the
government agency's participa-
tion in Pavlick’s

itment to| b

3

the Concord ments! institution
MeDermott replied, “The Secret
Service had nothing o do with
his confinement in New Hamp-
shire. That was all handled by
agreement between state and
federal legal authorities,”

The Secret Service chief said
he was unable to identify the
1ederul‘men invoived in the so-

WHEN QUESTIONED

quantity and location of the dynamite
said to be in Pavlick's possession at the
time of his arrest, McDermott said, “It

about the

has been a long time now and [ ean-

not remember the exact detalls. I do

Maiac s SRRy

know however he did not have any
dynamite on his body at the time of his
arrest by a Palm Beach police officer.”

President-elect John F. Kennedy were:
mailed to Postmaster Thomas M. Murphy:
by Paul Pavlick. (Staff Photo by Egan)

OLD BELMONT POSTOFFICE situ-
ated on the Main Street, Is now a con-
verted apartment house. it was to this
structure that the alleged threais to

he was cailed to Pavlick's home|

on several occasions when the

old man complained abont local
" :

Sweeney conceded he never
hed personal contect with Pav-
lick, only new of him or had
heard about him from other
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'Maybe Some Day Pavlick Will Receive Justice’




department, thereI:-‘:
have the informa-

were glad to get Pavlick

oar  hands,” MaDermott

and added, “I didn’t think

be confined this Jong.
usual procedure fs to,

mit a2 enan for a- specified
peried of time for observation
and then hold a board of review
on his mental state.”

" GOT LETTERS
. Asked if he ever received
letters from Pavlick regarding
his errest and imprisonment,
McDermott Jaughed and ssid,
“‘Oh yes indeed. For a man his
age he. is guite a letter-writer.
And he never gives up — he is
always writing to someone
trying to interest them in his
case.”
- “In fact, T have a letter right
here which 1 received just this
morning from California, from
the mayor of. San Francisco.
Pavlick wrote him a month-ago
concerning his case,” McDer.
mott said displaying a two-page
document. :

“There always have been
some doubts in my mind about
the - legality of y  man's
transportation sbout the country
durig his confinement,” said
the Boston bureau chief, but he
declined to elaborate further on
his statement.

Queried about the possibility
of viewing the written threats
aliegedly. made by Pavlick, the
Secret ‘Service chief said he did
not know where the evidence

The
com:

was at this time.
“T can't give you anything on
that subject — you might

contact the U. S. attormey in
Concord, he might have some-
thing in the files he could show
you.” concluded McDermott,

Former. Belmont Police Chief
Donald Leith, when interviewed
said, “Pavlick was regarded as
the Jocal town character and
was deemed harmless to any-
ene, He wmss just a chronic
compleiner about everything.”

“He was a prolific letter-
writer, always writing letters to
town officials and newspal
complaining about situations he

needed correcting. The
selectmen’s office is filled with
them,” lamented Leith.

With aR his Jetter writing and
with all his complaining about
incorrect town subjects, the
former police official said he
had never known Pavlick to
threaten anyone in the town
with wiolence.

The former town official sald

pers|asked the opinion of towns-

him names.

“After 1T would talk to the
children and get the malter
straightened out, Pavlick weuld
turn right around and give the
xids candy or soda or whatever
they might like at the time. He
had a soft spot for children and
was always good for a donation
to any fund dvive for a kids
organization,” recalled Leith.

“Despite all his complaining,
and sticking his nose into
everything, he never was in
troubde with the police depart-!
ment while he was in Belmont,”!
said the ex-chief in defense of;
the old man.

Of the three selectmen who
signed the commitment papers
on Pavlick only one stil] resides
in the town. John F. Moynihan
is still a selectman in Belmont.
Of the others, one has died and
the third moved fo another

Moynitran, when interviewed,
immediately remembered Pav-

“Before 1 could take eny
gction of committing a person
to the New Hampshire Hospited
1 would have to conduct my own
investigation, No one ever asked
me about Pavlick or his mental
state,” Sweeney said in conclod-
ing his interview with the
reporter,

The quest for more details
concerning the “still uneeen’
threats to Kennedy next turned
to Belmont, site of the original
“tip" which led to this unbe-
lievable chwin of events.

Note: Tomorrow’s |
fifth installment will
deal with part played
by Belmont postmaster
and a friend of the ac-
cused man who believes
he was “railroaded” in-
to the mental hospital.

lick and said, “Ch yes, the
grest levter-writer of our town.
What hag he done now that has
you interested?”’

The selectman said his files
were filled with letters from
Pavlick on "about every situa-
tion in the town!” M wnihan
offered to let the press rea’ any
of the letters in his possess.on
and draw thelr own conclusions
sbout the man.

Moynihan sald, “To my
knowledge Pavlick never
threatened any person in this
town with violence even though
he was very critical of them at
times — both verbally and in
writing — of. their sctions and
views on town problems.

“TAKE IN STRIDE’

“We looked on the old man as

we had to twake in
stride, Every town tas one 1
suppose ~— a person who is
always trying to correct things|
they feel are wrong — always
offering suggestions on how to
make matters better,” re-
marked the selectman when

Ipeople in respect to Paviick.
Earl M. Sweeney, present
Belmont palice chdef said he had
nothing to do with the commit-
ment of Pavlick. “But I ehink
Concord i & good place for him
and they can keep him there for
all I care” Sweeney
when queried about his views on
Pavlick's commitment.

. Made No Qutright Threat

NOTE: During the first foar
mstaliments of this sevea-part

mitment to a mental instits-
tion aad comments from
Belment tewa officials where

made his beme prior to his
arrest em Dec. 14, 194, in
Miami, Fla,, on the charge of
pletting the death of President-
elect Joha F. Kennedy,

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

This reporter found a very
frightened man in the person of
Postmaster Thomas M. Murphy
— a man scared to death
Pavlick would be set free and
some day, in some way. take
revenge on him or his family.

“What — are you going to try
to get him out”> They arent
going to release him are they?"
were the first comments of

interview pertained 1 the Pav.
lick arrest.

The Belmont postmaster was
very reluctant at first to even
discuss tde Pavlick matter
saying, "1 don't want to get
mysell in trouble with my
superiors, 1 don't know how
much I am allowed to teli you.”

After a short conversation
with the six-year head of the
small town posloftice, it became
apparent he was convinced
Paviick held him solely re-
sponsible for his arrest and
confinement.

“Have vou talked to him vet?

1 hear teli he holds no love for
me at all — really hates me —

talk?" Murphy’s voice betrayed
an intense note of concern when
he spoke of the former iown
resident.

“1 have been told he would
like 1o start a lawsuit against
me for turning his mail over to
postal inspectors,” said Murphy. :

This remark by the post- |
master opened the discussion on }
the alleged threats to Kennedy @
and for the first time ft was :
learned all written material *
purporting the threals were
addressed to Murphy per”
scnally. 13

“All pieces of mail sent to me_
by Pavlick, some postcards and
3 letter. wese turned over to

the retired postal employe Murphy

I

PAYLICK F reseived & postal form re.
(Continued from Page One) ‘questing me to forwerd his meil
! ‘to General Delivery at Ashlend,
posta) inspectors in Menchestor| Mass.. where | understand
!M 1 became edsrmed ever(had a good friend. Then later, I

Povlick's inference of ireceived requests his mail
herm o the incoming chief#ent to General Delivery

Palm Beach, Fla. “where 1
knew 'l!u Kenpedy family had o
Kanaih::hhm "Knowing_bow Pavlick fel
nowing w av, (J
with tather's money amdjabout the President-elect,
ipower_ 1 bave the impreasion he[knowing he, Pavlick, was going
|was anti<Catholic elec, fust from be in the same sres as
some of the he mould
say,” recalled Murphy ijand notified the postal in-
reference to & query on Pav-jspectors.” went on Murphy.
lick's known attitude in the] The Belmont postmnasier ssid
town.’ one card sent by Pavlick said,

“When!Me it meant he was plannin

ml said.
No Outright Threat

when informed the

executive,” explained Murphy. -Washingion, D. C. end then tof

“Kennedy tnight mever live 1o or
e pheces of et In the Witite House™ and to/ SO0 any Tmoaey from

: g
Hyannis Port,|harm to the President-elect.” he/
el

“Yes, Mr. Meynard is right. lrewsrd encugh

. m""|"|'"m“|||m|"m|""|||m|||n;l!lllglllllv:!llllllllllllll"llilllllllw!lwllmmllIl;t:mllllll;l':gl.lIlmmmm
rectly. A few dayy eftar he jeft

John B. Diliingham of Contoo|
cook, formerly a fund raiser for
the center and now a
speciglist, confirmed the trane-
action saying he handled the
matter concerning the Belmont
man’s property.

“Mr. Pwvilck contacted me
sometime in  September or
October of 1960 offering the
center income from property he
.owned in Belmont. He said he
would Mke to see the children of
‘the ares benefit since he lived

did he mention me in your

secure a (rial where he can
prove hia innocence. By keeping
him confined in Concord the
suthorities can suppreas the
truth in his case,” said Dilling-
ham with bitterness.

The former Youth Center
officer said he visited Pavlick
at the Medical Center in
Springfield, Mo., during the
period of his second condine
ment there. 1 wanted to let the
old man know he wes not a
forgotten man and 1 would do
sl T could to help him,” said

‘'very modestly and wou!dn’t'

mortgage,”’ said Dillingham. |
. The Contoocook man revealed
Pavlick never received any
money as & down payment from'

purchasers did he

center at any laver date.

“The old gentleman said he

boped the children of the ares
receive some benefit

from his gift and that wama

for bim,” Dil-

Dillingham.

Kennedy 1 became real scared/need the money from theii “Maybe when people read

ivour story they will realize just
iwhat can happen to & person
iwho has no {riends or relatives
10 battle for them. This could
Ilhnppn to anyone, any place.
.any time, even though the laws
iof our couptry are supposed to

s from just such an
injustice. To my way of think-
ing. the Justice Department was
going to keep Pavlick confined

newly eleeudh?mident," theiPaviick never did come right{iingham said recalling the Jend by ‘hook or crook’ as the old

by his words
shouldn’t or wouldn't live to

"

paymemts due on the 92,500,
mortgage directly to the
Soaulding Youth Center in
Tiilton.

“Guess that was around
October of 1960. I am told he
nevermlde‘untonandul,"‘m
everything went to the youth
center, He hed a weak spot
kids,” said Murphy.

Relating incidents

g
i

r. situsted in Northfield, it
Paviick did indeed

out and say he wes planning to]tranefer.

kill Kennedy. He just indicted] A strong friendship ha

the new President|Dillingham and Paviick devel-
transec.

oped from the business

tion and the Contoocoek man is
probubly the only person who
openly expresses the view the
Belmont man was ‘'rajirosded”
into the mental institution.

“I was geiting pretty dis-
couraged and had just about
given uwp hope snyone would
take an interest In the old
men’s case, You have rekindled
my faith in bumenity,” Dilling-
ham told this reporter.

“Theis is a deplorable situa-

the in-Jtion. Here is an old man whose

mind is fully alert, knows what
he is doing, knows what he is
isaying, yet he must remain
iconfined in 8 mental institution.

the center the reciplent of|ipor the past four yesrs I bave

.saying goes.” remarked Dilling.

letters Pavlick wrotr to influen-
tial persons requesting legal
assistance in his fight for
freedom.

“In the past 18 months 1 have
mailed over 650 letters written

"Bt

£
3

be

PAVLIC!

K

been assisting him in fighting to jchuded DAl
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Belmonters Ask Lawyers Help ‘The Old Man'

What Now Is Pavlick's Fate?

By ARTRUR C. EGAN .

BELMONT, Nov. 19 — “My tnnw coervthing that was go- “1 worked 1n the Raillway the whole matter and the
God, what an :Rpamn; thing' 1z on. whv it was this way Express office and knew Pav- man given a chance to defend
to happen in this wonderful -4 what was going tn comelick, talked with him many ~irmcelf 1n a court of law
country of ours.” f their actions That is whvtimes. He was a good old A dissenter from what

“What are the authorities ;o «a5 catled a radical here.” min, knew what he was talk- ..emed tno be the popular
afraid of and what are they . . mented the market own- ing about. I hope vour news .iew of Pavlick's plight was
trving to hide ™ o paper keeps on trving to help<the Belmont Postmaster,

“1 should think the lawyers ;.. {.hrecque. a barher Nim,” mid Dupont. iThomas M Murphy, credited
in this state would fall over . '3,"(.arc in Relmont, said  WErKing in Penny's Marketiby authorities with having
each other to help this old |.." 4" well acquainted wirh!s 18-year old Rita Brown.itured over to postal inspec.
man ™ . Iavlick since the old man al who, lived next door to Pav- tors letters written by Pav-

“I hope vour newspaper ... came i for his haircut YAk She recalled, “The kids lick which were construed as
will keep on trving to help * Sppe n1d man was alwas~ aroumd his house used to ask threatening harm to the late
this man, he deserves jus yying (4 corret what hehim for jobs to do to earn John F Kennedy.
tice ithought was wrong. He stood extra money. It he didn't  Mr Murphy was asked to
' These were a few of thel, , (oo \nat he believed. He have anything to do ke would comment on & report that he
icomments voiced Friday af-l ', 14, hack down fromany- iitd something for us tu earn himself recently received let-
ternoon by the citizens of Bel-\ | ¢+ (114" Laprecque 4 quarter for spending money. ters from Pavlick. Murphy re-
mont to this reporter seekingl .y qay after Kennedy He was a nice old man.” fused either to confirm or
more background information|, .¢ .ciccted Precident, Pav- Thomas A. Trippanier, 80idenv jt
on Richard Paul Pavlick, for-'; 'y cane in for a haircat He vears old, who has lived in  “I wont tell you a damn
merly of Belmont. and now '\ it 0 G chair.'Belinont 65 of those years, thing,” he told the reporter

confined to the New Hamp-
‘shire Hospital in Concord, the
state’s mental institution.

Pavlick is the man, who on
Dec. 14, 1980, was arrested
by West Palm Beach, Fla,
police and charged by the
Secret Service agents with
'plotting the violent death of
|President-elect John F. Ken-
‘nedy, a charge which never
has been tried or proved in a
court of law.

Since his arrest Pavlick has
been confined in 19 county
jails, three federal prisons,
two periods of confinement in
the Federal Medical Center,
Springfield, Mo., one private
mental institution and finally
committed to New Hamp-
shire’s mental hospital, all
I;m‘thout the due process of
aw,

MAIN TOPIC
John Dominic, proprietor

he was so mad. I can remem-....4 M God what an a
ber'his words that dav, ‘What Q. ' an ap-
is wrong with the people of}
dent who just got out of di-Jours”
apers boguess we are stuckl ewhy

palling thing to happen in“w
this country electing a Presi-ithls  wonderful country of'

You are trying to get that
guyv out and you know damn
ell he belongs where he is.”

The postmaster was assured

‘that this newspaper would
mister, Paviick 8ive full publication to any

with a kid for four years. Godlenuldn't” even kill his own jetters he might have re

heip the country’,
bhrecnue qunting Paviick.

said La- dog. He had to have some- ceived from the prisoner, but
one do 1t for him. | used to.agun he declined to produce

“No. I don't believe Pav- see him every dav here in the jany lettars or say whether he
lick meant any harm to Ken- giore, or in the postoffice or |had received any.

nedy ‘1 don’t think he wWas onthe street. He was a
capable of  hurting anyone. mouthy little fellow but he
Pavlick was a very generous knew what he was talking

L e £ BN

BELMONT STORE OWNER John H. Dominie, pro-
prietor of Penny's Market, the town's informal meeting
place, expressed deep concern for what he termed a
“terrifving power” of selectmen in committing a rest
dent to-a mental institution. Dominic said every man
was entitled to have his case heard In a court of law
to prove or disprove the charge against him by law
zenforcement officials. (Staff Photo by Egan)

BELMONT'S TOWN BARBL %, Henry J. Labrecque,
recalled Richard Paul Paviiek as » man who had an in-
tense love and devotion for his country. Labreeque ex-
pressed the view that Pavlick wos not capable of vio
lence towards anyone, even to the point of selling a
.30-.30 rifle which he won in a raffle because he, Pav-
lick, thought it was o dangerous thing to have around.

(Staff Photo by Egan)

man, always willing to help
someone ] have never heard
him or ever heard anyone
<ay they were threatened by
Pavlick. It just wasn't in the
old man's nature,” recalled
Labrecque.

*To show you how he hated
violence, he once wona .30-30
Winchester rifle and two box-
es of ammumtion in 2 raffle
sponsared by the American
legion Poast here  When

g

of Penny’s Market, the town's gave it to him 1 said, ‘Now
informal meeting place sald vay have something to shoot
he never knew Pavlick be wth. Afr. Pavlick. His re.
cause he didn't take over the sponse was there were some
market until January of 1961. peaple he could shoot with it,

“The Pavlick story is the took the gun and left," La-

Imain topic of discussion in
this store," said the shop own-
er, adding, “This case terri-
fies me. It could happen to
any one here in Belmont. |
don’t know if the old man is
guilty or not. That isn’t the is
sue. What is important is the
ifact Pavlick never had a trial
He wasn't given the rights
supposed to be accorded all
of our citizens."

“The town officials who
signed the commitment pa-
pers have a moral obligation,
as well as a legal obligation,
to see that a man’s rights are
protected. How in good con-
science could they have signed

brecque said.

“The next day the old man
came back with the gun and
told me he was afraid of the
zun. It was dangerous to have
around, he said, and would I
try to sell it for him. I sold
the gun and boxes of shells,

abnut. He was harmless to
anyone, here in Belmont or
anywhere else,” Trippanier
said.

Arthur Horan, who owns
and operates a television
store on Route 106 in Bel-
mont, called Monday night:to
express his concern over the
action of legal authorities in
the Pavlick matter. '

“Your stories sure have
people wondering just what
1is going on. All the people:
I have talked to in the past;
few days are wondering justi
why the selectmen signed the
papers when Pavlick was\
away from here for four!
years,” said Horan. !

“Pavlick made it hot for the
selectmen here in the town.
He kas a good letter-writer.
He knew what he was talk-
ing about and 99 per cent of
the time he was 6o close to

rave him the money and heithe truth on things it wasn't
\Was very pleased about it.''even funny. The man should
iLahrecque said. have a trial to determine his
“I am certain the part about guilt or innocence. Every per-
him. not knowing how to use son has that right in our coun-
dvnamite is the truth. [ seem try,” concluded Horan.
to remember his asking about  Mrs. Christopher Poulis, 59,
zetting a guy to do the work|nf 12 Keene St, Bedford,
for him on that lot up on called this reporter to say,
Route 106, near the Art Evers “This Pavlick affair is a ter-
place.” recalled Labrecque.  rible thing. Please keep after
Mr. and Mrs. William Du- this and help the.old man all

the commitment papers when pont, 15-year residents of Bel- you can. I could when | g N

An Editorial

No Pickets
For Pavlick

Anyone reading the Pavlick story, as so
ably told by Reporter Arthur Egan, can come to
only one conclusion~—namely, that the poor sid
man hsas never had granted to him-the justice
which is due every American citizen, nmo matter
how humble he may be or no matter what erie.
he is-nccused of. Yet you have heard wo-entery
from those who are supposed to be the official
guardians of our civil liberties.

The Civjl Liberties Union in New Hamp-
shire has been silent. The special section of the
Department of Justice concerned with civil liber-
ties in Washington has been silent. (There are,
however, some signs of concern among New
Hampshire attorneys.

In other words, Mr. Pavlick is not a negro,
80 there are no negro votes to be gathered by
any of the politicians, Democratic or Republi-
can, by coming to his aid.

Pavlick is not a left-winger or & Communist,
so the groups in the United States which stand
guardian over the interests of those people do
not rush in to help him,

An Editorial
No Pickets
For Pavlick

{Continued from Page One)

YOU DON'T SEE ANY COLLEGE STUDENTS
PICKETING FOR THE MUCH HIGHER
CAUSE OF MR. PAVLICK'S CONSTITUTION-
AL RIGHTS.

When people become indifferent to the
freedom of their fellow men, their fellow men
soon become indifferent to their freedom.

Therefore, in the absance of any public sup-
port by Gov. King or any of our Republican od
D atic repr tation in Congress for an
investigation of the Pavlick case this newspa-
per, at our own expense, has asked our legal
counse!l to proceed with proper action to assist
anyone who wants to see that Mr. Paviick s at

last given justice.
Sy

L.,



g HGUITUTSEOI e WSt ST TONL, eApIessea aeep ConT €I think about it
Ii‘°£;},x four years?” Dominic gver Paviick's treatment.
sked. :

CALLED A RADICAL - imen far worse than Pavlic

Luther Cooper of Hooksett
Dupont sald, “There B8I®lca)jeq to air his views on the
matter saying, “H

N walking around odsy. 1t is alget i e .Ey one. The :1‘1‘::
If you oppose the select-ldirty rotten shame what they|p, . "a " rioht 1o a court hear.
men in this town you are|have done to this man. If a Ing to prove or disprove the

SPEPEr U'CLT TUETE, DOCAUNg WE T
lieve that if this couid happen io Mr. Pavlick,

it could happen to any of us.

AN EDITORIAL

labeled a ‘radical’ From what|{man ever was railroaded, Pav- charges against him. There

1 am told, Pavlick wanted to|lick was, believe me.” -

The Weather
Cloudy

(Details on Back Page)

'should be an investigation of

MANCHESTER =

*There is nothing 30 powerful a5 truth®
=DAMNEL WESSTER

£ 1988, by Union Leader Corporation

.

COLLEGE STUDENTS MAY PICKET FOR J
THE RIGHT TO SEE OBSCENE MOVIES, 8UT <
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UNVEIL LEGAL B

Soisie of Nefo Tismmbire
DEPARTKENT OF KEALTH AND WELFARK
DIVISION OF MENTAL KEALTH
NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL
306 PLEASANT STYREET
CONCORD

December 22, 1964

Arthur H. Nighswander
Nighswander, Lord & Bownes
Attorneys at Law

Laconia, New Hampshire

Re: Richard Pavlick

Dear Mr. Nighswander:

Enclosed is the Petition for Conservator which
Mr. Pavlick has signed and which has been witnessed
by two of our Registered Nurses.

At the present time Mr. Pavlick is considered
to be mentally competent to understand the petition
and to select a conservator to handle nis affairs

for him while he is detained in tne New Hampshire

Hospital.
s-i[nceuly yours,
g .
L fosecstadeciuceancloalB
GDN/f G. Donald Niswander, M.D,

Acting Superintendent.

Vimsing boure 1130 t0 €138 P. 1. Wednasdey, Semdeg, aud Nolldugs ealy

COMPETENCY LETTER concerning  vesterday is reproduced ahove in its
Richard Paul Paviick found on file in the entirety.
Belknap County Probate Court Office

Find Document Dated

Dec. 22,1964 Declaring
Pavlick ‘Competent

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
A virtual legal bombshell was uncovered late yester-
'day with the discovery of a document filed in the Belknap
'County Court House which declared Richard Paul Pavlick
“mentally competent” to comprehend the terminology of a

sane. or mentally incompelent
to understand and handle his
own matters, then the court
! would appoint a person to act as
tconservator, it would not allow
‘Pavlick to choose his own
{appointee,” said one [egal au-
{thority.

Pavlick, described as a “six-
year political prisoner™ in this
cauntry, has, four times previ-
ously, been ruled ‘mentally
lcompetent" in Federal District
Courts.

PAVLICK Page 14

legal petition.

The document, a letter dated
Dez. 23, 1964, was &led by Dr.
iG. Donald Niswander, then
'acting-superintendent of the
New Hampshire Hospital where
Pavlick had been confined since
August of that year.

Niswander's letter, addressed
to the law firm of Nighswander,
Lord and Bownes of ll;acon;a,
was in support of Pavlick’s
petition to the Belknap Probate

iCourt for the appointment of a
|*“conservator” to handle his’
ilegal affairs while he was-
detained” at the Concord;
i mental institution. ‘

The letter written by Nis-
wander was discovered by this
reporter during a routine check
at the office of Richard G.
Tiiton, Belknap County Register
of Probate, for any legal action
concerning Pavlick which might
have been filed in Belknap
County.

i

The petition submitted by
Pavlick through the Laconia law
firm requested a John B.
Dillingham of Concord. now of.
Contoocook, be appointed as
“copserva or.” Ti'ton said the
person requested in the petition
would be required to post 3
bond when assuming such &
position. i

Still in Active File

““The petition Is still in our
active file here in this office.
There has been no action on it
since it was {iled here on Jan. 4,
19685, said Tilton.

Learned legal authorities said
yesterday it was necessary for
Pavlick to request the appaint-
ment of a ‘‘conservator” by the
court since, he. Pavlick
being confined at the Concord
mental institution was unable to
act in his own behalf in legal
and monetary matters.

“If Pavlick was judged in-
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Kept in Jail or Mental Institutions
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“
] NOTE: This is a second of Because the records of the Although his itinerary  be- N
= 8 seven-part series Concerniog Miami Federal Court pro- tween July 20 and Sept. 23. 1962 B
= Richard Paul Pavhck. Yester- ceedmgs are unavailable to the )s not known. 1l was on this ‘
day reporter Arthur Egan press, it could not be deter- latter date that Pavlick was .
provided readers with the m.ned what steps were taken by admitted for the second time to 3
background of Paviick's the court, but 1t 15 known that the Medicai Center in Spring-
arrest and detention by fed- on July 20. 1962. Pavlick was f:eld. Mo
eral authroities on a com- brought 1o New Hampshire and Nearly a vear later, the
plaint the Belmont man hsd an attempt was made by state accused man interested a local
threatened the lile of Jobn F. and federal authorities to con- attorney to file a second writ of 3
Kenaedy. fine him at the New Hampshire habeas corpus for him and on
> I R . —— Hospital. Aug 26, 1963. Pavlick again
= o + ) PR ~ i By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR. Back In US. Custody appeared before Judge William
3 MODEST BELMONT HOME of Richard Paul Pavlick is shown here in a On  Apri 5. 1962, Pavlick Hospital authorities 1n Con- gec\:ci .(?tx_lhe“l'oederal court in
photograph taken last October. High on a hill overlooking the town proper. arrived back in Miami and was cord refused to admit the man ‘?""" Aty 0.
the structure is three rooms and is now occupied by the person -who origi- confined to the Mami Dade as a patient since he had court This man s the same  as =
nally purchased the building from Pailick in 1960. Proceeds of the sale, County jail where he was held charges pending against him when 1 saw him over a year =
$2,500 in mortigage payments were all donated to the Spaulding Youth Cen- i solitary  confinement  lor and he was returned to federal ago | see no reason why he ]
ter in Tilton. several months custody PAVLICK Page Seven H
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PAVL'CK !fnr New Hampshire, Pavlick|Paviic at the county jail and|the two doctors afraid to fili terms.” Maynard said i go- -
“faced Judge Sweeney on the!Signed the commitment order. [this paragraph in with their|Collecting the threals. 7

§ |Washington  hospital,
R lagain appeared before Judgei

(Continued from Page One) | poroas of “threatening the life

John F.

of Pizsident-elect

isn'{ fit to stand trial and I"Kennedy .

order him returned to Miami to}

. : : \charges were ordered dis-
anxyed back i Miaml .and(misscd. although at the time of
again was confined in a single\n.” court  arraignment. the

cell in the Dade County Jail.  laccused man was not repre-
Refused Trial |sented by counsel.

After a two months wait, hel Following the dismissal of the

i n Dec. 17, 1963 ap.-charges. Pavlick was still not 3
agan. ¢ T ‘ liree man. for he was promptly
peared before Judge Choateiy.i.n into custody  in  the

who refused to hold a trial and'courtroom by the county sheriff

(Jick left Miami on July 25, 1964
land arrived at Hilisborough
i |County Jail in Manchester on

July 30. One day before his
arrival in Manchester. July 29.

On July 24, 1964, just 19 days
after his release from
Pavlic

: ; R |
. Cﬁﬁ‘:'(enm lt,h ; :ﬂ iami Federall,, "\ un selectmen of Belmont

: In one section of their sworn,
signed statement. both doctors
said. He has neuropsychiatric
examinations on §5 occasions

any such written reports in their
possession.

In fact, Dr. Lavoie, when
questioned as ta the date he
examined the accused man
suggesied tn the reporter.
“Check with the old man, he
would knuw.”

In a second portion of their
commilment report, both ex-

ideas. He was alert and co-
operative and well orientated as
for time, place and person.”

All of this about a man 77
years old at the time, who ha
hoan canfined far tha nad few!

observations” Was it because it
was just hearsav on thewr part
that they judged him incompe-

In a taped interview with this
reporter on Sept. 28, 1966,
Maynard, now in private law
practice, admitted, “When 1,
was assistant U.S. Attorney.!
and again when I was New,
llampshire attorney general.'
arrangements  were more or
less made and understood that
if Pavlick was ever brought to

Judge Not Told
Mavnard also conceded the
presiding judge of the Concord
Federal Court was never in-
formed that commitment

PAVLICK 1

(Continued from Page One)

and saw to It they were carried
"

any such conversatien.

“1 did talk to Washington
several times regarding this
subject hut I don’t recall having
direct conservation with the

attorney general. I dp helieve

NP

»  paviick Charges Dismissed dating back to 1923 Yet, by|tent or were they acting on
1:':“!:" charges, avie Al the request of the US heir own acknowledgment tojorders from a higher Bis streggies for a court trial.
on 6“' i 196, Pavlick/Allorney, the government's this reporter. they never had|authoriy”” . )

. : : amining doctors noted, he.[New Hampshire in respect to : { N
ordere'd the man gomrlnnl(ed o ;\d u;l‘(en ‘w( tfhe New llamp Pavlick. “'talked very freely and|the charges. and if the charges Asked If he ever erred S
St. Elizabeth Hospital in Wash.|Shire fospital for commitment| W ) e with U.S. Atty. Gen. Rebert -
to the institution was extremely loquacious, ex-|were dismissed, he then would 09 "0n ‘the Paviick matter
ington, D.C. for anothe r\ - hibited some evidence of defec-{be committed to the state M‘ n "; n b 1o recall
{ 1/period of mental evaluation.” { Documems revealed that Pav-liia jugement and flight of {hospital.” . aynard was unable u



wr

IN KANSAS CITY, Mo, a federal judge could sec

' “np reason” why Pavlick “isn't fit to stand trial” and

ordered -him returned to the jurisdiction of the Miami

Federal Court. In Miami, the complaint was dropped
“because the indictment was faulty from the start.”

4
i

HuLarxing

was competent to stand trail| JBEVPAPErS ) C
but asked the charges Paviick's ¢ommitment to the

g ” o+ o imental hospital even though the
dn:;’r‘:redwasbec[::lstey ﬁfon:nd'&le%man had not been in their town
start tfor nearly four years.

A Thoses signing the commit-
The judge ordered all charges .
to be dismissed against Pavlick Q;f);l:\ih.g;pelir‘fov(\l“;:'e V}]l:?: a:&
and further ordered him trans- Wi\snn S ‘M a'nsf;eld then
ferred to Concord, N.H., where| . . *" y y
similar charges were pending )n}?re;;:,"%l gsz;;zﬂmm of the
Federal Court. ! o

On Aug, 4, 1964, with Louis M | Ordered Commited
Janelle, U.S. attorney, and his; Shortly after his arrival here
assistant, Paul L. Normandin. in Manchester. two local physi-
present, along with Williamjcians, Dr. Lionel D. Lavoie and

'Maynard, (hen attorney general:Dr. Jean N. Leclerc. examined

|

Arrest ‘Faulty,’ So Pavlick Sent to Hospital

ENJOYING HIS WALK at the New Hampshire
Hospital in Concord, Richard Paul Pavlick pauses he-
neath the hospital sign te contemplate his enforced
confinement at the mentat institution, where he has
heen a patient since Aug. 4. 1963 when the U. S. At
torney asked for dismissal of the charge of plotting to
kilk I’resident-elect John F. Kennedy.

Maynard's own admission. itivery much faith in their judg-
was learned that it was he.|ment or their ability al the VA
Mavnard, who instructed Newlhospital in this state. Their|ment attorney acknowledged if' PAVLICK
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In the first two installments |security at all times,
Reporter Arthor Fgan pro- -

ground of Pavlick's arrest and | did not want to have this man

lies on

lite of John F. Kennedy, then
President-elect. Also included pis action in this matter,
is the accused gnan's itinerary * Reports Disagreed

for nearly four years. his . X ! y
struggles o gaio a court trial. Maynard did admit however,

the nature of his commitment

oo N tment - i< agreed with each other.!muw in view of recent u.s.
to New Hampshire Hospitsl is '[t 1 reé‘all it now. and that was Supreme Court rulings. It might| Beimont selectmen *did as they
some time ago. but as I recall be just possible the whole thingwere told” when it came to
it. there was some difference of|would be thrown out of court signing the commitment papers
and Pavlick might have grounds, for Pavlick.

Concord and the beginning of

an interview with a former |

New Hampshire attorney gen- - ™" % -

eral. dﬂ];;. javolved in the ;Opinion in these reports.

legal aspects of the case. = ! “No. 1 wouldn’t oppose his
itransfer now 1o 2 Veterans

for

original isspance of the com-|papers were signed by the

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR. |Administration Hospital. But 1[Plaint was illegal from the|selectmen at my suggestion
By former Alty. Gen. William|will tell you this. I do not have| Dginning.” commented May-|when 1 was stale atlorney
N nard, general, It was I who instigated

The former Justice Depart- the commitment proceedings

PURPTII AW B BTINT TR W By
Tgned and in the possession of
. egal authorities present in the
(inement. . courtroom. even pwhile the ac-
Startling Omission cused man stood before the
A very startling omission was{bench to answer to the charges
discovered in  Paragraph 4.|pending against him.
Section A, of the signed com-| The former attorney peneral
mitment order which reads.)of the state said the so-called
~facts indicating mental illness.}threats against Kennedy were in
personally observed by me.”|the form of written letters and
Despite the seven lines provided{posicards and they only “im-
for their comments, the examin-|plied”” he, Pavlick, was going to
‘ng physicians left this space|kill the in-coming chief execu-
TOTALLY BLANK! tive.
One competent legal authority| “As I recall it, they were in a
raised the gueslion. “Why wereigeneral way. in quite general

years in various jails and
prisons, mostly in solitary con-

o= IIllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIIIIIII"IIIIIIIIIIlIllllIlIlIlIlllIlllllIlllllllllll#llﬂlll&llllllllllllllllllIlllIllllllIllIlIlIIIIIIIIIlIlIIlllllllllmlIllllllllllmlllllllll

Maynard Says Selectmen
At Belmont 'Did As Told'

NOTE: This is the third Hampshire Hospital officials to.record in the jpast hasn't been!he took the trouble to check
article of a seven-part series. 'keep Pavlick under maximum too good.” commented Maynard|federal statutes. he would have
recalling some violent incidents
“1 had read several psychia-jcommitted by released VA
vided readers with the back- ric reports furmshed to me and patients. i -

! Returning to the period when attorney's office, and the Pav-
defention by federal authori- : running around loose. It was my;he was assistant U.S. attorney. |lick affair might never have
a complaint the |impression he should be kept in|Maynard said it was possibie|taken place.

Belmoat man threatened the :naximum security.” Maynardithe explosives might never have
replied when questioned as to|been found if the authority for
Pavlick's arrest and prosecution
had not been issued. ' )

~Yest. 1 would say that could!threats against a man like
' Not all the psychiatrists’ re-|raise a sticky legal question| Kennedy," said Maynard.

learned no such charge existed
as requested by the Miami U.S.

‘Did As Told’
*But you can’t have someone
lrunning around loose voicing

Maynard disclozed the three

a false arrest suit since thel “As I recall it now, the

Page Three

ANYLOUIE CVNLTI HILE 13D W2 vnrv
wag certainly known to Bobby
Kennedy since the two men
were so close, After all he was
the attorney general of the
United States at the time these
events were taking place.” said
the former New Hampshire
legal head in terminating the
interview. .

Maurice Bois. now in private
law practice in Manchester.
when contacted last month said.
“I'm sorry, I can’t be of much
help to you ct this time. The
Paviick case was nearly six
years ago and I have no records
to use for reference in reply to
your questions."

The former U.S. Attorney for
this district conceded he signed
the suthorization for Pavlick's
arrest and prosecution even
though he was not directly
involved in the original issuance
of the warrant.

“Yes, 1 was out of town that
day and the matter was handled
by Bill Maynard, my assistant.
That is more er less standard
procedure in the office,”” said
Bois.

“I Could Have Freed Him'

A startling disclosure was
gsined from Bois, when, In
confirming the report of a high
Secret Service official. Bois
admitted at one time he consid-
ered representing Pavlick in his
fight for {reedom.

“After 1 returned {o private
practice, I serieusly considered
taking Paviick as a client. But
then how would it look for the
man who signed the original
complaint to turn around and
represent the man whom he
ordered arrested and prosecu-
ted. so I dropped the idea,” said
Bois in confirming the question
posed by the reporter.

“And 1 think I could have
Jfreed him, too,”" added Bois as
an afterthought.

NOTE: Tomorrow in the
New Hampshire Sonday
News, read part foar of this
series to learn the Secret
Service actlvities In this case
and the views of Beimont
town officials regarding the

Pavlick case.
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Psychiatrist Says. Pavlick Doesn't Belong at Concord

RFK Vague on Paviick Case Details

NOTE: lIa six instaliments
of a scven-part series, re-
porter Arthur C. Egan has
revealed details councerning
the arrest, detention and
investigation of Richard Paul
Pavlick, 7%-year-cid Belmont
man accused of plotting to
assassinate Jobn F. Kenpedy
ih December of 19%0. The
previous articles disclosed no
such law existed uoder which
Pavlick was arrested yet he
was indicted by a grand jury:
an interview with a former
New Hagupshire :ttoraey geo-
eral who made startling ad-
missions concerning the legal-
ity of the case; comments
from the Secret Service agent
who headed the investigation:
statements from Beimont
towa oflicials regarding the

accused man aod finally the
frieadship ot ome Contooronk
man who stills helieves the
old man it innocent of the
ceqne  for which he was
charged — apd from which he
could never defend himseif
because the federal govern-
ment legal authorities blocked
any court trial.

By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.

One communication 1n Jrhy
B Dilingham's possession,
dated Aug 16, 1963. came fron
Holmes Alexander, well-known
Washingtnn columnic:. i wienh
he requested more nformaren
peritaning to the Paviick affur
At that time he nformed
D lingham he would personaliv
vontact Bobby Kennedv and talk
the matter over with hi

Ten davs lwer  Alexander
agmn wrole O (e Contoocook
mun and told hm the Justice
Department said Paviick had a
record of mental llness and
never would bring him 1o trial

This reporter contacted
Alexander at s Washington
office and learned 1t was ('S
Ativ Gen Robert Kennedv and
his ass:stant Nicholas Katzen-
bacn who made the decision cn
this matter

'] gue-s they just don’t want
the old man 10 reach a court.
I 'm sorry I coutdn’t dn more for
Rim. 1 wnuld Lie ta see him get
ataur tral, * sa.d Alexander,

For five consecutive davs last
month this reporter made con-
tinuous offurts to contact Sen
Rohert B Kennedy by tele~hone
at his Senate office 1n Washing-

ton but to no availl — he just

:n'o the igher echelon when a

meaning of course, the vioiation

wasn't ever there.

Percon to person calls to the
New Yerk senator’'s office on'v
resulted in one of five different
female secretaries saying, "'I'm
sorry, the senator is on the
Senate floor at this time. He 1s
expected back very shortly —
would you care to leave vour
name and number®”

The caller did just that. for
the first three davs. four calis
each day. he left s name. his
number. and the company he
represented. But evidently the
senatar never returned fo his
olfice, berause he did not call
back, although his office was
adviced to catl collect.

The fourth day of attempts to
contact the husy junior senator
from New York Stqte reached

male press secretary took the
cails

Nat {dentifving himse!f. the
secretary asked the nature of
the call and what information
was requested from the junior
senator. When told the questions
concerned Richard Paul Pavlick
the secretary replied. “Oh ves,
weil what are the questions ang
1 will ask the senator for his

replies

This the reporter did —
A[aving mamnly o what role
Robert Kennedy, when US.

attorney general, plaved in the
Paviick affair; what discussion
the senator had with Holmes
Alexander; and why the Justice
Department, under Kennedy's
command, allowed such injus-
tices to be inflicted on a citizen,

of nis constilutional rights.

The reporter pointed out to
the press secretary that Ken-
nedy was one of the mast
outspoken leaders in the fight
for constitutional rights and
privileges.

Finallv, on the fifth dav,
disappoanting news was forth-
coming from Kennedy's office
— the jumor senpator was unable
{0 recall any details of the
Pavlick case — according to the
press secretary. All the records
pertaining to the case were in
the Justuce Department files
and would the reporter contact
them for the pecessary informa-
tion?

Asked again about the sena-
tor's conversation with Holmes
PAVLICK Page 9
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talked with George Pappagianis,] Hospital autharities confirmed

(Continued from Page One)

Alexander the secretary replied
in the negative — Kennedy was
unable to recall any such
conversation with "Alexander.

“The senator vaguely remem-
bers the unpleasant affair con-
cerning Mr. Pavlick but can be
of no |assistance to you at this
time,” was the conciuding com-
ment of the press secretary.

Called Harmless

On Nov. 25, 1964, Dr. Albert
E. Marland, a Washington psy-
chiatrist, in a letter to a
Concord attorney, said it was
his belief Paviick was compe-
tent t stand trial and a
Washington federal judge
agreed with him during a show
cause hearing requested by the
accused man. |

The physician said Paviick!
was not en rely free from psy-
chosis  bui regorded bhim  as

harmiess. In excerpis from his

New Hampshire attorney gerﬁ Pavlick’s report that after s

al, and with Dr. Warren
Burns, both of whom opposed;

Leader reporter i
terviewed him for the third

his release from the hosoital. Initime he was suddenly given

addition Gallagher said the U1 S

“ground privileges” one hour a

aMtorney general would also day, three times a week.

oppose his release.
“Their objections stem from '
the fact you

yourself,” one paragraph of the
letter told Pavlick.

The comment of annck;:
reporter on that paragrs
was “] an not @ mental case
as some of the poor people
confined here. They, the offi-

Doen'tnehunanmrdhe
A staff psychiatrist at
hoqaltal Dr. Chnslos:

alone
have not "e’,}mpilal.“

a_neporﬂer displaying his ground

“I was never allowed out
you came to the
Pavlick told this

privilege card o the reporter.

NOTE: In the conclnding
chapter of this seven-part
series tomorrow, read the [ife
history of this man sccused of
2 helmous crime sad some of
his views om life in general
and om the charge of which be
stands accased — mever

Y proved — and stil] in doubt.




IRLET LUr. Mariana 15 guoiea, 1
believe if he came belore the
Commission of Mental Heslth
he would be discharged as not|
a danger to himself or others.

“While there may be some;
difference of opinion on this,
point this is my perconal belie!’
and to this 1 would testify. My:
impression is that most doctors

might disagree with me.’

REPORTER INTERVIEWING RICH-
ARD PAUL PAVLICK AT STATE ROS.
PITAL—Arthur C. Egan Jr., left, with
uateheak and tape recorder. Mr. Egan, a -
regular member of the UNION LEADER
stafl, is a native of Iolyoke, Mass., and
has worked on newspapers In Springfield,
HA Manchester physician, Dr. st 1 f

the institutional viewpoint|Habs W. Standow, examined| “Mr. Pavlick is a 77-year-old|the last few years."”
with the institution po Paviik in the Concord Hospitallman in no acute physical or

Marland said he would be|®0 Jan. 8, 1966 at the request oflemational distress. He appears,
bappy 1o appear and iestify in|the same Concord attormey and

Wyoming.

Pavlick’s behalf but his fee was| reported his findings as follows: |younger than his stated age.

#1500 and expenses provided| ‘Throughout the examination he :
the trial did not involve more|is attentive and cooperative butjbut talkative.
Itolhws pretty much of his own

three days’ time.
thao vs trend of thought.

ON THE INSIDE IOOKING OUT is a daily routine
for Richard Paul Pavlick, confined to the New Hamp-
shire Hospital in Concord since Aug. 4, 1964. The 79
year-old man is caught here in meditation as he con-

‘‘He expresses some
and disgust when
HTH

Mass.,, Meriden, Conn., and Casper,

rapher as well as writer he has worked
on special assignment for the major wire
services and had articles published in
many national magazines and trade jour-

In No Distress 7

An  accomplished photog- -

(Stafl Photo by Goudas)
about the experiences ’

He Gallagher, a member of

[seems alert, and ocooperative Sulloway, Hollis, Godfrey

speaking wrote to Pavlick and said be/Koutras.

L g B T

Soden firm.
On May 27, 1968 Gallagl

. According to previously
gdudﬂd psychological tests hr

has an IQ of 1R2.

4

schizophrenic

of mind.
The staff psychiatrist

A d m inistration  hospital.
wouldn't

Pavlick is suffering from an
4 linferiority and perseeution com- 4
plex. T would also say he is a
and paranoid.
said the doctor i commenting
on Paviick's condition and state

said

The Concord atiorney, receiv{Pavlick didn't really belong a:
er of this information, wasConcord and
healthy and possibly somewhatiidentified as Christopher

could receive far
C.better treatment at a Veteran;
such a move

0ppose
for the man, in fact I think it
would be good for him,” said

Pavlick: "All | Want
Is My Day in Court’

NOTE: In the past six days,
an unbelievable and some-
times very frightening story,
has beeo unfolded by reporter
Arthur C. Egan concerning
the violation of counstitutional
rights of Richard Paul
Pavlick of Belmont. presenfly
confined (o the New Hamp-
shire Hospital in Concord, the
state’s mental institution.

investigation of Paviick by
federal agents who accused
the 79-year-old man of plotting
the death of President-elect
John F. Kennedy ia December
of 1960, have been described
as a “bizarre and amazing
chain of circumstances, al}
aimed at keeping the elderly
man from receiving a fair and
just court trial.

radation, suffered by this
elderly man at the hands of
state and federal legal author-
ities during his six years of
confinement has rivaied the
best TV scrips. A fale of
constant movemeat of an
accused person, the incarcera-
tion of a man in 13 county
jails, three federal prisons,
three mental institutions dur-

most of which was speat in
solitary loneliness, has all
been told in the past six
chapters of this starfling
narrative,

The admitted ‘‘understand-
ings.” *'the agreements,” the
taocy legal maneuvers, (he
repeated so-cailed mentatl
evaluations. all are told in this
week-long story, which took

“I AM NOT A MENTAL CASE,” says Richm i P.
Pavlick as he talks to reporter at Concord Hospital.
“They are assuming I'm guilty and therefore shouldn’t
protest my innocence to anyone.” A staff psychiatrist at

__{hg hospital agrees that Pavlick does not belong there.

Statement
By the Publisher

~Today this newspaper concludes a seven-part
series detailing the strange circumstances surround-
ing Richard Paul Pavlick’s six-year confinement in
19 prisans, jails and asylums,

Now that we have presented the facts of this
case we look for prompt action in Pavlick's behalf
by such champions of freedom as the American
Civil Liberties Union, the Civil Rights Division of
the U. S. Dept. of Justice and assorted other advo-
cates of individual liberty.

_Naturally they will all fail over each other in
their rush to assure fair treatment and impartial
justice for this forlorn and friendless old man.

Unless, of course, they are too busy defending
Stokley Carmichael, the draft card burners and the
college beatniks of Berkeley, Calif.

siders his next move in his
erated of the charge of pl
dent-elect Juohn F. Kennedy.

The Weather
Fair, Cool

(Details on Back Page)

five-vear fight to he exon-
otting to assasinate Presi-

The arrest,

detention and The bum

iliation. the deg- ing four years of being jailed, I’AVLICK
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j (Continued from Page 20)

said Pavlick.

Asked if he felt Kennedy was
bad for the country, Pavlick
replied he thought so at the
time he was seeking the presi-

dency. “But I had to accept the
choice of the majorit t s
what our country ¥ founded

— the majority vote of the

found in his car at the time of!

¢ o mplimentary K
Pavlick readily admitted it was
there and he had written it.

1 once read in & book; when disclaims any knowledge of the|The children might receivei
vou are angry., sit dowwm and items but said they assumed;some benefit from the moneyfﬁv' ke a king there. And
‘why I was against K,nnedy’uiwrite your anger in a letler — their agency was still holding|cotten for the place.” said besides, maybe I ocould write

{then put it away until the next jPavlick in explaining the dona- the story of my ife — you know

day and read it over again end
you will see how {foolish you
were to write it in the first
place," Pavlick explained with
sincerity.

Pavlick said he never before
was in trouble with law
enforcement officials. “Oh, T got
a couple of parking tickets but I

When asked about a letter|deserved them,” he said.

Possesslons Missing

his arrest in Florids, which the] The whereabouts of Paviiek's

‘Secret Service said weas uUmipersonal possessions aken

to Kennedy,' from him at the time of his

“I couldn’t get the price [ was
arrest, remains a mystery. The|asking for my Belmont home so
Boston Secret Service office[l gave it to the youth center.

jsome of the articles. Pavlick ln ¢ ining t
Pavlick said about @ year tion of hls home to the center.
after his arrest, he received a; I didn't need the money — 1
biil from a Miami garage !o;|:”i;: ?::gﬂfn ; u‘”"v.mml:thwﬁlz

over $150 in stotage fees an

was informed his car would be|War -my retirement trom

so0ld to satisty the bill, “1 guess oftics sad

the car has been soid by this ty check,

time. [ didn't pay the bill and 1{off, 1 don’t nead much to live

haven't seen the car since my|WR:" be said

arvest. There were many other|. - - Wamts DRy is Court

personal items tsken from me| “Afer Jack Kenmedy was
elected, and my dislike of the

and never returned,” said Pav.
lick.

area’s  winters, 1 decided I

would live in Mexico for a few
years. With my income I could

expeTiences roaming around the

— | make Huckleberry!

Fimn Jook like & piker with my
younger day's advenfures,” said
Paviick with a smile.

al to prove the charges'
false,” concluded Paviick. :




“SIX YEARS IN HELL"

To All Citizens of the United States of America:

It is hoped that this will be the last appeal to the citizens and Congress for justice and my
Constitutional right to be tried or have my case investigated by Congress to clear my name which was
destroyed by Postmaster Murphy of Belmont, N. H. on November 9, 1960, which imprisoned me for © years.

On December 15, 1917 I enlisted in the Army and while I served overseas I didn't see action, but
was injured and now draw full compensation.

On November 9, 1960, Postmaster Murphy had an hallucination and charged that I had sent him a
letter and card from Hyannisport, Mass. that endangered the life of John F. Kennedy, not yet a Presi-

dent Elect. I respected Kennedy, but thought him too young and inexperienced to be President of the
United States.

I was never out of New Hampshire from June 13 to November 26, 1960, so I was not in Massachusetts
on the 9th of November. On December 13th, while on my way to Mexico, I was arrested in a traffic trap
and accused of vagrancy although I had visible means of support and was innocent. No trial was ever
held and the Secret Service took over without a warrant and denied me the right to have a lawyer, as

the police did also. On December 15, 1960 Judge Emmet Choate of the Miami U. S. Court sent me to the
U. S. Hospital at Springfield, Missouri,

Although declared competent four times, Judge Choate would not give me a trial and kept wasting
money by sending me to psychiatrists and to Springfield, Mo. 3 times; Danbury, Conn. 2 weeks; Leaven-
worth, Kansas 3 weeks; Lewisbury, Pa.; Washington, D. C.; and finally to The New Hampshire Hospital
for 28 months (6 years to the day when released).

It was through a letter from Senator Tom McIntyre of New Hampshire that I first learned in 1968
that 1 had been declared insane on January 27, 1961, but the Judge didn't give me a guardian as he

should have done so I have been unable to sue True Magazine for their libelous article in the issue
of March 1964.

When arrested, the police and the Secret Service wouldn't let me have a lawyer and the Secret
Service took my car and all my personal property which they still hold although all charges had to be
dropped as illegal. Two lawyers in Springfield, Mo., one in Miami, Fla,, and one in Washington, D.C.
contracted with me and were paid, although their services were illegal as I couldn't make a legal
contract. One lawyer stole $600 from me.

After spending $15,000 and sending out 20.000 8-page letters to all walks of life. onlv +three |



people were interested in my illegal persecution by Robert Kennedy, the U. S. Attorney General. They
were John Dillingham of New Hampshire; Virginia Leary, a l4 year old young lady; and William Loeb,
publisher of the Manchester Union Leader. He put his paper behind me 100 per cent when his reporter
found everything that I told him was the truth., He got me a hearing through his attorneys and the
New Hampshire Bar Association and my freedom was assured when Judge Robert Griffith stopped a hearing
while the Superintendent of The New Hampshire Hospital was testifying (he had talked with me only one
hour before the hearing) and released me from the Hospital.

Nineteen nights were spent traveling from one jail to another. Some didn't have mattresses. I
had no shave or bath and refused to eat in some of them. Florida, Missouri, Kansas, Connecticut and
New Hampshire were the states. 300 or more miles were traveled every day with handcuffed hands.

Because of the Statute of Limitations, I must now appeal to you and to Congress for an investi-
gation of the false arrest, illegal charges and the conduct of the Secret Service and the police.
The Secret Service took all my property and my car after the Judge had refused to give them a search
warrant. They still retain some of my personal property which they refuse to return to me, and refer
me to the U, S. Attorney General,

Although I was not in Belmont, N. H. from December 3, 1960, the U, S. District Attorney had me
indicted, stating that I had been in Belmont from November 8 to December 16, 1960. I left N. H. on
December 3, was in Massachusetts to the 7th of December, in Washington, D. C. on the 8th, Riviera,
Florida on the 10th, in Palm Beach jail on the l4th, Fort Lauderdale jail on the 16th, so how could
I be in New Hampshire on those days? Former N. H. Attorney General William Maynard knew that the
charges against me were illegal, yet he insisted that if the charges were dropped that I should be
confined in a hospital for the rest of my life,

If you deny an innocent citizen a chance to prove his innocence as authorized by the United
States Constitution, then the future of the United States is in danger and your freedoms may
disappear,

The Postmaster General should recall the honor given to Postmaster Murphy, or have him prove and
produce any letter or card that he claims he received from me from Hyannisport, Mass. on Nov. 9, 1960.

Richard P. Pavlick
c/o J. B. Dillingham
Box 84

Concord, N. H. 03301




2= MANCHESTER "=

™ o y »
(Details on Back Page) There is nothing so po-e‘r,fu' c:‘ .'sr::f.h
21968, by Union Leader Corporation

*
LEADER | > :
Edition %

104th YEAR — NUMBER 193 — 44 PAGES Except MANCHESTER (N. H.) UNION LEADER — Thursday, November 10, 1966 Telephone 625-5432 Q@» PRICE: TEN CENTS

Donx
Second Class Postage Pald 3t Manchester, N. M.

Describes Pavlick as 'Political Prisoner

IN 6-YEAR ORDE L

i
|
i
i
|
b
|
1
|

(NOTE: Richard Paul Pavlick, described as a These words, so cloquently voiced by the late famed|casion deferred, and Pavlick was order . shipped to still
“political prisoner” of this country, has spent the trial lawyer, Clarence Darrow. whose legal talents saved!another institution. ) . 4 1964
past six years in prisons and asylums as the result 'many persons from hopeless, undignified incarceration such The bizarre list of ev‘?nts was chmag‘gd on Al'l{..d R
of a charge which the federa) government long ago as that now being experienced by Pavlick, hold special sig-lwhen. by an admitted “understanding of Units 1 3 res
dropped and on which he was never permitted to nificance for the elderly man. and New ll::mpsmre legal mln_ds_. Pavlick was commi or
stand trial. Details of this bizarre and—some he- For Pavlick, struggling (o maintain his dignity, never-{life to the New Hampshire Hospital.

iev i j i i victi ; ities have termed these mis-
lieve—tragic case will be published in a series of ltheless dejectedly ponders his fate. A tragic victim of jus|  Competent legal authorities
seven articles. of which this is the Srst. For further tice—or the lack of it—he appears doomed to spend his re-[carTiages of Justice, the long months of confinement, the

background read the accompanying Page One maining years in desolate loneliness. excessive periods of mental evaluation, the total di
Edltorial.) A former postal employe in his native Boston, Pavlick,[PAVLICK Page Seven
e who after his retirement in 1949 resided in Gilmanton and -
By ARTHUR C. EGAN JR. Belmont, first came to the nation’s attention, when on Dec.| |

Richard Paul Pavlick is a “political prisoner” of this|j4 1960, he was taken into custody by Palm Beach, Fla,|
country—n a time of militant outery for civil rights and|pgjice, turned over to the U. S. Secret Service and charged
the respect of human dignities—a man destined to be 3iwith threatening the life of President-elect John F. Ken-
classic illustration of a “martyr to a:d mgg:."k " nedy.

Government bureaucracy charg vlick with the :
heinous crime of plotting 10 assassinate a newly-elected mejnir\thlest:::gtn{;l;:ilyse,.{hs're? efe:lzcr:;egr:o:: ‘:\‘vso xg:;n:;;

President of the United States, a charge which was never + . A
pr;;ved. a charge against which he can never defend him- ?; :" &f;:ml:nmnléed'::‘luri!;d‘,lgilucluter and six months
elf. .D.C, X

THOUGHTFUL MEDITATION is the theme of this
camera study of 79-vear-old Richard Paul Pavlick, sit-
ting contemplating his neat step in a five-year fight to

: - A . Despite constitutional guarantees, Pavlick has never Trial Ordered
in his freed § conl t. The elderly s p . .
Ras heen held in 19 county fuil. (hree federal privons (18 the trial which would force authorities to prove, beyond,  During his two periods of confinement at the Spring.
and three mental institutions since his arrest on Dec, 14, |8 Feasonable doubt, the man's guilt. field, Mo., Federai Medical Center, Pavlick twice had writs
1960 on a charge of plotting to kill President-elect John ‘No Justice’ of “habeas corpus” filed in his behalf in Federal Court in
F. Kennedy, a charge which had never heen proved in The lonely, discouraged 79-year-old prisoner, patiently [Kansas City, Mo. Twice the presiding judge, William Becker,
a court of Jaw. Pavlick is presently confined at the New  sitting in his ward at the New Hampshire Hospital, the ruled the accused man mentally competent and ordered him
Hampshire Hlospital in Concord, the state’s mental in-  |state’s mental institution in Concord. contemplates a quo- returned to Miami to stand trial on the charges.
stitution. tation, “There is no such thing as justice—in or out of Each time Pavlick appeared before Judge Emmett
court.” Choate in the Miami Federal Court. Trial was on each oc
' this , 1 knew g:m a “uletyt_hebu"m‘;h'?!nd the
. . « 1 2 oy . . complaint to be faulty since front seat of the vehicle.
An Editorial Calls Pavlick ‘Political Prisoner’ statutes did not cover any legal| It was this evidence, coupled
for prosecution in this|with the information provided
Justi termard voond be ssued| 1o Rt g
Maynard expla be Jod Secret |
ustice In 6-Year Ordeal [ unziooumi i o o e o
out-of-town at the time. He wasihimself a “human bomb”"to
For ALL unable to explain however, why|destroy the President-elect.
(Continued from Poge One) the warrant was signed with|Agents admitted at no time was
Bois' name and why the war-{there direct evidence that the
Recently a8 four-page handwritten letter ! th dv trial” th al der the regt dirm'}v‘l';bot.m : ldlw.u &mﬂrﬁ;&?ﬂ:ﬁumm%
A i is . of the “speedy trial” theory, scandalous under the regime ynard, nected BELMONT POSTMASTER Thomas M. Murphy is
from !fhn: g? ttheu ];u")thsxhgr 8’ thl’.\d by & man ©f the “Great Believer” in the rights of the downtrodden|Bois knowing the charge fo be|that Paviick had the explosives|| ¢, uqited by the Secret Service with supplying the Arst
: ate lospital in Concord by & man  Robert F. Kennedy. illegal — that is; not covered by |on his body. information which started s search along the entire
In his 80th year. Under RFK any federal statute. To this day, Pavlick protests|| Fastern Seaboard for Paul Pavlick, whom Murphy
In thix lctter he stated: F‘nlr itthwtas ﬁmdfe{hkennedy.uthten Unlit:g SIN;: c:“lft"m Both Maynard and Bols were|that he purchased theldyninml:: ' feared was plotting n;he t.mn: of Presl:ent-ldett m::
“You i ‘ . ; ieve i - general, that all of these events transpired. In Iact, ble to in why, onfonly because he was planning F. Kennedy. The Belmont postmaster had only assum
You impress many that ‘_“’““e in law onlv shortly before Kennedy resigned his position with the :‘:reh 18 IM‘l‘pClr.ll:llml B cimtibia gtumas on property “hel bis ool sprez mopit, L

and order. hut do vou® he Diat

acked fao




Tgnis supposed to be guaranteed in the U. S.
Constitution but did not get them . . . A diaboli-
cal jlot to keep me confined was planned.”
Because this newspaper respects the rights
of EVERY citizen, no matter what the color of
his skin, or his religion, or whether he is impor-
tant or unimportant, we immediately assigned
a reporter to investigate. Qur reporter was pro-
vided with the assistance and guidance of com-
petent legal counsel retained by this newspaper.
The facts uncovered by Mr. Arthur Egan—
which will be set forth in a series of articles, the
first of which is on this front page today—may
startle you, They may also frighten Yyou when
Page 10

-detention cell and sfter a while

ter in this man’s encounter with federal legal™authorities|.

was written.

If Pavlick was guilty of any crime, he feels it was only
that of voicing an intense concern for the country he loved
—and a misguided criticism of its chosen leader whom he
distrusted because of his youth and inexperience.

Secret Service agent Frank V. McDermott disclosed at
that time that a four-day search for the suspect had been
underway along the entire Eastern Seaboard. McDermott
said Pavlick was reported to have made himself a “human
bomb” with the intent of destroying himself and the Presi-
dent-elect.

Credit for the alert on the possible assassination at.
tempt was given to Thomas Murphy, Belmont postmaster.
who had naotified his postal superiors that he. Murphy. was
in possession of a letter and postrards which “implied”
an%ck was intending harm to the newly elected Chief
Executive.

Postal inspectors in turn passed the informatien on to
Secret Service, furnishing a complete description of the
suspect, his 1952 sedan and its marker plate number. This
information set in motion a 13-state alarm for the Beimont
resident reportedly traveling the East Coast in his old

model sedan.
Arrested In Florida

At 10:30 on the morning of Dec. 14, the wanted man
was seen driving into the city limits of Palm Beach, from
the West Palm arez, and was promptly arrested by
Patrolman Lester Free on a motor vehicle violation, namely
crossing the double center Jine. An additional charge of
vagrancy was later lodged against the suspect to legally
hold him for investigation.

Removed from vehicle, Pavlick was made to stand
with his hands on the car's roo! while Oficer Free searched
his person. He was then placed in the police cruiser and
taken to downtown police headquarters. The suspect of-
fered no resistance to police at the time of his arrest said!
Secret Service men. i

“At no time did the arresting officer ask me my name.
or ask for my identification. He knew who I was and Justl
wanted to arrest me. | didn’t cross any center line on the
highway."” said Pavlick.

Once at the police station. the accused man was again
searched. His car keys, card-case, jackknife, wallet and
money were taken from him. : ——

“Since 1 was arrested for a
motor vebicle violation and was
a member of the AAA, | asked
to call an attorney from that
organization but they wouldn't
let me avake any osHs." said
Pavlick in recalling the details
of his arrest.

put

during his questloning. |
Sometime during the dsy of
Pavlick's arrest, it cannot be|
determined just when, Robert;
W. Rust. the U. S. sttorney in:
Miami, contacted the New|
Hampahire U. S. attorney and:
asked him to authorize
ton of Pavilek on the charge of
“threatening the President-elect
of the United States.”

Willism Maynard of Concord,

“Then 1 was into a
Some - Service men, head-
ed by & Jehm Marshail, came in
and me untll 1 lostinen agsistant to Msurice Boif)
all track of time,” said Pavlick./y g, attorney, of Manchester,

‘Put Werds In My Mouth’ |gave verbai permission over |

The former postal clerk sald
the agents tried to gain an
sdmission from him that be,
Pavlick. planned to M&“Konm
by emploding a dyna
hidden on his body.. killing)-
himself as wel! as the President-!
elect. |

“l told them they were
puiting words Into my mouth, I
am not a man of violence, 1 am
sfrald of wiclence,” countered
Pavlick in denying the charge
jodged against him.

During the many hours of
interrogation following his ar-
rest, Pavlick did not have the.
protection or advice of legal
counsel as guarsnteed under the
U. S. Constitution — federsl
sgents would not ailow the
sccused. man to exercise his
right toseek logal ald prior to or

right to seek lega! aid prior to or|
telephone to proceed in the ar-
rest and prosecution of the Bel-
mont man.

_“»A short time after I issued

1accused

College met and cast their

U0, 8 ITUTTEl EIala Jury was
convened at their request, to
consider the against
Pavlick, “threatening the life of
President-elect John F. Ken-
nedy,” when they both Inew
there was no statute to cover
the charge. Yet an indictment
was returned on the charge and
for all purposes and intents,
was officially ledged against the
man.

Since. according to federa)
arthorities. there are no trans-
cribed minutes available of
~rard jury hearings, it s
imnessible to ascertain if the
membezrs of the jury were ever
‘nformed the original order for
Pavlick's arrest and prosezution|
was illegal or il their
consideration of this charge was
also illegal.

VWU Ul IWULT U2 11 2Tiiivis,

“f didn't know how to use i,
tried to get someone to do the
work for me, but couldn't do it.
so I had to forget the work,”
said Pavlick in explaining why
the explosives were not put to
the use intended.

When this reporter asked why
the old man didn’t just leave it
at his old home or toss it away
in some remote ares. Paviick
exclaimed, “What, and have
some kids find It and get hurt
with it?”

Claims Changed Mind

McDermott did ssy however.
that under questioning, Pavlick
told the agents he was in the
West Palm Beech church the

Sunday, “was only a
::(edmylmnl(mdy

|

Under our constitutional law,
John F. Kennedy was not the

President-elect. Not until Dec.,
19, 1960, when the Electoral,

ballots, did Kennedy become the
official President-elect.

At that time, throughout the
entire country, there was ap-
rre some members o
this body might boit their party
and cast thelr votes for a
candidste other than Kennedy
or Nixon,
presidential election into the
U.S. House of Representatives.

“1 knew I wouldn't be reap-

ipointed to this office by the Federal

Kennedy clan, but I couldn't
have it said I was not interested
in the welfare of the President-
elect.” said Maynard in
explaining his actions on Dec
14, 1980,
Heavy Bafl Set

On Dec. 16th, the accused

man apoeared before the US.

2ath on the charges of threat.
ening the President-elect of the
United States and of interstate
transportation of explosives.
Bail of $100.000 was set at that
time and the suspect was
confined in the Dade County

‘gomminéoner in West Palm

the| jail.

The explosives mentioned in
the federal indictment were
seven sticks of dynamite found
in the trunk of Pavlick's' car
with the detonating caps being

people,” Pavlick is reported to

thereby forcing the byt the findings are unavailable

_ marshals.

and changed his mind about
the bomb when he

saw little Caroline Kennedy."

“I couldn’t see hurting little

Caroline and all those other:

have fold the Secret Service.

T il
Paviick Jore  Judgei
E for the first!
time and was ordered examined
by a psychiatrist. The records

indicate the accused man was
examined by a Miami docter,

to the press.
Two months later, Feb. 9,
1981, Pavlick was sent to the
]dm:l’cnl fCeMer ‘u].
fleld, Mo., for menta
fe:mtion and arrived there
five days later after a trip by
motor car under guard of U.S.

Nearly a year later, Feb. 2.
1963, a writ of habeas corpus
was filed for the confined man
in U.S. Federal Court in Kansas
City. Mo. Judge William Beck-
er, presiding justice, ruled the
accused man ocompetent and
ordered him returned to Miami
to stand trial op the charges.

(NOTE: Tome row's s

ANCE 01 nE accused man. {dia Photo by Egan)

stallment will desdribe how
the government after nearly
four years fimally dropped its !
original charge agaimst Pav-
lick asd bow, withont benefit
of counsel, he was immediate-
incarcerated ia & hespital




PAVLIC

New Hampshire Hospital.

K H

EARING

and writing letters The atten

STARTS

,walking the streets lke any’iea ™ Pavisick told the court :n
{normal person.” the reporter' reniv ta a queston of what

. [ ]
|F|ve wlinesses A starthng disclosure was dant went on to say told Asst AUty Gen. WiliaT world hapaen if  the cogrt
| ,made by Dr. Christos Koutras, spent many hours talkinggna: grant>d him h-s fresdom
. dvredo‘r t?nf cgr}riec;;onaltjs}::r ‘with Pavlick and found him " o convinced all Previous Records
‘ ;atry at the N H. Hospital, who I truthful  and  very —nte™ yoi wgr payiick has told me 1S, ('nder questioning by Pav-
Say Belmon'er iadm:(v'ed under questioning that ‘esting.  “His behlwor‘ WS e truth as | have corroborated hok's attornev, Dr. Kourss
;ea'vh;ou;{alse'ngt:ad{nre;:mf?:; ’g’""“" always good.” saMd papriy gl) detans.” said the admitted he was using previoys
umont. . ; .
time on Dec 9. just three days | Umon Leader reporter records and his own Dec

hefore he was to appear in the
Superior Court and four months

Normal Perso L

B&);‘.&L'{'IL)YR_C_:RH;,‘? ‘!l’f:l Pavlick's case at the institution.
y \char " Koutras Testifies

| Sane and Normal

|

the outside.”

Paviick took the witness stand interview with Paviick. to form

The Chichester man concluded in his own behall and for 48 his orofessional conclusion that
with, “‘Pavlick acts the same minutes
way as any normal person onone-half an hour under cross-'.finement

testfied with nearlv Pavlick needed continued con-

examinatron by O'Net Pavlick, under questioning bv

Pavlick — well aware of what's ; .
going on — n touch with things It was the professional opinion
- thinks acts — talks — just of Koutras. that Pavbek’s habu
like any normal person not of regarding all psychiatrists
iconfined to a mental instity- With suspicion was abnormal,
tion.” even though Paviick believed
This was the substance of mmself unjustly accused of a
itestimony offered yesterday in heinous crime. unjustly con-|
‘Merrimack Coun'ty Superior fined. regarded hlmselr as sane!
Court by three New Hampshire ;and n every waking moment
‘Hospital employes as psychi- desired lo clear himself of the
|atric aides they have had hourly 1Stigma of crime and insanity.
,contact. day after day, for the | The mental competency hear-
'past two vears with Pavlick.:in§ was brought about by the
lconfined to the state mentalifiling of a petition by Aity.

Forest, a six-year emplove of Cnce during the questoning O'Neil. had testified that he had
the hospital. told the court he Pavlick told O'Neil. “Now wait never married because a oack
“chewed the fat" many timesia minute. you're not gong to injury suffered in World War I
with Pavlick and found himget me balled up here " made it uncertain he could
sane and pormal in every| Pavlicsk related his life's hic- properly support a family. How-
respect. tory 1o the coun.d{r;ely aor: :’\;ﬂf 'l()_r. K:utras’ tart:::’:l!:’n;

i coherently discusse is pr vlick's reason for
!,::,‘;;:r hSemlgtlbol L.:ll;n::g:: iems in I'fe. and at all t'me.’a bachelor was fnvlick feared
every day abeut current events remamed composed under both'lo rﬁﬂ!racl a venerea‘ll dis-
and finds him well informed onl *X?Mination and cross-examsna- \te;:ebsyc:ihnltsril;t abnormal,” said
+ thon. .
“?'lsﬁiﬁ Pavlick I Th: retired postal employe| In response to a guestion by
4 avlick just as gave mostly exact dates and 'Justice Gn}fnp. Dr. Koutras
wauld _‘0 an ordinary man places in response to questions; agreed PW!I(‘k.! behavior might
There is nathing g with his by bath Waters and O'Neil. andjbe considered perfectly normal

-

T . } he i

‘institution since Aug. 4. 1964, |Warren E Waters of Concord, speech or behavior. Yes. ® ceveral tmes, he. Pavhick.,if it were assmmed that he was
| In addition. xwf other wit- iacting in Pavlick’s behalf and does comelain about certain| L 4 0 Ned on dates really an innocent person,
{nesses, one a long-time friend .Tépresenting the Legal A things, like his being locked up On Lawyer's Advice wrongfully detained on false
land the other a Union Leader Commitiee of the New Hamp- : without the benefit of a court charges.

trial. He is the same, day in,
day out,” said Smith.

1 never heard the man raise
his voice, he can take care of
|bimself wvery well and his
ilnlkirg makes sense,"’ concluded
Smith. .

All three hospital employes

Pavlick told the court he had  goiiras told the court he did
not answered the QuestONs Pui ot belisve Pavlick was dan-
to him by doctors at the New carqye did not believe the man
Hampshire Hospital because he youid cause anyone ‘‘physical

was acting on the advroe of a'harm” and for that reason
former attorney- retained bvigranted him “privileges.” This
him in Washington. when be:consisted of aliowing Pavlick to
was confined to St Elizabethiywalk ajone. unguarded. about

reporter. both emphatically de- Shire Bar Association. Waters
|clared they beheve‘i‘;1 Pavlic was requested the Superior Court.
iin complete command of all his junder Chapter 13530 of the
faculties and was in every way Revised State Statutes. ta rule
a “normal person.” ,on Pavlick's mental com- L=
T i five ,petency : -
e ey o e e P g Waters was A _ RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK, stand-
ibehalf, came during the opening Ralph W. Sullivan. a member of ing center, is seen here after opening

i

rimack County Deputy Sheriff Leo Malin,
Pavlick, Sheriff Clyde Parker, defense at-

i ft. - .the law firm of Malloy, Sullivan session of his Superior Court hearing on torneys Warren E. Waters of Concord |14 the court they were sub.|l1oSPital in that cuy. fthe institution grounds two
?::m;us};f:e?:ge; gngmﬁtand Sullivan of Boston, counsel his mental competency. From left are: and Ralph W. Sullivan of Boston and Ipensed by Atty,ywuerssuto The former Belmont maninours a day, three times a
of Nashua, presiding over al|for the Union Leader Corpora- Parker Smith, Allemstown; Bernard Du-  Arthur Diltingkam of Costooccok. testify and did not come for- 'eStified he knew what thelweek,

mental, : tion. mont, Chichester and Alfred R. Forest,
con;a:nimm&hm:;em#i His _motion to appear “as a Coricord, hospllal psychiatric aides; Mer- ‘ " The final witness for the
man. driend of the court” was p,non The land in Belmont'to say. “Pavlick didnt feel heiyampshire Hospital. ) defense. Arthur C. Egan Jr
granted by Justice Griffith. had been sold and Paviick was being persecuted. just felt| Bernard Dumont of Chiches- this reporter, who just recentls
| Appearing for the state Was, .4 Gver a $2.500 morigage: he was wrongly charged. wrong-iter and Alfred R. Forest of conc!epo . s;evemp)an sories 0!1
nation's attention when. on Dec, |AUY- William O'Neil, assistantyn' (he center who wes re- fully commutted lo the statelconcord, both attendants on Pavligdekd!estiﬁed e s o
15. 1960, he was taken inte |3ti0rney general and Atty. -’°h“5cipienl of the mortgage pay- hospital and wnn}ec'!' to get intolward B2 at the Hospital and events leading up 1o bis weitin
custody by Pal‘:n Beach, Fla., |A. Turkin, also of the same .\ i court to prove this. working the 7 a.m. t> 3:30 p.m. g up 8

jhearing he was taking part in  On the subject of Pavlick's
was all about. “It 1s 1o medication, Koutras admitied
determine my memal com-‘one of the drugs being ad-
petency here and now at th's ministered acted as a “pepun’’
tme.” said Pavlick. He said he while the other was to do just
was aware the session had.the opposite. (o calm him down
nothing to do with the charges; "“But these drugs act on
placed against him by the different parts of the body.”
government and since dismissed, explained Koutras in defense of
at their own request. his statement to the court.

(Staff Photo by Egan) ward of their own accord.

Denies Charges
Pavlick first came to the:

. : ! o - of Pavlick’s case history.
p harg office. Present in the courtroom toocook man told of a ‘Extremely Alert’ shift, testified they carried on ; ‘
a.l;emdt ;:rsvm “::t’:?“’ Warren W. Burns, Super- N?-:ssm\‘/ig?lc to Paviick while “He is extremely alert, hasjnormal conservations every day| Egan said Pavlick appealed to

= . intendent of the New Hampshire' fined at the: tar ahead of an|with Pavlick. Union Leader publisher William, ‘No I never suffered from| Koutras testified that on
m&;&xmme o‘,ﬁr?gmﬁziﬂospilal- : :gh;e:::le;n :?i goanlmt'enler in:miwntigeperson and can carry| Both men said Pavlick's con.|Loeb for aid and he, EE“"-,WQS anv mental illness.”" Pavlick|several occasions Pavlick re-
steaddastly has denied o?m First Witness Springfield. Mo.. and of nearly gn a vary good conversation on'duct at all times while in the|assigned to investigate Pavlick's 1ol the court. "*Not that I know: "ised to answer questions pu:to

story. A two-month investigation
leading to interviews in New
Hampshire, Massachusetts,
Georgia and Florida, all at the

. thim by psychiatrists “because
Paviick was the one whojhe wanted his lawver in the
informed the court that he just:room or that his attorney told’
recently was interviewed by Dr.|him not to answer any  ques-
Koutras for the first time since'tions.
the psvchiatrist came to thei '‘This is not normal be-,
Concord institution. This factjhavior,” Koutra¥:told the court.!
later was confirmed in testi-1 Justice Griffith, at 5 pm.!

ears. First witness to testify was|weekly visits to the elderly manimany subjects,” was Dil»ling-ward was normal, coaperative. of
yS‘msce his arrest the former John P. Dillingham ofy Con-isince he was confined to the ham’s description of Pavlick. !anq well behaved according to
Belmont man, a retired Boston ;loocook. a former fund raiserConcord hos:eilal. duri ‘the B (i give&_a few bre_akhsl al:gt;i:l:;r ozee:vn’zr‘l,se. Tr';;t:o :1‘::
postal worker, has been con for the Spauiding Youth Center; Correspondence during !the way this man might v 8 -
fined in 19 colmt‘;'s jails, three'in Ti\!onpand ngow a nationallpast six years with Paviick was gone a long way in life,” was Pavlick since December, 1”4' :::Z];:ﬁe;; a?c(gftnasi: l::str:xl:‘h:
federal prisons, two periods of{ sales representative for a home-always in a normal, coherent:Djllingham’s opinion. Just a few months after his in the Pavlick case !
confinement at a federal medi-{ building concern. manner, Dillingham testified.  Dijlingham told the court _he‘o'ommnmem to the state institu- .

cal center, one period of) Dillingham related his friend-“He was extremely __wellA aware wag firmly convinced Pavlicktion. ) | Shouid Be Free Man. .  qlalice. Gnffin, ai & ‘
confinemnent at a private mental| ship began with Pavlick's dona-iof his surroundings.” said Dill- yas in every way a competent. Dumont told me_coun?avl_nck' “I am certain that Pavlick is!monv by Koutras. 'toda ': cthe helrin a{“lii
thospital and then, on Aug. 4,/tion of land on Rte. 106 injingham. normal person and should not penthistime reading. hstepgng»as capable as you and 1 and “Oh. [ can take care of y when aring  wi
1964, final commitment to the| Laconia and his property in: The Contooc remain confined to the New to the radio. watching television;should” be 2 free man andjmysell and I have a place to [eSUme.
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Judge’s Ruling
Brings Release
Far-Belmonter

By ARTHUR C. EGAN Jr.

CONCORD — “I hope none of
you gentlemen ever Have to go
through so much in- order to

experience the grand .and glori-
ous-feeling I have right now.”

So said Richard Paul Pavlick,|

‘smiling broadly but with tears
in his-eyes, minutes after being
set free yesterday by Justice,
Robert F. Griffith of Nashua,
presiding. over Pavlick’s mental

mack County Supefior Court.

His remarks ‘were addressed
‘to a small group of lawyers and
newsmen who were congratu-
Jating him on the outcome of
the hearing.

It was almost six years to the,
day — Dec. 14, 1960 — since
Pavlick was first taken into
custody in Palm Beach, Fla,
and +charged by the Secret
Service with plotting the violent
death of President-elect John F.
Kennedy. Pavlick since that day
has never ceased.denying the
charge, which was long ago
quaghed’by the U.S. government
itself.
' Ends Confinement

. A few minutes earlier, in the jails, three federal prisons, two,
courtroom, Justice Griffith had periods of ‘confinement in aidarpyl job for me. I will ‘be/Griffiths ruling, Wiliam O'Neil,
in effect put an end to Pavlick’s ' federal medical center and:dne! grareful to them for the rest ofiassistant attorney eneral rep-
six years of confinement when six-month stay -at a private py pife ** said -Pavick.

HAPPIEST MAN IN WORLD fs Rich-
‘lrd“l’nul Pavlick, left, of Belmont, set
free’vesterday by Justice Robert E. Grif-
fith after nearly six years of confinement-
in falls and mental institutions. With -
hlmﬁn}re. from left, Atty. Ralph W. Sulli-
Van of Boston: B. J. McQuaid, editor-

ihe interrupted the testimony of mental institution before being
Superin- confined to the state’s mental
'tendent of the New Hampshire institution in Concord.

JIDr.

IV

Warren Burns,

IHospital to remark:

i
|
i

competency hearing in Merri

of
placed

- "I don't think we rieed to hear clared mentally competent by!
any more evidence.”

Griffith weat on to say,
“Now, It is clear from
testimony I have heard so far
and from the entire historyef
the case that umder the
definition of mental illness

that ] have here Mr. Pavlick -

does pot require treatment for
the welfare of ‘others or of the
community. There appears no
evidence that he would be
dangerous to the community
or others,
n making his ruling 1n bchalf
Pavlick, * Justice Griffith
the eclderly man on

‘parole” for three months.

During this period Pavlick must
rezort to the hospital superin-

'tendent for observation at least

nce a week unless otherwise

ordered by the court.

For Pavlick the parole meant

the end of a six-year struggle to
gain his freedom from charges
|which he has always maintained
iwere “false.”” The 78-year-oid

'man

constantly requestéd @

court trial on tne cnarge loaged

against

him by government

officials but the right to “trial

by jury”

has always been

denied him:

19 County Jalls
Since- he was first arreste

sie years ago today, Pavl
has been confined in 19 county.

in.chief of the Loeb papers. and Atty.
Warren E. Waters of Concord. Sullivan
and Waters acted as Pavlick’s counsel
at a two-day hearing on the 79-year-old
man's méntal competency, held in Merri-
mack County Superior Court.

-W. Sullivan ef Boston, counsel

WChairman of the Public Utilities|have in life — to clear my neme

I cannot find the words to-motion to set aside the court's
express my apppreciation to]decision.
William Loeb. publisher of thei ‘The state of New Hampshire
Manchester Union Leader. forijs opposed to the discharge or
the help he gave me when | the immediate release through
needed it the most. He is the parole or by other means, of
most thoughtful man in the Richard Psul Pavlick,” said
world, a man anyone would be O'Neil.
proud to call a friend or to even 'The motion was denled by’
know." said the former retired Justies Grifith and O'Nell said’
Bostan postal worker. & weuld file an “exception”]
“1f it wasn't for the Union today to the justice’s decision. |
V.~ader | would be still stuck in- Today’s action in Superior’
that  heenital.”" Pavlick  told Court climaxed a two-day ses-
‘~wsmen nathered around him sion during which five persons
~Yawing his release, testified they believed Pavlick
Pavlick expressed a wish to was sane, mentally competent
thonk Loeb in person. and in and should be free “just like a
‘et a few hours, through a seg]normal person.
a{ fortunate circumstances. Trio Testifies
Pavlick's wish was fulfilled. Thei Testifying at the opening
Belmont man met with the yqqion were three of Pavlick's
publisher in the Union lfaderfpsychialric aides in his ward at
newsroom at Manchester and'{he New Hampshire Hospital.
personally offered his heartfelt Bernard Dumont of Chichester:
thanks. Akred R. Forest of Concord and
Monthly Meeting Parker Smith of Allenstown, all
Loeb was in Manchester to of whom told the court they
host a monthly meeting of the believed the elderly man to be
Union Leader Advisory Board'sane and normal. )
and Mr. Pavlick accepted  his! The trio, under questioning by
invitation to attend the dinner the state’'s attorney, all said.
and meeting at the Manchester they were asseciated with Pav-
Country Club. ‘lick for nearly two years.
There Pavlick again briefly|observed him all of this time.
expressed his gratitude to thejand in their opinion could carry
newspaper. its publisher, legaljon and behave in mle same:
Al ; icounsel and editorial staff for{fashion as “any normal person
lthough he was twice de"'the intensive investigation and|not confined to an institution "
Federal Judge Willi , series of articles which brought] John B Dillingham of Contoo-’
of Kansas gCi\tv\;{lhago.?ec::g.‘ his case to nationwide attention.|cook. a friend of Pavlick who:
ordered to stand frial on the alse with considerablelconducted business transaction
charges, Pavlick was never humor and ohilosophy recited|with the Belmont man. said he
accorded his “day in court.” ,#0me of the details of his long,was ~a very intelligent man.
In making: his ruling yes_‘confmemem. To the 25 businessjmuch advanced over the ordi-
terday. Justice Griffith blasteq|2"d News executives who lis-\pary person in knowledge ™
federal law enforcement offi-1icned it seemed sadly incredible| The Contoocook man said he
cials ‘and others by saying. ..n:thlt this apparently gentle.|pejieved Pavlick to be as sane
is also clear that rightly or SYmpathetic and keen-witted oldizs any person could be judged
wrongly, people at the state Man should have been Incar-isane and voiced the opimon he
hospital, and other people con. Cerated for six years as ajshould be set free at ance.
nected with both state and:Potential assassin.
federal government have given.
;gl{eakt deal of weight in Mr.
avlick’s case to people who e
have no interest as ::cl? in the W#lk around free as'a bird "
case at the present time."” “1 am goime to stay with
“1 am referring, of course, to friende in Ashland. Mass., for
the representatives of the now. Frank and Josenh Howard.
Secret Service, representatives Ione-time friends there have
of the FBI who have under- offered me the hosoitality of
taken, I am sure with what they their home until 1 can get
thought were geod motives, to c~ttled.” sald Pavlick. He left
interfere where they had no for Ashland later last night Ragainst him by government of-
right to interfere at this time,” jarriving there sbout 10 p.m.  fficials.
continved Judge Griffith. No. Pm Net Bitter’ | Net a Danger
¢ Praises Attorneys Asked if he was bitter sbout|l n yesterday's testimony Su-
After the conclusion of the his long confinement Plvllck!pmmym«m éum. testi?:eyd, 1
two-day hearing, Pavlickenlied. “No, I'm not bitter, Iiq; not believe Pavlick to be a
praised his two attorneys. for-|nuppose T should be but T guessfyancer 1o himself or others of
mer Dep. Atty. Gen. Warren E. this s just one of the thingshyne community. There is
Watery of Concord, and Raiph st hanven. T intend to carrViinopning in his past history or
on the fight to clear myself -of| during the period of his con
for'the Union Leader Corpora-|the false charses placed againsti tnorory here to indicate acts
tion. Waters is also the former|me — that is the one aim T ¢ ifionee

It was at this point that

Justice Griffith stopped the
Immediately after Justice hearing and informed the par-

ticipants of his decision.
Earlier attorneys for Pavlick

(Staff Photo by Egan)

Asked his plans now Pavlickipresent writer,
sald he was ‘‘just going to rest
up and see what it feels like to

who for over

“‘sane as your or me,” referring
to Atty. O'Neill. Egan said he
believed Paviick was ‘“rail-
roaded” into mental hospitals
because of the charges lodged

Commission. of these horrible charges.”

“These two men did a won-

Iresenting the 'wtate. filed a

CWINY T

A Union Leader reporter. the

two months conducted an inten-:
sive investigation of Pavlickl
case, his past history, and' spent!
many hours with the man at the!
state hospital, testified he wul
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GRATITUDE is expressed by Rich-
ard Paul Pavlick to Arthur C. Egan Jr.,
Unlon Leader reporter whose Investiga-
tion and series of articles brought Pay-

lick's case to the attention of the public
and helped him obtain his day in court.

aff Photo hy McQuaid)
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FREE AT LAST, RICHARD PAUL
PAVLICK last night visited the Union
Leader newsroom to express his grati-

lich, ordered the Investigation which led
:_o kthe elderly man’s release. Later Pav-
ick was a guest at a Union leader Ad-
tude to Publisher Willlam Loeb, at right, visory Board meeting at the Manchester
who on the strength of a letter from Pav- Country Club. (Staff Photo by Dodd)

had turned over to Griffith with ths case, from its begin-|said, “This Justice Griffith
transcripts of court hearings. ining to its uncompleted end atfome of the finest judges I ha
both in Springfield, Mo. and|ithe Concord hospital. Today’s|seen on the dwring my
Miami, all collected by this{decision by Judge Gritfith was a|ysers of newspaper werk.”
reporter. These transcripts in-ifitting completion to what this| This gantiment echoed by
cluded psychiatric reports testi-{reporter termed a “sorry mis-la) of
fied to at federal court proced-lcarriage of justice.” covertng
ings in both citles.

Pavlick's sppearance in the
Merrimack Superior Court
came three weeks afer the
Union Leader completed atcerning the handling
series of seven articles dealingihearings. One Boston reporter

&
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Bible Verse

0 PRAISE THE LORD, all ye nations: Praise
him, all ve peaple. For his merciful kindaess {s
great toward us: and the truth of the Lord
endureth for ever. Praise ye the Lord. —PSALM

i

The Pavlick Case — Summarized

The story of Richard Paul Pavlick. as it was

revealed in mcroscopic detail by Reporter’

A_rth_ur C. Egan Jr.1s not a tale of heroes and
villains. The fixing of blame 1s not as important
a8 the securing of justice for this forgotten old
man,

So heinous is the crime of which Pavlick
o'nginally was suspected — the planned assassina-
tion of the President of the United States — and
so vivid are the memories of Lee Harvey
Uswald's cowardly deed. that it is perhaps
pnuerslandable that many have been reluctant to
involve themselves in defense of Pavlick’s rights.
Indeed, we are well aware that we will win no
popularity contests for doing so

But in this aftermath of Thanksgiving, we
would ask you to consider whether you really
meant it when you bowed your head in prayerful
thanks for the blessings of freedom. If you meant
it, then you will join us in protesting the denial of
freedom, without due process of law. to this
lonely old man.

We ask vou first to consider the facts in the
case, bearing in mind that none of them have
been challenged in the two full weeks since
Reporter Egan began his seven-part series:

1—Since he was arrested in 190 and charged
with threatening the iife of then President-elect
Kennedy. Pavlick has been denied his “day in
court.” Instead. although several times ruled
mentally competent to stand trial. he has been
shuttled back and forth between 22 penal
institutions and 4 mentai hospstals.

2—It has never been ascertained that Pavlick
planned violence. His close associates in the town
of Belmont characterize him as a man
unalterably opposed tn violence of any kind. It
has been alleged that Pavlick sent letters and
postcards which “implied” physical harm to
Kennedy.

3—During the many hours of interrogation
following his arrest in Palm Beach, Paviick did
not have the protection or advice of legal counse!
as guaranteed under the Constitution. Federal
agents would not allow him to exercise his right
to seek legal counsel prior to or during his ques-
tioning.

. . .
4—William Maynard of Concord, at that time

YR

that he was competent to stand trial. but asked
that charges be dropped *‘because the indictment
was faulty from the start.” Judge Choate ordered
all charges dismisséd and transferred Pavlick to
Concord where similar charges were pending. On
Aug. 4, 1984, Louis M. Janelle, U.S. attorney, his
assistant, Paul L. Normandin, along with then
Atty. Gen. Maynard, appeared with Pavlick
before Judge Sweeney. At Janelle's request, the
charges were ordered dismissed.

« e .

7—Pavlick was then taken into custody by the
county sherifi and transported to the New
}{ampshire Hospital, since Belmont selectmen had
in the meantime signed papers requesting his
commitment. The commitment order was signed
by two Manchester physicians, Dr. Jean N.
Leclerc and Dr. Lionel D. Lavoie, after they had
examined Paviick at the Hillsborough County Jail
prior to his appearance before Judge Sweeney.
The_ commitment order contains some startling
omissions and raises serious questions about the
entire commitment procedure. Significantly per-
haps, Maynard, now in private practice, told
Reporter Egan that when he was attorney
general, “‘arrangements were more or less made
and understood that if Pavlick was ever brought
to New Hampshire in respect to the charges, and
if the charges were dismissed, he would then be
commited to the State Hospital.” Maynard also
concedes that Judge Sweeney was never informed
that commitment papers lor Pavlick were
already signed and in the possession of legal
authorities in the courtroom whea Pavlick
appeared before Judge Sweeney on Aug. 4, 1964.

8—Describing the circumstances surrounding
Pavlick's arrest, Maynard told Raporter Egan, *'I
would say that could raise a sticky legal question

,how in view of recent US. Supreme Court

rulings. It might be just possilile the whole thing
would be thrown out of court agd Pavlick might
have grounds for a false arrest sait since the
original issuance of the complaint was illegal
from the beginning."”

9—Maynard said the three Belmont selectmen
“did as they were told” I signing the
commitment papers for Pavlick. Maynard said he
talked to Washington several times but can't now
recall ever having a direct conversation with then

HELD SIX YEARS

Newspaper Frees Political Prisoner

By Ralph de Toledano-

FOR THE FTRST time in <ix vears,
Richard Pau! Pavlick spent Christmas
as a free man During those six vears,
he was farciblv held 1g prisons and
mental haspitals on charges that were
never proved. based on evidence that
was never presented to a court.

He would still be confined at the New
Hampshire Hospital, a “political pris-
oner” of our times. had not William
Loeb, publisher of the Manchester Un-
ion Leader, made an issue of the case
and put one of his best reporters on
the story.

Richard Pautl Pavlick was arrested
Dec. 14, 1960. in Palm Beach, Fla.
accused of “threatening the life of
President.efect John F. Kennedv.”
The evidence: A post card Pavlick had
written which purportedly statad that
“Kennedy might never live to get in
the White House.”

THAT CARD, as weil as other com-
munications. had heen sent to Bel-
mont, Mass., postmaster Thomas M.
Murphv. who reported that Pavhck
was ‘verv anti-Kennedv and let
evervone know it. He claimed Jack
Kennedy bought the election with his
father's money and power”

At the time of Pavhck’s arrest,
some sticks of dynamite were found
in his car as weil as a letter that was
“very critical” of the president-elect.
The dvnamite, Pavlick explained, had
been hought tn blast some stumps in
a field he owned, but he was never
allowed to make any defense in court.

During  his confinement, Pavlick
was held in 19,county jails, three Fed-
eral prisons. two Federal medical cen-
ters. and the Washington, D.C., mental
hospital as well as the New Hampshire
Hospital. The catalogue of his incar-
cerations is a frightening one.

On Dec. 16. 1960, Pavlick was ar-
raigned and held on $100,000 bond.
On Dec. 19. he appeared before a Fed-
eral judge who ordered a psvchiatric
examination. On Feb. 9, 1961, he was
sent under guard to the Federal medi-

R v—

ROBERT KENNEDY

cal center in Springtield. Mo., for
mental evaluation. On Feb 2. 1962
almost a vear fater. a writ of hubeas
corpus was filed for the confined Pav-
lick. A Federal judge found Pavhck
competent and able to stand trial.

On April 5. 1962, Pavlick was re-
turned to Miami, Fla, in order to
stand trial. He was kept in solitary
confinement until July 20, when he
was sent to the New Hampshire hos-
pital. On Aug. 26. 1963. 11 months
later, another writ of habeas corpus
again brought the Pavlick case before
a Federal judge. And again. there was
a court ruling that Paviick was sane
and should stand trial.

On Oct. 4. Pavlick found himself in
the Miami county jail. On Dec. 17, a
Federa) judge ordered Pavlick com-
mitted to St. Elizabeth’s Mental Hos-
pital in Washington. On July 24. 1964,
Pavlick was once more haled before
the same Federal judge. At this time,
the United States attorney stated
that Pavlick was competent to stand
trial, but he requested the court to
drop the charges against the prisoner
“hecause the indictment was faulty
from the start.”

paper.

The judge ordered all charges
amainst Pavhick dismissed. but ordered
him transferred tc the New Hamp-
shire Hospital. There, state authorities
decreed that Pavlick be kept under
maximum security at sil times. There
s reason to believe that Attornev
General Robert F. Kennedv was kept
informed at all times of the status of
the Pavlick case.

When the Manchester, NH., Union
Leader and publisher Loedb hecame in-
terested in securing justice for Pav-~
lick, the only “evidence” to prove his
alleged insanity was that he showed -
resentment and suspicion of the psy-
chiatrists who examined him. Those
who saw him on a daily basis said he
was reasonable and rational, that he
never lost his temper, and that he
showed a sound grasp of political
matters. '

A SEVEN-PART series about Pav-
lick was published in the Manchester
paper. Meanwhile, a lawyer had pre-
pared the evidence necessary to free
Pavlick. This month Judge Robert F.
Griffith, sitting in Concord. N.H.,
parofed Richard Paut Pavlick. The
judge ruled that Pavlick was no dan-
ger to the community or 1o himself,
and that there were no criminal
charges pending.

The decision came one dav short of
<ix vears after Pavlick was arrested.
A white-haired man. suffering from a
heart condition. Pavlick had little to
say except that he could take care
of himself. He was the victim of politi-
cal harassment and of a legal system
in which, with little or no evidence on
which to rely, judges can declare 2
man insane and deprive him of his
liberties. All that stood between Rich-
ard Paul ick _and life imprison-

Ten was & _cruspding American news-
men was 8 cIb3

King  Postvres




T 2 Radbetnd
Bave verbal permission over the teleph

Any. l:_.el:’ Robert” Kemnedy, brother of _the

authorizing prosecutien of Pavlick on the charge
ol “threatening the President-elect of the United
States.” A short time later, Maynard said. *I
knew the complaint to be faulty since the statutes
did not cover any legal grounds for prosecution in
this case.” Stll not explained is why the warrant
was signed a day later when both Maynard and
Bois knew the charge to be illegal. Nevertheless,
en May 15 191 a federal grand jury was
convened at their request and an indictment was
returned on the charge. In the absence of
transcribed minutes of grand jury hearings, it is
impossible to determine whether members of the
jury were informed of the illegality of the original
erder for Pavlick’s arrest and prosecution. (JFK
did not officially beceme the President-elect until
Dec. 19, 1960 — 5 days after Pavlick's arrest).
8—Pavlick was arrested with seven sticks of
dynamite in his car trunk and the detonating caps
in a “safety box.” There is no evidence, Secret
Service agents admit, that the caps were ever
connected to the dynamite, which Pavlick claims
he bought to remove tree stumps from his
property on Route 106 in Belmont. Pavlick said
he didn’t know how {o use the dynamite but didn't
want to throw it away for fear of harming
children who might find it. It is alleged that,
under questioning — Pavlick claims “they were
putting words in my mouth” — the Belmont man
*‘changed his mind about exploding the bomb

when he saw little Caroline Kennedy' in church.

6—0On Dec. 19, Pavlick appeared before Judge
Emmet Choate and was ordered examined by a
psychiatrist. It is indicated that he was examined
by a Miami doctor, but the findings are
unavailable to the press. On Feb. 9, 1961, Pavlick
was sent to the Federal Medical Center at
Springfield. Mo., for mental evaluation. Nearly a
full year later, on Feb. 2, 1963, a writ of habeas
corpus was filed for Pavlick in US. Federal
Court in Kansas City, Mo. and Judge William
Becker ruled him competent.and ordered him
returned to Mjami to stand trial. Upon his return
to Miami, however, he was kept in solitary
confinement for several months. Again, some
court records are .upavailable, but it is known
that on“July 20, Pavlick was brought to New
Hampshire and an- dttempt was made by state
and federal authoritim to canfine him at Concord.
But hospital authorRies refused to admit him as a
patiént " betause of the court charges pending
agajngt bim. Paylick's, itineracy uptil Sept. 23,
1963 is not known, but on that date he was
admitted for the second time at the Medical
Center at Springfield, Mo., and following a second
writ- of habeas corpus, he was again found to be
sane by Judge Becker. Back again to Miami and
the Dade County Jail. On Dec. 17, 1963, after two
mohths confinement, Judge Choate refused to
hold a trial and ordered Pavlick committed to St.
Elifabeth Hospital in Washington, D.C. He was
released on July S, 1984, and appeared again
before Judge Choate. The U.S. atierney conceded

L4

10—Maurice Bels, who is now in private
practice, confirmed the report of a high Secret
Service official to reporter Egan and admitted
last month that at one time he considered
representing Pavlick in his fight for fresdom.
Bois added: “‘But then how would it look for the
man who signed the original complaint to turn
around and represent the man whom he ordered
arrested and prosecuted, so | dropped the idea . .

And 1 think I could have freed him, too.”

11—Concerning - his role in 1964, Lowis M.
Janelle. now serving as U. §. attorney for the
District of New Hampshire, told Reporter Egan:
“It is my duty to protect the rights of the
accused as wel' as prosecute the guilty. In
Pavlick's case I knew the charge and the
indictment to be faulty and requested the court to
dismiss the indictment on these grounds.”

12~Frank McDermott, Bosten Secret Service
bureau chief, who signed the original complaint
against Pavlick following his 1960 arrest in
Miami, revealed to Reporter Egan that (contrary
to reports) Pavlick “did not have any dynamite
on his body at the time of his a L
MeDermott said, ‘“The Secret Service had notliing
to do with his confinement in New Hampshire.
That was all handled by agreement between state
and federal legal authorities . . . I didn't think he
would be confined this long. The usual procedure
is to commit a man for a specified period of time
for abservation and then hold & board of review
on his mental state. . . There always have been
some doubts in my mind about the legality of the
man’s transportation about the country during his
confinement.”

13—Former Belmont Police Chief Donald Leith
described Pavlick as a “chronic complainer,” but
said he had never known the man to threaten
anyone in the town with violence. He recalled that
Pavlick was never in trouble with police, that e
was extremely fond of chitdren.

14-—Selectman John F. Moynihan, ane of these
who signed the commitment papers: ““To my
knowledge Paviick never threatened any person
in this town with violence even though he was
critical of them at times.”

15--Postmaster Thomas M. Murphy, who
thought Pavlick's letters threatened the security
of the President and tured them ovet to his
superiors, said that one card sent by Pavlick said,
“Kennedy might pever live to get in the White
House,” which he construed as 2 threat aithough,
he added, Pavlick “never did ceme right out and
say he was planning to kilt Kernedy.”

16—Columnist Holmes Alexséden, who looked
into the Pavlick case at the Justice Department
level: ““I guess they (Atty. Gen. Robert Kennedy
and his assistant, Nicholas Katzenbach) just don’t
want the -old man to reath a court. I'th sorry I
couidn't do more fer him. I would like to see him

get & falktrial.” Repeated attempts by Reporter v .e000. .

—~——

Complefe Text
0f Summation
Ending Hearing

(NOTE: This is the text of
the summation made by Jus-
tice Robert F. Griffith of
Nashua yesterday as he
brought an end to the Pavlick
hearing by calling a halt to
the state’s testimony.)

THE COURT: Well, Brother
O'Neil, I don’t think I need to
hear any more evidence, in
view of Dr. Burns’ testimony up
to this point. I would be glad to
have some assistance from Dr.
Burns and counsel in working
‘out the order that 1 would
imake. It would appear to me,
however, and 1 have reviewed
these files given to me this
morning, that in the first place
{it is clear there are no charges
pending against Mr. Pavlick. It
is also clear that rightly or
wrongly people at the State
Hospital and other people con-
\nected with both the state and
ifederal government have given
.a great deal of weight in Mr.
"Pavlick's case to people who
have no interest as such in the
case at the present time. I am
referring, of course, to the
representatives of the Secret!
Service, representatives of the
FBI who have undertaken ! am
sure with what they thought |
were good motives to interfere
where they had no right to in-
terfere at this time. You would
agree, would you not, Brother
O'Neil? ATTY. O'NEIL: Un-i
questionably, your honor.

THE COURT: It appears, too,
that in every court hearing in
the federal court under the
federal rules, or practically
every court hearing, at least in
one state, he was always held
competent to stand trial, and
‘then when he went back to
Florida, either because they did
not think they had a case or
ibecause they had a different.
judge, he was always declared
RULING Page 16
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He’s A Martyr To An Image...And To Delayed Justice

' (Continued from Page 1C)

oftering suggestions on how to make matters
better.” remarked the selectman.

The quest for more details concerning the
“still unseen" threats to Kennedy next turned
to Belmont, site of the original “'tip” which led
to this unbelievable chain of events.

THIS REPORTER found a very frightened
’ man in the person of Pestmaster Thomas
M. Mugphy—a man fearful Pavlick:- would be
set free and some day, in some way, take
revenge on him or his family.

“They aren’t going to release him. are
they?” was the first comment of Muiphy
when informed the interview pertained to the
Pavlick arrest.

The Beimont postmaster was reluctant at
first to even discuss the Pavlick matter, say-
ing: “I don't want to get myself in trouble
with my superiors. 1 don’t know how much
1 am allowéd, to tell you.”

After' a short conversation with the man
who has been head of the small town postoftice
for six years, it became apparent he was
convinced. Pavlick held him wolely responsible
Tor his arrest and confinement.

" “Have ybu talked to him yet? I hear teil he
holds no ldve for me at all—really hates me
Did he mention me in-your talk with him?"

- Murphy's voice betrayed an intense note of
concern when he spoke of the former town
resident.’

“I have been told he would like to start a
lawsuit against me for turning his mail over to
postal inspectors,” said Murphy.

This remark by the postmaster opened the
discussion on the alleged threats to Kennedy
and for the first time it was learned all written
material purporting the threats was ad-
aressed to Murphy personally.

“All pieces of mail sent to me by Pavlick,

- some post cards and a letter, were turned over

lo postal inspectors in Manchester when I
became - alarmed over Pavlick's inference of
possible harm to the incoming chief execu-
tive,” explained Murphy.

“He was extremely anti-Kennedy. He let
everyone hete know it too. He said Jack
Kennedy bought the presidency with his fa-
ther's money and power. 1 have the impression
be also was anti-Catholic. I got this impression
just from some of the things he would say.”’

Murphy told how he watched the postmarks
on the pieces of mail sent by Pavlick.

When they came from Hyannis Port,

Bl st amad T
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One communication in Dillingham's posses-
sion. dated Aug. 16, 1963, came from Holmes
Alexander, well-known Washington columnist,
in which he requested more information per-
taimng to the Pavlick affair. At that time he
infermed Dillingham he would personally con-
tact Bobby Kennedy and talk the matter over
with him

Ten days later Alexander again wrote to
the Contoocook man and told him the Justice
Department said Pavlick had a record of
mental illness and never would bring him to
trial.

This reporter contacted Afexander at his
Washington office and learned it was U.S.
Atty. Gen. Kennedy and his assistant Nicholas
Katzenbach who made the decision on this
matter.

=1 guess they just don't want the old man
to reach a court. I'm sorry I couldn't do more
tor him. [ would like to see him get a fair
trial.” Alexander wrote.

For five consecutive days last month this
reporter made continuous efforts to contact
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy by telephone at his
Senate office in Washington but to no avail—he
just wasn't ever there.

On Nov. 25, 1964, Dr. Albert E. Marland, a
Washington psychiatrist, in a letter to a Con-
cord attorney, said it was his belief Pavlick
was competent to stand trial and a Washington
federal judge agreed with him during a show
cause hearing requested by the accused man.

The physician said Pavlick was not entirely
free from psychosis but regarded him as
harmiess. In excerpts from his letter Dr.
Marland is quoted, “I believe if he came
before the Commission of Mental Health he
would be discharged as not a danger to him-
self or others.

*‘While there may be some difference of
opinion on this point this is my personal belief
and to this I would testify. My impression is
that most doctors with the institutional view-
point might disagree with me.”

Marland said he would be happy to appear
and testify in Pavlick's behalf but his fee was
$1,500 and expenses provided the trial did not
involve more than three days’ time.

A Yanchester physician, Dr. Hans W. Stan-
dow, examined Pavlick in the Concord Hos '~
pital on Jan. 8, 1968 at the request of the same
Concord attorney and reported his findings as
follows: “‘Throughout the examination he is
attentive and cooperative but follows pretty
much of his own trend of thought.

“Mr. Pavlick is a 77-year-old man in no
acute physical or emotional distress. He ap-
pears hezlthy and iblvy somewhat

mother made him wear long curls, typical of
the style mode of the era. X

As Pavlick expressed it. “In a tough Irish
South Boston neighborhood a boy just didn't
wear long curls. The boys. and some of the
girls. really made life tough for me.”

His adventures as a boy, especizally those of
working around the stable, associating with
older men. listening with awe to their tall
tales. gave him the ““Huckleberry Finn.” type
of characterization with the other youngsters.
To this day Pavlick envisions himself in just
such a role.

Graduating from Lawrence High School.
Pavlick was elected class -president, an honor
he felt uncleserved.

“Perhaps no other class had such a poor
leader.” Pavlick recalled. 1 was not quali-
fied by abilitv. emotional stability or under-
standing to lead,the 150 students in my class.”

In March, 1814, he received a position as
substitute clerk in the Boston Post Otfice and
held that job until he joined the U.S. Army Air
Corps. in December 1917.

Pavlick served with the 334th Aero
Squadron and his overseas base was in Liver-
poot, England. The squadron was returned
Stateside and he received an honorable dis-
charge in December 1918 at Camp Mills, Long
Island, N.Y.

Like so many of the veterans of his time,
Pavlick was a ‘“lost man” following the end of
World War I, for there were few jobs open to
them. He was unaware he could apply for
reinstatement to his old vosition.

Wandering aimlessly for several years,
Pavlick worked at the Goodyear tire plant in
Akron, Ohio; as a harvest farm hand ‘in
Kansas for two dollars a day. room and board:
a dishwasher in New -Orleans: bus bov in
several California restaurants; diner worker in
Prescott, Ariz., and dining room employe in
many Veterans Administration hospitals in the
Pacific Coast area.

He returned to Boston and was reinstated
in his postal job and held this position until the
death of his mother in 1934. at which time he
again left for California.

While in California he tried to gain admis-
sion to a veterans hospital but was refused
admlttance Without funds wnthout food or a

B~
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place to sleep Pavlick pulled a ‘‘dodge” com-
mon in those days — he told hospital autboriti-
es he conternplated suicide. This ruse gained
him admission to the hospital but they soon
found out he was faking and discharged him.

This pattern was repeated several times
later when the Belmont man found himsel!

“down and out’" and in dire need of assistance.
But as he said. "My life of luxury would end
when they discovered I was faking it and they
would kick me out.”

In 1936 — Pavlick could not recall the
month—he was once again reinstated in the
Boston postal system and worked until his
retirement in 1949.

During this last period of employment he
purchased about 150 acres of land in Gilman-
ten which he farmed for enjoyment of the
work.

I needed a small home in which to live so
I sold the land in Gilmanton and purehased

property in Belmont which had a small mree
room howse and plenty of land."

Paviick said this was just right for hu
needs. It was thia property he donated to the
youth center when he left Belmont.

“The winters in New Hampshire were just
too cold for me so five months a year I would
leave for warmer climate. 1 have spent many
years in Florkla, have gone to Arizens, Cali-
fornia and Lotlsiana. I am no stranger to the
Palm Beach area, having gone thers many
times.” said Pavlick,

The Belmont man sajd he was born and
reared a Catholic but had not followed his
faith for many years.

“l am not anti-Catholic, as the Belmont
postmaster claimed, but I do not feel that any
religion should have a person choose between
his country and his church. That is just what
the Catholic-Church might ask of Kefinedy. My
country comes first.”
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thought he might be piotting some harm o ibe
pewly elected president,” the postmast
reiated.

The postmaster told bow Pavlick sold his
modest home in Belmont. legally specitying
the purchaser make the monthly paymrsats due
oii the $2,500 mortgage directly to the ‘Spauld-
ing Youth Center at Tilton.

. “Guess that was around October, in 1960. [

am told he never made a cent on the deal,

everything went to the youth center. He bad a
weak spot for kids,” said Murphy.

Relating incidents which aroused his fear
tor the safety of Jobn F. Kennedy, Murphy
said:

“When Pavlick left here he informed me 1
would be hearing from him or about him soon.
This was just after election if I remember
correctly. A few days after he left I received a
postal form requesting me to forward his mail
to General Delivery at Ashland, Mass., where
1 understand he had a good friend. Then later,
1 received requests his mail be sent to Geoeral
Delivery in Washington, D. C. and then to
Palm Beach, Fla. “‘where I knew the Kennedy
family had & home. .

“Knowing how Pavlick felt about the pres-
ident-elect, and knowing he, Pavlick, was
going to be in the same area as Keanedy !
" became so concerned 1 notified the postal

[nspectors.*

’ The Belmont postmaster said one card sent
by Pavlick -said:

“Kennedy might never live t6 get in the

" White House” and to me it meant he was:

planning hiarm to the president-elect,” he said.

CHECKING with the headquarters of the
Spaulding Youth Center, situated in North-
field. it was learned Pavlick did indeed make
the center the recipient of the mortgage
payments.
John ‘B. Dillingham of Contoocook, formerly

a fund raiser for the center and now a market-
ing speciglist, conlirmed the- transaction say-
ing he handled the matter concerning the
Belmont man’s property. '

" The Contoocook man revealed Pavlick, nev-
er received: any- money as a down payment
from the purchasers nor did he accept any
money fromvthe center at any later date.

’ ‘“The -oid> gentleman sald he hoped the

" children of the area would receive some bene-
fit from his gift and that was reward enough
for him,” Dillingham said recalling the land
transfer. - |

A strong friendship between Diilingham and

Pavlick developed from the busineas transac.
tion and the Contoocook man is probably the
anly person who openly expresses the view the
Belmont man was “railroaded’ into the men-
tal institution.

. “The former youth center officer said he
visited Pavlick at the federal medical center
in Springfield, Mo., during the period of bis
second confinement there.

. “I wanted to let the old man know he was
not a forgotten man and I would do all I could
.to help him,” said Dillingham.

cooperative but talkative.

“He expresses some anger and disgust
when speaking about the experiences during
the last few years."” s

» The Conbtord lnorr;ey- who receiveg\ this
information was identified as Christopher C.
Gallagher, a member of the Sulloway, Hollis,
Godfrey & Soden law firm.

On May 127, 1968, Gallagher wrote to
Pavlick and said he talked with George Pap-
p New Hampshire attorney general,
and with Dr. Warren W. Burns, both of whom
opposed his release from the hospital. In
addition Gallagher said the U. S. attorney
general would also oppose his release.

“Their objections stem from the fact that
you have not yet demonstrated your
yvlllln@eus to accept the rules snd regulations
imposed upon you by the soclety in which you
find yourself,” one paragraph of the letter told
Pavlick.

The commest of Pavlick to this reporter on
that paragraph was “I am not a mental case
such as somg of the poor people confined here.
They, the officials, are assuming 1 am guilty
and therefore shouldn't protest my innocence
to anyone.”

A staff psychiatrist at the Concord hospital,
Dr. Christos Koutras, who is Pavlick’s person-
sl physician, gave this opinion of Pavlick:

“The man has an alert mind for his age.”
According to .previously conducted psychologi-
cal tests he has an IQ of 132.

“Pavlick is suffering from an inferiority
and persecution complex. I would alsoc say he
is a schizophrenic and paranoid.”

The staff psychiatrist said Pavlick didn't
really belong at Concord and could repeive far
better treatment at a Veterans Admiriistration
hospital.

“I wouldn't oppose such a move for the
man, in fact I think it would be good for him,”
said Koutras.

AVLICK'S life history is, at times, a dismal

chronicle of incidents characterized by a |

complete lack of self-confidence in his own
ability- to meet the everyday problems of life.

Born-in South Bostos on Feb, 18, 1887, son
of immigrant parents - his father was from
Bohemia, his mother from Prussia — Pavlick
was the youngest of five children. Both of his
brothers have died, as has one sister. The
oldest child of the family, now a woman of 88,
still lives in South Boston.

For the first 15 years of hia life the family
resided in Boston. One by one, the children
grew up and left the family security.

During his grammar school days, and part
of his high school years, Paviick worked as a
stable boy for Michael Hickey, earning the
tremendous sum of 50 cents a week. He was
hired to carry the hay, oats and grain for the
animals and sweep out the five stalls.

Reminiscing about his early childhood,
Pavlick remembered the hard times neighbor-
hood toughs gave him over his hair - his

-~
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Mr. William Loeb
President

Manchester Union Leader
Manchester, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Loeb:

Many thanks for granting us permission to reprint the series of
stories you ran on the Pavlick case.

320 Southeast First Avenus fort Lauderdals. Floride 33302 525427
{

f

L

)
)

December 14,

1966

For your information, I am enclosing herewith tear sheets showing
you how we ran the story and I am quite sure that it was your series
that precipitated the events which have led to Mr. Pavlick's parole.

I think you deserve great credit for your efforts in this man's

behalf and I am most happy that we were able to participate in a

small way to make his plight known.

JWG:jt
encl.

ely,

,'//Jack W. Gore
Editor
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For 6 Years He’s Waited For Justice

Rv ARTHUR C. EGAN JR.
The Manchester. N.H.. Union Leader

RICHARD PAUL PAVLICK is a "politi-

cal prisoner™ of this country—in time
of militant outcry for civil rights and
the respect nf human dignities—a man
destined 10 he a classic illustration of
a ‘'martyr to an image.’

Government bureaucracy charged Pavlick
with the heinous crime of plotting to assas-
«inate a newly-elected President of the United
States. a charge which was never proved. a
charge against which he can never defend
himself.

Despite constitutional guarantees, Pavlick
— now 79 years nld — has never had the trial
which would force authorities to prove, beyond
a reasonable doubt, the man's guilt.

The lonely, discouraged 79-year-old prison-
er, patiently sitttng n his ward at the New
Hampshire Hospital, the state's mental institu-
tion in Concord. contemplates a quotation:
““There is no such thing as justice—in or out of
court.”

These words. so eloquently voiced by the
late famed trial lawyer, Clarence Darrow,
whose legal talents saved many persons from
hopeless. undignified incarceration such as
that now being experienced by Pavlick, hold
special significance for the elderly man.

For Pavlick, struggling to maintain his
dignity, nevertheless dejectedly ponders his
fate. A tragic victim of justice—or the lack -of
it~he appears doomed to spend his remaining
years in desolate loneliness.

A former postsl employe in his native
Boston. Pavlick, who after his retirement in
1949 resided in Gilmanton and Belmont, first
came to the nation's attention. when on Dec. 14,
1960, he was taken into custody by Palm
Beach, Fla., police, turned over to the U.S.
Secret Service and charged with threatening
the life nf President-elect John F. Kennedy.

In the next four years, the accused man

fined man in U.S. Dist. Court in Kansas City,
Mo. Judge William Becker, presiding justice,
ruled the accused man competent and ordersd
him returned to Miami to stand trial on the
charges.

On April 5, 1962, Pavlick arrived back in
Miami and was confined to the Miami Dade
County jail where he was held in solitary
confinement for several mouoths.

Because the records of the Miami U.S. Dist.
Court proceedings are unavailable to the
press, it could not be determined what steps
were taken by the court, but it is known that
on July 20, 1962, Pavlick was brought to New
Hampshire and an attempt was made by state
and federal authorities to confine him at the
New Hampshire hospital.

Hospital authorities in Concord refused to
admit the man as a patient since he had court
charges pending against him and he was re-
turned to federal custody.

Although his itinerary between July 20 and
Sept. 23, 1962 is not known, it was on this
latter date that Pavlick was admitted for the
second time to the federal medical center {n
Springfield, Mo.

Nearly a year later, the sccused man inter-
ested a local attorney to ftle a second writ ol
habeas corpus for him and on Aug. 26, 1963,
Paviick sgain appeared before Judge William
Becker in the U.S Dist. Court in Kansas City,
Mo.

*This man is the same as when | saw him
over a year ago. I see no reason why he isn't
fit to stand trial and 1 order him returned to
Miami to face the charges,”” Pavlick recalled.

On Oct. 4. 1963, Pavlick arrived back in
Miami and sgain was confined in a single cell
in the Dade County Jail.

After a two months' wait, he again, on Dec.
17, 1963, appeared before Judge Choate, who
refused to hold a trial and ordered the man
committed to St. Elizabeth Hospital in Wash-
ington, D.C., for another ‘“period of mental
evaluation.”

% News
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In fact, Dr. Lavoie, when questioned as to
the date he examined the accused man sug-
gosted to the reporter, ‘Check with the old
man, he would know.”

In a second portion of their commitment
report, both examining doctors noted, be,
Pavlick, “talked very freely and was extreme-
ly loquacious, exhibited some evidence of de-
fective judgment and flight of idess. He was
slert and cooperative and well oriented as
for time, place and person.”

All of this about a man 77 years old at the
time, who had been confined since Dec. 14,
1960, in various jails and prisons, mostly in
solitary confinement.

A very startling omission was discovered in
Paragraph 4. Section A, of the signed commit-
imeat order” which reads, “facts indicating
imental illness, personally observed b me."
|Despite the seven lines provided for their
comments, the examining physicians left this
space TOTALLY BLANK! One competent
legal authority raised the question: “Why were
the two doctors afraid to fill in this paragrah
with their observations? Was it because it was
just hearsay on their part that they judged
him incompetent or were they acting on orders
from a higher authority”"

In a taped interview with this reporter on
Sept. 28, 1966. Maynard, now in private law
practice. admitted:

“When | was assistant U.S. Dist. Atty.. and
again when 1 was New Hampshire attorney
general, arrangements were more or less
made and understood that if Pavlick was ever
brought to New Hampshire in respect to the
charges. and if the charges were dismissed, he
lh;n would be committed to the state hospi-
tal.”

Louis M. Janelle, currently serving as the
U.S. Dist. Atty. for New Hampshire, said his
only participation in the Pavlick case was in
1964 when he appeared as federal prosecutor
in the US. Dist. Court in Concord.

“‘The charges, the investigation, the presen-
tation of evidence to the grand jury, were all
belore my time in this office,” declarsd
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federal prisons, two periods of confinement
in a federal medical center and six months in
A Washington, D ¢, mental hospital.

During his two periods of confinement at
the Springfield, Mo., federal medical center.
Pavlick twice had writs of “habeas corpus”
filed in his behall in the U. S. District Court in
Kansas City, Mo. Twice the presiding judge,
William Becker, ruled the accused man men-
tally competent and ordered him returned to
Miami to stand trial on the charges.

Each time Pavlick appeared before U. S.
District Judge Emmet Choate in Miami. Trial
on each occasion was deferred, and Pavlick
was ordered taken to still another institution.

The bizarre list of events was climaxed on
Aug. 4, 1984, when, by an admitted ‘‘under
standing” of United States and New Hamp-
shire legal minds, Pavlick was committed for
life to the hospital in Concord, N.H.

Competent legal authorities have termed
these miscarriages of justice, the long months
of confinement, the excessive periods of men-
tal evaluation, the total disregard of the
“speedy trial’’ theory, scandaious under the
regime of the “‘great believer” in the rights of
the down-trodden, Robert F. Keanedy.

Jesnis, unvwc

FOR IT was under Bobby Kennedy, then

United States attorney general, that all
of these events transpired. In fact, it was
only shortly before Kennedy resigned his posi-
tion with the government's highest legal de-
partment that the final chapter in this man’s
encounter with federal legal authorities was
written. .

If Pavlick was guilty of any crime, he feels
it was only that of voicing an intense concern
for the country he loved—and a misguided
criticism of its chosen leader whom he dis-
trusted because of his youth and inexperience.

Secret Service agent Frank V. McDermott
disclosed at that time that a four<day search
for the suspect had been underway along the
entire Eastern seaboard. McDermott said
Pavlick was reported to have made himseif a
“human bomb' with the intent of destroying
himself and the President-elect.

Credit for the alert on the possible assas-
sination attempt was given to Thomas Murphy,
Belmont postmaster. who had notified his
postal superiors that he, Murphy, was in pos-
session of a letter and postcards which “Im-
plied” Pavlick was intending harm to the
newly elected chief executive, President John
F. Kennedy.

Postal inspectors in turn passed the in-
formation on to Secret Service, furnishing a
complete description of the suspect, his 1952
sedan and its marker plate number. The in-
formation set in motion a 13-state alarm for
the Belmont resident reportedly traveling the
East Coast in his old modsl sedan.

At 10:30 on the morning of Dec. 14, the
wanted man was seen driving into the city lim-
its of Palm Beach, from the West Palm Beach
area, and was promptly arrested by Patrol-
man Lester Free on a motor vehicle violation,
namely crossing the double center line. An
additional charge of vagrancy was later lodged
against the suspect to legally hold him for
.investigation.

Removed from his vehicle, Paviick was
made to stand with his bands on the ¢ar’s roof
while Officer Free searched his person. He
was then placed in the police cruiser and
taken to downtown polics headquarters. The
suspect offered no resistance to police st the
time of his arrest, said Secret Service men.

“At no time did the arrested officer ask
e my name, or ask for my identificatien. He
knew who I was and just wanted to arrest ms.
1 didn't coss any center ling oa the highway,”
s3id Paviieh.

(UP) Toledhete}
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\Richard Paylick Ponders Petition Filed ‘Friday

r :
V. ..aeeking his release from New Hampahire mental institution

Once at the police station, the accused man
was again searched. His car keys, card-case,
jackknife, wallet and money were taken from
him

“Since I was arrested for a motor vehicle
violation and was a member of the AAA, I
asked to call an attorney from that organiza-
tion but they wouldn't let me make any calls,”
said Pavlick in recailing the details of his
arrest.

*Then I was put into a detention cell and
after a while some Secret Service men, headed
by a John Marshall, came in and questioned
me until [ lost all track of time,” said Pavlick.

The former postal clerk sald the agents
tried to gain an admission from him that he,
Pavlick, pl d to kill X dy by exploding
a dynamite bomb hidden on his body, killing
himself as well as the President-elect.

“I told them they were putting words into
my mouth. I am not a man of violence. [ am
afraid of violence,” countered Pavlick in deny-
ing the charge lodged against him,

DUR!NG the: many hours of interrogation

following his arrest, Pavlick did not have
the protection of advice of legal counsel as
guaranteed under the U. S. Constitution—
federsl agents would not allow the accused
man to exercise his right to seek legal aid
prior to or during his questioning.

Sometime during the day of Pavlick's ar-
rest. it cannot be determined just when, Rob-
ert W. Rust, the US. Dist. Atty. in Miami,
contacted the New Hampshire U. S. Dist. Atty.
and asked him to authorize prosecution of
Pavlick on the charge of ‘‘threatening the
President-elect of the United States.”

Witliam Maynard of Concord, then assistant
to Maurice Bois, U. S. Dist. Atty., of Manches-
ter, gave verbal permission concerning the
right to seek legal aid prior to or during ques-
tioning and to proceed in the arrest and prose-
cution of the Belmont man.

“A short time after I issued this authoriza-
tion, 1 knew the complaint to be faulty since
the statutes did not cover any legal grounds
for prosecution in this case,” said Maynard.

Maynard explained he issued the authorize-
tion since Bois was out-of-town at the time. He
was unable to explain, however, why the
warrant was signed with Bois' name and why
the warrant was signed the following day with
both  he, Maynsrd, and Bois kpowing the
charge to be illegai—that is, not covered by
any federal statute.

Both Maynard and Bois were unable to
explain why, on March 15, 1961, Criminal
Docket 6564, a federal grand jury was cono-
vened at their request, to consider the charge
against Pavlick, “threatening the life of Pres-
ident-elect John F. Kennedy,” when they both
knew there was no statute to cover the charge.
Yet an indictment was returned dn the charge
and for all purposes and intents, wes officially
lodged against the accused man.

Since, according to d{edaral autherities,
there are no transcribed minutas available of

informed the original order for Paviick's ar
rest and prosecution was illegal—or if their
consideration of this charge was alse illegal.
Under eur comstitutional law,
Kennedy was pot officially Presidest-eiect at
the time of the incident. ‘Net wintll Bea. 3,

1960, when the Electorsl College met and cast
their ballots, did Kennedy becoms the official
President-elect.

At that time, throughout the entire country,
there was apprehension some bers of this
body might bolt their party and cast their
votes for a candidate other than Kcnn?dy or

agsin appeared before Judge Choate in the
Mismi Federal Court. The U.S. Dist. Atty. said
he was competent)to stind trial but agked the
charges be<dropped ‘‘because the indictment
was fauity:from the start.” . E

The judge ordered all charges against
Pavliek dismissed and further ordered him
transferred to Concord, N. H., where similar
charges were pending in the U.S. Dist. Court.

On Aug. 4, 1984, with Louis M. Junelle, US.
Dist. Atty. and his assistant, Paul L. Norman.
din, present, slong with William Maynard,
then attorney general for New Hampshirs,
Paviick faced Judge Sweeney on the

Nixon, thereby forcing the presid:
into the U. S. House of Representatives,

“I knew I wouldn't be reappointed to this
office by the Kennedy clan, but 1 couldn’t have
it said 1 was not interested in the welfare of
the President-elect,” said Maynard in explain-
ing his actions on Dec. 14, 1960,

ON DEC. 18, the accused man appeared
before the U. S. Coramissioner in West

Palm Beach on the charges of threal

the President-elect of the United States a

of interstate transportation of explosives. Bail

of $100,000 was set at that time and the sus-

pect was confined in the Dade County jail.

The explosives mentioned in the federal
indictment were seven sticks of dynamite
found in the trunk of Pavlick’'s car with the
detonating caps being in a “‘safety box'’ behind
the front seat of the vehicle.

it was this evidence, coupled with the
{information provided by Postmaster Murphy,
which led Secret Service agents to allege
Pavlick planned to make himself a ‘“human
bomb’’ to destroy the President-elect. Agents
admitted at no time was there direct evidence
that the detonating caps were ever connected
to the dynamite sticks or that Pavlick had the
explosives on his body.

To this day, Pavlick protests that he pur-
chased the dynamite only because he was
planning to blast stumps on property he owned
on Route 106 in Belmoat. .

“] didn't know how to use it, tried to get
someone to do the work for me, but couldn’t
do it, s0° ! had to forget the work,” said
Pavlick in explaining why the expilosives were
not put to the use intended.

When this reporter asked why the old man
didn't just leave it at i¥s eld home or toss it
away in some remote area, Pavlick ex-
clasimed: “What, and have some kids find it
and get hurt with #?" L.

McDermott did say however, that under
questioning, Pavlick told the agenis he was in
the West Palm Beach church the previous
Sunday, “was only a few feet awsy from
Kennedy, and changed his mind about explod
ing the 'b'unb when he saw little Carcline
“I couldn’t see hurting little Caroline and
all those other people,” Pavlick s reported to
have told the Secret Service.

Three days later, Dec. 19, Pavlick appeared

charges

“thr ing the life of President-slect John
F. Kennedy.”

At the request of the U.S. Dist. Atty. the

government's charges were ordered dismiseed,

€.
“It is my duty to protect the rights of the
accused s weil ns prosccule the guilty. In
Plyhcks case 1 knew the charge and the
mdxcpﬁennq be faulty and requested the court

Hunelie “atg® jMdisiment, on’ (ese arounds.t
a 2

Janelle sald in explaining
Pavlick's court arraignment.

Janelle expressed the belief Judge Sween-
ey. who presided, was not informed, either
before or during the court session, that a
commitment order for the accused man was
already signed and in the possession of law
enforcement officials present in the courtrcom.

ATRANSCRIP'I‘ of the court proceedings,
* " obtained from the U. S. Dist. Court clerk
in Concord, disclosed no mention of the July 30
mental examination in Manchester or the sub-

although at the time of she court arraignment,
the accused man was not repr ted by
counsel.

FOLLOWING the dismissal of the charges,

Pavlick was still not a free man, for he
was promptly taken into custody in the court
room by the county sheriff and taken to the
New Hampshire Hospital for commitment te
the institution.

Documents revealed that Pavlick left Miami
on July 25, 1964 and arrived at Rillshereugh
County Jail in Manchester en July 3. One day
before his arrival in Manchester, July 2, the
town selectmen of Belmont signed papers re-
questing Pavlick’'s commitment to the mental
hospital even though the man had not been in
their town for nearly four years.

Those signing the commitment papers were
John F. Moynihan, Floyd W. White and Wilsen
S. Manstield, then serving as selectmen of the
Town of Belmont.

Shortly after his arrival here in Manchester,
two local physicians, Dr. Lionel D. Lavoie and
Dr. Jean N. Leclerc, examined Pavlick at the
county jail and signed the commitment order.

In one section of thelr sworn, signed state-
ment, both doctors said, '‘He has had neu-
ropsychiatric examinations on 15 occasions
dating back to 1923 Yet, by their own ac-
knowledgement to this reporter, they never
had any such written reports in their posses-
sion.

(UP1 Telephoto)
Atty. W, . Walers, left

v twith Court Cleek H. P, Callahan

q g of the tment order.

Attempts to find material pertaining to the
case against Pavlick, especially the postcards
and letters allegedly expressing the threat on
Kennedy's life, led to the Boston Secret Ser-
vice office.

'rmx McDermott, bureau chief, granted
this reporter an interview but only ou the
condition, “you leave your notebnook in the
outer office. I can't talk if you are going te
take notes."

The Boston bureau chief said he was well
acquainted with the Pavlick affair since it was
he who signed the original complaint against
the Belmont man following his arrest in Mi.
ami. )

Pressed for details on the government
agency’s participation in Pavlick's commit-
ment to the Concord mental institution McDer-
mott replied, “'The Secret Service had nothing
to do with his confinement in New Hampshire,
That ‘'was all handled by agreement between
state and federal legal autharities."

“We were glad to get Paviick off our
hands,” McDermott said, and added. “I didn't
think he would be confined this long. The usual
procedure is to commit a man for a specified
period of time for observation and then hold a
board of review on his menta! state.”

Asked if heé ever received letters from
Pavlick regarding his arrest and imprison-
ment, McDermott laughed and said. “Oh, yes,
indeed. For a man his age he is quite a
letter-writer.”

“’I‘h_ere always have been some doubts in
my mind about the legality of the man's
transportation around the country during his
confinement,” said the Boston buresu chief
but he declined to elaborate further on his
statement.

Former Belmont Police Chief Donald Leith
when interviewed said: “Pavlick was regudeci
as the local town character and was deemed
hnrmlgss to anyone. He was just a chronic
complainer about everything.

Of the three selectmen who signed the
commitmenit papers on Pavlick only one still
resides in the town. John F. Moynihen is still a
selectman in Belmont. Of the others, one has
died and the third moved to another area.

Moynihan, when interviewed, immediately
remembered Pavlick and said: “Oh yes, the
great lettar-writer of our town. What hl:l he
don;‘b:wl that has you interested?”

selectman said his files were filled wi
letters from Pavlick on “about every lituatk::
in the town.” Moynihan offered to let the press
reidmyolthelm:llnhhmm
draw their own conclusions about the man.

*'We looked on the oid man as someens we
have to take in stride. Every town hag one
suppose—a person who is always trying m
correct things they feel are wrong—always

(Continned o Page 10D, Col. 1)
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Mr. Tol'son:ﬁ
Mr. Delinach—
o s 4 . My, W Jto#s e
, . Washington, D. C. ] A

March 6, 1970
*
To: Richard M. Nixon, President
The White House, Washington, D.C.
From: Richard Paul Pavlick
. Sullivan—

Subject: Lawful enforcement of laws and U.S. Constitution Mr. Tavel.
Mr. Soyars...——
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes
dMtiseGandy ——

For over nine years, many appeals to you, the Congress of the United States an
citizens of the U.S. were made for an opportunity and my constitutional right
my innocense of a diabolical criminal charge, by a jury of my peers, but only ten
people have been interested and have tried to help me; the best man was and is William
Loeb, publisher of the Union Leader of New Hampshire; this .is my last one. .

: . Drera? / /
After I asked him, as I do you,now, was he and are you a {ﬁ;:é who preaches but i;<3
practice that truth will overcome and justice be obtained.

%m’/f [{‘_/
William Loeb put his paper 100 percent behind me, his lawyer and his 'ace' reporter L»~—\
for six weeks, traveling to Florida, Missouri, Kansas and elsewhere and found out,phat
I had never lied. The story is in my book. / . bb
0 prc g

I was declared insane by Judge Emet Choate on January 27, 1961. I was never given a (.4)
guardian. My arrest, illegal, was for traffic violation and vagrancy. There was no
violation and no vagrancy. My income was about $2,500 a year; retired from the post-
office because I was unable to work.

At my arrest in Palm Beach, December 14, 1960, the police and Secret Service Agent

|refused to let me have a lawyer; my property was seized without a searc
warrant.

Although declared competent four times and sent back to Judge Choate for trial, he
refused to try me and kept sending me to Springfield, Mo., Danbury, Conn., Lewisburg,
Pa., Leavenworth, Kansas, St. Elizabeth's Hospital and New Hampshire Hospital at
Concord, N.H,(28 months in New Hampshire Hospital).

~MAR 9 1970

The judge dismissed all charges. The New Hampshire Attorney-General William Maynard

A
demanded that the Selectmen of Belmont, N.H. commit me to the hospital although they «
had not seen me for 4 years and the doctor failed to report his reason for examining
me. Robert Kennedy demanded that if charges were dismissed, that they should keep
me in New Hampshire and not send me to a Veteran Facility. He knew that the charges
were illegal. mb%f’ t
On December 13, 1966, Judge Robert Griffith of New Hampshire stopped a hearing saying
that he had heard enough and released me from the New Hampshlre Ho 1tal.

Y /
Op March 15, 1961, the U. S. Grand Jury indicted me in Concord N hadeal ed
jury at Miami, to prevent | from getting a free trip to Florlda ) The b6

indictment noted that I had been in Belmont, N.H. from November 8 to December 16, 1960 pL7¢
and was threatening the life of president-elect John. E. Kennedy. (declared‘25931dent
elect December 15, 1960). T N

‘ﬁ-
On December 3, 1960, I had left Belmont for Ashland, Massacﬂ“%éﬁég fgyngq%

|unti1 December 7, 1960. On December 8, I spent two hours at the

National Soldiers home with my cousin John F. Kowalker; latéf 1 stopped at Atlanta,

~ Ga. on the 10th December, I hired a motel in R1v1era (W. Palm Beach) at 4:30 p.m.
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At 8 p.m., while eating, I read that John F. Kennedy was staying overnight in Palm
Beach. That was the first time I knew the Kennedy®s had a home there.

My trip from Belmont was to be to Guadalajara, Mexico, but being under the impression
that Jimmy Hoffa was going to be in a convention at Miami Beach, I wanted to see him. b6
My mistakegthere was there wasn't any meeting on December 15, 1960. b7C

On December 11lth, I wanted to take a picture of the Kennedy home and had difficulty in
finding it. One picture was taken about 300 ft. more or less north of the house on

County Road. I was accused by Secret Service| lof being in Church on Dec.4,1960.
Because I thought that it was a dead-end road, I turned around intending on getting back
to my motel. As I approached the house I was behind one or more cars north of the house;
a tall man came out, got into one of the two cars; that was Kennedy going to church.

There wasn't any others there. b6

b7C

After they left, the road was open so I went down a road to the right and returned to

the bank of a canal trying to decide if the car should be washed; deciding against
washing, I returned to motel. Unknown to me was the fact that Postmaster Thos. Murphy
had had a hallucination and had charged that I was following Kennedy around in Mass.

on November 8 and 9and I had been sending letters to people in Belmont from Hyannisport
and had sent him a letter or a card November 8, 1960. That was election day. I offered
Murphy $5,000. for them. No letter was ever sent by me from Massachusetts to New Hamp-
shire from June 13 to November 26, 1960 because evidence will show that]| |
| | and others saw me every day

except November 26, 27, 2§f&'1 was in Ashland, Massachusetts.

After the election I said that the best man lost ;(prove it). Kennedy and I could have
been brothers and thought much the same! My country so far, is the only thing I lived
for. 1In December 1917 my life was placed in the hands of my country to preserve our
way of life.

Kennedy, I thought, might use his office to help Catholicism because of the pressure
that might be brought on him. He was also too young and inexperienced and later .
stated that he was still wearing diapers. He had the same back ailment that bothers
me, spondylolisthesis, the 5 vertebrae; he suffered worse than I because my doctor
advised against operation. There was no marriage for me because it might be an
obstacle to prevent me from earning a living.

I did not threaten Kennedy nor intended to hurt him because I don't believe violence
changes anything. My true story of what happened has been written 21,000 times and
in 1,000 copies of a short biography; a copy of all my appeals to you, 9 of them,
should have been received by you. They were addressed to you. Each Congressman has
received 5 different letters; one included the lies and truth told to[ 1]

I | be

I was willing to die for my country. Will you have the Congress of the United States b7C
investigate the illegal arrest- accusation- confiscation of all my property; 6 years
incarceration -~ when there